FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION AGENDA -- 5/23/24 at 5:30 PM*
3 Floor Chambers, County Building, 1504 3 Avenue, Rock Island, IL 61201

1 Call. Forest
. Roll Call: Preserve
District
Il.  Presentation: Joel Vanderbush, Niabi Zoo Curator of Conservation & Education Rock Island County, Illinois

Ill. Old Business: Commission minutes April 16, 2024** pg 2

IV. Publiccomment:
V. President’sComments

VI. Claims:**
Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $54,647.54 pg 19 Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $154,029.75 pg 29
Liability Fund claims @ $2,017.08 pg 45 Treasurer’s Disbursements @ $3,207.13 pg 46
Claims and Treasurer’s Disbursements totaling $213,901.50

VII. Transfers
Consider Transfers of appropriations** pg 47

VIll. Resolutions
Consider a resolution regarding Niabi Zoo Fund Prairie Dog & ARPA Grant Appropriations** pg 48

IX. Ordinance
Consider to lay on display for thirty days the FY25 Annual Budget and Appropriation Ordinances for the General Fund, Niabi
Zoological Preserve Fund, IMRF Retirement Fund, Liability Fund, FISSA Fund, Audit Fund, and Development of Forests &
Construction of Improvements Fund** pg 49

X. OtherNew Business:
Consider an amendment to the District’s Fund Balance Reporting, Use & Reserves Policy** pg 146
Consider the low bid and construction manager fees for Bid Package G for the Niabi Zoo Big Cat Exhibits, Eagle Enclosure, Rhino Roof, and
snow damage repairs in the amount of $592,921.00** pg 150
Consider approval of two John Deere 7500A Hybrid Diesel Units in the amount of $85,000.00** pg 158

Xl. Comments from Commissioners

Xll. Reports: Approval of all routine reports:

District Budget Performance Report** pg 160 Nick Camlin — Treasurer’s Report** pg 175

April Palmer — Auditor’s Reports** pg 178 Todd Collins pg 184 & Jay Verstraete pg 185 — Indian Bluff report**
Mike Petersen - llliniwek report** pg 187 Ben Mills — Loud Thunder report** pg 188

Lee Jackson — Niabi Zoo report** pg 190 Jeff Craver — Director’s report** pg 198

XIV. The Forest Preserve Executive Committee may enter a Closed Session for the following:

51LCS 120/2 (c) (1) — The appointment employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public
body or legal counsel for the public body, including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or against
legal counsel for the public body to determine its validity.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (2) — Collective negotiating matters between the public body and its employees or their representatives, or deliberations
concerning salary schedules for one or more classes of employees.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (5)-Discussion of the purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public body, including meetings held for the purpose of
discussing whether a particular parcel should be acquired.

Recess

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Commission will be held at the Rock Island County Building, 1504 3™ Ave, Rock Island, Illinois 61201
on Tuesday, June 18™ 5:30 PM following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board.

*The Forest Preserve Commission will begin immediately following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board

**Items in Commissioners packets can be viewed online at the District’s website www.ricfpd.org

CS - Posted 5/17/2024

001


http://www.ricfpd.org/

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION
APRIL 16, 2024 - 6:22PM
PRESIDENT KAI SWANSON - PRESIDING

Karen Kinney, County Clerk, called the roll: (Record)

D. Adams, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, P. McNeil, D. Mielke, L. Moreno,
B. Perkins, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, K. Swanson, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods
TOTAL PRESENT 15

R. Brunk, C. Layer, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland
TOTAL ABSENT 4

President Swanson stated, “Thank you very much. At this time, | call Dan
Breidenstein to the podium. And, if you are not aware, Mr. Breidenstein is the Vice-
President of Living Lands & Waters; which has not only been a tremendous partner
to the Forest Preserve District, but also to the county in helping to bring some nice
hearty-named species to the courthouse. Mr. Breidenstein, the floor is yours.”

Mr. Breidenstein stated, “Awesome. Thank you very much. Alright, | am happy to
be here and honored o be here. |see a lot of familiar faces too. So, | am just
gonna kind of skim through. | just want to give you guys an overview of Living
Lands & Waters. Those that are unaware, this man right here, {shows slide) Chad
Pregracke, he founded Living Lands & Waters back in 1998. Before that, he grew
up on the Mississippi River. It was his back yard as a kid and commercial shell
diving as a High Schooler and a commercial fisherman with his brother Brent. He
saw a problem and decided that if no one is gonna do it, he's gonna do it. (shows
slide) That's Chad and his first boatload. And after realizing all the State and City
and County people here in the Quad Cities...nothing could be done. They all said
no one could get funding for something like this. He took matters into his own
hands and started picking up. Boatload after boatload...it ended up being
undeniable that there was a big problem at the end...(Shows slide) and this is a
picture of his back yard. So, his mom and dad were not super pumped with the
idea of him leaving all this frash at their house. But, getting it out of the river...that's
the first step. A quick litfle video here...if the audio works, otherwise, | will go past it.
(Plays video) Then you fast forward 15 years...The 2013 CNN Hero of the Year, is
Chad Pregracke. So, alittle play up for you guys to see, but anyone who knows
me and Chad, know that he's not speechless until this moment. This is the only
time | have ever seen him speechless in my life...but it was such an honor. He was
the second American to ever win the award, CNN Hero of the Year. But he was
the first for environmental reasons. Itis quite an honor to have him be a part of our
community and | am really honored to be a part of the situation that he has built
up. Starting from a house boat. (Shows Slide) This is what he lived off of...picking
up all this frash. {Show Side) Boatloads turned into Barge loads. And now he's
been all over and to the White House with both present and past Presidents and

002



received the honor CNN's Hero of the Year. There is a small crew of us...ten of us
are full-time, and we spend most of our fime living on this thing right here. (Shows
Slide] Right now, it's in Tennessee working his way up to Cairo and then we'll be in
Nashville coming in the middle of May. But, we go up and down and fraveled
now over 25 rivers in 21 states and cleaned up over 13 and a half million pounds of
trash with over 130,000 volunteers. (Shows slide) So, this is where | like to say, one
man can make a difference. | thought this a lot and everything but it's a
testament right there. (Shows slide) Real quick, that's the barge we live on. Like |
said, we fravel all up and down the Mississippi, the Ohio and the Missouri. But, not
only do we pick it up, because that's just being reactive to a problem, but we can
also be proactive by educating along the way. We get local kids out and tell
them about how the river is important and why it's important. And, not that
garbage is being thrown there littered physically and directly, but about water
sheds. We show them what they can do in their back yards to make a difference.
(Shows slides) | am gonna fast forward through some of this stuff here. We ended
up getting help from John Deere excavators. They can break it down to smaller
pieces such as this. (Shows slide) And, then everything that we pull out, we fry to
recycle as much as possible. We do recycle lofs of stuff and a lot of that has been
done here in the Quad Cities. After CNN Hero of the Year was won, we ended up
building this nursery over in Davenport. (Shows slide) That's right off of Eastern and
53rd St right by the library. We grow a lot of our Oak seedlings and right now are
about a million frees and this year we will be planting over 2 million trees. Totals
haven't been like this since 2007. We do about 175 seedlings each year in about
25 different states. That's where | am spending a lot of my time right now. But,
what really brought me here today was the Rock Island County Forest Preserve we
not only planted trees, but we help remove the invasives. (Shows slide) So, a lot of
this right here is Japanese Bush Honeysuckle...you may have seen this before. We
did it in groups and have been doing this since 2014, and it was really heavy over
at llliniwek Forest Preserve. We gef groups of volunteers all ages from High School
on up. We show them what it is and help them identify what it is to help make a
positive change in a quick amount of time. Again, going back to education
because we can't just reactive to a problem, you got to be proactive and
showing youth at a young age that just because it's green doesn't mean it's good.
(Shows slide) Showing you this overlook, what a beautiful spot at llliniwek. (Shows
slide) And, another shot here...there is Mike Petersen, right there, kind of
educating too about prairies at llliniwek. We do different activities, not only books
and literature and stuff. (Shows slide) This one, right here, is about pollinators...they
start in a line and go to different cones and we start removing cones. These cones
represent pollinator zones. So, removing pollinator zones, its showing that they
don’t have enough room for the number of kids there are and they start dying off.
And then, what is really cool...is our new partnership with AMOWA. We've been
bringing out not hundreds, but thousands of people out there. Our biggest event
last year, we did over a hundred boats, total of over 400 volunteers, all from John
Deere interns. They brought all of their interns down there from all across the
country. (Shows slide) This is in June and we had half of them go over to AMOWA

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
04-16-2024 PAGE 2

003



and half go and do some arbor restoration. So, | know it was quick but | really
appreciate your time because | rolled though it there pretty fast, but | appreciate
everything that you guys have done and allowed us to do in the area.”

President Swanson stated, “Dan, we all appreciate your partnership if any of my
colleagues have any questions, go ahead and ring in and | will get you on. A
quick question for you...I understand you are going to be helping Mike Petersen at
AMOWA with a series of Honeysuckle pulls in April. Do you have those April dates
by any chance?¢”

Mr. Breidenstein answered, “April 25 is our first one and it's the Unitesd Way
campaign and we will have a hundred volunteers coming out.”

PresiAdem‘ Swanson asked, "Okay, and then are there some other ones at
AMOWAZ"

Mr. Breidenstein answered, “The next one is set for June 5, | believe...it's whatever
that first Saturday is right around there. That's with Modern Woodman."

President Swaqson stated, “Okay. | know some of us have not had a chance to
get out to AMOWA and would like to. Could we go to the website and maybe
sigh up for one of those?2”

Mr. Breidenstein answered, “A thousand percent. So, we haven't put out any
dates for the public. We usually do those through Extreme Cleanup...through their
website...they are always open o anyone who wants to come out, one person,
five people or 105 people...we can do it.”

President Swanson stated, “Thank you. Mr. McNeil."
Commissioner McNeil was recognized.

Mr. McNeill asked, "Great presentation. Thanks for all that you all do and Chad
Pregracke has been amazing. I'm just curious, thirteen million pounds of garbage
that you pulled out of...that's the Mississippi and the other rivers, right2”

Mr. Breidenstein answered, “That’s right.”

Mr. McNeil asked, “So, what are the top three things that you pulled out of the
Mississippie | am just curiouse”

Mr. Breidenstein answered, “Yeah, plastics are number one and probably number
two and number three. That's what we find the most of...we were just down in
Memphis, TN, for three weeks with spring-breakers...so, college kids would join us
for their spring break and in three weeks, we got 93,000 pounds and the majority of

RockK Isi.AND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
04-16-2024 PAGE 3

004



that being plastic. So, individual, single-use plastic...Styrofoam, and a lot of those
things were one and done. When you find tires and cars, barrels and other stuff
that you would see in a local dump and everything, but by sheer numbers of the
individual pieces and stuff, its plastics for sure.”

Mr. McNell stated, “Thank you.”
President Swanson stated, “Thank you. Mr. Dewith.”
Commissioner Dewith was recognized.

Mr. Dewith asked, “l wanted fo ask...am just curious if you... A lot of the colleges
have help groups or help fraternity’s...I imagine you use those too2”

Mr. Breidenstein answered, “Yes, 100%. We've done that with Augustana and St.
Ambrose is going to be over doing that on Friday. We are doing a tree-wrapping
event.”

Commissioner Simmer was recognized.

Mr. Simmer asked, I cleaned out some stuff the other day...well, it's been a few
months ago now...but, | found a picture of myself with a couple of other guys with
| think your second annual year here. And there was a water (inaudible) for your
guys to come access to use our boats to haul people around. | didn't expect tires
or junk, but we found a dang commercial size freezer front door that was...ya
know...8 ft. by like 7 2 ft. or whatever it was...a whole door, the front of it still filled
with foam on an island just below Len Brown's...yeah, Len Brown's down there.

We were like where in the hell¢ Some of this stuff, it's just crazy...the crap that ends
up in theriver. Ya know...and then, the batteries and stuff we would see along the
river. We'd pick them up too because like you said no one else will. Like | said, it
was back in the mid-70’s but we were just doing our own little part and you talk
about with seven kids, it would be better that we found it. There is still junk out
there, but it is so much better. Allin all, if you go down there, it is not like the early
‘80's when there was so much junk floating out there. You don’'t see that anymore.
So, itis nice...you can see the difference.”

Mr. Breidenstein answered, “Like you said... | mean, we used to be here aft full
force...we used to do these hundreds people events in the Quad Cities that
individuals that would volunteer. In the Quad Cities is really where Living Lands got
its name. Unfortunately, or fortunately enough, we don't have to be here because
there is not enough trash to ya know...warrant our resources to be spent here and
so, that's why we spend more time on land working with the Forest Preserve District
and other places like that in the area. But, yeah, the community definitely asks
often if they can come out and help out. We value everybody’'s fime so, we do

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
04-16-2024 PAGE 4

005



more of thaf stuff and send supplies like more bags, gloves and other resources
and that so, individuals can have their own smaller clean-ups.”

President Swanson stated, “Seeing no other questions, and we want to make sure
our guest also gets home safe, | would say that | speak on behalf of everyone on
the Commission in Rock Island County is incredibly proud to be your home county,
not only of Chad Pregracke but also Living Lands & Waters. Thank you, sir, so very
much.”

Mr. Breidenstein stated, “Thank you.”
(Group applause)

Commissioner L. Moreno moved to approve the March 21t Commission Minutes,
as presented. Commissioners Vyncke and Perkins seconded.

A voice vote was taken.
Motion carried.

Commissioner Adams moved to approve the March 215t Closed Session Minutes.
Commissioner McNeil.

A voice vote was taken.

Motion carried.

PUBLIC COMMENTS - (NONE) (Three calls were made.)
PRESIDENTS COMMENTS:

President Swanson stated, "Just an update on the land acquisition possibility as we
discussed in March, Unfortunately, the District was not able to purchase the land;
which was discussed. However, your action as a commission was invaluable for
our professional staff to do what it needed to do to be prepared. So, we didn't
get it. The golf course and Loud Thunder is open for the season. | ask all Members
of the Commission, to please talk up the opening of the Zoo. | know it will not be
what it should have been and so, we are reducing the prices because some of
the big cats are not going to be on display, but so much more will be on display. If
you read Mr. Jackson's report, the bobcats and prairie dogs...for the first fime in
my lifetime will be a part out at Niabi...and so, please talk it up with your friends
and hopefully, they will want to get involved with that. We will have time for
discussion during staff reports.”

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
04-16-2024 PAGE 5

006



Commissioner Vyncke moved to approve the Forest Preserve Claims and
Treasurer’s Disbursements in the amount of $1,103,460.25, as presented.
Commissioners L. Moreno and Mielke seconded.

A roll call vote was taken.

D. Adams, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, P. McNeil, D. Mielke,

L. Moreno, B. Perkins, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, K. Swanson, B. Vyncke, J.R. Westpfahl,
J. Woods

TOTAL YES 15

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Enburg moved to waive the reading and approve the Transfers of
Appropriations as enumerated in your packets. Commissioner Burns seconded.

Commissioner Mielke moves to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
McNeil seconded.

D. Adams, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, P. McNeil, D. Mielke,

L. Moreno, B. Perkins, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, K. Swanson, B. Vyncke, J.R. Westpfahl,
J. Woods

TOTAL YES 15

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner L. Moreno moved to waive the reading and approve the
Resolutions RE: FY24 llliniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations, FY24 Niabi Zoo
Fund Prairie Dog & ARPA Grant Appropriations, FY24 Niabi Zoo Improvements ARPA
Grant Appropriations, Niabi Zoo Fund Receipt of Grant Funds-Woodward
Community Grant Fund and Development of Forest & Construction of
Improvements Fund Loan from the Forest Preserve General Fund, as presented.
Commissioner Adams seconded.

(Note** The Resolutions are in .pdf format and begin on the next page)

RockK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
04-16-2024 PAGE 6

007



RESOLUTION
RE: FY 24 llliniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, llliniwek Forest Preserve was awarded $200,000.00 from the
lllinois Recreation Trail Grant program to construct a new restroom facility and
make trail improvements, and

WHEREAS, the lilinois Recreation Trail Grant program is a reimbursable
grant, and

WHEREAS, while construction of phase 2 has begun with the design and
installation of the lift station, construction of the restroom and site modifications,
and

WHEREAS, construction continues on phase 2 that addresses the water,
sewer and restroom, and

WHEREAS, payment is required for work completed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve Commission
of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.
SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $192,128.40 shall be increased
partially from grant revenue to be received & the balance from unencumbered

funds to provide the required matching funds in the Development of Forests and
Construction Improvement Fund #335 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$192,128.40 335-32-35 767 RTP 23  Infrastructure over $15,000

SECTION 3. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock
Island County, lltinois, this 16 day of April, 2024.

Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

. : .
/47%7/"”'” i % ‘
d P At A, K
K4i Swanson, President ﬁk’;ﬁgn Kinn&y, Secretary A’\

RocK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
04-16-2024 PAGE 7

008



RESOLUTION
FY 2024 Niabi Zoo Fund Prairie Dog & ARPA Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, Niabi Zoo was awarded $436,100.00 from the lllinois
Public Museum Grant program to construct a new Prairie Dog exhibit, and

WHEREAS, the Illinois Department of Natural Resources allocated an
additional $174,440 in grant funding to the District bringing the total grant
award to $610,540, which now has been expended in full with remaining
expenses to be reimbursed from Rock Island County ARPA granted funds,
and

WHEREAS, the lllinois Public Museum Grant program is a
reimbursable grant, and

WHEREAS, construction on the project has been performed and
completed, and

NOwW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $11,700.00 shall be increased
from grant revenue to be received to provide the necessary funds to
complete the project in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$11,700.00 131-32-35 767 MCPD24 Infrastructure over $15,000

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $11,700.00 shall be increased from
Rock Island County ARPA funds granted to the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION

$11,700.00 131-32-35 331.10 ARPA Federal Grants-General Govt.

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 16" day of April, 2024.

Y

Kafl Swalrfson, President Karen 'Kinney, Secrefary \\

Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
04-16-2024 PAGE 8

009



RESOLUTION
FY 2024 Niabi Zoo Improvements ARPA Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve District was granted funds from Rock
Island County for improvements at Niabi Zoo, and

WHEREAS, design and engineering for the improvement projects has
been performed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $13,487.30 shall be increased
from grant revenue to be received in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$13,487.30 131-32-35 767 ARPA24-60 Infrastructure over $15,000

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $13,487.30 shall be increased from
grant revenue to be received in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$13,487.30 131-32-35 331.10ARPA24-00 Federal Grants-General Government

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock island County, llinois, this 16! day of April, 2024.

L — )

Kaj Swanson, President “Karen'Kinney, Secfetary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
04-16-2024 PAGE 9

010



RESOLUTION

RE: Niabi Zoo Fund Receipt of Grant Funds-Woodward Community Grant
Fund

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131
to increase the budget for the purchase of observational equipment and
increase security throughout Niabi Zoo, and

WHEREAS, (WCGF23) Woodward Community Grant Fund in the
amount of $16,000 was awarded to Niabi Zoo in October of 2022, and

WHEREAS, funds are available from grant funds already received in
the Niabi Zoo Fund #131, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlived above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $4,398.00 be transferred from unappropriated
funds within the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$4,398.00 131-32-35 524.00-WCGF23 Small Tools & Equipment

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 16! day of April, 2024.

Kaf Swahson, President Karen Kinney, Secreltary ‘1
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

RoCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
04-16-2024 PAGE 10

011



RESOLUTION
RE: Development of Forest & Construction of Improvements Fund Loan from the Forest
Preserve General Fund

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the Development of Forest &
Construction of Improvements Fund #335 for the necessary expenses incurred in the
2024 Fiscal Year, and

WHEREAS, funds are available from unappropriated funds within the District's
General Fund #130 to loan to the Development of Forest & Construction of
Improvements Fund #335, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, Rock island, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.
SECTION 2. An amount of $20,000 be loaned from the District's General
#130 to the Development of Forest & Construction of

Improvements Fund #335.

SECTION 3. The above amount to be repaid to the District's General
Fund #130 as funds become available.

SECTION 4. This Resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock Island
County, lllinois, this 16™ day of April, 2024.

Vi X

Kai ,Swanétfﬁ President aren Kinney, Secretary’
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
04-16-2024 PaGE 11

012



10.

- Commissioner Dewith moves to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner

Simmer seconded.

D. Adams, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, P. McNeil, D. Mielke,

L. Moreno, B. Perkins, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, K. Swanson, B. Vyncke, J.R. Westpfahl,
J. Woods

TOTAL YES 15

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Foster moved to approve the Ordinance RE: Establishing the
Compensation of Members and Officers of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve,
as presented. Commissioner Perkins seconded.

(Note™ The Ordinance is in .pdf format and begins on the next page)

RoCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
04-16-2024 PAGE 12

013



AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING THE COMPENSATION
OF MEMBERS AND OFFICERS OF THE ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION

WHEREAS, members of the County Board for Rock Island County, llinois,
are ex-officio members of the Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County
Forest Preserve District as the boundaries of the District are co-extensive with the
boundaries of the county as stated is the Downstate Forest Preserve Act 805 ILCS
805/3a, and

WHEREAS, in service as a Forest Preserve Commissioner, Commissioners
will be compensated by means of a salary established by the Rock Island County
Forest Preserve Commission in the manner provided by the Downstate Forest
Preserve Act 70 ILCS 805/et. seq., and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of 50 ILCS 145/2, the compensation
of elected officers of units of government, which compensation is to be fixed by
units of local government, shall be fixed at least one hundred eighty days before
the beginning of the terms of the officers whose compensation is to be fixed, and

WHEREAS, the provisions of 70 ILCS 805/3a authorize the Forest Preserve
Commission to establish an annual salary for such positions that shall be payable
from the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Treasury, and

WHEREAS, the provisions of 70 ILCS 805/8 provides that the person
exercising the powers of the president of the board shall have power to appoint
officers and such employees as may be necessary, and

WHEREAS, the provisions of 70 ILCS 805/3a state that no Forest Preserve
Commissioner shall file for a per diem payment for services rendered on the same
day for which he filed for a per diem payment as a county board member, and

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock island County
Forest Preserve District, in open meeting this 16" day of April, 2024, as follows:

1. That members of the Rock Island County Board, who are ex-officio
members of the Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County
Forest Preserve District, shall receive no other compensation than that
provided for them as members of the Rock Island County Board, unless
otherwise herein set forth.

2. That the person elected by the Board of Commissioners to serve as
President thereof shall serve for a term of two (2) years. The Commission
President shall be paid as follows effective December 1, 2024, the salary
for the first year of the term shall be four thousand eight hundred dollars
($4,800.00). Effective December 1, 2025, the salary for the second year
of the term shall be four thousand eight hundred dollars ($4,800.00).

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
04-16-2024 PAGE 13

014



Payments shall be equally disbursed monthly from the Forest Preserve
District Treasury. This salary is in addition to whatever compensation is
provided for members of the Rock Island County Board.

3. That Forest Preserve Commissioners assigned by the President to serve
on the Forest Preserve Executive Committee shall be paid as follows
effective December 1, 2024, the salary for the first year of the term shall
be one thousand five hundred dollars ($1,500.00). Effective December
1, 2025, the salary for the second year of the term shall be one thousand
five hundred dollars ($1,500.00). Payments shall be equally disbursed
monthly from the Forest Preserve District Treasury. This salary is in
addition to whatever compensation is provided for members of the Rock
island County Board.

4. That the President of the Commission upon the first meeting of the
Commission after his/her election as President of the Commission on the
first Monday of December in even numbered years shall appoint the
District's Officers. That the person(s) appointed by the President of the
Commission and approved by a majority vote by the Board of
Commissioners shall serve for a term of two (2) years.

The Treasurer of the District shall be paid as follows effective December
1, 2024, the salary for the first year of the term shall be two thousand five
hundred dollars ($2,500.00). Effective December 1, 2025, the salary for
the second year of the term shall be two thousand five hundred dollars
($2,500.00).

The Secretary of the District shall be paid as follows effective December
1, 2024, the salary for the first year of the term shall be two thousand
dollars (2,000.00). Effective December 1, 2025, the salary for the second
year of the term shall be two thousand dollars ($2,000.00).

The Auditor of the District shall be paid as follows effective December 1,
2024, the salary for the first year of the term shall be three thousand eight
hundred sixty dollars ($3,860.00). Effective December 1, 2025, the salary
for the second year of the term shall be three thousand eight hundred
sixty dollars ($3,860.00).

Payments shall be disbursed monthly or a lump sum from the Forest
Preserve District Treasury.

5. That the President of the Commission may at any time appoint any
additional officer(s) deemed necessary for the operation of the District.
These officers shall serve under the term of the President and shall serve
at the pleasure of the President.

6. That members of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission
will receive a per diem of thirty-six dollars ($36.00) for meetings involving
Forest Preserve business, not including regularly scheduled committee
meetings, commission meetings or inspections. Payment shall be

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
04-16-2024 PAGE 14

015



disbursed from the Forest Preserve District Treasury.

7. That members of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve
Commission will receive mileage for meetings and inspections
involving District business.

8. That members of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve
Commission are subject to the District's Reimbursement Poiicy
pursuant to the provisions of the Local Government Travel and
Expense Control Act.

ADOPTED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County
Forest Preserve District this 16" day of April, 2024.

// 2 - % % VRS

Kai Swanson President Karen kmney, Secret ary \

Forest Preserve Forest Preserve Commission
Commission

RockK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
04-16-2024 PAGE 15

016



12.

Commissioner Simmer movesto approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Dewith seconded.

D. Adams, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, P. McNeil, D. Mielke,
L. Moreno, B. Perkins, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, K. Swanson, B. Vyncke, J.R. Westpfahl,

J. Woods
TOTAL YES 15
TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.
Comments from Commissioners: (None)

Commissioner L. Moreno moved to approve all Routine Reports from the Director
and Departments Heads of the Forest Preserve Commission, as presented.
Commissioner Sowards seconded. (Record)

President Swanson stated, “I do note that Ms. Palmer is here this evening. Is there
anything you want to lift up for discussion on this motiong”

Ms. Palmer answered, “No, thank you.”

President Swanson asked, “Mr. Craver, is there anything in particular you would like
to lift upe”

Mr. Craver answered, “No."”

President Swanson stated, “Okay, thank you.”

A voice vote was taken.

Motion carried.

President Swanson stated, “Friends, the next meeting of the Forest Preserve
Commission will be Tuesday, May 21, 2024, at 5:30pm, following the meeting of the
Rock Island County Board in the Rock Islkand County Office Building, 1504 Third

Avenue, Rock Island, lllinois in these Chambers. Please get home safe. Ladies and
gentlemen, we are in recess.”

RoCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
04-16-2024 PAGE 16

017



President Swanson declared the Forest Preserve Meeting recessed at6:40pm.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,
\

KAREN KINNEY

COUNTY CLERK AND SECRETARY
OF THE FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION

KK:ro

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
04-16-2024 PAGE 17

018



L7 j0 | abey WY 82:8E:TT pT0Z/20/50 uo Ape3 pejs Aq uny

unb yineo o)
8652 V2OZ/STIV0  vTOZISZIVD  bToz/STivD usdp  pue ‘juereas VOIS 950081 JUVMOUVH 888 - 501801
08'st vTOZ/STO  bTOZ/ST/V0  bZOT/SZIV uado asempiey T/0£846N UIGWAT YOHONY - H5800T
ssyiddns asueuajusey/neday - 00°'€ZS 19 P3IGO
19°060°1$ € SUONDeSURL 32108U] Siel04 sayddng Bugesado - 00°ZZS #e33p PSIGD
00°06b bZ0Z/81/60  LTOZ/BI/MD  HCOZ/BT/HO usdg sayddns bugesade $T06L1 QLT WITAX VEG ONI XA3W - £96E07
00°064 bTOZ/BI/P0  bZOZ/AT/VD  bZ0Z/8T/HO uadg sajxidns bupesado £826/1 QLT WITAX VEG DNI XATIW - £96€01
SJouUl
18017 pTOZ/BI/V0  bROT/BTIV0  HZOZ/8T/VD uado  3ysem pue “saded Japo) 222t 03 AlddNS NY2LSIM L1VIHO - 969101
solddns Sunesado - 00°ZZS 139D 19IG0
HOMIULYT - 06 uawipedag gng
IE'bET'64 01 suonIesues] sM0AU] SjEa1 uopensSLIWPY - 0T uswlsedag gns
72°891°4% € SUOIIRSUR] SDI0AU] S{Rj01 femyzeque) apIsIng - 0o pH9 1eIBp 1alaD
£V°0E6°2 vZOZ/ST/P0  YTOZ/STIVO  bZOZ/STIVO uado 334 Ajuo S96TI0SA ONI SWALSAS INOWYIA - 606201
2V 30 0T tRuow
6°L9T'p vZoz/STiIvD  bZOT/STIVG  beoz/st/vo usdp 707 - £207 PUIRIRY ¥8007  SNOLLYDINNWIWOD JUIHANIW - bE£L0T
dd
869 bROZ/STIVD  bTOZISTIVO  BROZISTIVO uadp YPOOTSTTI00  $TOZ UdV SdW SdW SVIML-NIIWYD™ - SEEZ0T
, jergaequo) apisIng - G0'rP9 11219p PO
090443 £ suonoesues] IoAU| S|EQo}. suoged NI - 0O'ZED HEISP Pafgo
pT/STE - vTiotle
66'TH ve0Z/9ZIH0  YTOL/OTIVG  HROZIOTIVO uado ‘Z865998TE/82 HZOZEOLOXZRES JT1IE ALTIEG0W 181V - 850807
Dueu3uRW
X3IH saybny {SIIOOTONHIZL ¥YOMLIN
00'02¢ veOL/STIVO  vZOT/SZIVD bZOT/ST/VD uadp pue ‘sauoyd mau 61ETF ATRUIWHOL) INOHATTAL STHONH - /81201
19'8 vZOZ/STH0  YTOZ/STIVO  vZOZ/STIVO uadp abejsod £0-¥Z0d GNNJ TYHINID SYTUL-NIIWYD ™ - S9EL0T
SUOREMUNLWO) - 00'ZES JiR19p P30
9I'€61'1$ £ SUOIDESURIE INOAU] S|E30), SRdAIBS jeuoISSajold - QD TES J1R19p P30
064€ 9615
# piipgfpi/eiasg
66°ST yTOT/ST/VD  YEOT/STIVD  vZOZ/STIVO uadgo ARRUOWIWIONZ  ZTTEZZLbZANI JNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £00801
06LE 961S #
pedipz/ic/eiiemauns
YAy <4 veoe/se/vd  vroz/seive  veoz/se/ve usdg uewiopAppegos  £4BTERDIOL %¥NVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £¥0801
Ud % flewy Huadp
uoseas/bunasiy nduy
005517 v2oz/SzivD  vIOT/Se/ve  vTOT/STiv0 uado NANd - L770-dIOTY-b2 SBO0Z  SNOLLYDINNWWOD JYIHONIW - bELZ0T
SDIAIDE [BUDISSRIOI] - 00 TEY {1R13P Palgo
££201% 1 suofnoesuel] Idoau] sigro]. saiidng a>u40 - 00°TZS keep Palqo
££701 PTOT/IST/VG  VTOT/SZIVO  bE0T/STIVO usdg saded Adod 1S0-bZNS  ONISVHOUNG SYIUL-NTINVD ™ - ZZE40T

sayddng 20140 - 00" TZS 11RI8p Pafgo
uene.Lsiuupy - 01 jusuniedag gns
BNIBSL 153304 ~ ZE YWaunedaq
BAIBS3Id 159404 - GEY puny
10DUSA
nouyiy Kirmo) puwes ooy

I
¥Z/0E/40 - b2/10/50 9buey 332q 3n( 3M0AU] o uuuu mﬁumg.ﬁ

1/9 15310,
Aq dv - @a1wwo) aalasaId 159104:86300TI4




{2 jo T 9bey WY 82:8£111 vZ02/20/50 uo Ape3 peis Ag uny
8
vz/otsy - ADYINT AVMVHIVH
7692 PTOTIVTVO  BTOTIVTO  b2OTIVTIVO wad0  bZ/BT/E HOOLE-18259 61871255 JUTHSHYIE / NVIUIWVAIW - §5220T
bziotly - ADY3INT AVMVHLVH
99°15 YZOTATIVO  vZOZITIVO  $ZOZIVTIV0 uado  bZ/81/E '60020-18L0€ 8EL6¥0255 FYHSHYIG / NYOIIIWVAIW - S9L/0T
velotle - ADYING AVMVHIVH
TH201 YEOUVTIVO  vZOTIVEIVY0  vZOTIVTIVD uad0  bT/BT/E (pT0L9-0bTHT 60SH0TZSS FHIHSHYIE / NVORIIWVAIW - 597401
ve/otle - ADYINT AVMVHIVH
165 vIOZ/VTIV0  bTOZ/VETIYD  $20Z/VTIV0 uadg  bT/8I/E pT0/9-01957 ZI0b01Z5S FAUTHSNYIG / NVOIIWVGIW - 592701
b2iotly - ADYINT AVMVHIVH
£L92 bTOZ/VL/0  bEOTIBZIV0  b20T/bTIVO 0D  Z/BI/E '£10/9-00bET 691540255 FYIHSHYIG / NVOHIWVAIW - 592407
ve/otly - ADYINT AVMVHIVH
69°2€1 VZOT/WTIMO  bZOZ/VTI0  bZOZ/VTIV0 WwdO  2/BI/E (LT0L9-0SIBT £0STH025S JYIHSHYIE / NVOIUIWVAIW - S9220T
vzlotiy - ADYINT AVAVHLVH
Sh'bs YZOZ/HT/P0  PTOT/VTIVD  bTOL/BTIVO WA  yZ/ST/E 1970£9-0v6LT PSETHOZSS FUTHSHUIE / NVDORIIWVAIW - 592401
S30MAIBS NN 3NiGNd - 00°LED HEIRP PAG0
+0°/659% £ SuoHIBSURIE 3010AU] SiR101 suopesjunuWWo) - 00'ZEY I1RJp P3lao
ve/seie - vziatfe
6614 veOZ/OZ/H0  b20Z/92/0  bZOZ/OT/MD usdo ‘ZB6S99VTELBT HTOTEOVOXTAES OT1 11 ALIISOW 181V - 8E080T
belLT/s - ve/etlv NOLLYYOJH0D
6L°EEE yeoT/sTiv0  bToT/STive  bZOZ/ST/V0 uadD  ‘90TO0009E06BYSER  bTH0 90TO000  SNOLLVDINMWWOD WODVIQIW - 61801
bZIET/S - VT NOLLYYOIOD
92182 b2OZ/BT/Y0  vTOT/BL/P0  HZOZ/BI/HO uadD  ISOE06009E068HBES  HZHO SOE0600  SNOLLYDINMWIWOD WOOVIQIW - 618£01
SUCREJUNWIWD) - 9O°ZES IeI3p P40
9E° 06414 b Suofoesuesy 3omeau] SIE0L 000‘T$ Japun dinb3 3 sjcoy jjews - 06*vES L3P PAIGO
9560 S80S # p
182/ eT/e wawdinba
lajselq
61141 YZOL/SZIYG  BTOT/SZT/VO  HTOZ/STIVG uadp  puesiiy6iai4 Joqiey 085079 JNVE TYNOLLYN G0 - £60807
9560 5805
# polpT/izfelmse
FAR 374 bZOZ/ST/VG  HTOZ/STIVO  HTOT/STIVG usdp  puesiyBpy Joqiey 09ETT19 JNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - 40807
00°0b VZOZ/ST/V0  bTOZ/BTI/VO  ZOZ/BI/VO uadp 1asuadsip 102022 0D AddNS NYZLSIM LVIYO - 9€9701
00°0v0'7 bZOZ/BT/H0  bZOZ/BI/V0  bZOZ/BTIV0 uadp JBUEILOD BiSeM v102022 00 AddNS NHILSIM LYIHO - 9£910T
000'1$ Jopun dinb3 ¥ sjooy jjews - 0O°bZS 1213 VRGO
06°80€$ b SuonDesURIY 9I0AU] Sig04, sajiddns asueuajuiep/ijeday - 00°€ZS 1219p DIIGO
9560 5805
# pielpe/e /visapddns
£b°161 bTOT/ST/VO  vZ0Z/STIVO  bZOT/ST/VO uedy  IsiWiybald JoqueH £9/509 NNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £60801
ysrug pue ‘eap
69°SZ veoz/sTive  veoz/stive  vro/sz/vo uadp 6uy sajtos ‘aucade 1743 _ ONI SQUYNIW - 26201
saliddng aoueusjulel faedoy - 00°EZS 1P DGO
WBMIUII - 06 uswedaq qng
BNIBSBU 152404 - 7€ Jusuniedag
ANIISDI 150104 - OET puny
unolwy 3010AU  3jeq ed 3B pAIBIRY g 179 oleqsng  =1eq AJOAUY SNEIS LUORAUDSSQ 93i0AG] ‘ON SDI0AU] JOPUSA
rjougy Simon porpr poy
. JOLIST
$Z/0E/+0 - +2/10/t0 3buey 9}e =anQ 3dN0oAU] 0>h0m0.~nm

1/9

Aq dv - 3a1wWwo) 3AIBS3Id 153104:86300TIW4

1S3I0



£ jo £ 3bey WY 82:8€: 1T $Z0Z/70/50 U0 Ape3 pess Aq uny
e~
S
SY00ALNO
00°001 $ZOT/STIVO  WZOL/STIVD  bR0Z/SZ/v0 uado ) Jedas e ££9602 1VIUO S,.1¥3VDI0ND - 155907
86°6€ y20Z/STIV0  bZOT/SZTIVG  vTOZ/STIVO uadgp dwejpeay 759641 THYMQEVH €88 - SOT00T
sayddng ajueusjuiew/seday - 00°£ZS 1RIRP 1SIGO
B9LL$ T sucoesui] 330l He04. seyddns Gunesado jejual Jeog - ¥E'zZg elep alao
3T 39VHIAIE dM
8912/ ve0T/STIV0  vTZOZ/STIVD  bZOT/SZIVD u3dQ  suassDU0D 3belansq SPSESZP6  / GNVISI ND0Y 40 YI03-1Sd3d - 626201
soiiddns 6upesade (e3uss Jeod - ¥9°ZZS (€19 PIIGO
96'pS6% £ SUORDESURI] 33I0AU] sielo4 sayddng Sunesado - 00°2zZS 1=Isp Palao
L18b LL1S # proipz
Jot/p!ssipuen!Bupgioos
06'v6 V20Z/ST/P0  bZOT/STIVD  vZOT/STIvD vado Aduis 104 JNVE WNOLLYN 010 - £40801
L18b £215 # presipz/g
0S€62 ve0Z/ST/V0  bZOT/STIVD  bZOZISZIVO uedD Z/£!Su0sSIU0T’ 1001 1€2188 INVE TYNOLLYN 910 - £40801
95°99 bTOZ/STIVD  bTOZ/STIVO  bROT/STIVO uadp sagddns Suipjam ZELTPBTH  DNI IN3WJINDA B SVO 3GND - £90501
saijddng bugesadgp - 00°zZS liLwp PIfq0
J8punyy pnot - 16 Wapedag gns
Lb688'v 8¢ suondesues) adtoauf SIFICL ¥emuI - 06 lusuniedag gng
97°b7$ T suonIesued| 3MoAu] Sij01 jenpenuo) apIsIng - 00°bH9 ligiep Palgo
i
9zpe bTOZ/STIV0  bEOZ/STIVG  wZOZ/STIVO uadp ¥HO0ISTI00  HZ0Z HdV SdW Sdid SYIUL-NITWVD ™ - SEEL0T
JempEQUo) BPISIND - 00°YI9 IEWP 1IGO
00°0vbs T SUCIBSUEI ] aDIOAU] SIE10] S{EjudY - 00°6E9 JiERp PRIGD
[Euss
000k vZ0Z/ST/VD  bZOZISTIVE  bEOZ/STIVO wadp  amodepod yommg 0bZZo1 ONI SISIIYIINT £5d - £T080T
Sjejuay - 00'6£9 J113p PIfan
00928 T SUDIPeSURIL S)I0AU] S{Ej0), @dueudjuiely 3 sdieday - 00°8EY 139 1a(gD
P
00°92¢ b20Z/STIVD  bZOZ/STIVD  bTOZISTIVO uado  ays dump Ay padumnd 8hbiLY INI HO3L NIVYQ @98 - +0100T
dueUdURK g sieday - p0'BES 1R PSIGD
01°255% TT SUONDBSUEI] SI0AU] Sl s9aAsas AN 2Hqnd - 00°LE9 #eIRp PaiqD
9/'b2 b202/ST/v0  YZOZISZIVO  b2OT/STIV0 usdp JM3S B 1BIBM  HZED TOOTOLT NOLdWVH J0 3OVTIA - 828€0T
¥TisTly - ADUINT AVMVHLYH
194 YLOZ/STIVD  bZOT/STIVO  bTOZ/STIVG usdD $Z/IZ/E 'S1049-02862 809602255 FUIHSNYIE / NVORIIWVAIW - 594701
744 I
b9'bT beOZISTIV0  VZOT/SZTIVO  bZ0Z/STIV0 uadg i31em Wwioss 00-9/10-S% 3NDIOW L1SV3 40 ALD - 82£00T
291/ - ADHINT AVMVHLVH
118 0 PIOZIVTIVO  bZOZ/VZIP0  HZOT/VTI0 wd0  $Z/81/¢ '80096-08559 £000£12S5 FYIHSNIIE / NVORITWYAIW - 59401
SBINUBS AN dNgNd - 00°LES RERP Palg0
H3miul - 06 Juaunedag gng
Anlasdid 35340 - Z¢ Juswuedag
AISAI ISBI04 - OET puny
UNOLIY S0AU] €d 1B paABdaYy  Sleq /9 dieq o]  9I18Q J0IOAUT | UDSEIy PPH SMES UORALIISIT 9NOAUL “ON 10AU] 10pGsA
noul ‘iunen pawey yooy
JO1LI)SI
/0140 - +2/T0/p0 2buey a1eq ang adi0AU] JAXISIIJ

1/9

Aq dv - 2aR1WWO0) 9AI3SaId 159104 :86300TIN4

1S310.]



£7 30 p abed WY 8Z:8E:TT bZ0Z/20/50 uo Ape3 peis Aq umy
o
vz/aly AD¥INT AVMVHLVID
£L9C VTOT/LYVO  VTOZILIO  HTOZ/LTIVO u3do - $Z/8/€ 'E6065-TELTO SE95651SS FUIHSHY3E / NVORYIWVAIN - 97701
) +2/8/v ASYINT AVMVHIVYH
££°6S YIOUILIMD  VZOTHLIIVD  20Z/LTIW0 usdD - $7/8/f {1HOTE-18800 9E6HE91SS FUIHSHYIE / NVORIIWVAIN - §92/01
SaAIBs AJNAN d1gNg - 00°LEY 1239p Palg
£7°5¢5% € suompesuely 3i0AU| S[2j0] suonedIUNWO) - gO'ZES |1e18p PIlq
$2/5T/E - w2zt
L6'EE2 bZOZ/9T/V0  bTOT/OTIVD  $TOZ/92/H0 uadp ‘Z86S998TEL8T HTOTEOHOXZHES JOT1 1 ALTHSOW 181V - 8£080T
i
9218 vZ02/9T/vD  H20T/9T/V0  bTOZ/92/b0 Udo /£ S69 0LOT-S6/ 608 HORUIHOLDISEL ARIV - 112001
L18b 2718 # pseolpy
00°052 veoT/STIV0D  bTOZ/STIVD  YTOZ/ST/HD wdo z/sz/chawahupes 61-bOEST JNVE WNOLLYN Q10 - £40801
suogElIUNWWOD - 00°ZES fie1ap Palqo
257188 € SusRDesuel] I010AU] SIEI0] SAIINIIS JRUOISSAJOUG - 00°TED 12I3P Palgo
00045 bZOZIOE/V0  bZOZIOEIO  HZOZ/OC/vO usdo uogIayod ajdwes sajem 9Ty 1430 HLV3H AINNOD Y™ - 662601
218y L£15
¥ PIRXBE/1/b asus0n
suassanuo)da
00°521 veoz/Seiv0  BZ0Z/STIVO  vZoz/sTive uado YHEIH DN $88¢ JNVE TYNOLLYN G0 - £6080T
st PEOT/ISTVO  bTOT/STIVO  beoR/STIVD usdgo AI3S oquod 353d 8£091 SNOLLNIOS 1534 QIDNVAQY - 840007
STNAIBS JRUDISSDIONG - 00TTEY B3 Palao
10°251% 7 SuonDeSURI] SI0AUL Siel01 600°T$ sapun dinb3 1 51001 Hews - 4o LTS PEIRP PIIGO
50°Z¢ pZOT/9Z/VO  bZOZ/9ZIVO  vDZ/9Z/VO uadg wawdinba Aajes 606£9 ONI SQUYNIW - 264701
L18b L£15 # piedipg/e
96'611 bTOL/STIV0  bTOZISEIVD  b2OTISTIVO uadQ  /plsioyeay’isaipumey 96EEZ9 ANVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £4080T

82°E51'T4

99°(8
£8'EG
79'89C
66°68
S0°Z9

61°5S

9b'95¢

6 SUDIIRSURS) S010AUY

pZOT/OL/0
¥202/62/%0
¥2OT/6L/%0

vZ0z/92/v0
¥20T/STi0
veoz/szive

¥202/52/v0

000'T$ s3pun dinb3 1§ 100} jjewWS - 00°bZS I8P Palag
siej0}, sajiddns saueuajuien/ieday - 00°£ZS 1P Palgo

siayy
bZOZ/OE/D  b20Z/0E/PD uadg pue ‘sjjoq ‘sinu ‘o 880b9 NI SQYYNIW - 264207
vZoz/ee/vd  vEOZ/6Z/vD usdgo SIa 0109bd INIINIWAIND3 0OX3Y - S9Z€0T
pLoT/eziv0 bTOT/6ZIv0 usdp 350Y JnespAy 19016  OTI¥OLOVHL AUVIS I1MIVYd - #00801
YOOMING NYORIIWY
b20Z/92/v0  b202/92/v0 usdo WasAs Juawiay 09€01Z9  1V3¥D / INIWAINDI TIVM NVA - SSS90T
218b LL1S # pied
vZOT/STIV0  bZOT/STIVD usdo ‘bzfz/piemealabuRlD)  ObERPE9ZI9 NVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
s)j0q X3y
bzZoT/STHD b2OT/STiv0 uadp pue ‘snu xay ﬂuwmm 98129 ONI SQUVYNIW - Z6£Z01
E/

POS pue ‘ysaw agnop AlddNS NOLLDMILSNOD
uadgp UM IjURIQ OISO 66E66T92005 d¥) ALIHM AYddNS GH - £2£501
ssiddng asueusjuiew /1reday - 00°€ZS 919D PAGD
Japunyj pnoT - 16 Wauedag gng
aAlasaLd 158104 - TE Juaunuedag
BAISSAId 159104 - OET pung

¥ZOZ/STIVG  $20T/STiv0

UNOWY BIOAU] 938 WSWARg  91eq panissay

¥Z/0€/¥0 - $2/10/v0 2buey s3eq ang adtoaur

1/9

Aq dv - @a31wwo) aniasald 1594104:86300T N4

ABA VO aweq eng

"ON SOAU] OpGap
syougy KionoD puwpy oy

LIST
JAIISIAd

15910

snjes woRAUDSK] a0I0AU]




Lz jo § abed WY BZ:8€11T bZO0T/70/S0 uo Ape3 peis Aq uny

D

(]

o

vziely ADYINT AVMVHIVH

12742 bCOZ/LTIV0  VZOZILIAD  bT0Z/LT/60 uado - bZ/8/E 100£S-0186€ ZEPSTLISS IYIHSNIE / NVOREWYAIWN - $9£201
vZ/eiv ASYINT AVMVHIVH

+8'97 YTOZ/LT/P0  $TOT/LT/V0  HZOZ/LTIND usdQ - bZ/8/€ '80069-TES0E SISTITLISS FUIHSHEIE / NVORIEWYAIW - $57/01
vz/8ly ADUINT AVMVHLVH

LETTT YZOZ/LTIV0  bTOZ/LTIO  bZ0T/LTIVO uado - bZ/8/€ SO0b-1£68T £S£072155 FUIHSHYIG / NVORIIWVOIW - 94701
vzisly ADYINT AVMVYHIVH

68°0¢ veOULTIv0  VROTIIND  b2OT/LT/VD wado - bZ/B/E LTTTS-1E807 178902155 FUIHSNYIE / NVORIFWVGIWN - 592201
24,117 ADYINI AVMYHLYH

£9'8p YZOZ/LTIV0  vTOZ/LTIVO  b2OZ/LT/VO wdD - b/8/E '50069-1€291 SESKOLISS FUIHSHYIE / NYORIIWYAIW - S92/01
b4 ADYINT AVMYHIVH

£6°55 VEOTILTIVD  VZOZILTIVO  beOTILINND wdo - b2/8/€ '21016-08b21 8b520/1SS TUIHSHYIE / NYORIIWVAIW - 9701
veishy ADYINT AVMVHIVH

16'9Z bROZ/LTIV0  bTOZ/LINO  bZOZILTIM0 uad0 - ¥Z/8/E ‘OFOSE-TLOTT SO8TI0Z1SS FUHSIU3E / NVORIIWYAIW - 592701
veiile AOYINT AVMVHIVH

9Z'101 YeOTILTIV0  bROZ/LIIP0  b2OZILI/bO0 uadQ - $Z/8/1 S005£-01601 04SbL158 FUIHSNYIG / NVORHIWVAIW - 592201
e/l ADYUINT AVMVHLIVH

£6'PE VZOT/LI/P0  bTOZ/LTIVD b20ZILT/N0 uado - bZ/8/E 1991ET-0EE0 952002155 FUIHSHYIE / NVORUIWYAEW - $92/01
bz2/8ly ADYINT AVAMVHLIVH

ST'H0T beOT/LTIV0  bEOT/LTIO  b2OZ/LT/V0 uwadQ - b7/8/¢ ‘ZDTZ0-TIERD 022002155 FUIHSNYIY / NVORIIWVAIW - S92701
124511 ADYIANI AYMVHIVH

£2'92 VEOZ/LTIV0  bTOT/LIID  bR0Z/LTIN uado - bz/8/E ‘PI0P9-000L0 LBEGEITSS FHIHSHEIA / NYORIIWVAIW - S9//01
ve/sly ADUINT AVMVHLIVH

82'bb VROT/IIIV0  vZOTILTID  v2OT/LTIN usdg - bZ/8/E 'S10b9-06£90 092669155 FUIHSNYIE / NVORIBWYAIW - S9£L0T
vz/siy ASU3NT AVMYHLVH

4 bROT/LIIVO  vTOZILIID  bEOZ/LTivD uado - v2/8/E F10L9-05650 82£86915S FUIHSHYIE / NVORIIWVAIW - §9220T
veisly ADYIANT AVMYHIYH

8029 VOT/LLIV0  ST0RILTIVO  v20T/LTIM0 usdo - vZ/8/¢ ‘E10L9-0FLSO LV9TYL1SS FUIHSNYIA / NYORIIWYAIW - §9£/01
vT/8ly ADYINT AVMVHIVH

259 YOZ/LTIVO  YEOT/LTIVD  bEOT/LTIVD usdD - ¥Z/8/€ '€0019-0Lb50 POETHLISS FYIHSNYID / NVORIIWYAIW - 592201
ve/aly ADYINT AVMVHIVH

Va2 74 VEOL/LTIV0  bZOZ/LIIVD  $20Z/Z1100 usdg - bZ/8/E TTOHI-0ZESD EVERBITSS FUHSHYIAR / NVORITWVALN - 597701
ve/at ADYINT AVMVHLVH

0542 v2OL/LTIVD  bZOZ/LTIVD  $ROZILTIVO uadg - bz/8/E 1010H9-0TTS0 §12869155 FUIHSYAE / NVORISWVYAIW - $92/01
velsly ADYINT AVMVHIVH

0485 bZOZILINO  vZOL/LIID  bEOZILTIVD uado - $T/8/E 'ZT0V9-006H0 111869155 FUHSHYIE / NVORIIWVAIW - §92/01
ve/aly ADY3NT AVMVHLIYH

6016 VeOT/LTIVD  bTOLILIO  YZOZILTID wdD - pZ/8/E 1£20¥9-069b0 $56/69155 FUTHSNYIG / NYOTHIWYAIN - 592207
vz/ialy ADYINT AVMVHLYH

8'08 VEOT/LTIVD  vZOT/LT/RO  Y20Z/L1/00 usdo - bZ/8/E EVTEL-0£620 8959691SS FHIHSHYIE / NVORIIWYAIW - S9/07

SINAIBS AN 31gnd - 00°LEY 18P 19(G0
43punyyy pnot - 16 Jusuiedsq ans
aalasaid 358104 - Z£ Wweuniedag
9AIaSDId 159404 - DEY puny
SHOAUY "ON 3010AU] 10ptisp
omnt Eunug Mj.ﬂ&ﬁ
1
¥Z/0€/b0 - ¥2/10/%0 a6uey s1eq@ anq 2di0Au] 3A uwwwwum.

1/9 153101
Aq dv - 3901WW0) 913D 159404:86300T WA




£Z 40 9 3bed WY BZ:8E1TT 4T02/20/50 vo Ape3 neys Aq uny

029

sajjddns Bueap
S6'EE b20Z/STI0  vT0Z/SZIVD  bZOZ/STIvD wdo  pue ‘piny um_ﬁgaa, YELZY ONI SQUVN3W - 264201
sefaans
79011 ve0Z/SZi0  bTOTISTIVO  YZOTISTIVG UBdQ  Pie ISy pue S T9£29 ONI SGUVYNIW - 76£207
5v9
Lb'885'T bZOT/SEIY0  YTOZ/STIVO  bTOZ/STIVG u3do sefi papesjun 968ETOTTY d1 SWIS / DNI S4 ¥Y1S 0109 - 895101
5vO
00°095 be0Z/STIV0  bTOZ/ST/V0  Y2OZ/STIVO u3dp seb papeajun PHEEIOTTY d7 SWIS / ONI S4 ¥V.LS G109 - 895101
SO
05°¢6L bROT/SZIVD  bTOZ/STIvG  20Z/STIVO uado BN Psap SEBETOTTT d1SWIS / DNI 54 ¥V.1S 0109 - 895107
00'+69 vEOZISTIVO  bTOZ/SZIVO  bROR/SZIVD u3do  s|ewaL asmad Jjob B86ESHTTT ONR4HI4 GIAVA STV - 950807
09°226 bZOTISTIVG  vZOZ/STIVG  bEOT/STIVG uad0  sEAWAYP 3SIn0D Jiob NIPT19¢ SLONG0Yd ¥Bq - 565001
ssiiddng Bugesado - go°zzs 1@ep PO
#Mg uetpur - 76 Jaunedag gng
05°550'6% 05 suofdesuely oau] SIgoL Jepuny pno - 16 Juawliedaq gns
50°S69°2$ £ SuOIDRSURIY I3I0AU] SIB0L 666'v$-000°T$ WawdINb3 %3 YeW - 00°¥9Z HE1FP PIIGO
0560 Z€0S
# pIedbz/8/v!sa)ddns
20°sE YZOZ/OE/V0  HZOZ/OE/D  $20Z/0S/v0 uado Jurpes spieta 6/6E1 JNVE WNOLLVN 010 - £b080T
0560 Z£0S #
p3bT/eT/cisoddns
66'60T b2OZ/OE/Y0  bTOZ/OE/D  bTOZ/OCIVO uadQ yuiprsiuozewy 1ZTT61T JANVE TWNOLLYN 410 - £40801
0S60 ZEDS # piedlpg
66'66b'2 YZOT/OEIY0  bTOZIOE/O  bTOZ/OTive wdg /oz/ciuniesiAngisag LE821 NNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £00801
666'p$-000°T$ Juawdinbg 1 Ydew - 00 HoL PRI Pl
Sv°'89% 1 SUOIDEeSURI} 30I0AU] SiEj0) [en32enuo) apising - 00'tb9 121ep Psigo
beIoTls - vElLily
9589 veOZ/STVG  bTOZ/ST/vVD  brOZ/STIVO uddg  30WBs uuee AWHDRS  ZoZIS6KSOT SONIQIOH 5N 1AV - £12£01
{enyienue) apisang - 609 [eIsp PIlo
Sb'9Es I SUOIDESURILL 3dioAu] SIEKL S[EIUIY - 00°6E9 Hesp Palgo
NI OZH
Sh'of bZOT/STIVO  bTOZ/STIVOD  b20T/ST/V0 uadp [BUS) PUORIDUOS  HZH0 090bLT  SBY / LUOJNSAVA 40 NYOITHD - 018201
S|ejudy - 00°6€9 elep 19:(q0
00'5/5% T SUOHDBSURL] 3DI0AU] SiejoL xueudjuiely B suRdSY - 00°8EY pelop PRIGD
00°548 b2OT/STIVD  HTOTISTIVO  brOZ/STIVG uadp ®peq bZZ89L -V O INIWIINDI NLLYYIW - 959201
dueUNUIeN R SHeddY - pO"BEY Helep Pfap
9£'68€°1$ €2 SUCNDESURIS 3310AL] SR04 S821AIRS ABN J4qnd - 00°ZE9 1eI9p Psigo
vzioly ADYINI AVMYHLYH
S9°/E PZOT/LTIVD  WTOT/LI/VO Y2O0T/LT/M0 wWd0 - HZ/8/€ P00ZS-16500 15STLISS FYIHSNUIE / NYORIIWVAIW - §9£701

SRDIRS AWAN dHgnd - 00°LES e3P Palqo
4Bpunyl pnoi - g jusiipsedag gng

BAIB5344 359404 - Z£ uauniedag
BAISS3Id 159404 - OET pund
sieg /9 Sleg 9ng 9)BQ DIAU]  uOSESY PlIeH smEs UCRQOLDSIG aX0Au| "ON SDI0AUL HOpUIA
noup iume) purpsy oy

S1
¥Z/0E/0 - b2/10/10 S6uey 33eq anq adi0Au] o?._wmwwum.ﬁ

1/9 15910
Aq dv - @an1wwo) OAI9S3.1d 3159104:86300T L

JunoWwy DAL} 3eq Justiied sieq paaeIey




£T jo £ abed WV 82:8E:TT £202/20/50 u0 Al pexs Aq uny

£E'S16'8¢ 21 suoipesuel] adioau] Silu) seyddng asipueiiag doys od - S4°ZzZS II219p 1PIIg0 ©
THTH €L1S # pue s
Ipe/ST/Eesipuaipw
9£°01L YTOZ/OE/Y0  vZOZ/OE/YO  bZOZIOE/WO uadp doys oud!IBuysnoy  LOVEZOZYIED NNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £40801
ToTp £L1S # pre
1pz/ST/elaspueipnpw
15099 YZOZ/OE/Y0  HZOZ/OE/HO  $TOZ/OS/H0 usdp doys cudIBUSIOY  ETOYRZOZPIED JNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £40801
VTP £L1S # pie
3'pe/St/cissipuepew
06'96E YZOT/OE/P0  b20Z/0E/0  HZOZ/OE/H0 uadp doys oxd!BuysOY  ZOVEZOZRTED JINVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £40807
Ty €416 # pae
pz/ST/E sipumpiaw
0£'89b bTOT/OEHD  bZOZ/OE/0  bROZ/OE/W0 uadQ doys udlBUYSOY  TIOVLZOZIED MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £40801
ZhIb ELIS # pae
XpT/ST/clasipueipiou
90'bLT bZOZ/OE/VD  ZOZ/OEMD  ZOT/OE/HD usdg doys osdjpuusnoy 668154416 JNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £+0801
THIY £L1S # pe
yz/sticiasipuepiaw
STzt PZOZ/OEMVD  bTZOZ/OE/Y0  HZOZ/OC/Y0 uadg doys oid‘jeuysroy £08€24L16 3NV TYNOLLYN 10 - £6080T
TrIb €216 # pae
IpT/ST/ESspurpIBW
05781 bZOZ/OEIYD  bZOT/OE/H0  bZOZ/OE/VO uadg doys adijpuysnoy 910004216 NNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £+0801
THIb €416 # pie
pz/ST/elasipuripaw
11°862 bZOT/OE/Y0  bZOZ/OEIO  bZOZIOE/YD uado dous aid!puysnoy 0£8959/16 SINVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £50801T
THIb EL1S # pue
Ape/sT/glaspuetpisw
962241 VZOTIOEIYD  bTOZ/OE/V0  bZ0Z/0E/V0 usdo doys osdyauysnoy YELTTOLYE NVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £40801
ZhTb ££15 # pe
IPpe/ST/Eissipueyusw
ZE'956°T PZOT/OED  PROZIOE/D  bROZ/OE/O uado doys oud!jsuysnoy pBEAsP/16 JNYE TYNOLLYN 10 - £40801
ZPTb €216 # pae
3'pE/Si/eiaspunpisw
6bv16'C vZOZ/OE/0  bZOZ/OL/YD  bZOT/OE/vD uadg doys oid!auysnoy 0858v216 NVE TNOLLYN 10 - £40801
INI
L1652 vZOT/oTivD  v20TI9TI0  vTOT/9TIY0 uadg 533} 89ILES S1011Q0¥d 5109 SONMNYOH - £2b£0T
soijddng asipueyssap doys oud - S4°zzZS 1eIdp PIfg0
22°62b'ss 01 SuDidesuBl 3dI0AL] 5{:01 sayjddng Sunesado - 006°2ZS el Pafa0
- SIVISANY 3433Q
05°99Z pTOZ/STIV0  vZOT/ST/VD  b20Z/STING uadp AU pAs T00-52£8500T  NHOC V)i 3dYDSANYT INOALIS - bOSTOT
oLz PTOT/STIVO  vTOZ/SZIVD  b202/STIV0 uado siied 2 ypeda: NI-2Z15H00 3T WNFTOUL3d OI0W - b69401
8b'ELT v vZ0Z/STI0  v20T/ST/0  bZOT/STIVD usdg  ssyddns jueid panod 8£0€9 INI SQUVNAW - 264201

sayddng Bupesado - 00°ZZS 112398 Palao
g ueipuy - 76 Juausedsq gng
3A1BSBUd IS0 - Z¢ Juawnedag
AI3594d 358404 - OET puny
"ON D10AUY 10pusp
sjouin “ismo) puweg ooy
JOLI}ST
v2/0€/v0 - v2/10/10 abuey ajeq ang aoioauT AT

1/9 15910
Aq dv - 99RIWWO) SAIBS3Ald 1S9104:86300T N4

smels LONCLOS3Q AMOAUL




L2 jo g 3beg WV 87:8E:TT $202/20/S0 uo Ape3 pes Aq uny
£€°519% T suofaesuei] d0AY] SI10} SUOHEIRINWILD) - §0°ZEY Jielep 1algo m
vZ/STiE - b2iatle
1 X474 vZOT/OTIVD  vTOTISTIG  HZOZ/OZ/H) usdo ‘ZB6SI9BTELBT LTOZEOLOXTRES OT I ALTVIGOW 181V - 850801
veleely - vTlotls NOLLVYOdHO0D
or°ZES vZ0Z/STVO  beoT/Se/v0  vZ0Z/STIV uad0  ‘Z9ZDOOOEO0GBLBER  bTW0 790000  SNOLLYDINNWWOD WOIVIGIW - 618201
suonEUNUIWO) - 00°ZES je13p Palgo
25°85/% ¥ suonoesuRsy 3310Au] SIEI04 SIDNAIBS |BUOISSJOId - 0D TED e3P Palap
L8'STT be0Z/STHO  YTOTISTO  bTOT/STIVO U3adQ  SANAIAS PMOJ GOUS  GROGETESTH ¢ ON NOLLV¥OJU0D SYIND - 168401
¢5°STY $z02/SZ/v0  vZOZ/SZO  bEOZ/STIVO wdg  sowmes pmordous g6ZE08/8TH ¢ ON NOLLYYOJH0D SVIND - 168201
JUBLISINGUIRI
05°25k beoe/Se/vd  vTOT/SeivD  beoz/sT/vo uado yseo Aged bZPO QWY Dd  JH41T18 NVIONI--HSYD ALI3d™ - SEEHOT
88'b/ PTOZ/STIVO  bTOT/SZIVG  bTOT/ET/V0 uadp  aowues J5ad Appuow £4091 SNOLLNI0S 153d GIDNVAQY - 860001
S3IJAIAS [2UOISS0L - DO'TEY (le39p DGO
S1°9b$ T suoesuei | sMoAul 5E0) uonednpy g buiuiel) - 8O OEY 12 PAfaD
Thlb €215
# piedlp2/1T/pibuuen
ajpury
000t bZOZ/OE/V0  ZOZ/OE/D  bZOT/OL/b0 uad0  pooj/Alasespooteinis LBLEEES NNVE WNOLIYN Q10 - £5080T
I ££15
# peapz/11/b!buuen
ajpuey
ST'9E vZOZ/0ED  BZOZ/OE/VG  vTOZIOE/VO usdo  pooy!A1ajeSpoo4RImS 96E0pER JNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £+0801
uoEaNnp3 @ Butuies ] - §0°0E9 (&P PAIGO
$9'258°c% T SHOIDeSURI ] 3310AUL 5101 S9sSeYNd Pood - 00'9ZS 1=iap Paigo
NI OZH
Sb'L6 vZ02/STM0  HT0ZISTIVD  HTOZ/STIVO uadg 131em pamog 1265750 8% / LYOINIAYG 40 NYOITIND - 018201
RIS NI b
0UssL’t vZ0T/STVO  bTOZ/STIVO  bTOZ/STID uado ysed Anad ZHOSUOISSBOUOD  J41TIE NVIANI-HSYD ALIZd™ - S5E001
sasewp.ing pood - 00°9ZS IIeIsp Palgo
06°2Ep'1$ § SUONDBSUL | BXOAUL s#i01 seiddng adueuajuiey /ieday - 00°€ZS neep palop
{5145 bZOZ/9Z/V0  V20T/9Z/V0  HZOTI9Z/HD uadg seyddns sredalsnoueA  97SSERTILE ONI S10NA0¥d NOSMYT - 052901
O1°1SS pZOT/ST/V0  bR0T/STIVD  BZOZISTIVD usdp  maps pue .&3@ S8/568700 0D S12na0Yd ¥d - 191601
90°8ET p20T/STIVD  bTOT/STIVO  bEZOZISTIVO usdo pue .ﬂmu_z% 80629 ONI SQYVNIW - 764207
ns
96'26 vzoz/szivd  vzOT/STiVO  vEoZ/Stive uado Jedas Buquand 8¢66(1 FUVMOUVH 998 - SOT00T
asempiey Suiping
H7T vZ0Z/STIVG  VTOT/STIVG  b20T/STIVE usdp pue ‘sagddns Buqumd 9/8641 JUYMAHVH 988 - SO1001
AlddNS YO10W GIONYY
1708 peoz/Seib0  YTOTISTAMO  vTOT/STIVO uadp sopddns sedaisnouea  DDSSOEANDS  / SNOLLNIOS HSINHTY OLOW - 852001
sanddng acueudjuIR fHedaY - 0O'ETS 1E33p PalgO
Hnig ueipug - 76 wRunedsg gng
BAI3S3Ud 153104 - TE Wawpedag
. _ OAI9534d 159304 - OET puny
unoWY IBOAU] Bjeq Jualikeq ajeq panigoay 3eq 15 9jeq o J]eq DI0AU]  UOSBY PIgH IHOAU] ‘ON 2o10AU]

¥Z/0E/0 - $2/10/10 sbuey a3eq ang adi0Au]

1/9

Aq dv - 9on1WW0) dAI9SDId 159404:86300T W4




£Z jo g abeg WV 8Z:8E:TT bZOZ/Z0/50 uo Aue] pels Aq uny
5]
M
vTieity - ADYINT AVMYHIVH
£9°61 b2OZ/9T/V0  vZOZ/OZ/V0  b2OT/OTIVD wdD  $2/v1/E PE0kL 090LC 11006155 TUIHSNYIE / NVORIIWVAIW - $92201
S924AIDS ANIIN 2HANd - 00" LES I1219p (G0
mm.mmw T mmﬁmﬁgﬁh 8310at1] SERI0L mcbﬁmu_c_aﬂ-g - DO'TES jielep ﬁUEO
9560 5806 # ped
6656 $ZOZ/STO  bZOT/ST/VO  HZOZ/ST/VO uadp 'pz/iiviiowsiu’epens LLELE JNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £40801
SUGREIUNILLWOD -~ DOZEY HERP 1310
Hed sauenoq - €6 Juaunedsq ang
6L°616'0c$ 05 SUOIDRSURI] 3DI0AU] S{gj01 Jynjg uetpuy - 76 udsuedag gqng
EV'821°b$ T suowpesues{ a0yl SIEI0L 666'P$-000T$ WRwdinbT B yoey - 00-v92 11eI8p PalGD
£H'8Z1p ve02/92/v0  bZOT/OTO  beOZ/OZIMO uado 13j000 3o Z5S8ZOANT 03 INIWJINDI AL DL - 609E0T
666'v$-000'T$ wawdinbl 3 yew - 00°b9L FEEp PIIGD
b8'529% £ SUONDBSURI] F)0AL] SIR0L [BNIIe.UOD 2PISING - 00°PYY Felep Palqo
TEpEL Y2OZ/9ZIH0  bTOT/I2/V0  H2OTIOL/V0 uadp 334 Anpuop £05591-1S NOLLVYOd¥0D SLINIDSY - 820801
a1
¥6'6E PZOT/STVO  VZOZ/STIVD  H20Z/ST/b0 uado . ¢w§m~\~wc $Z0Z Yd¥ Sd SdiN SYIHL-NIWYD ™ - SEEZOT
Y2IOE - b2iTle
65°bSH VIOZ/ETHO  bTOZ/ET/VO  20Z/STIV0 uadp BAIDS ASEM YNNG TROLVEEHSOE NI 3LSVM WNINNSTIIW - 116208
fenjaegquo) apising - 00" b9 eisp P3G
00°'58% T SUDHDESURS] I3I0AL] SIEI0} Sjejuay - 00°6£9 8PP PIfD
NOLLYY¥IDGH43d
00's8 YZOTIOEIYO  BTOZIOEMD  bROT/OE/ uadp JUSIBUNPRW AN BSOHDHAVHT B ONINOLLIGNOD Y1V VBY - S00001
SjEUsY - 0O'BES IElRp PAqD
P LTO'T$ £ SUSKIPSURS] 33I0AU] SIEI0L S93IAIBS AN dHqnd - 00°LE9 elep Pelap
velchy AOYINTG AVMVYHLYH
£b'S YZOZ/STMO  vTOR/STIVG  $20T/STIVD wdg - bZ/S/E 1£1089-0LETT OEESTISISS FUIHSHYIE / NVORITWVAIW - 59/701
veletis - AOYINT AVMVHLVH
£L92 Y20L/STHVO  bTOZ/STIVO  H20Z/ST/60 uadp  bzZ/62/T '02059-01967 99525b15S SUTHSHYIG / NYOUIWVAIW - 597701
ve/etit - ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
§6°56 vZ0T/ST/P0  bTOZISZIVD  b2OZ/SZIVD usdQ Z/62/7 '21059-0868L SEETSHISS FUTHSNYIE / NYOTUIWVAIW - §92201
v2l6TiE - ADY3N3 AVMVHIVH
16°€y ve0z/ee/vD  veoz/seive  bTOT/ETiv0 uadp  $Z/62/7 '91059-0b208 65520p15S FUIHSNY3E / NVOII3WVAIW - §9220T
ve/eeit - ADY3NI AVMVHLYH
PEPIE vZOT/EE/ve  bROZ/EZIVO  $TOT/ETIVO usd0  v2/62/Z 21059-00p6L B0EL0b1SS FUIHSHY3A / NVORIFWYAIW - §5270T
velet/e - ADYINI AVMVHIVH
ZUS6E Y20L/ETIVG  bZOZISTIVG  YTOZIETIVO usd0  b7/62/Z 101059-06T6L LYTLObISS FUIHSNYIE / NVORIBWYAIW - 592201
vzlezic - ADYINT AVMVHIVH
PESHT vZOT/ee/b0  vZoT/STiv0  broZ/CTivD wado vz/6T/z '11089-0L48L TLIL0bISS FUIHSHYEE / NVORYIIWVAIW - 597701

S33AIRS AMINN 319nd - 00°ZE9 1e39p Palqo
Hnig uejpus - 76 Juauniedag gns
AA13534d 159404 - Z€ Juswpedag
AIBSBI 153404 - DET puny

kg ang smEs

bZ/0€/40 - ¥2/10/60 abuey a1eq ang adi0Au]

1/9

Aq dv - sanIwwo) aniesalg 159104:86300T N4

UONGUDS3] aN0AU] "ON 3DI0AUT JOpUBA
woui1 ‘hiuno)) puwsp ooy
JOLIST
0>umwo.~nm

1S310J



4T J0 01 3bey

WY 8T:8E:11 pZOT/T0/50 Lo Aue3 pels Aq uny

b5 (b9'b58 T SuOHpESURIL 33K0AU] {2101 dNIBSId 159104 - OET punyg
bS5 L49'pSE CHT SUOHDIRSUELL A0I0AU] SiE101, 9AI9SALd I59404 - TE uawipedag
Lp'8bSS  suofdesuel) KA Sie10} yieg aduelo( - £6 Juswpedsg gns
00°S0bE T suonoesuely 3D10AU] SiEY0) @dxueusuiel g sieday - 0o gED ILI9p 1A i
ondas
00°Sob ¥Z0T/9T/V0  HTOZ/OZ/VD  bZOT/9T/H0 uadp paysny 1§ padwnd 9bbLLT ONI HO3L NIVHO 988 - +0T00T
Bdueudiuien g sueday - 00°8EY yejep POGo

8b'Lb% T SUCIDBSURL] 3DN0AU] SIZI0L Se3IASSS AN JHand - 00°LED elep Dalgo

vZ/81/p - ADYIANT AVMYHLYH
S8'IE bTOZ/T0  YZOZ/9T/VO  bTOZ/OTIEO uw3d0  HZ/0Z/E '9T0bL-0589E SE£T91ZSS FIHSNIG / NVORITWVAIN - §9£207

SB2AI3S AN d1and - 00°LE9 11eI3p Palqo
}ied axueuoq - £6 uswuedag gng
BAIISAL 35840 - ZE Juluuedaq
INI9SIUd 59104 - OET pung

SIoTS UORALIS3] S010AU] "ON S0AU] JODUBA
sjoapyg Kiuno) poepy yron

ILIJST
vZ/0E/b0 - $2/10/10 36ueY 912 BnQ 3210AU] obuw@u«m.ﬂ
1/9

1S910
>n— dV - 993 1lIWIO0) DAI9S3Id 1594104:86300T N4

028



4230 17 3beg WY BZ:8EITT $20Z/20/50 uo Aue3 nes Aq uny

06°£46$ T SUOHDRSURS | SHOAUE SIj01 S3UBAT jeads B welboid 00Z d4 - £0 Wwawpedag ans ]
0E'SZES b SUCIDRSLRL L 3%0AUL S5|P10) fanel) - 0O°EEY 1EIBP 1algo o
9pTZ2EIS
‘vz/ee/e ‘pny
09°ch vZOZ/6Z/V0  bZOZ/EZ/VO  bTOZ/6LIvD uadp -3dua18§u0d !suopuioy) 74 %4% NNVE TYNOLLVN Q10 - £5080T
9bIZZEIS
‘pe/et/e Py
-SUIRYUE Luad
9€°'5S b202/6Z/v0  bTOZ/GZIVO  $ZOZ/6ZIVO wdo  3dUBR U0 JMessg 86£29¢ NNVE TYNOLLVN 010 - £4080T
9pIZZEIS pz/iT/E
pooj-aouasaued
00°11 v20T/62/v0  b20Z/6T/VO  b2OZ/BZIV0 usdp luedixay (2403 1-9b8¥09 ANYE TVNOLLYN Q10 - £40801
IIZZETS ‘v2/TT/E
{po0J-3oUAIAJLOI
vE'ST vZOT/6LIvD  bTOZ/62/V0 bT0Z/eZivD usdp Aeydsoy x0) 089089 JNVE TYNOLIYN 410 - £5080T
13ael] - 0O°€E9 esp P30
88'Se7$ £ SUOIPPSURI] 310AU] S|BiT |, SBIAIBS |RUOISSRJ0Ld - 00°TE9 1218 1300
9IZZEIS
‘be/9fy ‘oseqerep
00'sy $Z0Z/62/0  bTOZ/6T/VD  vZOZ/ELIVD uadp  J33junjoa ‘sonsifijon YEEIBY ANVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £40801
9pIZZEIS
$T/9/y luonduosans
68°'651 vZ0Z/6Z/v0  bZ0Z/6Z/v0 bEOZ/STIVO uadg  Bunsaw ospi ‘wiooy LEPPOE MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £40801
IZZEIS
‘vz/oz/s ‘uondinsans
6602 $ZOZ/6Z/W0  bIOZ/6ZIVO  20Z/6Z/V0 uadg asemyos ubsop 'agopy /97920512 NVE TYNOLLYN 0 - £p0BOT
SBIUIAIBS |EUOISSJ0d - 00'TED e8P PBIGO
£0°261% T suonoesuei] oAl S|Ri0L S9seyInd pooy - 0O°9LS 1E13p Pa{Q
9b12ZEIS ‘v2ishy
6LbbT vZOZ/6Livd  bT0T/6Z/V0  vTOZ/EZIVO uwdQ  !pooj uaas MEEM% 204549 NVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £40801
velvly
‘aum-ubisap pue ZN
v LY be02/9T/v0  bZOZ/9T/VD  bZOZ/OT/VD uadg  sum ‘afesoaog wels  bz/p 818140 00Z 18VIN-HSYD ALL3d™ - 96E401
saseldind peod - 00°9ZS 1eiep palap
69°0£7$ T SUONDESURI) SNOAUL S0t sapddng Bunessdg - 00°ZZS 1EIRP P30
WITZEIS
‘vzfez/c 'sayddns
69°SLT vZoT/ee/vD  veoT/eT/ve  veoZ/etive udp JUBAS {uoZewy 0599pST ANVE WNOLLYN 010 - £40801
ob1ZZEIS

‘viezic isaddns npa
00°SS vE0Z/6TivD  bTOZ/6Z/VD  bTOZ/6TIV0 wdg  !nps jmuaiuonaul 10£229 MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
s3yddng Sugesadg - 0o zzs e Palqo
SHIDAT [2103dS % weiboud 602 d4 - £0 usuedaq qng

3niasdud 15404 - g sunedsq
00Z 1qeIN - TET pund
unouly 00U 318 JUSWARY S1eq poAIsosY  a1eq W9 9180 9na 91eq SO0AUTU0SE5Y PR . smEs 1OpU3A
souy Lomo) puep oy
S1
¥Z/0E/%0 - ¥2/10/40 26uey 318 an( 3210AU] Ob.«wumww«m.

1/9 15310
Aq dv - @a31ww0) aatesaug 159.104:86300T N4



£2Jo 21 Ibeg WY 8Z:8E:TT $Z0Z/20/S0 Lo Auez peg Aq uny

1418 {pT/TE/E Pasul o
66'E2€ bTOT/SZIVO  BZOZ/STIVO  H20Z/ST/H0 usdo  ‘uuey JpUD Jey doy 01191 JNVE TWNOLLYN G0 - £4080°
THI8 HT/BT/E 'Suapos
60'£88°'1 vTOz/ST/vG  bTOZ/STVC  bTOT/ST/VO uadp uazoy odyuspoy 0£826L JINVE WNOLLYN 010 - £40807
1SEZ8505
pEfeeie u pwiue
00'68 vT0T/ST/VD  $ZOTIST/VO  bTOZ/STING uadg ‘Aewseyd poomabpam  ZEOTE09100 MNVE TYNOLLYN Bw - £5080%
DONSANTT
08'ZEL veOT/STIV0  YZOT/STIVO  bT0T/STIVD uadg s,Gueys aud 0g 29bL 3 INIX) STUOV DONSANIT - HOESDT
yT'ObE'? $T0Z/STIVO  bTOZ/STIVD  b2OT/STIVO uado 1P [ewne 54682 ONI THW 3DIVEd Y3USIY - 226201
1SEZBS0S
BT/ 1 ewue
00'29 bTOT/LIIVD  ¥TOT/LIIV0  b2OL/L1/0 uadg ‘Aeuneyq poomabpam THOE919100 MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
15E2BSOS ‘HT/OT/y
ISWIAY JUBURPLUS
05°9/E bROZILTIVO  $TOZ/ZYVD  bROT/LIIND uadg ‘SupuejA luozewy 892801 JNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £+0801
: 1SEZ8S0S ‘ve/8lv
86'SEZ VLOLILTIVO  YZOT/LI/M0  vTOZ/LINO u3do ‘Pooj puq ‘uozewy FiZ248:% JNVE TYNOLLYN G0 - £40801
1S£2850S ‘ve/Lfe
86°19% PeOZ/LTIP0  VIOTILI/P0  bTOL/LT/H0 uadg ‘pogj pag {uozewsy SHT80£9 SNV WNOLLYN Q10 - £60807
00148 vZOZ/9T/b0  $ZOZ/9T/¥D  $20Z/9T/40 uadp Buppaq jewiue Or6T10E ONI SNISIIHL - 516£01
19023 bT0zZ/9T/v0  $20Z/9T/%0  bTOT/OT/0 uadg onpoud [ewjue ST9S8LGEE VMOI 0JSAS - b0BLOT
¥S98b vZOZ/9T/V0  $20Z/91/v0  ©20Z/9T/HD uadp 2onpo.d jewue 68608b6EE VMOI 0DSAS - $0BZ0T
b02ZE bZOZ/9T/Y0  bTOZ/OT/VD  BTOT/OT/N0 usdo dnposd jeusue {BESLBGEE VMOI OJSAS - 08401
(segr) bZOZ/OTIVD  YZOZ/OT/VO  bZOZ/9T/HD usdo punyss LSVELPBEE VYMOI OD5AS - 08201
¥5°02E b20Z/OL/YD  b20Z/9T/H0  HTOZ/OT/HD udo onpoxd [ewjue BSETSHBEE VMOI 0J5AS - 0801
01'88 beOZ/OI/0  $ZOL/GLIV0  bZ0Z/9T/b0 uadg adnpoid ewive S006BY6EE VMOI OJ5A5 - #0801
66'29p bZOT/OT/YD  $ZOZIOT/VO  bZOZ/9L/b0 usdp nposd euwjue 8LDEGHEEE VMOI 03SAS - 08201
sajeq 617
00°106 vZ0Z/9T/P0  YZOZ/OT/VO  bZOZ/9T/H0 uado  Aey xuw ssesb ejeje b20790b SIM3E0Y NVAY - 96801
PTEEL'T YZOZ/ITHO  HTOZ/OT/H0  bT0Z/9T/HD usdg 181p ewe £1592 ONI THW 3DMIVYd Y3USDE - ZLE20T
ONI
1002L't bZ0Z/9T/b0  $ZOC/OT/H0  bZOZ/9T/D usdg 13pI0 Jeaw 0Z69£0  9NDIDVd VISVYEIN WHINGD - BEE0OT
Jopsyosd A1ddNS YOL10W GIONYY
0892 vZOZIOT/V0  bZOZ/OT/HD bOZ/OT/H0 usd0 Alneq-sapddns doyS  EPSHOEANOS  / SNOLLYIOS HSINIZY OLNV - 862001
AlddNS YO10W GTONYY
L6°11 YZOZ/OT/V0  VZOZ/OT/O  HTOT/OT/V0 uadp uvouds  BOCHOEANGS  / SNOLLMIOS HSINHFY OLNV - 852001
sayjddng Bunesado - 00°2zs Iw13p Palco
00°08S$ 1 SUOHDESURI] 8310AU] sieya) bunpop/uueyiun - 0o rIE telep Palgo
SULIOAUN INI
00°08S be0T/91/b0  bZOZ/IT/VD  HTOZ/OT/M0 uado 12033 jeuaseas 1SE8Y  SOOOD ONLLYOGS JA0GI3NE - £1/207

Bunrpoin/uuojiun - 0O PTH 1ep 1IAGQ
JUBUWIPHLF B 318 JLIUY 007 dd - 8O WRULIEGaq gNg
IAIBSII4 350404 - TE Wauredaq
00Z 1qeiN - TEY puny

HNoWyY 910Auf  3jeq JUALARg B1eg poniaoy  91ea 19 818d 9N 918g SOIOAU] uosesy I3y smes JOPUIA
g&ﬁou?nmaﬂeu
¥¢/0E/0 - ¥2/10/b0 26uey 21eq anq =d10AU] obuwum.uum.a

1/9 }S910
Aq dv - @9131WW0) dA19S34d 359104:86300T N4



L2 Jo £1 abeg WV BZ:8E:TT bZ0Z/20/S0 U0 Apea pels Ag uny

037

$B060ETS
STl sysrug
86492 vzoziSTive  vZoT/STAO  vzoz/sz/v uadp ‘uozewy $T8SHL0 MNVE TYNOLLYN 0O - £4080T
SBOGOETS
v /oz/e weurdns
66'0b6 pZOZ/SZIVO  bZOZ/SZIVO  vZOZ/ST/VO Wdo ’aoueunoudd wnuReld  9160/50002 JNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £0080T
SBO60E1S
YTi9Z/E }eunpuud
6'v90'7 $202/52/v0  vZOZ/STIvO  vZOZ/SZ/V0 uado sanseld HIsIg £ES6E NV TYNOLLYN Q10 - Eb0SOT
S8060ETS ‘b2/9T/E
£59%b veoz/szivd  vZOZ/ST/VG  bToZ/STIVD usdQ !sadmap pavj luozeury T9726EE JNYE TYNOLLYN 00 - £60801
SBOGDETS ‘b2/oT/E
6b°€1 vZ0Z/ST/V0  BTOT/STIVO  b20Z/ST/V0 uadp  !spnq ojejod ‘uozeury 6186009 MNVE TYNOLLYN G0 - £60801
SB050ETS
‘pT/ee/E ‘sepos
9p'16€'E ve0T/STv0  VTOT/SZ/PO  vE0Z/ST/F0 uadp uazoy ‘osdiepoy 0z6£62 JNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
SBOGOETS ‘bT/st/e
$6°69 vZ0T/ST/IV0  bTOZ/STiV0  vZoz/ST/ve uadg !sped \pjens ‘uozewy £198150 MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - €40801
SBOSOETS
‘TiTLie sway
19462 bZOz/SZ/V0  $TOT/STIVO  broT/STiv usd) Nquyxe ‘sysew ‘uozewy LSPEPET MNVE TYNOLLYN G0 - £50801
, SBOGOETS ‘b2/TR/E
86°ST beOTIST/VG  bTOZISTVG  bZOZISTIVO usdQ  !paay mops luozewy 1598612 NVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
S8060ETS
wirzie nu eoml
19'£91 ¥Z0Z/SZIV0  VZOLISTIVD  vZOZISTIVD uadQ  ‘sped gnos ‘uozewy LIVR105 JNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £40801
SBOGOETS ‘vZ/1Z/E
9,05 veOT/STIV0  $Z0T/ST/V0  v20T/S52iv0 usdy  !deos ysip luozewy LhH5LT9 MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £+0801
SBOBOETS ‘ve/1T/E
SKTTh veOZ/STVO  vTOT/SZIVO  $ZO0Z/ST/VO uadp ‘3iempiey f5aM00 YSbL9EYLZ MNVE TVNOLLYN G0 - £40801
1518
‘$Z/OT/p sutomLIed
174:74 vEOT/SZ/V0  bZOZ/SZ/VO  HT0T/STI0 uadp ‘BuRquL 588798501 NV WWNOLLYN Q10 - £60801
118 ‘b2/sly sposul
88°0ET bZOT/STV0  bT0T/STG  H20ZISZIV0 u3do  ‘uued 3D jey doj 901291 ANYE TYNOLLYN 010 - £60801
THI8 bT/E/b iSPosu
S9'EZE PeOT/STIVO  ¥ZOZ/STIVD  HTOZIST/HO uado  ‘uueq 191 JeH do) L6191 ANVE WNOLLYN 010 - £60801
1big
pe/LeiE ‘suuomypes
864 veOT/STIV0  bTOZ/STIVG  $20Z/STIV0 vadp ‘upaquin 926558501 NVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £40801
seiddng Bugesado - p0°zZS KEIRp PRIGO
Juauduug B ale) jewijuy 007 d4 - 80 Jusunsedsq ans
9AIRS3Id IS0 - TE Juowpedag
CO0Z igeIN - TET pung

WMWY S10AU]  91ed TUSWARY 318G PaADISH SMEIS  UsGOLI5Iq SO10AT] "ON 3710AU] JOPLUSA
siouyqy Kionoy) paspey ooy
LI}S1
¥Z/0E/0 - ¥2/10/10 2buey s1eQ BNQ BdI0AU] o.»uwumwam.ﬁ

1/9 1S910,]
Aq dv - sanwWWOo) SAIBSDId 159104:86300T N4




LT Jo 1 Sbeg WY 8T:8E: 1T $Z0Z/Z0/50 U0 Auel pess Ag umy
S
SB060ETS 'b2/Ely e
86°61 VEOT/ST/VD  vZ0T/STIVO  v20T/STIV uado ‘SIASAY ‘uozewy or05820 MNYE TWYNOLLYN 10 - £+0801
SBOGOETS
‘b/ely 'spaas
8,61 vTOT/STIVO  v20T/STIVD  vZOZIST/vO uadp upjduind ‘uozeury 05998b8 YNYE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
SB060ETS
b6’ vZ02/ST/P0  bZOZ/SZTIHD  bZOZIST/VD uadD yz/efy Nooq ‘vozewy 1266148 MNVE WNOLLYN 10 - £b0807
SBO6OETS
‘bz/Ely ‘sdus
pusURLCY .mxoon
89°LS pZOZISTIVD  bZOZ/STIVD  bZOZ/STAD uadp ‘sauayleq ‘uozewy 87860109 MNVS TYNOLLYN 010 - £40807
SBO60E1S ‘bT/E/
6661 PTORISTIAD  vzOZ/STIVO  b20ZISTIE0 uado ‘synuead {uozewy 7592958 YNVE WNOLLYN 010 - £6080T
$B060E1S
befTly lwinges
{96°€8) VTOU/STAD  vZOT/ST/VD  bZ0Z/STIVD usdQ  luspie gy d &J._. 6v29607-1 ANVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £+0801
SBOSOETS bZ/1/b
$9°06 bTOT/STIVD  ¥TOZ/STIVO  bzOZ/STIvO uadg  Isden jueid ‘uozewy s0z88Ly AINYE TYNOLLYN 010 - £40801
S060E1S
've/1/y ‘Buweap
56t YOL/STO  v20T/STIVD  beoT/Sziv uadp sipop luozewy 2290688 JINYE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £60801
S8060E1S
b2/1/v 'syuewiapddns
8°4bE peOZ/STIVG  bTOZ/STIVO  vZOZ/ST/v vadp “‘aoinf ‘Asopeq ‘uozewy 900€496 MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £6080T
SBO60ETS
‘b2/1e/E 'semoq
6£°6b1 v2OT/STIv0  veoz/stive  wzoZ/STivD usdp ‘seauel {uozewy PEVEE6E JINVE TVNOLLYN G110 - £0080T
SBO60ETS
bT/62/E ‘sauiey ‘pass
£EP6T bZOZ/SZIVD  bZOZ/ST/VD  bZOZ/STINO uadp upydwind ‘uozeury 9E£986bS ANVE TYNOLLYN 070 - £60801
SS8060€1S
‘vzfar/e sieddip
OeETy bTOZISTIVO  bT0Z/STH0  bTOZ/STINO0 U3dD 19 ‘3@ A ‘uozeiuy 5999886 MNvVE TYNOLLYN T10 - £60801
S8060€ETS ‘v/8T/c
69°6€ bEOT/STIV0  beOT/STIVO  vzOZ/STivo uadp ‘adou aim luozewy 9EZ081E NNYE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £#0801
SB060ETS
‘vz/LziE 'sam paay
9b°'€6 vZOT/STIVD  bTOZ/ST/IVG  bZOZ/STIVO usdp  ‘siaddoj ‘oayy g uuey 9784814T JNVE TYNOLLYN a0 - £40801
S8060€1S ‘b2/LfE
‘Juawdinba wyy jooy
00's1 vTOLISTINO  vEOT/STIVG  bEOT/STIVO uadp 18LUEY SAOY 030 €8b600-23 JINVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £40801
sayddng Bunesado - 90'ZZS HeIPp VA0
JUBURPLUT B 348 jRUNUY 007 d4 - 80 Juaunuedaq gng
BAIG5D.d 359104 - 2€ Judugiedag
007 iGeiN - TET pund
NSOV BIGAL]  3ie() JUaiuAeg 53eq FELERE] 31eg 19 NEG NG a1eq SOIOAU]  U0SESY PPN STHEJS  UOROUIS3Q JI0AU] "GN SOI0AT[ TOPGIA,
nousry ‘Anumor) paeyey ooy
OLIIST
¥2/0E/v0 - v/ 10/40 2buey 938 ang adi0Aul obkuwo.ﬁam

1/9

Aq dv - @a3wWwo) aAIasaLd 159404:86300T N4

*«w@uom




£Z 30 51 3bed WV BZ:8EITT bTOZ/Z0/S0 uo Aue3 peys Aq umy

()]
S8060ETS b

BTIPTIE S

¥6'TL pe0z/eTivD  bIOT/6ZIvD  bROZ/6L/VO usdQ 159) wnpenbe ‘uozeusy BEGHERR ANVE WNOLLYN 10 - £60801
SBOGOETS wz/vt/e

1Ty pI0T/6ZIVD  bTOZ/EZT/HD  bTOT/ETIV uad(y uBUAPLUG 007 aI0y 1-¢201 JNVE TYNOLLYN G0 - £40801
S8O60E1S ‘bz/vl/e

651 veoz/eTivd  bZozle/t0  veoZieeive uadg  ‘adnes bqq ‘uozeury 7206660 JNVE TWNOLLYN 10 - £40801

§6°S6 vZOT/6TIVO  bTOT/6C/VD  bTOZ/6TIVO usdp BIP iR 6v892 NI THIN 3NV YIS - 246201

09545 bTOZ/STIVD  HTOZ/ST/Y0  bZOT/STIVD uadg aonposd jeuiue 8/59646€E VMOI 0J5AS - bOBLOT

81°88p VZOZ/STG  bR0TISTIVG  bROZ/STINO uadp 3onposd jeusue SBLT0S6EE VMOI 0DSAS - b0BZ0T
8IZITTIS ‘v2/Shy

96°1 pe0Z/STIVO  BTOT/ST/VO  YTOZ/SZIVO usdo ‘sauayeq Es:\ww, £08509 NVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £60807
SIZIITIS ‘b2iole

88°/¢ vZOT/ST/M0  H20Z/S2/60  bZ0T/STIVD usdp sued Jisuys is,omo 14926 JNVE WWNOLLYN 410 - £60801
8T2ITTIS
‘we/ez/s ‘punjau

{oz'01) be02/S2/Y0  VTOT/SEIVO  bTZOZ/SZIVD uadp xgj {Bbrud pusia 506049 %NYE WNOLLYN Q0 - £40801
BIZITTIS ‘pefee/e

81452 bTOZ/ST/VO  bROZ/SZIVO  bTOZ/STIVO uadg  fewnue !Sruq PLISKA SOH0L9 JNVE TVNOLLYN 410 - £5080T
8IZITTIS Yz/si/c
{1ayeay aseds ‘apng

29 vTOTISTIVD  bTOT/STIVO  bTOZ/STIVO uado muead ‘pewiem 602009 %NvE TYNOLLYN 010 - £4080T
SBOGOETS
‘$2/8/b ysemynow

£0°'SL veOT/STIVO  BTOT/ST/IVO  bTOZ/STIVO uado ‘Sjuy ‘uozewy H9TZ9S JNVE TYNOLLYN G0 - £60801
SB060ETS
be/sly 'siapioy

so08 vZ0T/STh0  b20T/STIVO0  bToT/STive ) usdo  Aeuds Jesq ‘uozewy 7491174 JNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £50807
S8060€15
‘bz/siy eygioos

66'22 YEOT/STIO  VZOL/STIVO  bEOT/ST/VO usdo 6nq ‘ysep u§w_¢< 878E168 JINVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £40801
SBO60ETS ‘vZ/vly

8E£°1S YZOZ/STVO  VTOZ/ST/VO  HTOZ/ST/v0 wdp  !saabaonbs !spreuaiy 00962205 JNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £50807
S8060€1S
‘pElvib 'abeio)s ‘sqing

6£911 v202/ST/vD  YZOZ/STIVO  YTOZ/SZIVO usdo jeay umomfp\_hwm 62055242 XNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £40801
SBOGOETS ‘bZ/blY

86°61 veOzZ/SZ/ve  bZOZ/STIVO  bLOZISTIVG uadp sispesq jued ‘uozewy 858/6/E INVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - €40801
S8060€TS
'vzfely Dnogosd

26°561 vZoz/ST/iv0  bTOZ/STIVO  vZOZISTIVG uadp 2jewud ‘Asss-omg S80E8E 3NV TWNOLLWN 010 - £40801

segiddng Sunesado - 90°ZZS 1919 Palqg
JUBLPLILT 7 318D [RWIUY 007 d4 - 80 usunsedsg ang

BMIDSTUd 159104 - Z€ Jusuniedag
_ 007 IgeIN - TET pund
ENE UORGL35Sq So0Au] "ON SOW0AUL JOPUSA
stouyp &wsu vm._aﬁeu

LIJSI
vZ/0E/b0 - #2/10/%0 mmcmm ajeq ang aIoAU] u?,nWm.QuuAm.Q

1/9 ‘umuucm

Aq dv - an1wwo) aAI9s3Id 152404:86300 T W




£T 30 97 abed WV 8Z:8E:1T HTOT/Z0/S0 U0 Aueg pes Aq uny

S8O60ETS ‘bT/2T/C

Juawdinba wu jooy

00°9Z¢ YTOT/STIVG  YTOL/STIVO  bTOZ/STIVG u3dg IRl SanY 030 £8+600-03 JANvE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £40801
000'1$ Japun dinb3 g sjoo] lews - g bzS {ie3ap Palgo

029

09°£S$ T SUCHIRSURIL{ 3210AU] siel0) sayddng asueusiulen/Heday - 00'EZS IR19P PO

TSEZ8S0S ‘bT/0T/E

pew esasaue 1oy

09°es vZ0Z/SZIP0  bROZ/STIVO  bZOZ/STIVO uadg aaea Yo dod Heuwnmap €16701 JNVE TWNOLLYN 070 - £40807

sayddng saueuaguie /yeday - 0O°EZS eIRp 1930
ST'8bL'pES b8 Suondesuel) aioau] siejo) sajiddng Bunessdg - 00'zzZS pejsp Paigo

LE°28S ve0e/62/ve  vTOZ/6T/HD  bTOZIGTIN uadp Inposd jewiue SBEDTSEEE VMO!I 0J5AS - +08201

£8°009 bZOZ/6T/V0  bTOZ/6T/IVO  bTozieT/vO uadp 30nposd jewiue LE9SOS6EE VMO CJS5AS - v08207
S8060E1S ‘pe/oe/s

88'91 ¥TOT/6TIV0  bZOT/6Z/V0  bROT/6ZIVO uadp !Bey swoojem ‘uozewy £0708£0 NVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - €50801
S80B0£1S
‘b2/0z/E ‘ieq ‘663

97'661 be02/6L/v0  bTOZ/6Z/V0  bROZ/6ZIVD usdp '3 upueA luozetuy Ob060£S JNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £40801
SBO60ETS ‘bzloZ/E

8b'ES veoT/ezive  veoT/ezive  veoziezive usdo  ‘jleq Jopoa; ‘uozewy 19b1£86 ANVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £40801
- SBOGOETS ‘vZlet/E
‘sajjddns umuenbe

£6°062 ve0T/6Live  vZOZ/6TIVD  beozieZivD uado  uspsesy g 334 aWsay ££5H602-T AINVE TWNOLLYN G110 - £60801
SBO6OETS
‘be/Bi/E they

i5zee pTOT/6T/Y0  Y202/62/W0  $20TIGEIVD uadp ‘159 saddod ‘uozewy 8Y9BETT JINVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £60801
S8060£1S
‘bz/81/c ‘oors

95°I1/1 ve0TI6LIVD  bTOTIGTIO  bZOT/ETIVD wdo dajs ‘duey ‘wozeury 1086896 NYE TYNOLLYN OO - £p080T
SBOG-0ETS ‘v2/81/E

6041 vZOZ/6ZIV0  bTOT/eTiv0  vZoT/eeivo uadp 1a2inf ‘uozeury 7-5b788EE NNVE TYNOLLYN QU0 - £40807
S8060ETS ‘pT/LT/E
{12keid p3 'sjRq

BE'66 vZ0Z/6L/Y0  bTOZ/EL/V0  bTOT/6TIVD uadQ ‘Jounw Alsjes ‘uozeury SZZ9L69% SINVE TWNOLLYN 410 - £50801
S8060E1S
bEiLle uaunpuus

bE'E6 bZOZ/ET/VO  vTOZ/GLIVD  HZOT/6T/0 uadp  !JRUBWUOIALZ 0RO 004581 JNVE WWNOLLYN Q0 - £#0801
S8060E1S
WLIST/E ‘sers

90°641 YZOTISTIVD  bZOT/6LIV0  HTOZ/6TIVD usdQ  Adeaud adu9j ‘uozewy S086249 NNVE TYNOLLVN Q10 - £50801
S8060€1S
bT/ST/E 1s13p03)

Lty PTOZ/BLIVD  vTOTiETIVO  bROZ/ETIVD uadg aznd luozeury 5992868 JINVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £60807

safjddng Gunesado - 00°7ZS 129p Palgo
juRuydLIug g e jeunuy 007 44 - 80 Juawpedag gns
IAIDSIId IS0 - TE Juaupiedsg

007 iqeiN - TET puny

9JBQ 9I0AU]  UOSEIY PleH sSMEs UCROLDS3] 92I0AU] “ON 0I0AUL IOpUSA

nouyy Kmon poepsy ypoy

LIJST
bZ/0E/+0 - b2/10/40 26uey 21eq ang aa10au] o?uwumw.mm.ﬂ

1/9 15910,
Aq dv - eaIwwo) aAlIasald 359404:86300 T N4

8jeQ JUalAed 9)eq parwooy K] ajeq ang




£2 40 77 obed WV 8Z:8£:TT $20Z/20/S0 uo Aue3 pes Aq uny

Saiidns HIINID YYD
852521 bZOZ/OT/P0  $Z0Z/9T/60  bTOZ/ST/HD 3D (ewdsoy ‘sinoy Y3y 19A 60919 AHVNRIZLIA ATIWYS TVRINY - 02801
sojddns YAUINTD VD
¥9'900°7 bT0L/9T/H0  $TOZIOT/VD  b20Z/9T/V0 wRdD BIisoy ‘Inoy YPa) 19A 889049 AYVYNDRIIIIA ATHNYH TVWINY - %w&%
S3LD avnD 3HL
00°0b5 vTOZ/9t/v0  YZOT/OT/H0  bZOZ/OT/HD uado SINOY FDIIBS 19A S80LPT 40 YIINTD ADNIOUIWT TVWINY - mwse
S3UD avnd 3HL
000042 v20Z/OT/v0  VZOZ/OT/VO  bZOZ/OT/HD tadp SIN0Y SIOIBS 19A TEBOHT 4O HAUINID AONIDUIWI WIWINY - 651001
S3LD avnd IHL
00°520°2 bZOT/9L/V0  YZOZIOT/HD  bTOZ/OT/0 uado SINOY DWIDS 194 9004bT 40 YIUNID ADNIOUIWI TVWINY - 651001
S3IINNIDS [RUOISSDIOIY - GO TEY HEISP PIIGO
00'004$ T suoipesuesy 810au] Sieyo| uoneanp3 g Suely - g0 0E9 1ERp Palao
1SE28505
/Ll 13y
vogensibal doysiiom
00600/ beOTISTIVE  VI0T/STIVD  b2OZ/STIVD uadp 19 1007 SNQWIN0D £MOAD 3NVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £50801
uoneanpy 1§ Sujuieal - 0o 0L9 eRp P3O
12'268°1$ 07 Suonesues] 3310au] SI€10L 000°T$ Jopun dinb3 g sj00] jews - gO'bTS KeRP PIIGO
SBOGOETS ‘be/at/e
20'v19 veoz/ezivh  veoz/etivd  vroziezivo usadQ Juswdinbs jelusp (Wl L0955 NVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £6080T
SBOGOETS
‘bzigr/s oo
S8'212 ve0Z/6T/b0  VZOZ/EZ/VD  vZOZ/6T/vD usdp da)s 'dse) ‘uozewy 1086896 ANVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £4080T
S8060£1S
‘bT/ET/E ‘subis sysew
10°ZSE beoz/6Tiv0  beozistive  bzoziselvo uadQ 'Addng Ajages angeass £8{90115 JNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £b0801
0£89££08
‘v2/8/v ‘sped aouay
66611 ve0T/STIVG  VZOT/STIVD  bEOZ/STIVD u3dQo  JuPIP ea B ..“mu zee8 YNVE WNOLLYN 410 - E40801
SIZITIIS ‘b2/Si
01007 veozT/STivd  vZoT/seie  veoz/szive uadg sped Jjaus s, amo1 61868 INVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £40801
SIZTITIS "pT/ST/E
{133e2y dueds ‘lapng
96°C2 bTOZ/STIO  vZBZISZIVO  vToT/STive uadg jnuead uewjem 607009 JNVE TYNOLLYN a0 - £+0801
SBOGOETS
{bZ/Stb Lypoos
00'sz YZOZ/STIV0  HZOT/STIVO  HZOZ/STIVO wdo 6nq ‘¥s3p luozeury 878£168 MNVE TVNOLLVYN G0 - £60801
SBOG0ETS
‘be/6ele ‘sanuy
€£°9¢ YZOZ/STIVD  HTOTISTIVD  bZOZ/S2IVD uadp 1 lauys ucmsﬂwnu% 69652096 NV TYNOLLYN Q70 - E4080T
SBOGOETS 'b2/Le/e
S6°ZE vTOT/STIVO  bZOZ/SZT/IVO  bTOZ/STIVO uado ‘juawdinbs jgyuap ‘g Z09€S0 JINVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £4080F

000°T$ 49pun dinb3 '3 5|00} jfeWs - 0O'HZS KEIP LAIGD
UBWYIMUZ 7B 3JeD [PWIUY 007 dd - 80 Bunedaqg ang
dM13s314 359404 - Z€ Juawpedag
007 1qeIN - TET pund

WO 330AU] 9)eQ UsWAed Sieq PoalsIoy SMES  U0[0LISSQ 9JI0AU] *ON 010AU] 1OpUBA
ggumﬂ.g
¥2/0€/b0 - b2/10/p0 abuey 2jeq sn( 3JI0AUT QEWWWW&.Q

1S3104

1/9
>Q dV - 93jllWI0) 9AI9SdId 159.104:86300T N4



{2 j0 81 abeg WY BZ:8E:TT $Z02/20/50 U0 Aueg peys Ag uny
(5]
S
§£85 ‘vT/6ip 'soyd
0L 0v bT0Z/STIV0  VTOZ/STIVO  bZ0T/STIvD uadp wdope 'susaibem 9£00 JINVE TYNOLLYN G0 - €+0801
585
T8y e ymosd
9796 veoz/STVD  YZOZT/SZIVO  bR0Z/ST/VO uadg “isnus sB luozewy v50521S ANVS TYNOLIYN G0 - £+0801
1S£28505
pE/9z/c ‘sopddns
£0'89 ¥202/S2/b0  ¥TOZ/SZIF0  bZOZISTIVO uadp  abipeq aweu 'uozewy 80¥1656 NVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £40801
sayddns Bugesado - 00°ZTS 1e13p 1IIO
uoRegsjuipy - 01 uduedag gng
01°086'05$ TTT SUOIDesuel] 3DI0AU] S{230] JUDIYDLIUT 1 BJeD JewiuY 00Z d4 - 80 Jusuiiedag qns
£6'694$ € suopesue1j adoAuf S|2101 SUOREIUNWIWO) - 0 ZEY HiRIep PAlqn
15£28505
‘pTi61/E ‘Buddiys
1484 peOZIST/VO  YTOZ/SZ/VO  bZOZ/STIYO uadQ ASM04q X3P L00LTH-1L MNVE TVNOLLYN 410 - Eb080T
1S£Z850S
‘be/Lt/c Buddys
£8'9b/ yZOZ/SZIVD  YZOTISZIVO  bZOZ/SZIVD usdp ISMOIT X3pBd T-£L00LZH0-TL ANVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
SUOREIRNUIWLG) - 0O'TES |IRI3P PO
Loogeeis {1 suoipesuel) 930Au] S{gi0] SAIaS jeuoissajold - GO TED pep Palao
SBO60ETS ‘br/6T/E
J0PRRUCD JUSUIPUUS
00°2b6'T pOZ/STVG  vTOZ/STIY0  $ZOTISTIVG uado ‘Buginsuo) sebpay 100 ANVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
SBOGOETS ‘b2/62/E
!301nias D)
00'SpT v202/Se/V0  bROT/STIVO  beOZ/STIv0 uadp  ‘BuisoysasioH piemag 801 ANVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £40801
W18 b2/iy
LUDISAS BIBWEY
00001 ve0Z/SZiv0  vZOT/STIVD  bTOT/STIVO uadp snid a0id Buny TEEETET6E YNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
TSEZBSOS
'pT/9TfE ‘sishieue
016z bZOT/ST/VO  bTOT/STIV0  $ZOT/STIVD uedo  ajduwes Aey !Gupy uby $5£060T ANVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £+0801
1SE28S05 F/8T/E
‘ABojoipes/bunssy puq 085270
STHST veoT/ST/v0  vZOTISTIVO - vZOZ/ST/ND usdg  /sopsoubeiq wpauy -20bT0T-+ JNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £+0801
1S€2850S ‘vZ/81/E
{Bugss) jeusue
00°ES bTOT/STIVO  bTOT/STO  20T/STIVO uadp ‘Ale@ JQHY IRWoD 7LShL9 MNVE WWNOLLYN Q10 - £+0801
IINYIS
0S°evT vZOZ/9T/V0  vTOZ/OTIYO  bTOTIST/VO uadp M3 ayesd 4%:1674 AYYNRIZLIA QOOMIVO - SHEZOT
STIIAIIS |RUDISSBI0Id - 00'TEY HEISP DGO
UBWIYIHUF 7 31e) [euuY 007 d4 - 80 wawuedag qng
BAl3SBLd 159404 - TE Jwsuguedag
©00Z 1qeIN - TET pung
JUNOUIY 3MI0AU]  9)BQ 1USLWARY 5jeq pantasay :eq 179 3)BQ 3Ng IJBJ WI0AU]  LOSEDY PIPH Sraels uonduss5aq sdoAu] “ON 810AU] JOPUBA
oy fmmo) purperpoy

PLOSI(q
AIISIIG

1S910,]

v2/0E/H0 - ¥2/10/%0 abuey 338 ang ad10AU]

1/
Aq dV - @931W0) IAIDSAId 159104:86300 T4




£Z 10 61 abed WV BZ:BE: 1T ¥202/20/50 uo Apel peys Aq uny
[
S
e3Py Ssaud Aeg
00°099 PEOZ/6TIV0  VTOLIGTIVD  bEOZISTIVD uadp @:&o.cea.uz.%m ZH00Z  SNOLLVDINNWWOD JHI4ONIW - PE£L0T
Sul
00°600°€ PEOLI6TIVO  bTOL/EZIVG  vZOTISTIVD usdQ 002 207 - Mwavmzmww €5002  SNOLLVDINNWWOD 3¥I4GNIWN - b£££0T
PY jepos
00°SZ0'1 vZOT/6TIvD  bTOZ/6TIVD bZOZ/6TIV0 uado  Bupsdo - 6510-ZN- PP00Z  SNOLLVDINNWWOD JHIHONIN - $E£L0T
agueUIUIRW
85°/51 ve0T/6TIY0  bTOZ/6T/V0  bZOZ/6T/vD usdo O3M - SSTO-ZN-T SPOOZ  SNOLLYDINNWWOD JuIHONIW - bE£201
PV Bpos
£9'060'T bZ0Z/62/v0  vZOZ/6ZIVG  bZOTISTIVG uadp  Bumyd - /5T0-ZNHT 9002  SNOLLYDINNWWOD IMIJONTW - $EL£01
S}P3 SYSEIM
££°119 pe0T/62/Iv0  b20TI6ZIVO  b2OZI62/H0 uado  Bumo - 8S10-2N-bZ 6£00Z  SNOLLYDINNWWOD JUIONIW - ¥£2/01
SIPUSRD feHoNp3
00°058 vZOZ/6T/V0  bTOZ/62/V0  bZOTI6T/VD uadp  (ePoS - £9T0-ZN-bT 0b00Z  SNOLLVDINNWWOD JHHANIW - bELLOT
SMODUIAA
00002 veoziee/v0  vzotleT/vd  brOZ/eT/v0 ud0 doys - £S10-ZN-bZ SIT0Z  SNOLLYDINNWWOD RIIHONIW - ELL0T
pY (epos
00°64€ bTOTIETIV0  bZOZ/6TIVO  bZOZ/6TIVD usdo  Bumd - /ST0-ZN-b2 £1T02  SNOLIVDINNWWOD JYI4ANIW - bELLOT
asuBUSYUEW
STIp PZOT/GT/IVD  bZOT/6T/V0  bTOZIETIVD uadp Qam - mm“?wﬁ& TIT0Z  SNOLLVDINNWWOD JHIHONIW - PELLOT
IS
0S'1eL'1Y PZOT/6ZM0  v20T/6Z/V0  bTOZ/6TIvD ua3dQ 007 4207 - 1901-ZN-4T €800  SNOLLVDINNWWOD JULIONIW - bEL20T
15£2850¢
‘pe/otfe emaual
05°€19 PTOZ/LING  VTOT/ETVO  HTOZ/LT/v0 uado asuady sonbyy ‘OTH S2042002 MNNvE TYNOLLYN 010 - £40801
SBJIAIDS |RUOISSDIAI - 00°TED PEIp 13IgO
00°'191% T SuoIpesueI] SDI0AU] 5|10} saseydind pood - 00°9ZS 1eIep Palgo
00°LL $2OLISTIVO  b2OT/SZIVO  bROT/SZIVD uadp Jajem uojeb § £560/2¢ ONLLNBIYLSIQ NOSNHOL - ZIE201
00't8 vZ0T/91/Y0  bT0Z/9T/b0  bZOZOT/VG uado Ja3em uojeb § 2640422 ONLLNIBIYLISIO NOSNHOL - £IEZOT

64°756°T$

bT'L69°T
S§°S5Z°T

19°072%

st

vT/0E/%0 - +2/10/10 36uey 31eQ ang adi0AU]

1/9

Aq dv - 991WWO0) dAI9SAId 353104:86F00T W4

T SUCIDPSURI] aN0AU]
¥20Z/52/v0
yZoT/ST/v0

b SUOIIeSURI] S310AU]

vZ0Z/STIV0

sase\pang pood - 00°9ZS 1e1sp 1230
5] sanddns asipuelpiaw doys Yo - §9°ZZ6 1219 109D

SL8S ‘br/el/e
veoz/sei  veoe/szio usdp  Iswia)l pe3as AUNUOSIA 58971 3NVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £60801
S£8S br/siie '
ve0Z/STD  v20Z/STIV0 uadp  ‘sway yEas AcjEisaly ST6EBT ANVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £40801

sayddns asipueyassw doys Y19 - $9°7s Lisp PO

o) sayddng Sunessdg - 00°TZS eI Pfgo

SZ8S bT/TT/p snu
uadp doys 16 luozeury S19zz2e6 ANVE TYNOLLVN G0 - £40801
seyddng Bunesado - 00°ZZS IeIsp Paigo
uohensiujwpy - 01 jusutuedag gns
JNIASDU 159404 - ZE Jusuruedag
007 IqeIN - TET pung
ON @3i0AU] J0pUaA
noulny Xumo) povysy yoou

pIgSIq
JAIISIIY

1S210]

vZozZ/ST/v0  veoz/sTive

—ms

ug5eay PieH smas

JBQ ong  2}eq S00AU] UOHGUISIQ S0WAU]




{2 J0 07 obed WY 82:8E: 1T b20Z/70/50 uo Apteq pejs Aq umy
2
5286 ©
‘b¢/6/b ‘a5ea) aunpew
00°6b2 vZO2STIVD  vIOZ/ST/VO  b2OZ/STIVG uadp  abmsod !Buseay g4 8166L NNV TYNOLLYN 010 - £10801
5285
‘pzfs/p ‘uonduosgns
66'61 beOR/STID  vIDZ/STIVDG  b20Z/STIVO uadp pd lagopy 66488 ANVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £40801
{enjoenuo) apisIng - 00°$H9 1e18p DGO
00'pSS'8$ £ SuoiResuRl} oAU] SIE01 sdISIBqUIBI B 53NQ - 00°ZY9 LIS 1HIG0
5485 'p2/81/¢ ‘aund
00°66b°E b20T/STIV0  vZOZfST/VO  vTOTISZIVO uado  uozewe laulid gzg 100Z£9 MNVE TYNOLLYN 070 - £6080T
1S£28S0S
be/efy dismquisw
0o'ss PEOT/LIIVO  vZOZ/LI/W0  b20Z/LT/vD uado ‘B10'siensiB31007 0989 INVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £4080T
dnous
00°000'S vZ0Z/OT/v0  bTOZ/OT/PD  HZOZ/91/b0 usdp OnSIPQUPW S0DZ  $Z0Z-10-ZIN  HOVIULNO NOLLVANISNOD 00Z - 6E2£01
sdiysiaquiow g3 Sang - 00'zH9 12:9p PAO
00°5b$ € SUDIBSURLY SD0AU] S{e01 S{eIUDY - 00°6E9 JEIBP 1GO
1asuadsp ejem
0822 $TOZ/STIVD  BZOT/OT/V0  HZOZ/ST/HD uadg - [ual %w.mééu PIPSS6T ONLLNBIHLSIC NOSNHOL - £T£201
n[ ejem
08T vZOZ/91/H0  bZOZ/OI/V0  H20Z/9T/b0 uado - fwal Juawdinba £THSS6T ONLLNBIYISIG NOSNHOL - ZT1€201
SjRyuay - 00°6£9 1ERP PG
00'EbES T suooesues) adau] sl BulysHgnd - 0O"PES 1233p PBiGO
S.8S 'vz/az/e
‘vogdosgns smMaus
OO'EbE peOT/ST/v0  bTOT/STIVO  bR0T/STIVD uado Peyues Jueisuod A T4 NNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £40801
Suysiqnd - 00°vES 1ieep PRlao
L1°208% £ SuOIDESURL) IDI0AU] HER] SUOIEDIUNWIWDY - 0O'ZEY HEIaD 199190
1S£¢8506 ‘velee/e
S8°€6 vZOT/ST/P0  bTOT/SZ/PO  bTOZ/STIVO u=dp ‘Buddiys xapad  Z-200LTv0-TL NNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - EB080T
15£28508
“HT/OT/E ‘Pousein
0L 81b vZOZ/SZIVG  vZOT/STIVG  HTOZ/STIVO usdo 'sauoyd ‘wooeipajy $Z61E JINVE TWNOLLYN Q10 - 40801
1S£28505
‘p/ar/e i dmpeq
79682 vToT/SZ/v0  bTOT/STIVG  vROZ/STIV0 uadp ‘auoyd 193 {11y (24i74%1 MNVE TWNOLLYN Q10 - £60801
suoRedINuWo) - 00°ZEY Je1sp P30
E8'PSE'ETS €1 SUORIBSURI] HOAUL S0 S93IALIG |RUOISSDI04d - 00 TED |R19p PRI
00°S6v vZOT/GTIVD  bZOT/STMD  vTOT/STIVG uadp dej - 2910-ZN-bZ 1#00Z  SNOLLVOINMWWOD UHANIW - $E7/01
SIDIARIS [BUCISSJ0IE - DO TES (3P PalgO
uogensupupy - gF Juswyedag qng
DAIFSAI 159304 - 7€ Jusuniedag
007 1qeIN - TET puny
UNCWY I0I0AU[  9J8Q USWAEY o1eg paAiioy 2160 15 Ble( o] 318q S0IOAL] SNIES LONGUISS() S0AL] ‘ON BN0AUY OPUBA

vZ/0E/H0 - +2/10/v0 abuey a1eq anq a310AU]

1/9

Aq dv - I HHIWWO)) DAI9SOId 1S3.104 :86300TINd

nouyy Xiunoy puspsy ooy
pLysIq
IAIISII]
15910




L2 Jo 1Z abed WV BZ:8E:TT bZ0Z/20/50 uo Ape3 peis Aq uny

m
A1ddNS YOLOW aTORMY
65°02€ b2OZ/9T/V0  VZOZ/IT/HD  bTOZ/9T/VO uado sped jedal )PNG  YZSSOEANOS  / SNOLLAVIOS HSINIS3Y OLNY - 852001
AWdNS YOL0W aIONYY
¥5'11 bZOZ/T/VG  PTOZIOT/O  bLOZ/OT/NO uadp BB TEESOEANDS  / SNOLLNIOS HSINIIY OLNY - 862001
ATddNS YOLOW TIONYY
L6702 bZ0Z/9T/Y0  HTOT/ST/PO  BZOTISTIVO usdp Siajy He  ZECSOEANOS  / SNOLLMIOS HSINIITY OLNY - 857001
saiddng adueuajue /sieday - 00'€ZS #R19p P3lO
£L°¥50°2$ TT SUOIDESURY | 8I0AUL sjejal sanddng Bunesadg - go'ZTS 1218p Dalao 6
BU3Y
{eunue Jnsawop
‘sajjddns ‘a300u0)
ee'zse bZOT/62/V0  veoTieTivO  vToz/eTive usdp SI2JUN0UI [eunue £5£79 ONI SQUYNIW - Z6£Z01
0489£10S ‘vTitlvy
‘ada efpuew ‘spnpaigd
0028 ve0zZ/ST/v0  bTOZ/STIVO  bEoT/STIv0 usdp adoy pue sdoy 7Z91-qe NNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - €4080T7
0489££05
BT/LTIE Yo
¥2°900'1 vZ0T/S2/P0  b20Z/STIVD  bLOT/SZIVO uadp  ‘Aueduio) SIOLPINDW £8VEDZE JNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £40801
04894408 ‘vElLe/e
197407 peOT/STIVO  bZOZ/STIVG  bROZ/STIVD uadp Isbey ssoely Seyy sy £9bTT-ANI MNVE TWNOLLVN Q10 - £60808
04894208 ‘vz/12/€
{spags sojeuljjod
£0°829 pe0z/STive  vZOZ/STIVO  bRoTiStive UMQ  lAmsiny uooW SUBMd  COGHTIRObZ NVE WNOLLYN 410 - £60801
EL'BEE'T veoz/seive  vroz/szive  bR0T/STIv uadp By S9/EPHT 03 110 MO - B86L0T
5joMQ)
00°/EET bT0Z/ST/vE  bTOTISTIVD  vTDT/STIvD uadp  saded ‘sazpues puey 05z 0D AddNS NYALSIM 1VIUD - 969101
segddns doys ‘sayddns
9L'€5 bROT/ITIVD  vZOZ/IT/H0  HZOZ/OT/H0 uadp Hedai woansal 11029 ONI SQUYNTIW - 264207
88°SE1 bTOT/ITIV0  VZOZ/OT/VO  H202/9T/40 usdQ  OSIp ‘gqiq asoy “pojs 260£9 ONI SQUYNIW - Z6£201
AlddNS OLOW QTONYY
6L9T Ye0R/9T/V0  HEOL/STIVD  b20Z/01/50 uadp SAS-wWAPOG  6/PSOEANOS /7 SNOLLIIOS HSINEIY OLNV - BbZ00T
A'lddNS YO10W QIONYY
0619 bZOZ/ST/H0  bTOZ/OT/VD  b20Z/9T/b0 uadp sseasb  QPILOEANOS  / SNOLLNIOS HSINLZY OLAW - 862001
satjddns Sunesado - 00°'2zs €15p Palap
dURUIIUIEW /SONNDE] - BT jUswedaq gng
ZEV60°/E% bE SUDIDRSURE] BI0AL] S|E104 uohensuRupY - g3 Jusuniedag gng
76°099% { SUCIDBSURLY 33I0AU] SIE301 [emPegU) IPISING - 00°LES 1R18p 139(q0
2N
29'(52 Ye0Z/6T/V0  vToZ/eTive  veozZfee/vo usdo Yb901S2T00  HZOZ UdY Sdid SdW SYIUL-NTIWYD ™ - SEELOT
TEbET beoz/9z/v0  v20Z/9T/I0  b20Z/9Z/v0 uadp 337 Anpuo £05591-1S NOLLVHOJ¥0D SLINIDSY - 820801

endoeqnuoe) apising - 00°'vH9 {R19p P3O
uogenSIIWPY - 0T Jusuruedag qng
DAIBSAI 159404 - ZE Juswedaq

002 j9eIN - TET puny
21eQ INQ  AeQ JVIOAT]  LOSEIY PIBH =S U0R0LIS3q S0AU] "GN 9310AU] HOpUBA
soulil KimoDy prepy xooy
JOLIJSL

IAIISAIG
18910

WIROWY 910A0]

S1eQ UaWARY J1eg PIARIRY Neq o

YZ/0€/¥0 - $2/10/10 sb6uey ajeq ang sd10Auf

1/9
Aq dv - ae3nwwo) aAsesaly 159104:86300T 4




{2 Jo ¢ 3beg WY 8Z:8E:TT bZ0Z/Z0/S0 Uo ARl peg Aq uny
AlddNS YOL0W TONEYo
££°8E PIOT/6LIYD  $TOZ/GZ/VD  HZOL/ELIVO uadQ YPIms JyOidals  SEGBOEAUOS  / SNOLLNTIOS HSINLIZY OLNY - 867001
9886 yZoT/STIVO  VZOT/STIVD  b20T/STIVO uadg syed opes £0S9TANI NOLLVYOdY¥0D WODVY - SL1£0T
S8'E6L bTOT/ST/V0  $T0Z/ST/IVO  HTOT/STIVO uadQ J0j0W SRS ¥5£5065 ONI 1S3MCIW W8d - 020801
0£89£L05
$T/8/Y 'syed auay
16°'St pIOZ/STIVD  bTOT/STIVD  bROZ/STIVO uady PP 19aly g uued [433:] MNVE TVNOLLYN G0 - £40801
T6VOE81S ‘b2/8/t
6669 vTOT/STIVD  bZ0Z/STIVD  bZOZ/STIVO wdg ‘saideys aouay luozewry 950THS1 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £1+0801
16¥9£815
v2/oz/E pwy
£L6'8¢ YZOT/STIVO  $Z0Z/SZ/YC  $2OTISTIVO uad0  ‘aseasb 339y g umey 989% NNVE WNOLLYN G10 - £60801
16b9€815
‘vz/g1/g ‘sued
16'6€8°1 vZ0Z/SZ/V0  b2OT/SZTIVO  vZOZ/STIVO uado uien ’sapy aoueyd 781820 XNVE TWNOLLYN 10 - £+0807
T6V9€81S ‘bT/81/E
6L'VET +202/STMVO  bROT/St/vD  pEOT/STIVO uado -0 ‘1334 | wieq 88t JNVE WNOLLYN 10 - Eb080T
662 beOz/SZIV0  bTOT/STIVD  bTOT/SZIVO uado Jiedas woonss: 92££9 ONI SQUYNIW - 264201
86'67 bTOT/9T/V0  HTOZ/GT/VO  bZOZ/OT/VO usdp asoy qqg 029165V NI SUYMOQUYH YOAIYL - b/SEDT
ST'SET PZOC/9T/b0  bZOZ/OT/H0  bTOZ/ST/M0 uadp sagddns nedas 19441 JNI SIS QY04 NOLX3S - bESEDT
sayjddns doys ‘sagddns
8v°s6 bZOL/STIV0  bZOZ/OT/E0  bROZ/ST/HO u3dg sedas .wam 11029 ONI SQ¥VYNaW - 26£Z01
$6'6 YZOL/OT/V0  HT0L/OTIVO  bZOZ/OT/VO uadg  ‘Bupuay ooz Bumed 00629 NI SQUYNaW - 26£201
Wbudn A6 yms
L6'8E bZ0L/9T/H0  H202/9T/00  bZOT/ST/N0 uadg  ybnoj-ssyddns doys 08129 JNI SQUYN3W - 264201
0858 vT0Z/9T/b0  HZOZ/OT/H0  HZOZ/OTIVD uadp SIIoN  /7880710WNH 0 TWNZISY4 - 0b6007
A1ddNS YOLOW GIONYY
8E9% vZOZ/IT/P0  bTOZ/SIND  bZOZAOT/VD uado Omd yeds ‘o> uopniBt  /bTHOEANDS  / SNOLLNIOS HSINIZY OLNW - 852001
AlddNS HOL10W qIONYY
(1£°0£2) bZOTIOTIV0  bTOZ/9T/HO  bZOZ/SLIVO uadp uKgdl  Gb8ELO¥I0S  / SNOLLMOS HSINIY OV - BHZ00T
AddNS HOLOW GIONYY
809 $202/91/%0  bC0Z/9T/V0  HZOZ/SI/H0 uadg oy o BuibUS  99ZSOEANDS  / SNOLUTIOS HSINLIZY OLNY - 87001
AddNS YOLOW GIONYY
L¥9ET ve0Z/9T/b0  bZOZ/OT/VG  bZOT/STIVO uado 100w BPLRYS  ZTESOEANOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINIIY OLNY - 82001
ATddNS YOLOW QIONYY
v'992 bZOZ/9TIV0  bZOZ/9T/L0 bZOZ/ST/H0 uadQ Sued Jedal YING  YH/SOEANOS 7 SNOLLAVIOS HSINLIY OLNY - 857001
A1ddNs YOLOW aIONYY
0L vCOT/OTIV0  HTOZ/OT/M0  bZOZ/OT/PO uadg dwep JBML  9H/SOEANOS  / SNOLLYTIOS HSINHIY OLNY - 852001
syed AddNS YOLOW TIONYY
#9°9% PTOT/OT/YD  VZOZ/OT/MO  bZOZ/ST/VO usdg  nedaldpng ‘BIY O SZT/SOEANOS  / SNOLLAIOS HSINLIF OLNY - BHZ00T
sanddng asueuajuie /aeday - 00'EZS 1E19D 1IGO
Wueusjule /samiped - 81 uswuedag gns
BAIBSALd 353404 - € Juduniedaq
007 1IN - TET pund
unowWy 3310AUL — a3BQ WatuAeg ojeq ponesed  91ed 175 3jeg aNg  ojeq o0I0AU] | UOSeay PPN SeS UOROLDS3Q SaOAU] "ON SD10AU] JOpuap,
oy Kieno) paepy oy

$T/0E/0 - $2/10/b0 2buey 938 aNg adi0AU]

1/9

Aq dv - 9P IIUIO) SAIOSV.Id 159.104:86300T N4

pLasIq
IAIISII]

1S910]




12 30 £ sbey WY 82:8€:11 £Z0Z/T0/50 uo Aue3 peis Aq uny

vefezie - ADYINI AVMVHLYH
60°EL YZOZ/LTIVO  BTZOZ/LTIVO  Y20Z/L1IVD wdo  bZ/6Ziz ‘80089-068TH PEZSEETSS JYUIHSNYIE / NVORIIWYAIW - S9L88T
yefeess - ADYINT AVMVHIVH
{ZTey ¥ZOZ/LTPG  BTOZILTIVO  vZOZ/LIIN0 usdg  bZ/6Z/T ‘YOOET-18E0L I89V6ET15S FUIHSNUIE / NVDRISWYAIW - 59701
vzfee/c - ASYINT AVMVHIVH
2LTNe VZOTIETIVD  bZOZILTIV0 bZOZ/LTINO wdD  7/62/2 '60058-0554€ 81/£6£15S FUIHSNY3E / NVORISWVAIW - 592201
ve/eeic - ADUINT AVMYHLYH
£6'16 PZOZ/LID  VEOT/LIIVO  bROTILTIVD w0 bZ/6zfT 100bT-TEOLE £5SE6ETSS FAIHSNYIG / NVORBWYAIW - 592£0T
veleeie - ADYINT AYMYHLVH
FAY 13 YZOZ/LIYO  YZOZ/LTIV0  bTOZ/LT/0 w0 $Z/6Z/Z WOObS-TZIIE 60bTGETSS FUIHSHUIE / NVOTUIWYOIW - 594201
veieele - ASY3NT AVMYHLIVH
66'£8€ YZOZ/LIIV0  bZOZ/LTIV0  bROZILIINVO uadQ  v2/62/T W0OSI-TEEHT £9/88ETSS FUHOMIG / NVOTUIWYAIN - 592201
vefeeie - ADYH3INIG AVMVHIVH
542 PTOZILTIVO  bZOT/LT/V0  bTOZ/LT/WO usdQ  bZ/62/7 8000S-0EETZ 1VSL8ETSS FUIHSHYIE / NVOTHIWYAIN - S8//01
vefee/s - ADY3INI AVMVHLIVH
£E°96b PTOLILTIVD  b20T/LT/V0 vROZ/LTINO usdQ  p/62/T 9Z0LE-0LLYD 6816/E1S5 JUIHSNY3E / NVORMIWVAIW - 59701
SB2UAIBS ANN AN - 00" ZE9 1EIDP PBIGD
v €01% T SUDIDESURI) 3DI0AL] S[€101. SUOREIUNWIWO) - §O'ZEY EI9P PIIGO
0892405
pT/11/p Buddiys
b2 €01 peoz/szive  beoe/sT/ve  broz/stive usdp  dwnd weunoj ‘sdn ¥Z-200000 ANVE TYNOLLVN G0 - £50801
suoRESIINWIWGY - 0O°TEY fielap PIq0
00'501% T suonoesuely ad10Au] 5IBI01 SBIIAIIS |eUu0IsSBJ0Ld - GO TES e3P PG
spen FIONIVO
00°s01 ¥ZOZ/9T/Y0  vZOZ/OT/P0  HTZOZ/OT/M0 usdQ 0} yoeq uien panow 98EET % dOHS AQOS STIFUINYD - 666201
SA2AIBG |LUOISSBJ0Ld - 00 TEY e3P P3IGD
02°46b% § SUOIDESURS] II0AU] SIEI0L 000'T$ 4apun dinb3 8 sjooL (jeWS - 0O°PTS 18P PalnD
0L892L0S ‘beforly
»0'L82 ¥Z02/SZ/0  vZOZ/STIVD  bZOZ/STIVD uado lsdets Eamm.% LTTETT MNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £40801
16b9€8S b2/tly
bb'L6 vZ0Z/ST/VD  TOZ/STIVG  $T0T/STIVD uadp ‘Buueaq ._momaowm.w. 9ETHHRT MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £b0801
T69E8TS 'bZ/1Z/E
Viy:74 veoT/ST/V0  202/52/40  bZOZ/STIVD uadp  !s1003 doys !uozewy 5002559 NNVE WNOLLYN 010 - 40801
65°6 vIOL/STIPO  bROT/ST/VO  bTOZ/STIVO uadgp uaim ‘Seg jo0 59719 ONI SQYVNIW - 262201
1674 vZ02/91/v0  v2O0Z/OI/W0  b20T/9T/H0 uadp seLRNeq uuele asy 1296t SIDIAYIS WUVTV 1SIMAIW - £B88Z0T
000°T$ 12pun dinb3 7 $100) ews - gO"HZS bEIEp PIIGO
L1°€50°s$ £Z SUONDBSURJ) aDI0AU] siejoL sanddng adsueusiuiel faeday - 00°EZS 119D 1560
AlddNS NOLIONYISNOD
£6°EPE"T bZOL/GTIVD  bZOZ/6T/VD bZOZ/ETIVO uado adid  90952£9200S dV2 3LIHM AXddNS aH - ££E50T
AWdNS HOLOW QIONUY
78 veoe/eTivd  veoz/eT/vd  vTolee/v0 uado sued uedjjob  /SIG0EAUOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINIESY OLNWV - 8b700T

sayddng asueuajuiew/seday - 00 £ZS B3 Pafao
sJueuduUIel /saqupey - 8T usuedsg qns
SAIRS3Id 158104 - ZE Jwawyedag
O0Z 1qeIN - TET puny

junowy SX0AUL - S1eq JUSWAR] 918Q PAROSY  a1eq /9 B18q ond  Sieq DIOAT] — U0SESY PPH TS uofdiIseq 910AU] "ON S0I0AU] H0PUSA
aosasw..euﬁwaﬂé
¥2/0E/¥0 - +2/T0/40 sbuey s1eq ang adi0Au] m>uwa.w~m.Q

1/9 15910
Aq dV - 9911WW0) 9AI9S31d 159.104:86300 T4




£T Jo b7 abey WV 82:8E:TT bZ0T/T0/50 Lo Auel pels Aq uny
S
00°0£2$ T Suodesuesy 30| SIRj01 sjeuay - 00 6E9 1eIep PIlAo s
wajt jejual JVUBY
00°0€2 veoz/6Tiv0  ¥T0Z/6T/0  bT0Z/6Z/b0 uadp jtes Jds Bop aued S6EGET ONI VANTY 31N3AV - 662001
Sjeusy - 00°6E9 eiep P3lGO
1£'910°21$ 9 SUORIesUR1] IDIOAU] S|ejol 2aueudjulel § saeday - 9O'BES JiR18p Palgn
sauy
05°€t $Z0Z/6Z/Y0  b2OZ/GTIMD  Z0T/6T/00 usdo auoyd Joousagnon 9688  DNI SNOLLVIINNWWOD 3ANND - 1/0801
Aempiey aunuesenb
05°¥8S bZ0T/S2/P0  bZOZISTIVO  bROZ/STIVD uado wainpy Wby paseidar  NI-ZISERIO ANVAWOD QUO4MYYD - SEL00T
00°68b'1 vZ0T/Se/v0  vToz/stivD  bzoz/sTive uadp Jiedas asnoy duwnd NI-SGBEPI0 ANVAWOD QUO3MWID - SE£00T
112181 PTZOTIOT/Y0  v20L/9T/V0  b20Z/OT/VD uadg Jredas 1933s ppis TTLO6L VI 4O INAWCIND3I NLLYYIW - 959207
0Z°0Zs vZOZ/9TM0  bZOZ/OT/MD  $20Z/9T/60 uadg  sedss adewny p o 1£BEDT 02 AQWNE I - 90€Z01
soueUIRRW
00°48L°¢ YZ0Z/9T/b0  HT0T/9T/H0  vT0Z/9T/H0 usd)  pes peospes Apeak £021 ONI 0D QYONTIVY NOLIVID - $E£00T
3ueuajuIe)y B Sieday - 00'8E9 IX1ep 13IqO
9E"ZST4$ 07 suerpesuel] 3310Au] SIEI01 S8IALAS AN JMIGhd - BO"LE9 B9 190
Z0060060S
05282 veOT/Sev0  bTOZ/STV0  bTOZ/STIVD uadQ 1amas bT/STi-bT/ST/E Sifv-Si/E AITIVA 0D 40 JOVTTIA - 9Z8£0T
13M35 TO060060S
00°759 vTOTISTIVO  bTOZ/SEIVO  bTOTISTIVO uado peistiiv-ve/stfe Sty -sife AITWA V0D 40 39VTIA - 928£01
veiez/c - ADUINT AVMYHLVH
7E081 PTOT/LTIVO  VTOT/LIIVG  H2OT/LIINO uad0  HZ/6Z/Z ‘TT0E9-05HSL 6v190b155 JUIHSNY3E / NYORUBWYGIW - S92201
veletlc - ADUINT AVMYHLYH
60791 YZOT/LTIVO  vTOZ/LTIV0 20T/L1/00 uado  pT/6Z/Z DIDES-OVESL BL090VISS FUIHSHYIG / NVODYIWVAIW - $92201
velezle - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
sezee bR0Z/LIIM0  BZOT/LIRO  VTOZ/LIIND ud0  vZ/6Z/T ‘610£9-0£05L $0090b15S TYIHSNY3E / NVORIAWVAIW - 592701
bzleric - ADY3INT AVMYHLYH
EETIST YIOZ/LI/V0  YZOT/LIIVO  62OZ/LTIVD usdQ $Z/62/7 ‘DT0E9-019HL 88850155 FUHSY3E / NVOREIWYAIW - 694201
yz/ietit - ADYINT AVMYHLYH
09°EEE YZOZ/LIVD  bZOTILINV0  bROZ/LTIVO udQ  $2/62/2 ‘610E9-00bbL 1E850H16S SUIHSNYIA / NVIRISWYAIWN - $9/£01
ve/eeis - ADYANT AVYMVHLVH
99°1€1 beOT/LIIV0  bR0T/LTIY0  bZOZ/LIIVO uado  vz/6ziz {L10E9-06T0L 99750155 FUIHSHYIE / NVOIYIWVAIWN - §92201
veleeis - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
$6°245 YZOT/LII0  YTOT/LIID  bTOT/LTIIN0 usdQ bz/eT/T '810E9-0LLEL 0b9S0bISS FHIHSNY3A / NVORIWVAIW - §5£20T
ve/ezit - ADHINT AVMVHLVH
ZE'6EL VZOT/LIIV0  BTOZILIIVO  bZ0T/LT/M0 uado  HT/6T/Z 'L10E9-095EL 64S50b155 FYIHSHYIG / NVOTIIWVAIWN - S9££0T
peletis - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
¥6'b6E beOT/LTIVD  YEOT/LIIVG  bROT/LT/vO usdo  vZ/6Z/T !LY0£9-0E6TL 06£S0PTSS JYHSNYIE / NVORIIWYAIW - $9£Z0T
$Tl6T/tE - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
£2'99 bTOT/LTV0  vTOT/LIIVO  bROZ/LTIVO uwado  bz/6TiT ‘9T089-02LLL SZESOPISS JAIHSNH3E / NVORIGWVAIW - §92£01
s91A3a5 ANIRN 2Hqnd - 00°LEY HEIB8p P3O
soueusluieW /saRyDe] - 8T usuedag gns
BNIBSDUY 159404 - TE Juaugiedsq
00Z |q8IN - TET pund
S5 UORdiDSaq S9t0AU] "ON SII0A0T TOpUSA
woun XismoD puepsy ypoy

¥Z/0E/%0 - 2/10/p0 36uey a1eQ SnQ 2010AU]

1/9
Aq dv - 991WwW0) aAIaSaId 1S3404:86300 T WA

PLOSI
JAIISIIY

1S910




£Z Jo 5z abed WV 82:8E°T1 H202/20/50 U0 Aue3z peis Aq uny

sped ®
Juawsd abes uobepo i
80'£59 veoz/eeivd  bIOZ/6T/D  bTOT/6T/H0 uwdo - sRUNooUS ewiue 80075+ T8 / XIW AQYIY SQUYMA3 - £96/01
SHQUYXe feuwiue T ONIIZINIONT
00'056's ¥202/52/v0  bToT/Stive  veoT/STivD uadp - Buuaauibus einpnas 09€LL IVHNLONNLS 1DT13S - 216901
£89LL05
‘BTIOELE Nemaps
-Bop aueid Ixgy
£6'pEL v20Z/STIVD  bTOZ/STIVE  HZOZ/STIVD uadp  -pay Asyiep Juesesyd Ll SINVE TYNOLLYN G0 - £60801
ddns Supua;
00z 6umiad ‘sapddns
Bupuayemapss
26°€LS PZOZ/OT/V0  b2OZ/9T/VE  b20Z/OT/HO uado uouotﬂm s2229 ONI SQYYNIW - 262701
3
0z°651 bZOZ/OT/V0  $202/9T/v0  202/91/00 usdo  ‘Bupus; ooz Bupiad 00629 ONI SQUYNAW - 26£201
{euiewW Uy jes
Tids - 83ud)/NEmapis
88°605°t YTOT/OT/V0  bZOZ/OT/V0  b20Z/9T/b0 ued0 -sbop aeid bL1E9 ONI SQUVYNIW - 264201
sajjddns
Bupuajyemapis
26'611 YZOZ/9T/V0  VZOZ/OT/VG  VZ0Z/9T/v0 uadp fiop auesd ¥5929 ONI SQUVYNaW - 262201
way{ jrual
000, $2ZOZ/9T/b0  bZOT/OT/V0  bZOZ/91/v0 wdp  yemaps Gop auesd £806€T DN TVANZY INNJAY - 662007
666'PT5-000'24 2ampanseyul - DO°ESL PP PIMQD
£8°£9b'1$ § SUOHDRSURI ] 3DH0ALY S{£10] [EAPEOLOD BPISING - 00" ¥PI §EI3p 12O

TSEZBSOS ‘ve/8e/E
‘lonuod ysad Apsem
89'69 yZOT/ST/V0  HTOT/ST/MO  bEOZ/ST/VO uadp !jonuoo jsad pacueapy 25551 JNYE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £+0801
15€28S08
p2/12/E lonuo
1sad Apjaam ‘uognios
89'69 POT/SZIV0  bEOL/SZIV0  bZOZ/ST/VO usdp 353d pasueapy 16£ST JINVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £40801
1SETBS0S
‘bz/01/v ‘loQuad
3sad Apj@am !suonnjos
8969 VEOZ/LTIB0  BTOZILTIVO  $ZOZILI/VO uado 1534 padueApy 26851 3NVE TWNOLLVN a0 - £+0801
vz/sfy loQuoo
153d Apjiow {suonntos
Ob'8bE YZOT/LIIV0  GTOTILTIVG  HZOT/ZTIV0 u3dp 3594 PIeApY 15481 NNV TWNOLLYN 10 - £10801
IS£Z850S ‘v2/8T/E
!Buiphoasfysen
6£°016 YTOT/LTIVD  YZOZ/LTIV0  $20T/LTIN0 uado 'SOIARS MANABY 7S0LB859LL0LLY MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £1080T
{enpenuoy apising - 00"y9 1.1 Paigp
agueuAUIEN/SaRie - 8T Juauiedsq gns
DAID531d ISB104 - TE Juawipedag
00Z KB\ - TET pund
)eg ang 2jeq aJ0AU]  toseay pion SIS UORGIDSa( 20AU] “ON 2010AU] OPUSA
nomyy “wmoD puepr ooy
JPLIST
v2/0E/H0 - b2/10/b0 3buey s1eg ang ad10Au] AT

1/9 15910,
Aq dv - @anwwo) aAIasalg 159104:86300T N4




12 40 9z obegd

WY 82:8£111 Z07/20/50 uo Ape3 peIs Aq uny

SL620'pSTS
5/°620°b51$
00°v9/4
00°005%

00°00S

00928

00'b92

€b'217'b9%
00°008°21$
0000821

00'008'v$

SEELT

BO'EL9

JUNOWY 910AU]

PT/0E/P0 - b2/10/p0 3bury a3eq ang a310AU]

1/9

Aq dv - 3a1Www0) dAI9S3Id 159404:86300 T W4

1S2 sudipesuel} 300Au]

1S2 SuGipesuRL] 3010AU]

T SUORESUBI) 30I0AU]

T suotpesuel] adoAug
y202/62/b0

T SUORIESURI] 330AU]

bear/6zivd

€6 SUOIIIRSURI] 0I0AU]
1 SUGRIRSURIE DI0AU]
v202/9T/%0

1 suojpesuri] sxoauf

039

S{e101 00Z jqeIN - TET puny

Se10). AIBSRId 358404 - ZE wawedaq

SIEj01. HOQRAIASUOD B YIILISAY 007 - DY juauniedag gns

Sie104. sapuaby 1R 03 J9jsuel ] - ZT'166 1eep DIlao

y2iTelb 'Souas saxeads

UO{PALISUOD !Y21e350Y ZN
UPHIM BLIRY  BT/b ZTHT#Dd 00Z I8YIN--HSVD ALITd™ - 96EL0T

sapuaby JanQ o) Jajsuel] - 71166 1elep Palag

veoz/etiv0  veoz/eeivo uadp

SEI0L SI2IAIBS |RUDISSI0Id - BO'TES 121D PIGO
WILLETS WT/LL/E
‘uondiosgns ayisqam
uadQ 1HQd ‘WM £55THL M¥NVE TYNOLLYN 010 - EF080T
SIJUAIBS [RUOISSBL0.d - 00 TED kISP PRHGO
UGReAIISUO) 'R UY2IR3SIY 007 - JY Justupedag qns

veot/eeiyd  beoz/eeive

Siejol asueuajuie/senided - 8 wawipedaq ans

SIZ01 000°S$ 12a0 Buldpoway Supjing - 00°99¢ e13p Palgo

¥Z02/91/v0  bTOT/9T/N0 wdp (7) saunsopua uobepo 0r0520¢ Q3LIWTT SUINY0OD - 669901
000'5$ 4anc Bujapoway Buipying - 00°99L 19130 Pala0

sigios 55316014 Ul UORINASUOD - 00'S9L ey PIAGO

6C Yey -1 ga4
SINAIRS [euoissajoud
VZOLIOTIVD  BTOZ/OT/VD  bZ0Z/9T/b0 udp -3 Ye) sejled T-b0°+20C Jd SID3LHOYY dX8 - T£080T
559160.1d U1 UORINNISUOD - 0O°SOL 1717 Pago
b1 suooesueRl} acoau] Sielol 666'vT$-000°7$ dampnnseyuy - DO E9Z ERp DGO s
sa|
peoT/eLve  vZoT/eeiv0D  vToZleeivo uado acusy Sop mcﬁmm 528€9 ONI SOYYN3W - 26/207
32ua) sbo|
bZOZ/EI/VO  YIOZI6Z/VD  bTOZ/6TIVD uadg  -wmgas 3sod ncm epad <789 ONI SOHYNIW - 264201
s 1)
VZOZ/ETIVG  WTOT/SZIVO  vZOZ/62/%0 uwadp jewiue uﬁmmﬁou £06£9 ONI SQYYN3W - 264201
upUSy
fewiue opsawop
‘sanddns ‘ayanuod
vZOT/62/v0  bTOZ/6TIV0  20Z/62/v0 uado SIRNOOU3 _.E:w L5£79 NI SQUYNAW - 264201
Spe;
wswd abed uolepo
vTOZIGTIVE  YTOT/6Z/VO  vZOZ/6Z/V0 uadp - SI3UNODUB _cs_um €54£9 ONI SQUYNIW - 26/201
Sp!
w3l 8bes uobepo
PZOT/BZ/IV0  HTOZ/GTIVO  bTOZ/ET/VO usdg - SI2JUNOJUB jEWe £961SH XIW AQGVIY NHVH - 878101
666'vT$-000°7$ s4mpPINOSEYU] - 00°E9Z 1EI19p PO
FdueuIeRK /SBnDe] - 8T wauiedag gng
aAlasaud 359404 - ZE wswpedag
007 1qeIN - TET pung
eq uswied oaieq poaisiay 31 /5 ajeq ang aieQ 3J0AUl  uoSEaY PN SniES uORdUDSag BDI0AU] “ON D0I0AU] JOpUIA
souyg A3uno) pury oy

PLISIT
IAIISII]
1S9103




{7 $0 /2 abey WV 8Z:8E:1T bTOZ/T0/S0 UC Aue3 pelg Aq uny

[xd
S
LE'+69'012% 96£ SUORIPSURILL SDI0AUY sigjoL puern AUNDY 183), 120514 JoMd =
80-2102$ € Sutipesues} 3M0AUf S|e10] sux qell BAlasDid 353104 - £ET pund
80°£10°2% £ suouoesues| 3xoauf S{e101 31353l 353404 - ZE£ Jusunedaq
86°6£L'T$ T suomesuely adioaul S{ejo], adueunsul - 00 9£9 eRp Palgo
064E 9615
# PIEDIBT/6T/E BPIIA
85°68Z'1 vTOZ/9TY0  VZOZ/SZ/VG  TOT/OTIVO uedQ 0} seday!geomyiay m\mﬁww JNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - 40801
¥/l
00°05p Y20L/9LIP0  YTOZ/9TIVO  TOZ/OTIVD uadg $159] g4 007 Syse g1 1430 HETV3H AINNOD ™ - 662501
VURINSUL - 00"9EY 1P DI(GO
05°242% T suoiIesuesy aoaul Siel0L Se2iAIaS jeu0issajold - 0O'TES fe1sp Dalqo
S£CBS0S
‘ve/plyidwa-payp
punasbxdeq !Aages
05°447 PLOTILIING  vZOT/LTvE bT0T/LT/v0 u3dg 10§ 131U3)) jRUOHEN SBOEY JNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £40801
SBIAIS [RL0ISSAj0.d - O TES B18D PRlgD
JNIBSIL Y504 - TE Juswpedag
SUJ QB DAIRSAUd 358404 - £ET pung
TUNOWY D10AU]  J1eq JUsWAey 318q PorsIoy 2%eg 179 S)eq ong  93eq ooioAU] | U0Seay PPN T smes HOpuap,
souiy; Kuwmon) puesy ooy
JLIIST
¥Z/0€/%0 - $2/10/v0 3buey a1eQ ang adi0Au] uﬁwmwwm. a

1/9
Aq dv - @a3wwo) aAlasald 159104:86300T N4

1S3104



STATE OF ILLINOIS "
* 8§
FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND .

MR, PRESIDENT AND MEMBERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT,

YOUR COMMITTEE ON FOREST PRESERVE REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS
PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TO COMMISSION ACTION,

55-ILCS 5/1-6005, 55-1LCS 5/1-6006 1996 ILLINOIS COMPILED STATUTES.

THE FP COMMITIEE 5/14/2024
SESSION

APPROPRIATION NUMBER
VENDOR FUND DEPT BASIC EL. OBJ. DATE CK# AMOUNT
CardConnect 130 32 90 873.00 4/3/24 AWD 69.99
CardConnect 130 32 91 873.00 413124 AWD 577.72
CardConnect 130 32 92 873.00 4/3/24 AWD 1,323.83
llinois Department of Revenue 130 208.10 4/19/24 ACH 332.00
CardConnect 131 32 10 873.00 4/3/24 AWD 803.59
Total 3,207.13
FOREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER

03g




Transfers of Appropriation

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
lllinois, has adopted Annual Budgets and Appropriation Ordinances for the fiscal
period beginning July 1, 2023 and ending June 30, 2024, and

WHEREAS, it now appears desirable and necessary that certain
adjustments be made between Appropriation Items in the Forest Preserve Fund
and Niabi Zoo Fund in said Annual Appropriation Ordinances, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, lllinois, that the amounts set forth below are
hereby transferred from the unexpended balance of certain appropriation items in
the Forest Preserve Fund as contained in said Budgets and Appropriation
Ordinances to certain other such Appropriation Items within the same Fund, as
follows: within the same Fund, as follows:

Amount Appropriation # Description
$2,645.05 from 130-32-91 411.00 Salaries & Wages
$2,645.05to0 130-32-91 764 Machine & Equipment $1000-4999
$28,043.59 from 131-32-08 768 Machine & Equipment over $5000
$500.00 to  131-32-RC 991.12 Transfers to Other Agencies
$264.00 to 131-32-RC 631 Professional Services
$27,279.59 to 131-32-10 631 Professional Services

Rock Island, lllinois on the 21st day of May, 2024.

The Revised Appropriations shall be in full force and effect from and after this date.

Revised
$262,345.15
$16,358.22
$40,956.41
$500.00
$264.00
$54,296.32

033



RESOLUTION
FY 2024 Niabi Zoo Fund Prairie Dog & ARPA Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, Niabi Zoo was awarded $436,100.00 from the lllinois
Public Museum Grant program to construct a new Prairie Dog exhibit, and

WHEREAS, the lllinois Department of Natural Resources allocated an
additional $174,440 in grant funding to the District bringing the total grant
award to $610,540, which now has been expended in full with remaining
expenses to be reimbursed from Rock Island County ARPA granted funds,
and

WHEREAS, the lllinois Public Museum Grant program is a
reimbursable grant, and

WHEREAS, construction on the project has been performed and
completed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $2,500.00 shall be increased
from grant revenue to be received to provide the necessary funds to
complete the project in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$2,500.00 131-32-35 631 MCPD24 Professional Services

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $2,500.00 shall be increased from
Rock Island County ARPA funds granted to the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$2,500.00 131-32-35 331.10 ARPA Federal Grants-General Govt.

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 215t day of May, 2024.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

038



| eped

0SP'e $ 206't $ 0SS'LY $ oo00'sy ¢ zSv'L $ pund ypny L9|
009'¢ec  $ ] £/6'08 $ 000'G. $ 009'00c ¢ (Z29'vPL) | ¥dWINONILONYLNOD ® 1STHY04-dO13AIA SEE
rlg'c $ %9962 98679 $ 98G'6£2 $ oolL'evz ¢ 2PL9 $ adNN4d vssId 9¢i
(881'61) $ %GS6'ECl L09'e8z ¢ 88Z'vve ¢ ooL'szz ¢ 68.'20¢ $ ANN- SONVHNSNI ALINIEYIT €€1|
(605'2) $ %l5Z8 202121 $ 609961 ¢ ooLskl ¢ LiZ'6ZL $ ANNd INJFNIHILTY 48N ZEL
000'02 $ %26°0- (zos'ol) $ osv'vse'e ¢ osk'vie'e ¢ (205'9€) $ aNN4d O0Z 19VIN LEL
(0) $ %8¢ /€ 280°/9L'L ¢ ezezzl'e ¢ 622'72L'c $ 2Z80'/9LL $ ANNd TYYINID IAHISIHd 1SIHOH 0€l
(Boyaq)/sniding.  saunypuadxgy §2/0¢/9 S2/0€/9 SZ/0€/9 $2/10€/9 ann4d
GZ A4 0l 3ONVIVE SHIJISNVHL | SYIJASNVYL | 3IONVIvE
‘o, @0UBlRg PUN4 anNn4 /STANLIANIX3| /aANNIAIY ann4d
¥2/0g/9 1s3| QILVIILSI pasodoud pasodoud galviiLs3
Zsh'L $ - Z6t'L $ ooz'oy $ 29y ¢ - $ pund ypny L9}
(L96'95Y) $ (Lz9'vpl) ¢ 2/6'2.8 $ LLo9ly ¢ GeeTie $ | YdWINONILONYINOD B 1S3H04-dOT13IAIA SEE
(269'21) $ 2LY'L9 $ . Siv'oLe $ veLeeL ¢ vOL'6L $ aNN4d VvsSsSId ogt
G/0'9¢ $ 68,20 ¢ 6¥L'8¥T $ €cT¥8T  $ v1.'992 $ ANN4 IONVYHNSNI ALITIEVIT €EL
269'02 $ LLZ'621L ¢ c8lL'ovl $ G/8'99L ¢ 615801 $ ANN4 ININIHILIY 8N ZEL
#0861 $ (205'9€) $ Loc'oeE'Y  $ LLL'OL8'Y ¢ (90€'9Sk) ¢ AaNN4 0O0Z 19VIN LEL
(9/¥'c) $ . 280°/91°L ¢ .186'6/Z'c ¢ <coL'zoz'e ¢ 8ssovz'L $ ANN4 TVYINTD IAYISI™C 1SIHOL 0€l
(woya@)/sniding ¥2/0€/9 ¥2/0€/9 ¥Z/10£/9 £2/0¢/9 ann4d
, JONVIVE SYIJSNVHL | s¥3dSNviL | 3IoNvva
anNn4 /SIUNLIANIIX3| /ANNIATY aNnd
a3lvils3 D 8Inpayos gonpayss | QILVINILST
geg'zie ¢ 252'0€L $ | 9/8'ce€ ¢ 8¥0'€O8 $ | HdWINONILONYLNOD ¥ 1S3404-d013A3A SE€
¥9L'6Z ¢ G658'961 $  009'26L $ 09v'002 $ aNNd VvSSId o€l
7L2'99Z  $  8£0'62C $ vSl'822 ¢ 96Z'cov $ ANNd IONYHNSNI ALITIEVIT €€L
615801 ¢ 180°/51 $ 619181 $ 9£0'¥6L $ ANNd INIWIHILIY 48N ZEL
(90e'9sy) ¢ 826'90L'v ¢ l6.'T6V'V $ | 166'92L $ aNN4 00Z 19VIN LEL
8GS'0pPe’L ¢ €ils'lee’'s ¢ 68Z'GRE'ES ¢ 860VSLT ¢ ANN4 TVYINTD IAYISIYC 1STHO4 0€L
£2/0€/9 £2/0¢/9 £Z/0€/9 22/0¢/9 anNn4
JONVIVE SYIJASNVHL | SHIJSNVML | 3IONVIVE
ann4 /STUNLIANIAX3| /3NN3AIY ann4d
Q3LlviILS3

vV 37NAd3HOS

039



¢ ®ped

- 206'% $ 000'GH ¢ 000Syr ¢ 206'% $ pund ypny Lgj
€.6'08 $ 000008 $ 000008 $ €/6'08 $ | ¥dWINONILONYLNOD B 1SIHO4-dO13NIA SEE
%2592  986'v9 $ 000'StZ $ 000'skT ¢ 986'v9 $ aNN4 vsSsSId 9¢lL
%9.°GLL 102'¢92  $ 000'StZ $ 00L'G2c ¢ 1L09'tgz ¢ ANNd 3ONVHNSNI ALITIAVIT €EL
%9.°€L L 20L'LLL $ 000'G9lL $ 00065l ¢ z2oL'icl $ ANNd INJWIHILIH 5T 2EL
%Ly 0" (zos'al) $ 0000007 $ 000000 $ (20S'9L) $ aNNd O0Z 1gVIN LEL
%GE LE T80'zyl'L  $1000'SZL'E $ 000'00L'E $ 280'/9L°L $ ANN4 TYY3INIO IAYISIHd 1S3HO4H 0€l
| sainypuadx3 92/0¢/9 92/0€/9 92/0€/9 GZ/0€/9 aNnd
9z A4 0} 3ONvIVE SH3IJASNVYHL | S¥I4SNVML | IONVIvE
% ®duejeg pung anNnd /STUNLIANIAAXT| /ANNIATH aNnd
ﬁ 6z/0g/9 1s3| A3LVINILST pasodoug pasodoid @aLviILS3

036



Z abegq

087

[Z80Z91 ¢ S 18552 S soL20z¢ S 090405 S SP0 1022 [T QNN N3O V101
65 s - $ 65 $ IONIATE diL - OSIN 44N18 YNIONI 9669826
06 s - $ 06 $ INN3AIY YIHLO - "OSIW 44019 NVIGNI +6 69626
1S Thl $ 00007 $ . 1vGZ00 $ SNOISSTONOD 340718 NVIANI, L529€-26
005 § S § gy $ SNOILVANISIY ¥3113HS 49N78 NVIANI 95 29826
000°€E § %61zl $ #08°0C $ $334 dOHS 0¥d 44N718 NVIANI 80°2¥E-26
B 000°1Z $ OIS $ 0629 $ S3SSVd NOSVIS 434018 NVIANI #0Z¥E26
511089 $ 000081 $ L1067 $ $334 4709 J44N78 NVIGNI €0 2¥E-26
: 3S9N0D_J109 33N 719 NVIGNI
11011 $ 00S'Y $ 1159 $ (@OOM3IYI) STIVS H3EWIL ¥IANNHL 8NO1 L0Z6E16
¥ § - (32 $ "OSIA ¥3ANAHL ANOT ¥6'696-16
WLEL $ 000 $ . Lpiol $ SNOISSIONOD ¥IANNHL ANOT!S529E-16
85E LY $ 00591 $ 8% $ STVINIY 1vO8 ¥3IGNNHL GNOT ¥SZ9e-16
05l $ . 000°% $ 0S¥ $ SNOILVAYISTY ¥3173HS ¥IANNHL dNOT €5 29616
o - §. - s - [ $334 WY8DO0Ud ¥3ANNHL ANOT. L0 L¥E16
510 $. - $ S.0G $ S334 LINY3d ANIHOYY ¥3ANNHL ANOT. S0 ZvE-16
996'9¢ 1 $ 00005 $ 99668 [ S$334 ¥3ANNHL GNO1[20°Lve-16
¥3GNAHL GNOT
201 $ . 000 § 200% $ (AOOMIxIZ) STTVS WL ¥IMINITI| 102606
gov § - $ Sov s INNIATY 83HLO - OSIN MIMINITI ¥669€-06
008°0F $ 00801 s $30UNO0S ¥3HLO WO SNOILNAIMLINOD 0} ¥oe-06
vels $ 005¢C §, v29¢c $ SNOISSTONOD MIMINIT1I 25 29606
7008 [ § 626 $ SNOILYAYISTY ¥ILTIHS MIMINITII 1529606
T0is § - $ 0 [ 334 NYNLIH LON AT MIMINITII | H0Z¥E-06
[ £0col $ 00099 $ 1 €10'86 $ S333IMIMINII100Z¥E-06
| ” MIMINITTI
! §333[3NN3ATY TVINIALYV4Ia !
Z6v'SL § 000 $ | Zov's $ $309N0S YIHIO WOYH SNOILNEINLINOD 0 #9€-0t
! "OSIN
GOET §. - § seet $ LSTYILNI SHOLOTTI0D 08 1ee-01
Zv9's8 $ . 0002t $ | Zvoel $ SONINYVI LNIWLSTANI0F +9E01
SONINYVI INSWISIANI
000°05% $_ 0096 § 966'ese $ 3INNIATY INFWIOVIdIY|SHSec0L
"3NN3A3Y G3YVHS LAOD F1VIS IVINIWNYIAODYIINI
- s - s - $ NOILYINDTH/FANLIND-SINVEO VOO0 1/0Z ZEESE
- s - $1 - $ NOILVIHOTW/IUNLINO-SINYHO TLVLS 0L ¥EE6E
ﬁ : *SINVYED TVINIWNIIAOOHILNI
: IVINIWNYIAODUTINI
£98'69C 1 § - | £98'69E1 $ SIXVL ALYI0¥d 0+ LIEDL
! AL¥3dO¥d 'SIXVL
! W TIXVL Z8081
; W 865°0V2°L JONVIvE
i W ANN4 TYYINID FANISINd LSIHOS
, , - 0tL NNJ
) AdbZ0z A4 ¥Z0ZINOONI 210819 MYHL STI0EY " cziogis 3ONVIVE JWODNI 40 32HN0S
3ONVIVE HSVO  G3GN3JX3TVIOL'IST  TVIOLGALVWILSI  €Z/be/2 IWOONI GILVWILSA | OL IWOONI TVNLOY HSVO "ONINN
|_awnonannisa : : , i
8 3INAIHOS ﬁ




¢ obed

033

[Zogae) $_ 100687 111018 $  ¥8L'99V°L §  z6TVEE $ (90c'9g¥) avioL .
- s - s - $ 3NIYA IDVATVYS 80 NNT 4O ST VS, 1126
- $ - $ S13SSV VLIdVD 4O SITVS 01 26
- $ - $ STIVINALYIN 8 S311ddNS 40 I1VS 0026¢
SI3SSV 1V1idvD 40 S3 1VS.
9v50iZ $ ' 000'00} § " ovG'0Ll [ XYL 13LOW 1310H WO¥S ¥3JSNVL 29'16¢
92167 [ $ 9zl6Z $ AONN4 TVE3NIO IAYTSIHd 1SFH04 WONS ¥IISNVAL 09716¢
, SANNd Y3HLO WOHd SHIISNVAL 'SIOUN0S ONIONVNIJ ¥IHLIO
8 s - s 8 $ S3INNIATY ¥3HLO-SNOINVIIIOSIN 6658
i - SNO3NVT130SIN
68281 s - A $ S308N0S 3LVYAINd WOH SNOILNGINLNOD 01%9¢
- $ S3JYUNOS 31VARNd WOYS SNOILNGIIINOD - SNOINV TT3SIA
051'L § 059 $ | 005G § S1N3Y ISNOH GINMO 00Z 09298
000°0€ $  vovoL $ 905°El $ SNOISSIONOD 00Z 65 29¢
. i $334 SNO3NVITIOSIN
TG00 5. - $ . G00¥ $ 1S3431NI SYOL03T100;0¢ 188
: G16'62 $ | 000'S $  Gle'0Z $ SONINYV3 INIINLSIANII0L4SE
: SONINYV3 LNSWISIANI
768'¢6 $ | 00062 $ | z68'89 $ $334 ONDRIVA O0Z 1€ L¥E
8.5 $1 - $ | 851 $ $334 NOILVHISNOD 8 HOMVIS3Y 00Z|0¢ vE
9LEG9l $ | 000'G1 $ | 9/£051 S S334 dIHSYIBWIW O0Z!6Z Lve
289'88¢ $ | 000°GEL $ | 88902 s dOHS 1d19 00Z/8z Lve
, TosLzEL $ | 00006 § 0s1lb $ S334 SNOILVLS ONIG334 00Z| L2 L¥E
; 69695 s - $ | 69695 s $334 SINIAT WI03dS 00ZIse Zve
, 009 s - $ 009 s $334 HOV3YLNO/MOHS TYWINY OOZ ¥Z ZbE
T 66esL $ | 00065 §  gse0z $ $334 WYHO0¥d NOILYONA3 00Z €2 2ve
[ $ | 005261 $ | v197I01 $ $334 NIV¥L 00Z 22 L¥E
95528 $ 000°0¢ $ | 89528 5 $334 13SN0YVD 00Z|IZ¥E
: 101675 $ | 000522 $ T 10sveE $ $334 NOISSINAY 00Z,02 Z¥E
” 00€% $1 - $  00g'l $ $334 NOILJOQY 00Z 8L ivE
i S3JIAU3S 04 SIOUVHD
: S333/3NNIASY TVINIWLIEV4Ia
i 058t $| - $ 0581 $ S308NO0S FLVYAINd WO SNOILNGIYLINOD |0} ¥9E5E
m 18L°%¢ $1 - $ | [8l'oe $ NOILYI¥DIWIINLIND-SINVYD VD0 1,04 LE6-GE
" 0v5 09 § 0v5019 s - $ NOILYI¥OIN/FANLIND-SINVHD 31V1S 02 veese
” [ s - § vroist s NOILY3H0IY/3UNLIND-SINVYD TvHIA3|0L +eeGe
] 721691 $ | - $  cz.691 $ 1AOD Tv¥INIO-SINVEO Tvy3Q3{01 1E6-6¢
: j , , 'SINVED 1VINIWNYIAODYILINI
| 9¥90ET') $§ . - § | ov90e9'L $ SIXVL ALYIJONd [0} LiE
; ﬁ i W ALY3dO¥d 'SaxXv1
; : W f *S3XV1 .
W (90¢95¥) JONYIvE
: : : AdNNd 00Z 18VIN ,
j i ” 11 GNNd
vzioele ! Ad¥Zoz . Ad¥20Z IWODNI $ZI0£/9 NMUHL i £2/0E €2/0€/9 3ONVIVE 3WOONI 40 3D¥N0S
JONVIVE HSYO {3AN3dX3 VL0l 1S3 V101 Q3aLVWILSI '€2/1LEIL INOONI G3LYINILSI i OL IWOODNI TVNLOVY HSVO "ON3NN
| swnonannisa , , W
8 31Ng3HOS ,




v abed

ZSVL $_oozov s 2591y $_ oL S ZvoLy s - s IVIOL
7002’ s - $ 002G B GNN3 TvYINTO WOYS H3ISNVYL 09168
93 s - S s8 $ 06, LSIYTLNI ¥0L1D3T10D 021 9€
18¢ $ . ol $ g s INOONI LSIHILNI 04 1€
Z86'GE s - §  z86'5E $ S3XV1 ALd3d0¥d 0L iEE
- $ JONVIVE
GNNd Liany
: - 191 GNNd
[(Zz9vv1) $  zl62l8 S LI09LY § vy AT §  geeele $ AVIiOL
: 0009} s evll $ | 85zeol S NOILYIHOTY % S9NLIND-SINVEO V43034 0L 1EE
095 s - § [ 098 $ 06, LISIYILNI ¥01D3 1100 019
o9z $ 000 $  ovo'el s IWODNI LSTHILNII0F19E
“Liglee s - $ . 118722 s S3XVL AL¥3d0ud 0L IEE
: , secie $ 3ONVIvVE
; , GNNd 4T LONY1SNOD ® S1S3¥04-dO13A30 :
- §€€ ANN4
[7T37) [RETA S vzlzel $ 0001 S  veliel S | ¥91'6L [ V101
9G¥ s - $ ooy S : 06, LS3YILNI ¥OL1DITI0D |0’ Lo¢
i £zr'9 $ . 000} S cevs $ m IWOONI ISTHILNI|0F19E
SvB'sel s - $ oyl $! : SIXVL ALYTdOHd 0L 1EE
, y9L'6L s 3ONVIVE
i aNNd VSSid
ﬁ , - 9¢L NN
684°20¢ S evieve s | czzvet $ 0007 § | czzese S pil99z [ V101
011708 s - § 01105 s SONVANSNI|86'69¢
¥ s - S [o¥s (¥ 06, LSTUILNI §O103 1100 08 19¢
60 $ 000k §  25L0) S SWOONI LSTHILNI0L 19E
olg'lze s - $ o8z S i SIXVL ALY3dO¥d 0L 1€
! yiL'992 $ JONVIVE
; AaNNd IONVENSNI ALIEV
| - ¢¢i aNn4
Lz'ezl $ csl'opl $ 68991 $ 1 000°L $ | §28'69L $ 615801 $ VIOl
W 06 s - $ | 06¢ S ﬁ 06, IS3¥ILNI 50103110008 16€
! 1197 $ | 000') $ 1199 $ ! INOONI LSTHTLINI04 198
898861 s - $ | 898951 $ ! : SIXVL ALYIJOYd 0b }EE
i 615'801 $ IONVIVE
i i ! ANN3 LINIWIYILIY TVAIONAIN SIONTTE W
: W Z¢L GNNJ o m
¥2/0¢/9 , Advz0z A4 $20Z IWOONI YZI0E/9 NYHL M £2I0Er £2/0€/9 0NV IVE 3WOONI 4O F0UN0S
JONVIVEHSYD  Q3ANIdX3 TvIOL'LS3 | IVIOLGALVWILST  €2/he/Z IWOONI GILVWILST | OL IWODNI TVNLOV HSVD "ONaNN
8 3INAIHIS m

039




€l sbed

108‘€81'6 $ 8.1'1p2°C $  0£9'0g6‘9 $  698°505°6 $ SANN4 11V V.LOL!
6L6°LLS L $ 000°192 $ 616'9SZ°L $  819'9c8'l $ SANN4d ¥3HLO IV.LOL
00Z'0v $ - $ 00Z'0p $  o0Z'or $ aNn4 Lanv. 3 191
2.6'2/8 $  000'GEL $ 2l6'l€L $ veE6'EVLL $ . MdI LONYLSNOD ® 1SIHOS-dOT13IAIA’ ze gee
giv'olz $ | 000'8S $ GL¥'ZSL $ . eiLl'see $ VvSSid- ze 9cl
6¥1'8pe $  000°0€ $ evL'8iz $ 186'l5¢ $ JONVHNSNI ALITIGYI 3 £El
£8l'ovlL $  000'8E $  £81'901 $  0P8'v9lL $ INENERTEN ZE: ZEL
¥VIA VOSId ¥2/0¢/9 ¥2 Ad NYHL AVIA TVOSId $202 3SOd¥Nd ® 123rg0 1 "1d3a ' aNnd
$20Z S3UNLIANIdX3 NYHL €2/10/2 SIUNLIANIAX3 139ang AIANINY |
a3LvWILST . S3¥NLIAN3dX3 IvNLOV W
L a3IvIIST , ,
20£°06EY $ | 695'8l1°L $ esii1z'e $ ' lot'oeEy AaNNd4 00Z TV.1OL' ”
¥9. $. - $ voL $ 9. NOILYAYISNOD ® HOYV3STY| o4 ze-lel
9z8'sly $ | 8g6'8Z $  898'opv $  929's/y - SINVYD g8l Ze-lsl
SLP'6LL $  088°Z6l $ | 666'92S $ Siv6LL JONVNILNIVIN 8L zZelEl
198°6LY'L $ | spL'oSY $ Z1.'696 $  198'6L¥'L NOILYY1SININGY 0L  ZeiEl
159'v65°1 $ | G89'SIY $.2/6'81°L $ | LG9V6G°L INIWHOIYNI ® 3HVD TYININY 80| ze-ISik
92/'6.L1 $  ¥98°06 $  Zvg'es $ | 9ZL6.1 SLNIAT TVIO3dS ® SNVHOOU _L0._ze-iel
UV3A VOSId $2/0€/9 P2 AdNY¥HL | ¥V3A IVOSId v20Z 3S0diNd % 193rg0 'Lld3a | aNn4
¥20Z STUNLIONIJX3 = NYHL £2/10/2 SIFUNLIANILX3 | 139aNg GIANIWY ans
galviiLs3 | SFUNLIANIJX3 IvNLOV ,
___a31viaiiea |
186°522°C $ | £29'208 $ | 656'29v° $  vv6'sLz'e $ aNNd Iv¥3N3I9O V101
S6+'82 $ - $ | s6v'8e $ | /68°LE $ HLVd 3xig 86 2£-0€l
Z82'81 $  viE's $  896'6 $ | z8z'8l $ | JONVHYOA €6, 2g£-0gl
012'096 $ | zgs'oee $ ' 8/Z'629 $ 0L2'096 $! 44N79 NvIANI 26 2e-0gl
669°109 $ | vEL'98L $  196'GLY $ | 669109 $ ¥3ANNHL ano| 16, Ze-0tlL
z6.'€pL $ | /66921 $ ' 66/'019 $  zZ6l'EvL $ MIMINITTI 06, zg-ogl
- $ - $ - $ - $ INVHO G¢.  2e0tl
801°€26 $ | 9v2'sGL $ 29879/ $ [ 801°cZ6 $ NOILVHLSININGY 0L ZE-0tl
UVIA VOSId ,_ ¥2/10€/9 | ¥ZAdNMHL | ¥VIA VOSId $Z0Z | 3S0d¥Nd ®? 153rgo ‘1d3a ' anNnd
¥Z0Z STUNLIONIAX3 | NUHLEZ/LO/L | SIUNLIANIX3 139DANE GIANIWY . ans
azivniisa | SIUNLIANIJXT IvNLOV | | |
| a3y sy | : i

5 3INA3HDS

089



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION
OF SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2024 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2025. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock
Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District General
Fund of Rock Island County, lllinois, to be paid or incurred for and during the fiscal year
beginning the first day of July 2024 and ending the thirtieth day of June 2025. The
specific amounts of the said Annual Appropriation are listed and totaled below.

Amount From Amount Raised
Other Sources From Taxation

Classification Estimated
Objects & Purposes Expenditures

Salaries & Wages $1,309,474.41 $-0- $1,309,474.41
Personal Benefits 280,522.66 224.413.07 56,109.59
Uniforms 7,700.00 7,700.00 -0-
Operating Supplies 353,725.14 353,725.14 -0-
Professional Development 18,510.00 18,510.00 -0-
Professional Services 314,217.00 314,217.00 -0-
Public Utilities 95,425.00 95,425.00 -0-
Machinery & Equipment 250,380.00 250,380.00 -0-
Infrastructure 20,000.00 20,000.00 -0-
Interest on Bond Issue 134,203.00 134,203.00 -0-
Principal on Bond Issue 210,000.00 210,000.00 -0-
Credit Card Service Fee 16,000.00 16,000.00 -0-
Transfer To Other Agency 85,072.00 85,072.00 -0-
Transfer To Other Funds 27.,000.00 27.000.00 -0-
TOTAL $3,122,229 $1,757,229 $1,365,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2024 $1,167,082
Estimated Cash Income: TAXATION
Real Property Tax Levy $1,365,000
OTHER INCOME $1,757,229
$3,122,229
TOTAL $4,289,311

$(3,122,229)
$1,167,082

Estimated Expenditures
Estimated Cash On Hand as of June 30, 2025

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage and publication thereof.

083



Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
Forest Preserve General Fund
Fiscal Year 2025

Passed

Published

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

08a



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION
OF SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, NIABI
ZOOLOGICAL PRESERVE OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL
YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 2024 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH
DAY OF JUNE 2025. BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock
Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District Niabi
Zoological Preserve Fund of Rock Island County, lllinois, to be paid or incurred for and
during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2024 and ending the thirtieth day of
June 2025. The specific amounts are listed and totaled below.

Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation
Salaries & Wages $1,811,212.03 $161,212.03 $1,650,000
Personal Benefits 287,162.84 287,162.84 -0-
Uniforms & Clothing 13,400.00 13,400.00 -0-
Operating Supplies 618,800.00 618,800.00 -0-
Professional Development 13,540.00 13,540 -0-
Professional Services 456,948.00 456,948.00 -0-
Public Utilities 127,765.00 127,765.00 -0-
Credit Card Service Fee 42,000.00 42.,000.00 -0-
Principal on Bond Issue 305,000.00 305,000.00 -0-
Interest on Bond Issue 44 625.00 44 625.00 -0-
Machine & Equipment 43,425.00 43,425.00 -0-
Infrastructure 23,000.00 23,000.00 -0-
Transfer to Other Agency 167,572.00 167,572.00 -0-
TOTAL $3,954,450 $2,304,450 $1,650,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2024 $(36,502)
Estimated Cash Income: TAXATION
Real Property Tax Levy $1,650,000
OTHER INCOME $2,324,450
$3,974.450
TOTAL $3,937,948
Estimated Expenditures $(3,954,450)
Estimated Cash On Hand as of June 30, 2025 $(16,502)

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage.

083



SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage and publication thereof.
Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
Niabi Zoological Preserve Fund
Fiscal Year 2025

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, Illinois

Passed

Published

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

088



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION
OF SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2024 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2025. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock
Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District IMRF
Retirement Fund of Rock Island County, lllinois, to be paid or incurred for and during
the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2024 and ending the thirtieth day of June
2025. The specified amounts of said Annual Appropriation are listed and totaled below.

Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation
Retirement $156,609 $3.100 $146.,000
Total $156,609 $3,100 $146,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2024 $129,211
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $146,000
Other Income $3.,100
$149.100
TOTAL $278,311
Estimated Expenditures $(156,609)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2025 $121,702

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary, filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage and publication thereof.

089



Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
IMRF District Retirement Fund
Fiscal Year 2025

Passed

Published

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

086



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION
OF SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2024 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2025. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock
Island County, lllinois as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District Liability
Insurance Fund of Rock Island County, lilinois, to be paid or incurred for and during the
fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2024 and ending the thirtieth day of June
2025. The specific amounts of said Annual Appropriation are listed and totaled below.

Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt. Raised
Obijects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation
Liability Insurance $244,288 $5,100 $220,000
Total $244,288 $5,100 $220,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2024 $302,789
Estimated Cash Income:

' Real Property Tax Levy $220,000

Other iIncome $5.100
$225,100

TOTAL $527,889
Estimated Expenditures $(244,288)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2025 $283,601

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary, filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, Illinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage thereof.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage and publication thereof.

087



Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
Liability Insurance Fund
Fiscal Year 2025

Passed

Published

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

082



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION
OF SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2024 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2025. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock
Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District Federal
Income - Social Security Administration (FISSA) Fund of Rock Island County, lllinois, to
be paid or incurred for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2024
and ending the thirtieth day of June 2025. The specific amounts of said Annual
Appropriation are listed and totaled below.

Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt. Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation
FISSA $239,586 $3,100 $240,000
Total $239,586 $3,100 $240,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2024 $61,472
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $240,000
Other Income $3,100
$243,100
TOTAL $304,572
Estimated Expenditures $(239,586)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2025 $64,986

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary, filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage thereof.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage and publication thereof.

089



Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
Federal Income Social Security Administration Fund
Fiscal Year 2025

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

Passed

Published

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

069



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION
OF SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2024 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2025. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock
Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District Audit
Fund of Rock Island County, lllinois, to be paid or incurred for and during the fiscal year
beginning the first day of July 2024 and ending the thirtieth day of June 2025. The
specific amounts of said Annual Appropriation are listed and totaled below.

Classification Estimated Amount From Amount Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources From Taxation
Audit Fund $41,550 $0 $45,000
Total $41,550 $0 $45,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2024 $1,452
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $45,000
Other Income $0
$45,000
TOTAL $46,452
Estimated Expenditures $(41,550)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2025 $4,902

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary, filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage thereof.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage and publication thereof.

06%



Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
Audit Fund
Fiscal Year 2025

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

Passed

Published

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

06g



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION
OF SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2024 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2025. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock
Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District
Development of Forests and Construction of Improvements Fund of Rock Island
County, lllinois, to be paid or incurred for and during the fiscal year beginning the first
day of July 2024 and ending the thirtieth day of June 2025. The specific amounts of
said Annual Appropriation are listed and totaled below.

Classification Estimated Amount From Amount Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources From Taxation
DFCI Fund $75,000 $600 $300,000
Total $75,000 $600 $300,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2024 $(144,627)
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $300,000
Other Income $600
$300,600
TOTAL $155,973
Estimated Expenditures $(75,000)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2025 $80,973

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary, filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage thereof.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage and publication thereof.

063



Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
Development of Forests & Construction of Improvements Fund
Fiscal Year 2025

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

Passed

Published

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

068



LL 40 T dbed

WY 21:£1:TT $202/22/%0 U0 1aAe1) YL Aq uny

00'0$ 00'005°04$ 00'005'01$ %
o
00°00S$
00°00S 159193U] $,01BJ10D-U0RIR}I0D) XeL Aadoid 1sonbay Juswedsq
BAST
00 00°00S 00°00S 06, 35249)u! 5,10309]10D 0€°19€
00°000°0L$
00'000'0Z sBujuse] JUBUNSIAU] pund [eIBUAD 159nbay Juaupedaq
Y IEIC, 194
suonesurl | 38bpng
00 00°000°0Z 00'000°0T sbuiuiea JuaunssAuL 0T°19¢€
00'0$ 00'000'55¥$ 00°000'529%
00'0$ 00'000°55¥$ 00°000'529%
| 00000s5t$ SeYeL 15enbaY 1 P
00°000'SSY 0000055 0000°T xe| juawade|day Auadoid [euossad 3sanbay Juswyedaq
JUNOWY 18301 U 454 IS0 SHUFT JO JSGUINN UOROPSUBL L j3ATT
suonpesuel 19bpn
00 00°000'SSH 00°000'629
00°0$ 00'000'59£'1$ 00'000°0S€'1$
00°0$ 00°000'S9E'T$ 00'000°0SE'T$
00°000'S9£'1$ 51301 3sanbay Jusunedag
00"000°59€'T 00'000'G9€"T 0000'T xe} Ayadoid 1sonbay juswpedaq
mowy [e30] 17 134 1500 ST JO OGIINN LOOESULL] 73AS7
suonoesurl; 1ebong
00’ 00°000'G9€’T 00'000°0S€’T saxey Apadoid
SoxEy ALSTO.
uonegsuupy - 01
BALISSTIG 159404 - ZE U
INNIAA
SAISSBAd IS0 - 0T !
[eA01GaY —15enboy ATju3 39bpNng G20C UONALDS9g JUNODY UN0JY
SSNIURLOD Juswedag 520z
196png 50T

Gz0Z JesA 18bpng

Joday 199ysHHo0M 19bpng

srou(j] yumo)) puep] YOH

PLISIA
IAIISAI]

1S910,]




£ §0 7 3bed

WY ZT:LT:TT $202/22/%0 uo Janesd yof Aq uny

Gz0z JesA 1bpng

1oday 199ys)HioM 19bpng

[<o]
[’
o
00'0$ 00°00£°081$ 00°00£'581$
00°0% 00°00£°081% 00°00£'S8T$
S{E0 L J8anhoy W
00°00€ 994 UIM3Y A3 ON Yomiulil 159nbay juawyedaq
7 454 3500 YOQIRSULL] [BAST
suopesuRl 18bpng
00° 00"00€ 00"00€ 99} UIN3al ou ASY Yomi T0°LbE
00°000°081$ edag
00000081 0000'T s394 Buidwe) yamiuni
JUNOWY 18104 ST JO 4 LOIOBSIEL]
00’ 00000081 00°000'581
00°0% 00'005'£68°T$ 00'005'266'T$
00°0$ 00°005°24$ 00°005'21$
00°0$ 00'000L$ 00°000°2$
512301 1senbay Juswuedag
0070002 00°000°Z 0000°T Juawaaby ANAISnx3 abeioasg 1senbay Juswyedaq
JUNOUF JUf d34 3507 SHUR) 4O JOGUIN uoIESURL] 19437
woesue) ebong
00 000002 0070002 $804n0S 9)eAud Jj suonnguIueD
INNIATA
BAIISBId 3SDI04 - OFT
1eAciady JSonbay Kfju3 390pNg G20C UONaLDSad JUN0DY JUN0o0Y
9uHUWOD juswpeda@ Sz0C
yebpng S70T
srouyy] Aywno)) pues] oy

PISIq
IAIISIIJ

1S910.]




11 30 € 3bed

WY ZT:£T:TT $202/22/10 UO J8ARID 3 AQ uny

087

670z 4eaA 19bpng

Jodoy 199ysHoM 19bpng

186png S70¢

00'03% 00'00£'561$ 00°00£'002$

0003 00°005'8$ 00°005'8$

00°0$ 00°005'8% 00°0058$
00°005'8$ } 5
00'005'8 00'005'8 $9jeS pooMalld 159nbay Juswpedaq
NG 130 BT 434 IS0 UOIOPSLRI] BAST

00’ 00°005'8 00°00S’8

00°0% 00°005'9$ 00°005'9$

00'0$ 00°005'9$ 00°005'9$
00°000'S$ iedeq
00°000’S 0000°'T weasd 891 ‘yeq ‘ad) 9l SUOISSIU0D FIMIUIHT 159nbay Juawyedaq
Junouty je30; SHUIT JO ISGUINN HORIPSURL ] 19737

suonyesues ) 18bpng

00 00"000°S 00°000'S SUO0ISSEOUO0J YaMIUI|T 75'79€
00°005'1$ S50 L 15anbay juswardag
00'008'T 00°00S'T 0000'T $294 S{ejuay JaNRyS Jomiuill 1sanbay Juawpedaq
JUnouny j8jo 1 LY 43 50T SJitif] JO JOGUIIN HOIIBSURL joAST

suoorsur) 1ebong
00’ 00°00S'T 00'005'T SUONRAISSII J3)BYS Yamiul||l 15°29¢€
HIMIBINT - 06
JAIDSIAG ISBICY - TE 3 :
INNIA
SALDSBId 15904 - O€T
TeAoiddy —359nboy Anug 1ebpng S¢0C GORANIS3Q JUN0JDY JUNOIDY
22UWWOD) juswedaqd S20¢

soupyp Apmo) puers] Y0¥

psiq
IAIISII]

1S910,]




£/ 40 ¢ 9beq WY ZT:£T1:TT $202/22/+0 uo Janel) ysr Aq uny
00°03$ 00'509'89% 00°S01°89% Sl
00'000Z1$
00°000°CT 00°000ZT SUOISSIOU0D) 3O J3puny] pnon Isenbay Juawnedaqg &
it o
00 0000021 00°000CT SUOISS3OU0D JUaJ Jeoq puny] pnol SS79¢
00°005'SS$
00°00S’SS pudyaam AeQ 10qeT - AeQ |eLOWBW-|EJuUY Jeog 153nbay Juswyedaq
00 00"005°SS 00°000'SS Sjejual Jeoq Japunyl pnol ¥S9€
00°S0T'T$
00°088 00°0b sjejuay Ja)13ys jjews Japuny] pno’ 1s9nbay Jusuniedag
00°SL sjejuay Ja3Rys abie sspunyt pno 1sanbay Juawpedaq
HOHOPSLIRL 137
00 00'S0T'T 00°S0T'T £579¢€
00'0$ 00°000'5+T$ 00'000'5€1$
00°0% 00°000's+1$ 00°000'SET$
00°000'S$ pedsg
00°000'S 00°007 0000°0S S99 weuboid Aayply Japunyl pnot 159nbay Juawpedaq
O 18101 W} 43 350, S FO IS UOEIBSUE] FOAST
1)1 1ebpng
00 00°000'S 00°000°S S99 Juwiad Asaydde Jgpunyj pno S0°LbE
00°000°01$ S1210 . 159nbay jusuiedag
00°000°0%1T 00°000°0vT 0000'1 sa94 Buidwe) Japuny) pno 159nbay Juawiedaq
WOy 18304 JHY A3 500 ST JO I HOHIOSURI AT
sucpesurl] BBong
00 00"000°0tT 007000'0€Y S88j Japunyl pnol 0'LPE
Japuny}) pnot - 16
BAIDSTIY 1SDI0Y - 7§
SALDSDLG 35204 - OET
JeACIady Sonbay AQu3 39bpng G20¢ UORdHOSag JUN0XY JUNODY
_NIWWOD Juswiredaq 5207
196png 520t
souyy] Aimo] pues] YoH

GZ0T 488 A 18bpng

Hoday 199YsSHIOM 39bpng

pIsIa
IATISII]

1S910,]



£L 40 G abed WY Z1:£1:1T $202/22/%0 U0 J2ARID J3( Aq uny

00°0% 00°000'099% 00°000'009% %
00'0$ 00°000'099% 00°000°009% ©
00°000'S2$ €301 3
00°000'5T 0000052 s394 doysoud
00’ 00°000'5C 00°000'5Z se94 doys o.d 80°LPE
00°000°54$
00°000'SZ Sajes ssed Uoseas 159nbay Juawpedsq
FLUO HOLOESU 19487
00° 00'000°SZ 00°000'SZ sassed uOSR3S Ynig ueipu] PO LYE
00°000'095$ SiR30.4 159Ny stuledsg
00°000'09S 00000095 0000°T $394 JI09 159nbay Juswypedaq
20 ailel} 7 484 IS0 SRS O SRGUINN LORBSIEL JanST
1abpng
00’ 00°000"09S 00°000°00S
00'0$ 00°509'€2Z$ 00°S0T'€TZ$
00'0$ 00°000°01$ 00°000°01$
00°0% 00°000°0T$ 00°000°01$
00°000'01$ sjejof 1senbay Jusuniedsg
00°000°01 0000001 0000°T poomaiy JO Sa|pung 159nbay Juawpedaq
00ty 181G ] JUY 43 1507 SHU) JO JSGL LOHIBSLEL] 1N
onoesued] 1ebpng
00’ 00°0000T 0000001 sa)es JaquiL
00'0% 00°509'89% 00°501'89%
INNIATY
SAIDSBIG 159404 - OET
“[eAcaddy ISonboy AjU3 39bpng GZ0¢ TONALSaqg JUNODY JUNCOOY
oPHUWIOD Juswpedsq Sz0T
3ebpng 5707
siougy)] Kjumo) U] POH
PLISIA
IAIISAIJ
G0z 1es) 19bpng }S°910:]

Hodoy 199ys)yiom 32bpng




£L 30 9 3bed

WY ZT:LT:TT $202/22/%0 Uo JaAeD yor Aq uny

S6°65£°0S sbujuseg AUV1THD3S IALLVAUISINIWGY-ZE - ¥T8 1senbay Juswpedag o
£€'150°48 sbuiuleg IAYISTUd LSTIOL 40 YOLOIA-TE - €8 159nbay Juswnedaq (]
00°000'C sbuiwe3 (09) SINIVIVS AUVITIDIS-ZE - 8121 159nbay Juswyiedsq
00°00SC sbujuie3 (09) SITIVIVS YTINSYIUL-ZE - LTTT 1sanbay Juswipedaq
00°098°€ sbujulea (08) S3IRIVIVS YOLIANY-ZE - 91T 159nbay juswiedaq
10 sbuiuey (Pouesnsul tRieaH) SIFULLIY-ZE - PLTT 1sonbay Juawyedag
00°000°CT sbujusey J2LITWWOD JAY3STAd LSTIOS-ZE - EVTT 159nbay Jusuedsq
sbuiusey INIAISTU IAYISIUd LSTHO-ZE - THIT 3sanbay juswyedaq
SpO7) >l AT
B
00’ £1°8L£'€61 €£°8L£'€61 sabem pue sauees 00'TTH
UORRRSIURURY - 6T 2 ,v
DrIBGHLG ISRUCT - 7L
JISNIdX3
00'0% 00'S+9'121'c$ 00°SbT'THI'ES STVLOL INNIATY
00°0$ 00'SH9'121°c$ 00'SH1'TH1'E$ BAIBSBAG IS0 - TE
00°0% 00°0+2'508% 00°0vC'SELS
00°0% 00°0vC'Sp1$ 00°0v¢'SET$
00'0$ 00°0v2'SP1$ 00'0v2'SETS
00°000'SH1$ SIR101 159Ny USROS
00°000°S¥1 00°000'StT 0000°T $9)eS SUOISSIdU0D YNig uelpul 1senbay Juswiiedaq
Junowy 1839 JUfT I3 1507 S} JO FIGUINKY UOHIESURL] a7
suoipesues] 1@6png
00 00°000°SHT 00°000'SET SUOISS8OU0D YYN|g pul £5°279€
00°0vZ$ ay Juswpedaq
00°0bC 00°0¥C 0000°1 SUORBAJIDSAI D) |BYS 1s9nbay juawpedaq
JuUnouy [0 QU 434 507 ST JO JOGUINN joAST
suomoesurl | 18bpng
00 00°0vC 00°0v¢C SUORBAISS3I I33|3US JN|g PUI 95°79¢
Bg ueIpul - 26
DIAIDSDIG 159404 - TE
INNIATY
[INIBSII IS8I04 - OFT
JeACIAAY 5onbay ARju3 jaopng 620¢ Gondusaq JUNoooY JUNOXDY
\PIWW) Juswpedaq §207
196png 5707
stourp KywnoQy puersy Yoy
PLISIA
JAIISII]
c707 JeaA 196png }S910]

poday 199ysHIom 19b6png




££ 10 £ 9bed

WY CT:LT:TT $202/22/b0 U JanelD 43l Aq uny

00°00T 00°00T 0000°T 159nbay Juswledsq 8
) - LS
00 00°0S€E 00°0S€ sayddns Bunessdo 00°C¢S
Joded 159nbay Juawpedaq
03 ‘siepuaje) ‘spedaioN ‘siel ‘adey ‘sudd- "SI 3sanbay juswpedaq
S19pj0} 3y ‘s1opuig
LOHDBSUE]
00 00°009 00009 007128
000 26°1GE'€9% 26'1SE'€9$
00'005$
sBuiuwie3 (01°z£'0€T 3196png) wuoyuUN-ZE - £811
apay S OISO
00 00°00S 00°00S Buipo/wiolun 00'vIy
76'158'29% §1230 1 J58Nbay Juauiedaq
2L¥60°0C 0T-Z€-0£T3jd1L dduRINSUT YjieaH - OT-¢E-TiL-HLTVIH jyaueg WOLVORIAV4 DINVHOIW-CE - 6£8 1senbay Juswpedaq
2L¥60'0 3)du) SoueInsuT YIesH T UoRdQ - Rit-HITVIH-TLdO yausg AYVLIDIS SALLVULISINIWAY-ZE - 118 159nbay Juswyedaq
¥h'S6¥'61 Ajwey soueansuy YyjledH - Wv4-HLTv3H jysued JAUISTUd 1STHOL JO ¥OLORIIA-ZE - €78 159nbay Juawyedag
$0'£91'E 9jgnoq sdueinsul YyedH - 18Q-HiTV3H Jysusg (souesnsul WR[eaH) SIFULLIY-TE - bLIT 3sanbay Juswipedsq
unousy 18304 30D adAy 19437
SUGHIDESURL Y UOISOd
00 76'158°29 76'158'79 sjyauag yijesH vAo|dw3
s
00'0$ £L°8LE'E6TS £2°8LE'E61$
| eraes’eot$ sie30.| J5enbay Juswedad
~ ¥b'L08'0E sbuiwie3 YOLYORIAVH DINVHOIW-TE - 6€8 159nbay Juswyedaq
UORROSIHIIPY - 0T ,
JALISBIG ISHI04 - 28 U Elg
ISN3AX3
BAIISRIG 15940 - 0T i
1eA0I0aY — jsonboy AQu3 190png G20¢ UONGLISaQ JUn0JY JUNO30Y
SOTUWWOD Juswyedaq §70¢
326png S70¢
sioutyy] ApmoQ pueE] Yo¥

G707 B2 18bpng

poday 199ys)iom 196png

PISIA
IAIISIIJ

1S910,]




£L 30 8 3bed

WY ZT:£T:TT $202/22/b0 U0 JarelD ar Aq uny

00005°C
00°0¢T
00°08€E"T
00000
00°009
00°0ST

00°005C
00°0¢CT
00°08ET
000007
00009
007051

0000°T
0000°T
0000°T
0000°T
0000°T
0000°T

welb01d JusLasinquisy uominl
20URIBUOD YWN UOHDY JoAR
100G J03IQ VN
3DUBIBYUCD Yd1/AdVI
diyssosuods dusLRJu0D QIVI
30UAIBYUOD ADVI

LORORELEL]

15anbay Juswpedaq
1senbay Juswpedaq
1s9nbay Juswpedaq
159nbay Juawyedaq
1sonbay Juawyedaq
1sanbay Juswpedaq

JEAST

0Ba

00 00°058°S 00°0SL'S uonednp3 g butuiel i
00'0% 00'059'v$ 00°059'b$
00'00¢$ sj210 | 1senbay 1B
00°002 00°00Z sBuRadW Youn/sedualajuod 153nbay jusuuedaqg
i1 iy 48 JSC UOIDESUEL] SAST
suonoesuRy ) 18bpng
00 00°00T 00002 Saseydind poo4 00'9¢S
00°0SE'¢$ Sk
00°000'C 00°000'2 00007 JIndwo) MaN 1sonbay Juswipedaq
00°00T 00°00T 0000°T ajdwex3 10j SaAUG dwng-juswdinb3 -osiW 15anbay juswpedaq
00°0SC 00°0SC 0000°T auoyd }9D 401341 159nbay Jusuwpedaq
JUNOWY 18104 RAT 56 SO SHUYT JO iGN YOIESUEL] jeAS7
suopesue 1ebpng
00’ 00°05€°C 00°0S€'C 000'1$ 43pun dinb3 g |00 |lewS 00°t¢S
00"0ST'1$ sie30 ) 1senbay juattyedsy
0070001 00°000°T 0000°T siieday SPIYAA LIWPY JO AOYO “ISIW ‘sepejg Jadim 159nbay jusunedsg
00'0S7 00°0ST 0000°T SPIY3A UORRAOSIUIWPY J0) SPISN "ISIW 4331 B 11O 159nbay juswpedag
B0 (RJOL JR 384 35070 SHUFT SO JSGUINY HOIIRSIIRL] 19497
suonesue) 19bpng
00’ 00°0ST'T 00°0ST'T salddng adueusjuien/eday 00°€2S
00°0SE$ 51030} 1sanbay juauwnedag
00°0S¢ 00°0S¢ 0000°T J93ndwioD) 10j YO SMOPUIM 159nbay juswypedsq
uoneNSIUIUPY - 0T )
JAIDSB I IS804 - TE Ik
ISNIdX3
BRIBSBIG IS0 - OET  Luny
1eACIddyY I5enboy AQu3 190pNg G¢0C UORdISaq JUNODY UN0J0Y
NIWwWoD juaunedaq szoz
186png S20Z
s1oug] Arno)) pues] POH

Gz0Z 1esA 19b6png

Hoday 199YsHH10M 196png

PLISIA
IATISII]

1S910,]



L. J0 6 9bed

WY ZT:£T:TT $202/22/0 Uo Jonesd yaf Aq uny

[
8
00°005'2$ S
00°000°T 00°000'T SsjuswssInquisy dbesjiig 15onbay Juawpedsq
00°005'T 00'005'T [9I0H '8 [9ARIL DDUBIBJU0D 159nbay Juawpedaq
A8, ) 104 AN} J4T7
00 00°005°T 00°005°C [CE=IT 00°€€9
00°009'c$
00°00€ abeysod 1sanbay Juawpedaq
00°00%'C 1HO 104 DIAIBS JBUSIU] 1sanbay Juawpedaq
00°006 00°SZ auouyd 1180 15anbay Juawpedaq
Y 28 IS HONIES IR 2437
00 00°009°€ 00°08v'€ suonedunwwo) 00°C€9
00'SZ0'11$ sip1o ) 1senbay jusuedsg
00002 00002 00001 wooz 359nbay Juswpedsq
00°SLT 00°SL1 0000'T 934 uonensibay s1sgaIm 1sanbay Juawpedaq
0000’1 0000’1 0000°T BunsoH 231sqom 1sanbay Juswyedaq
00°00S 00'00S 0000°T SINOH 3|qejiig-sarepdn Huiuies) a1emyos ISA 1sonbay Juswpedaq
00°000'T 00°000'T 0000°T SINOY d)qeljiq SNSGIM euopas 159nbay Juawyedaq
00°000S 00°000°S 0000°T SIW 1senbay Juswpedag
00°00 00°00% 0000°'T uonensibay a1emyos InjeA 15anbay Juawpedaq
00°000'C 00°000C 00001 PEIUOD JUEISUD 1s9nbay Juswyedag
00°00% 00°00v 00001 394 Jesjsibay puog 153nbay Juswpedaq
00002 00°00T 0000'1 |emaudy jeuuy 3qopy 159nbay Juawyedaq
JUnotY 18101 JUY 454 1507 UL JO ISGUITN LOESUR] | janay
suoporsues) Jebpng
00 00°SZ0TT 00°006'SE S3JIAISS |eU0ISS3)0.1d 00°1€9
00'058'G$ s1230 1 Jsenbay jusuwpedad
00'00T 00°00T 0000°T S,N3D B S1eulgsm 159nbay Juswyedaq
UonENSRIWLIPY - 0T
DRIDSRIG ISDI04 - 28 W }
JSNIdX3
JAIISDIG 159404 - OET Ut
[eAcIddY onbay Ku3396png 520C U0RAUd53Q JUN0odY JUN0OY
9913IUWOD Juswpedsq 520
39bpng 520
s1ouffj] Ayunoy) pues] POo¥

Gz0zZ ‘eaA 129bpng

odoy 193Yys)IoMm 19bpng

PISI
IATISII]

15910




L 30 01 3bed

WY ZT:LT:TT $202/22/¥0 U0 Jonesd Yo A umy

00081 00°081 0000'T $aN(Q "J0SSY UOREa.DAY B Hed |ruoleN 159nbay jusuedag
00007 00°00T 0000°T S|RUOISSaJ0id "9y g dMed AUNoD JO UOeDosSy jeuoleN 159nbay juswpedag
00°00€ 00°00€ 0000°T SaN( UORQRIDOSSY U033y 8 HJed SIoulfjT 1senbay juawnedsg
00°00¥'C 00°00¥'C 0000°T sang Aouaby PHISIA Yed JO UONRPOSSY SIoUl 1sanbay Juswpedsg 2
00'0S¢ 00°0ST 53N "1Si "SUOD) 1B dAIFSLJ 158104 JO UOKRIDOSSY SIOUN|T 159nbay Juswyedaq ©
00°05C 00'05¢ S9N(] PUISIC UONRAIBSUOD) JO UOHRIDOSSY SIOUH(T 159nbay Juswiedaq
00°000'T 000001 32.n0S YH Jsanbay juswedsq
00001 00°001 |JeMaUIY |RUOISSJ0Id UOIRRIITY B Yed payilsd 159nbay Juswyedsq
00705821 00°058°Zt uoISsILWOY) [euoibay 3)LIS-Ig 1sanbay Juswpedaq
H G IR 0 ST
00 00°55+'61 00°05%"87 sdiyssaquisw B seng 00°2v9
00°005'1$ n
00°00S'T 00°005'T ¥oniL uonensiuiwpy 03 sieday “ISIN
unowly JILFY A8 HOIBSUEL]
00 00°005'T 000051 Sdueuuie B Sleday 00°8€9
00°05+°2$ S} sanbay juswupedsg
00°000'T 000001 0000'T 251y ‘peayiantd ‘sadojaaug 1sanbay Juswpedaq
00°009 00°009 0000°T SIIRd VRIUWIOD sanbay Juswpedaq
00°0S8 0000°'T [5Te 1o} 1s9nbay juswpedsq
HUPY 154 1507 SHULY O SDGUINN HOROBSULL] 13737
suoipesuesy jebpng
00 00°05+'C 00'0S+'T buneoidng g bunuud 00°S€9
00°5£1°2$ sip10] senbay juswuedaq
00°00C 00°00C 0000°'T uonedlqnd uonexe] ul ynig 1sanbay Juswedaq
00°000'S 00°000°S 0000°T S 9A0T Se207 2D 1sanbay juswyedaq
00°00£ 0000 0000°T sSuopedlgNd Jayl0 pue Sappig 03 310N *ISIW 1senbay Jusuwedaq
0052 00°'SL 0000°T uonedqnd buesH dignd uoneudoiddy 196png 1s9nbay juswpedsq
00'002'1 00002'1 0000°T uonenijand soueuipiQ uoneudoiddy 196png 159nbay Juawpedsg
JNOUY 12101 JUT 18 350D SN JO 1BGUNN HONESHRI] j8ra7
suonoesusi] ebpng
00 00°SL1°2 00°GZ1’S Buysyand 00'v€9
SARIDSHAY 1SVI04 - 28 1 J
JSNII3
IAIISBI 159404 - OFT 1
1eACIddy sonbay 1103 390pNg G20C UonaLo5aqg JuUnoooy JGN00Y
SNILIWOD Juswypredsq 70T
196png 520z
spoug((] 4yune] pueys] Y00y

670z 1eeA 19bpng

1oday 193UsHIoM 19bpng

PLISI

IAIISII]
1S910,]




££ 40 11 9bed

WY ZT:LT:TT $202/22/60 UO JaAR.D 431 Ag uny

{ 00°000°012$

puog /107 SPU3S 159nbay juawpedsq

GZ0Z +edA 196png

Jodoy 1993Yys)Hiom 1obpng

00°000°01¢
(2]
FHIHE & & JEAST e
: ! o
00 00°000°012 00"000'012 |edidutld 00'148
00'0$ 00'000'80T$ 00°000'S/$
00°000'801$ !
00°000°€€E 00°005'S SyoopPaWLL 1sanbay Juawipiedaq
00°000'SZ 00°000'SL uonejuswaldw] ¥ 91emyos DUBPUSNY B SWLL SMN 159nbay juawpedaq
R 24 e HORDPSUEL]
00 00000801 00°000'GZ 00892
00°0% 00°506'S/1$ 00°S6£'06T$
00°00£'221$ 12301 159nbay usunRdag
00°009'€E 00'008'C 0000°CT 994 |enuuy 21emyos ISA 159nbay uswyedsa
000052t 00°00S°ZT 0000°T 994 aouBUAUIR [ENUUY SMN/SaIBojouLdRL JIJAL 159nbay Juaunedaq
00°00v"C 00002 0000°CT J2AIRS 3dUepUSNY B BWiLL 159nbay juswyedaq
000009 00°0009 0000°T Buiayaly [eioos 1senbay juswyedaq
000056 00'005'6 0000°T 99,4 S0URUBJUIR)Y |eNUUY DUBPUINY ¥ SWILL SMN 159nbay Juswpedaq
00°002'T 00'00Z'1 0000°T 994 3JURUAUIRY |eNUUY 3HNST SMN 1senbay juawpedaq
00'000'sS 00°000'SS 0000°T Juawaalby Bunsyien 159nbay Juawyedaq
00°0bT'T 00°0¥1'T 00001 S9DIAIDS JULd pabeuep 1sanbay Juowyedag
00°0S¥ 00°0S¥ 0000°'T SADIAIRS INeAT 1senbay jJuswyedaq
00018 00°GSZ 0000°C aqopy 159nbay Juawpedaq
Junoty 1eie] 7Y IS ISET SHUT 4O SIGUINY HOOBSUR] (9137
suonpesuel | 196png
00’ 00°00€'2T 00'061'ST1T jenjoejuo)d apisinQ 00't+9
00°'65¢'61$ 512101 15enbay JustLEdaC
00000°C 00'000'C 0000°T sang Jequiey) A pend 15onbay Juawpedaq
0052 00'Ss¢ 0000°T sang AMejoN 1senbay juawpedaq
3ISNIdX3
SAIDSBId 159404 - OET Py
— [eA0iddy —15onbay K1u3 396png Gc0C UORAIDS3q JUNoDY TUNOJOY
EClHi e} juswpedaq Sz0¢
19bpng 5707
siouyj] K3wnos pues] POH

pLISIq
IAIISII]

15910,]




£L J0 T 3bed WY ET:£1:TT $202/22/0 Uo JaAeD 4ot Aq umy

00°000'55$
sbuiuiey (08) YIMINITII WNQSVIS-ZE - SPTT 159nbay Juawpedaq 8
& 3 JoAST ©
00’ 00'000'SS 00°000'£9 sabe g satie|es [euoseas or'TTh
20°992'29¢% ) | Ledag
T1°S0¥'69 sbuluey NIMINITIH YIONVY Ddvd LSSV-Z€ - 5v8 35anbay uswedaq
98'988'¢L sbuiuies NIMINITI LNIANTINIIIANS MAVd-TE - ST8 15anbay Juswyredag
00°000°T sbujuse3 (EMINITIIVLLNTYISHIA LHOIN-ZE - 6411 1sanbay uswpedag
21'695'6y sbuiwiey MIMINITII YIONVY Mdvd ‘1SSV-TE - SLTT 159nbay uswyedsq
T1'S0v'69 sBujuies SIMINITI YIONYY Nuvd "LSSV-Z€ - EETT 3sonbay uawiedag
2007 S04} OISO
00* 7299229t 7099279 00°'TTH

00'0% 59°095'L6$ 59'050'956$
00°0$ 002£0'58% 00°2£0'58$
00°2£0's8$ sjpj0) wanbay dag
00'2£0'S8 00°2£0'S8 0000'1 JusWwAeg UOREO|IY 350D AUN0D puels] X0y 35anbay uswpedaq
nowy 1810 27 3 10T SHp) S0 3G vogoesuely 12487
1ebpng
00" 002£0'S8 002£0's8 sapuaby 130 0} Jajsuel 1166
00°0$ 00°E0Z'FHES 00°€02'bhES
00°€0Z'¥ETS$ sie1c] J5enbay swiiedaq
00'925'S9 00°925'59 0000°'T Z# uswAeq 159131U1 Spuog LT0T SSMSS 159nbay Juawnedaq
00'££9'89 00°£49'89 0000'T JUBWIARY 1S2J33U] SPUOG £T0Z SAUS 1sanbay juswped
JUnOWwY 1630, T 43d 1500 ST JO IIGUNN LOPSY JoATT
00’ 00°€02'vET 00°€0Z'PET
SAIISBLG 159304 - 7€ usipedsg
ISNIEX3
JAIDSTId 158404 - OET  ©
JeAciddy —  15onboy Afjug 32bpng Gc0C GORGHIS3Q JUN0DY JUNoOY
ESITog) wawuedaq 520
396png S70T
souypy] K3uno)) pues] P oH
PLISIa
JAIISIId
GZ0Z 4edA 12bpng 18910

Hoday 193ysH1oMm 3obpng




£L $0 €1 abed

WY €T:£T:TT $202/22/b0 UO JoresD Y3t Ag uny

yoesiq 159nbay Juswpedsq
19Z119p0ap Wooyieq 1s9nbay Juswpedsg
m‘ i k=
[« o]
o
00 00'146'6C 00'71882 saddng Bunesado 00°2¢S
*251W g sJepusjed ‘suad ‘saded 159nbay juswiedaqa
L 5t oAST
00’ 00°0ST 00°0ST
00°0% 9S'PbE'14$ 95" vPE1L$
00'001'2$
00°001°C sbuiuwies (06°Z£°0€T 390png) wioyun-ze - 8817
Junotiy oy Sho S04 vOdSOS
00 00°001°Z 0070012 Buipop/waojun 00'vIY
95'¥+2'69%
95°206'0C Jyausg MAMINITI YIONVY Mdvd "1SSV-ZE - S8 15anbay Juswyedaq
pb'S6H'61 Ajwed aoueInsuy YfedH - Wd-HLIVIH Jysusg MIMINITIL LNIANILINRIIANS MIvd-T€ - 528 1sanbay Juswyedaq
95720602 ajgnog soueinsur yyeay T uondo - 18g-HLTV3H-TLdO Jyauegd MIMINITIL HAONVY Hvd "LSSV-T€E - SLTT 15anbay Juswyedaq
00'¥¥6'L 91buig soueinsu] Y3edH - ONS-HLTVAH Jyausg MIMINITII YIONVY dRivd "1SSV-ZE - EETT 1sanbay Juswpedaq
qunowy jejal 007 AL HORISOS AT
UOISOd
00’ 95'¥bT'69 9572’69 Sjyauag WieaH sshoidw
00'0$ 70'992'81€$ 72'99Z'0£E$ 0 Selem Bt
|_00000'T$ s{e10] 15enbay Jusuedsq
00°000°T sbuiuseg (06-2€-0€T 08) IWLLIINO-TE - 61LT 1sanbay Juswedaq
JUNOULY 18101 3007 e OISO YELEN
00’ 00°000'T 000001 00°CTY
HoMIUII - 06 ;
JRIDSDAY IS0 - TE O
ISN3dX3
DAIDSB UG IS0 - OET
1eroaddy — 15enbayg AnU3 39bpng S520C UoRaNIseQ JUN0J0Y JUN000Y
sonIWwWo) Juswpedsq $70¢
19bpng §Z0¢
siouryyi Kyumo) pueE] Y204

G20z JeaA 19bpng

11oday 1993ysHoM 196png

PLISIA
IAIISII]

15910,



/£ 30 $1 3bed

WY ET:LT:TT $202/22/b0 uo Janeld yor Aq uny

00°¢ 0000°00T SMIIDS “sjieu “s)joq ‘SInu - dJempiey 159nbay juswiedsq
00°0Z 0000°S asealb 159nbay Juswpedaq
00°'SC 0000°0C soyddns |edid9je 159nbay Juswiedaq o
00°005’€ 0000°T Jaquiny |euoisuswip 159nbay Juswpedsq 3
00'E 0000°0€ X|W [N Mesuieyd 15enbay juswedsq
00°0¢ 0000°0T Jio Jeq mesuieyd 1s9nbay Juswiedaq
00°0S¢ siiedas peod o) Jeydse 159nbay Juswuedsq
00'SL SIA)yY He 153nbay Juswpedsq
GOIRSUEL| IAST
susipesuny abong
00’ 00°0SS'€T 00°0SS°ET salddns aoueuajuien/ieday 00°€CS
00°'1£6'6C$ SIS
00°0CE 00°091 13UB3}D MOPUIM 159nbay Juswipedaq
00°SE 00°SE Bey sn 1senbay Juswpedaq
00°00T 00°0S 0000°C sjew |euun 159nbay Juswedag
00'002°L 00y 0000°008'T aujjoseb papeajun 3sanbay jusuipedaq
00°00S 00°00S 0000°T s9a1) 1s9nbay juswpedag
00'S+9 00°ch 0000°ST uojjeb gg/sbeq ysen 159nbay Juswyedaq
00'950°T 00'8t 0000°22 4aded 39)103 1sonbay Juswiedaq
00°006 00°€ 0000°00E sAay Buipiing Jamoys 159nbay juawpedaq
00022 00°'T1 0000°0Z 3dd 159nbay awpedsg
00°081 00°0C 0000°6 {1amo3 pajesopad 159nbay Juswpedsq
00°69€ 00°T+ 0000°6 sjamo) Joded 1s9nbay Juawpedaq
00°00E 00°00€ 0000°T 2SI 159nbay juswpedsq
00006 0S'v 0000°00C seb d1 359nbay juswpedaq
00°000'T 0005 000002 SppIgIay 1sanbay juswypedaq
00'00S 00°00S 0000°T saljddng JuaAT UIBMojjeH 159nbay Juswpedag
00'+9v 00°8S 0000°8 deos puey buiweoy 159nbay Juawpedaq
00°0006 00°S 0000008t 2|esal J0j poomaly 1senbay Juswpedag
00°097 00097 0000°T sbeg dood Hoq 159nbay juswpedaq
00005t 00'S 0000006 |asatp 1sanbay Juawyedag
00°0€E 00°0T1 0000°€ 1az1Iopoap Jaysdwnp s)9jjed 02p 159nbay Juawedaq
00zt bSET 0000°6 J9uesp £@ 15onbay Juswpedaq
00°90S 009 0000°TT 1auesp Mmoq 1s9nbay juswpedaq
HoMIUliL - 06
JAIBSILG 159104 - TE g
ISNIAX3
DAIDSTId IS0 - OLT ;
1eAciddy 5onbay Anu3 390pNg S¢0C UonNdNoSaQ JUN0JDY TUNODDY
UWWOD juawpedaq S20T
19bpng 5707
sioupy] Kunol) pues] Y0H
PLISIA
IAIISIIJ
c707 JeaA 196png }S210,]

Hoday 199ysHoM 1obpng



L. $0 ST bed

WY ET:ZT:TT $202/72/%0 U0 JareD 43 Aq uny

. 00°002'2$
§ 00000°C 3DUD13u02/dOUYSHIOM 1sanbay Juswyedsq
007002 Buuien pie 1y ¥dd -
i ¢ { 3
00" 00°002'C 00°002'C uonednp3 g buiuiei L 00°0£9
00'0% 00°7£9'65% 00°115'85$
00°00S'v$ S0 senbay 1
00°00C 00°00T wesas) 90 ‘auiyoews Buipusp 159nbay juswypedaq
00°000'% 00'S £ 159nbay juewiedaq
00°00€ 007001 SIUDAR JOSUN|OA 10 J3JEM POIIIO] ‘SINUOP/3340D 158nbay Juswpiedsq
JUROULY JE30S HUY 484 IECT CURIRSIEL]
00" 00005’ 00°00S't saseydind pood 00°92S
00°005°T1$ SiE10) sanbey Juswpedag
00°000°8 00008 0000°0T ajqe3 ouoid 1senbay Juswyedag
00°00€ 00°001 0000°€ $1003 Jamod g puey “IsIn 159nbay Juawyedaq
00002 00°00C 0000°T auoyd || 159nbay juauiedaq
00°000€ 00°00€ 0000°0T sbuuuing 15anbay Juswiiedaq
Y 18301 U 48 150D SHULT JO JAGUITN UOIIPSUEL] 19AIT
suopoesuel| 1ebpng
00° 00°00STT 00°00S'TT 000'T$ 49pun dinb3 g S|001 jlews 00°¥CS
00°0S5°€1$ se30 1 Isenbay Juswiiedaqg
00'00E 00°0S 00009 301AI9s @oueUI3UtewW/A6uRL 110 3ONg 15onbay juswpedaq
00°00S 00°001 0000°S sanddns buiquinid 159nbay Juswiiedaq
00'00S’€ 00'00S'E 0000'T yoinw punosbAeid 159nbay juswpedaq
00°00€ 00°00€ 0000'T sayddns Bunuied pue juied 1senbay Juswiedag
00°SZ€ 00°S9 0000°S SIaYY 10 159nbay juswyedaq
00°005'T 00°0S 0000°0€ 110 J0)dRn/19MOW 1sonbay Juswpedaq
00099 00°0TT 00009 sope|q Jamow 159nbay juswpedaq
00°0S 00°S 0000°0T sqinq by 1s9nbay jusuniedag
00'0S6 00°8€ 0000°SZ 110 JinelpAy 1sanbay Juswyiedaq
NBMIULIL - 06 JusWLR
DAIDSBAG ISI03 - TE
ISNIdX3
BAIDSDId 152404 - OET =
[eA0IdaY JSenbay Kjug 390png GC0¢ QoRAHIS9Q JUnoDY TUN0J0Y
S9RIWWOoD Juawpedaq §20Z

Gz0? 4ea ) 19bpng

Hoday 199ysHoM 196png

196png 520

sioutyy] Apmo) pres] Y OH

pIsia
IAIISII]

15910,




LL J0 9T 9bed

WY ET:£T:TT 202/22/¥0 U0 Janeid 4ot Aq uny

<
[~
o
6unsod qor Atesodwa) 159nbay Juswpedaq
Bunsy %009 Suoyd 159nbay Juauwedaq
00 00°'SEY 00°SEY Buiysiand 00°v€9
00'000°1$ anbay Juswuedag
00°000'T 00°000'T 0000°T |9ARL | 2DUBIJOD 159nbay jusunedaq
7 (i J2I0 ] 807 UORDBSURL ] A7
sunipesiat | 3
00° 00°000'T 000001 leAelL 00°€€9
00'586°9% 512301 35anbay Juswinieds
00'S¢ 00°'SZ 0000°'T abesod 1s9nbay uawpedag
00°000°€ 00052 0000°ZT 3DINISG BUOYd 15anbay Juswypedag
00°00€’E 00°S42 000021 DDIAIBS JPUIRUL 15onbay Juawpiedaq
00°099 00°SS 000021 LUOW/SS$ 2DIAIBS Buoyd AMIGOI 181V 1s9nbay Juswpedsqg
Jnowy €304 JHT 434 3507 S JO SOGUINN uonzesuel] 1487
suonoesurly 180png
00° 00'586'9 00°S8Z'€T suonesunwwod 00°2¢9
00°009'v$ sjej0 ] 1ssnbay Jusuniedsg
00°00C 00°0% 0000°'S 10.qU0D 34l 2)eIs-y 159nbay Juswpedad
00°000°E 00°000°€ 0000°T ao1A18s oRdas 1sanbay Juswpedag
00°S¢T 00°SZ1 0000°T 201035 |esodsip jlo udsp Ajajes 1sonbay uawpedsq
00°000T 00°000°T 0000°T BuiwwiLy 334 "SIW 159nbay Juswyedaq
00°0ST 00°0ST 0000'T judAg 93da) AeQ JoqgeT J0j Wooy |910H 159nbay Juawpedaq
00°SZ1 00°S¢1 0000°T 95U3DY| pood 1s9nbay uswiedag
JNOIY 18301 2] 454 IS0 SHULY JO JSGUNN onoEsIRL] 18487
suonoesuely 9bpng
00 00'009'+ 00°0St't S3DIAIDS |euoISsaj0.d 00°1€9
HIMWT - 06
SAIDSDIG 159404 - 28
ASN3dX3
JAIBSRE IS0I04 - OET Uit
1eAoiddy Senbog U3 390png S20C UORGLDSoQ Jun0Joy JUNODDY
sapIWwWo) juswitedsq §70T
196png SZ07
syoupyl K3wno) pues] Y08

GZ0T 4ea) 196png

Hoday 193ysiom 19bpng

pIsSIq
IATISIIJ

159101



£/ J0 LT 3bed WY €T:£T:TT $202/22/p0 U0 Jore:D Jof Aq umy

00'0b1'L$ £
00°00S 00°00S 0000'T spaloud sredad 10y e3ual Juswdinba "SI 159nbay Juswpedad ©
00021’ 00°0¢T 0000+ jodepsod () Yamiuix 1sanbay Juswpedag
00°0ZT'E 00°0€T 00002 j0deyiod (7) emowy 159nbay Juswedsq
0000t 00°00¢ 0000°T uonezuajuim punoibduied Jossaidwod Jie 15onbay Juawpedaq
Ju0Uy 183G HUPY d94 3807 / YOS i
00" 00'0b1'L 00°0VT'L sjeudy 00°6£9
00°006'£1$ S0 3enbay juaw
00'000°€ 00000’ siieday SpPIYsA 15anbay Jusupedaq
00'00% 00°00T 0000'v aedas ang 159nbay uswpedaq
00°005’8 000058 0000°T SdueUBWIRK JB3IS PPIS 3s8nbay juswyedaq
00°005'T 00°00S't 0000'T 281N 1s9nbay juswyedad
00°00S'y 00°005't 00001 siiedal [eoLId3}R “oeay ‘Buiquinid-siedas buiping 359nbay Juswyedad
JLHIOUNY 18304 i I3 IS0 ST JO ASGUINN UONDESLIEL | 18RI
supnoesues | 1wBpng
00° 00°006£T 00°006'LT aoueuuIe 3 sieddy 00°8€9
00°02H'L1$ $ip30] 15enbey Juswnedad
0000091 00°0009T 00007 ABJau3 eoupuwy-pIa 159nbay Juawpedsq
00°099 00°sS 0000°CT 20IAlDS Jajem uoldweH 159nbay Juauwspedaq
00099 00°SS 0000t 901A19S Jamas uojdweH 159nbay Jusupedaq
00°00T 00°00T 0000°T J3]1eMULIOIS BMOWY 159nbay uawpedsg
oLy JEI0 L T 43 35O SHUL) JO ISQUINN HOIJIBSURL ] 1ar37
suonpesuety 186png
00’ 00°0ZH'LT 00°0S5'T¢ sa0MIRS ANAN A1and 00°££9
00°007$ s{30 1 158nbay jusuiedsg
00°001 00°007 0000°T : Bunuud "SI 159nbay Juswyedaq
JUNOWY 12101 JUr 434 IS0 ST FO JFQUINN LHORIESURL] JoNa7
suoipesuri 39bpng
00 00001 00°000'T Bugeoydng g bunuud 00°SE9
Homitiil - 06
JALBSBAG 1S40 - ZE |
JSNIdX3
SRIasRId }1$9104 - OET 4
eAcIddy —359nboy Anug 39bpng S¢0C Gonaioseq JUNoJY JUN0O0Y
2aIWWo) juawyedaq ST0T
39bpng §Z0Z
sioupy] kyno prepE] 120y

psiq
IATISIIJ

G70¢ 1edA 196png 35910

Hoday 199ysyiom 19bpng



LL Jo 81 9bed

WY ET:4T:T1 $202/22/b0 U0 19ARID YoC Aq uny

0%a

8 eh6'v9Ls
9€°L0b'0L
08'651'9L
26'566'61
00'000'T
9L'6LE'L9

sbuiuie3 YIANNHL ANOT UIONVY MUvd"LSSY-ZE - T8
sbujuiea 17 YADNVY Hvd-z€ - 928
sbunwiey WIANNHL ANOT YIDONVY MV LSSV-ZE - 9LTT
sbuiuley (08)HLANOT TYLLNIFYASIQ LHOIN-TE - €STT
sbuiuieg YIANNHL ANOT YIONVY NUvd"LSSY-Z€ - ZETT
SGAL e
00’ ¥8'Th6'v9T 6'906'V1T

JSpuRng] pnet - 16

1s9nbay Juawyedsq
159nbay juswpedsq
159nbay Juswyedsq
159nbay Juawpedaq
15onbay Juswyedsq

1ABT

sabem pue salejes 00°'TTH

00°0$ 8/'18€'615$ 8L 10V'¥95$ NS - 06 ueun
00'0% 00°005'9% 00'005'9$ RS GeT
$394 B0IAI3S paeD Ypand 1sanbay usuedaq
YOIPSIRL] e
00 000059 00°0059 00°€48
00°0% 00°0$ 00°000'€Z$ o
00’ 00" 00°000'€ 000'S$ an0 Bulapowsy buiping 0099/
00°0$ 00'009'€9$ 00°08L'vL$
| o00z8'ss S1e10] 15anbey juswedsq
00°00%'S 00°0St 0000°CT )SeM WNUdYIiA 1s9nbay Juswpedaq
00°02v 00°SE 0000°Z1 ue|d seoInas uud pabeuey 159nbay Juswpedaq
20n0wY [8jo] JHILT IS JSCT SHUR) JO JSQUINKN JOIPPSURL] Jonal
suoioesue 196png
00° 00°028'S 00°028'S |EMDELU0D BPISINO 00'¥+9
HOMIUT - 06
BAIDSIIG J$BI04 - €
ISNIIX3
2AIDSDAd JSDI0S - OFT
— jeAolddy JSonbay KOu3 190png S20¢ GONaNI5aq JUNODY JUNODY

G707 4ea4 19bpng

Hoday 399ys)iom 1obpng

EEITTog) jusuipedaq 5207
196png 5207

sjouty] ‘A3uno) pUeE] YOH

pLISIq
IATISIIJ

1S910,]




££ 40 6T 9bed

WY ET:LT:TT $202/22/b0 U0 J9ARID J3( Aq uny

G707 JesA 19bpng

1odoy 199YSHIOM 196png

m 00°01 0000°T Jepusie) ¥seqg 1sanbay juswedaq
W m )
i P
i o
00’ 00°'Sk 00°Sy saliddng 3240 00°72S
0003 2£°082'18% 09°'587°19%
00°001°Z$
00°001'C sbujuse3 (16'2€°0€T 396png) WIOUN-ZE - 68TT 1s9nbay Juswpedaq
S0AL 2897
00’ 000012 00°001°C Buiop/uojiun 00'b1H
2E'081°64$ Ee
TL¥60°0T 3idu L soueInsul YiesH - RiL-HIV3H Jyausg YIANNHL ANOT YIONVY Mdvd LSSY-ZE - TH8 159nbay Jusuwpedaq
¥'S6b'61 Anwe aoueinsui yedH - Wy4-HLTvaH Jyausg 171 YIONVY MAVd-ZE - 928 150nbay Juswyedaq
2L'960°0C 9)du 1 duRINSU] LRIRRH - TdL-HLTVAH yauag YIANNHL ANOT YIONVY MVd'LSSY-ZE - 9LTT 15enbay Juswpedaq
b 56461 Anwed 9ueInsul YHeaH - Wvd4-HLTVaH Wouag YIANNHL GNOT YIONVY DMivd" LSSY-CE - ZETT 1s9nbay Juswyedaq
JUNOLY 83 ape HOSOA 18487
00" 2€'081'6L 09'580°6S 00°ETH
0003 $8'Zr6'scE 26'9v6'562$
00°000'1$
00°000'T sbujuieg (16-Z€-0£T 089) IWLLYIAO-TE - 07T 1s9nbay juswpedaq
JUNOUY 1830 P07 Ay OISO JIAST
SUODESURS | UORISCH
00° 000001 00°000'T BWIIRAQ 00°CTY
00°000°0/$ sje30] 15enbay Juswinedsg
00°000°0L sbujuse3 (0g)YaNNHLANOT d13H TYNOSVIS-TE - SSTT 159nbay Juswyedaq
Junoury ig104 S0 2041 OISO AT
00 00°0000Z 00°000°08
SAIDSTIG J9SI04 - €
3ISNAdX3
BAIISLG 159404 - OFY §
1eAcIddy 5onbay Afju3 19bpng G207 UORdHISa JUN0DY JUNODDY
SPRIWWOD Juswipedaq 5207
196png §z0¢
siouyy(] Kyune)) puepi oH

pIsIa
IAIISII]

159101




L 30 0T @bed

WY ET:LT:TT $202/2Z/0 U0 4aARD I3[ Aq uny

GZ0z ‘ea ) 18bpng

110daYy 199YysSHIOM 196png

396png S70T

00°000'T 00°000'T suiys-3 ‘Aeads Bng-swasy ISiW 1s9nbay Juswpedaq
00'00S 00°00S IsiW appey Buiysy/|eauas 3eog 1sonbay Juswpedag 2
Jeq/jejual Jeog 1sanbay Juawpiedaq e
LORESLRL 7
00 00°5£2'S 00°5£2'S salddns bunesado |ejuas jeog yazes
00'121'E$ 1230 358
00'000°1 00°000°T saliddns Huipem 15enbay juawyedsq
00002 00°002 0000'T usjiedai Pasul /19| dsem 1s9nbay Juswyedaqg
00°0t 00°0C 0000 SUBBIDS jeuun 3sanbay jusuedsq
00°0bS 00°0€ 0000°81 Jaded j8j101 159nbay uawyedaq
00°00€ 00°00€ 0000°T NuI Juld 1senbay Juswpedsq
00009 0002 0000°0€ sjamo) Joded 159nbay juswyedag
00°009°€ 000021 0000°€ 1end d1 1sanbay juawpedaq
00°00% 00°001 0000°% sqing ybn 159nbay Juswpedaq
00002 00°0S 0000°% sanojb xaje 1s9nbay juswedaq
00'S8 00'S8 0000°T HEY 1sanbay uawpedaq
00°00S 00°0S 0000°0T PPIGIOH Jsenbay Juswyedag
00'00€ 00'0S 0000'9 deos pueH 15enbay Juawpedsq
0098 00y 0000°H1 Jaseasbag pueH 1senbay Juawpedsq
00702 00°0C 0000°T Jauea) sse|n 159nbay juswyedaq
00°000'9Z 00°005°9 0000'% d1 ‘|19saip ‘auijosen-jand 159nbay Juswpedaq
00°00S'T 00°0ST 00009 desp poomauty 159nbay juawyedaq
00°0ZC 00°SS 0000 juesdpoaq 159nbay Juawpedsq
00°0Z€E 00'0v 0000°8 JPWo) 1senbay Juswipedaq
00'0b+ 00°SS 0000'8 uonnjos bujuea) 159nbay Juswyedaq
00008 00°0C 0000°0% beq ysen uojjies 09 159nbay Juswpedaq
IOy 1835 U 288 1500 SHULY JO JOGLUNN YOIIRSURL] J= ey
syonopsuriy 386png
00’ 00'1T1'LE 00°1ZT'LE salddns bunessdo 00°2¢S
00°SH$ $1210] 3Senbay Jupwiedad
00°sE 00°S€ 00001 swiRy Joded ‘s|puad ‘suad ‘sdi) saded IS 1sanbay Juawpedaq
Japunyl pnol - 16
JRIBSDAG 15D40] - 28
ISN3dX3
QAIDSTid 358404 - OET
—|eAoiddy —y5enboy AQu] 390pNg S20C GONANISIQ JunoJoy TUNOoDY
QIPWWOD swedag §z02

srouqyyl hyuno) pueps] 3R

psIq
IAIISIIG

1S910/]




£ 40 T 3bed

WY E€T:£1:11 $202/22/%0 U0 Janed [ Aq umy

GZ0T Je9A 12bpng

1oday 199ys)}1oM 196png

196png 5z0Z

00°08% 00°08 0000°T syoxoel aJn 1sonbay Juswyedsq
00°0S 00°0S¥ 00007 smes buunid ¥ mesuteyd 159nbay Juawpedaq
00000’ 00°00€ 0000°0T sbunuing 159nbay Juawpedaq
00'00€ 00°00€ 0000°T siiey) |Bjuay Jeog 159nbay Juswpedaq 2
000002 00°00S 0000t S100q 104 sdog 1uiwig 1senbay Juawwedaq e
00'000'C 00°000C 0000°T sauaned 159nbay Juswedsq
00°00€ 00°0E 000007 sioyouy 159nbay Juswpedad
00°000'C 00°00S si03ow Buyon sqi 0L Jsanbay Juswypedaq
00°00€ sio0jow Buyion sq| Ob 1sonbay Juswyedaq
7 HOROBSUEL jAAS7
suoesuey 1ebong
00 00°020'7C 000202 000T$ J2pun dinb3 R S|00 jlews 00'vZS
00°01+'ST$ S1030 | 359nbay
00'000'6 00°'ST POOM 1sanbay Jusunsedaq
00°0¥b'1 00°9€ ssesNHIa J81em 1sanbay Juawpedaq
00°00t 00001 sjeas ‘sbnjd y.eds ‘sajeingleD /syed 3PAD oML 1senbay Juswyedaq
00°00Z'1 00"009 yojed peoy 159nbay Juswedag
000081 00°008'T soyddns Buiquinig 1sanbay Juswyedaq
00°00ST 00°005'T uleis/uied 1sonbay Juswpedaq
00°0v8 00°0¥8 0000°1 saijddns "juiew pue Jiedal BHO 15anbay Juawypedaq
00'02L 00°ST 00008t S194 110 359nbay Juawpedaq
00°089'T 00°SE 0000°'8b 10 1sanbay Juswyedaq
00022 00°SS 0000°% sapejg 1Mo 159nbay Juawyedsq
000001 00°000'T 0000°T 24eMpIRH *OSIW 15anbay Juswpedsg
00°000Z 00t 0000°00S suieday Jusundinbg 1sanbay Juaunsedaq
00059 00°9Z 0000°SC SBANQO /ssveasg AndaD 159nbay Juawyedag
00°09€ 00°St 0000°8 a5e3.5) JO 3Ase) 159nbay Juawpedsq
00°009 00001 00009 SI13]UaARLd Mopoeg 159nbay Juswyedaq
JunoWY 18301 UL 13 1500 SHUFT JO SSGUINN (sl 3220} jIAS]
supnoesuel 1abpng
00 00'0T+*EC 00°01+'€C saliddng sdueusjuiR/tedSY 00°€2S
00'622'6$ S0 | 1senbey uswuedsg
00°542 00°S42 00007 jo0ds *pA 00€ 2doy 159nbay Juawpedaq
00°000°€ 00°000°€ 0000°1T asIpuBLIBW DYWO 1sanbay Juswyedsg
3puniyl pnot - 16
IAIISTI 1SDI0Y - ZE } 1
3ISN3dX3
JAIDSIIG 15404 - OET
[eA0IadY ISonboy Au3 390pNg 5202 TUONANIS9( JUN0J0Y JUNO0Y
JPWWOD Juswpedaq 5207

sioutpy] K3uno) puep] POH

psIa
IAIISIAIJ

15910,




L 10 7 9bed

WY ET:£1:T1 $202/2Z/0 UO 4aARID J3 AQ UMY

00"000°S 00°000'S 00007 uoipadsul jenuue Aemjids 159nbay Juawypedsq
00°000'S 00'005'C 0000°C 301195 JRdaS 1sanbay juswpedaq o
00°09% 00°S11 0000t 1013u0D 353d 15anbay Juswedag 3
00°5¢1 00°'S¢T 0000°T 95U30)| POOJ SNOpIeZRY-UON 159nbay Juswpedad
00°008'T 00°009 0000°€ Buimoy Juswdinba ‘sadiA1es 9943 *ISIN 159nbay Juaunedsq
007000 00'000'C 0000°T 2IypuIW 1sanbay juauedaq
00°SZ1 00°Sz1 0000°T 217 "1dag yijesH 1senbay Juswyedaq
00°0S 00°0S 0000'T {esodsip jeuajew snopiezeH 1sanbay Juawpedaq
00°SZ1 00°'St1 0000°'T uoioadsul jenuue Jaysinbunxe ald 15anbay Judwpedaq
00°00¢ |emauaJ Isu3dY Jeod 159nbay juawpedaq
JUnouty JEIC PORIESLIE ] N3
psuel] 1ebpng
00 00°58b'ST 00°59%'S1 SBOIAIDS |euOISsaj0ld 00'1€9
00°075°¢$
007009 Buiuten appeIsd 359nbay Juawpedsq
00°579 S0UBUBYU0D YSI 159nbay juswpedsq
000001 2ua196U0D Jdv1 1senbay juawpedaq
00°S6C 0000°T |emauay "ua) ISUoGLY 159nbay Juswpedaq
HIOLY 1290 SH FO ISGUIN WIIBSURL] 73137
suonesuel] Jebong
00 00°02S8°C 00'025°C uonednp3 g bujurel
$ 2 DUE AT
00'0$ 00'7£6'26% 00'146°26$
00'001's$ sie10] jsanbay juawiliedag
00°006 00°0ST 00009 s,uuemyds 1sonbay Juswyedaq
00°000°€ 00°005'T 0000 sabesanag dM ejoD-isdad 1sanbay Juswpedaq
000027 00°00€ 0000'v SUOISSadUCD 3] 159nbay juswpedaq
N 12301 QY I3 3500 SHUN JO JSGUNN GoRIPSLEL] 19A37
suopesuel) 388png
00 00°001°S 00°001‘S S$3581j24nd Poo4 00°9¢S
00°020°2z$ S0 L wenbay Juswedsq
00°066'6 00°666 0000°0T s3jqeL J1udid 159nbay Juswpedsqg
Hapunyy pnot - 16 <
JAIDSDAG ISBI04 - TE  wuswinedag
ISNIIX3
JAIDSVI 159104 - OFT 4
TeAcIady Jsonboy Kiju3 39bpng S20¢ Uonanseq JuUnony TUnoooy
BPIWIWOD juswipedaq SZ0C
196png 5707
siouyp X1mo) pUeE] YOE
PLYSIA
JAIISII]
§207 1eaA 12bpng 15910

Hoday 199ys)jHoM 19bpng



L Jo £ 9bed WY ET:£T:TT $202/22/¥0 U0 Joneld yar Aq uny

=
S
o

00'G25$
00°0S¢C $399US UO[RWLIOJU] ded "SI ‘Sainydo.g ‘sdej 159nbay Juawpedag
00°00¢ SULIOJ |eJud. Jeog 3senbay Juswpedaq
00°SL 159nbay Juswpedaq

00 00°5¢S 00°5¢S Bunedydng g bunuud 00°S€9
00'00£$
00°002 Bunsy 300q auoyd 1senbay Juawpedaq
00°00S 159nbay Juawypedaq
JUOWY JEIGS jana7

sunipesues { 186pnhg

00’ 00'00Z 00°00£ Buiysiiand 00'v€9
00°005'1$ S04 Jsenbey uewiedaq
000051 000051 0000°1 [910H '3 [9ARIL SDUIAJUCD) 1sanbay Juswyedaq
FUNouwy (301 JUY 434 1507 S2itip} JO BN LOIOBSUBL] jOAST

00 00°005'T 00°00S'T [onel] 00°€€9
00°0S+'8$ sjE0] Jsenbay uauniedaq
00°0S 0008 0000°T abejsod 159nbay Juawyedaq
000009 00°00S 000071 sauoyd a2wo 159nbay Juswpedaq
00°00+'C 00°00C 0000°21 AWigonW 181Y 159nbay Juawmpedaq
JNOty 18301 N 3 3507 SHULT JO SIGUNN LOROESURL | jora7

suoioesue) hpng

00 00°0St'8 00'0££°01 suopediunwwe) 00°2€9

00°58b'S1$ sje10 ] Isanbay wsutedag

00°00S 00°0ST 0000°C Bunsay buydwes sem 1s9nbay Juswyedaq

e o =

wpunyy pnot- 16
BAIDSV ISBI04 - TE

ISNIdX3
SAIDSBId 359404 - 0T |
JeAoiady 15enbay KQU3 390png 50T UONAHDS3Q JUNC0Y TUNoo0Y
911D jusuuedaq 520z
186png 570
spoupi] Kmog pues) Yoy

pIsSIq
IAIISIIJ

§20T JesA 1°bpng 35910

Hodoy 199ys)IoM 19bpng



£/ 40 p 3bed

WY E€T:£T:1T $20Z/T2/b0 Uo Janeid Yar Aq uny

00°S9 0000°ZT SIS AJUNDSS DYO 159nbay juawpedaq
e o -
S
o
00 00°08¢'L 00°091°Z [en1aeU0D) IPISINO 00'¥b9
00°01€$
00°01€ diysiaquiaiy 1s1410qdy 159nbay Juswpedaq
JUFIOURY UOLOESUE] 18N
00’ 00°01€E 00°00€ sdiysiaquiaw B sang 00°2v9
00'289%
00°Zeh yluow/ge$ [euaY JBUORIPUOD J31BM 15anbay juswyedag
awdinb3 *asiW 15anbay Juswypedaq
[Eceelt )] J9ATT
14 39Bphg
00 00°Z89 00°89 s|ejusy 00'6£9
00°052'52%$ 51230 1Senbey Juawiiedaq
00°000'S 00°000°S 0000'1 sieday Juawdinb3 g 3PIYaA 1sanbay juswpedaq
00°000'¢ 00°000°€ 0000°T Jieday 1030 Buyjol L 1sanbay juswyedag
00°00S 00"00S 0000°T sueday a 1sonbay juswypedaq
000052 00005 0000°T siedal J991SpS 1sanbay Jusuwpedag
00°000% 00000y 0000°T Buiquind ‘jeoinda)e ‘lam-siedas siy 1senbay uswyedaq
00'058°C 00°058'C 0000°T Juawade|das 8.0 10je9 159nbay juswpedaq
00'00¥'C 0000+ 0000°T Sijealg ‘s91ed07 SIJIAIRS (22140313 1sanbay juawpedsq
JUNTUNY j8101 WU I3 3507 ST JO LBGUUNN uonIPsIEL | 19A9T
suopesuRl) 18bpng
00 00'052'S2 00"0S£'¥T Soueusjule g sueday 00°8€9
00°000°sZ$ sie301 1senbay uswiiedsg
00°000°SC 00°000'5Z 00001 ABJau3 ueduBWY-PIY 1senbay juswiiedaq
Junowy 18304 Qi 434 IS0 SHiIFY 10 ISQLON HOROBSUEL] 7oA77
suopoesuel] 18bpng
00 00700052 00°000'5¢C SDIMS AN 00°/£9
sopunyy pnot - 16
QAIBSTIG S04 - ZE 1
ISNIIA
SAIISTId ISI04 - OET 4
|erciddy 1SanDay [SERE 4 TONAUoSaQ N0y UN000Y
EEnllillve) uswpedaq 5707
39bpng 70T
siourpi] ‘Auno)) poeP] YO0H

GZ0T 1esA 19bpng

1oday 193ysH1o0Mm 19bpng

PISIA

IAIIS

a1g
159101



£ 40 GT 3bed

WY €T:£T:TT $202/¢2/¥0 U0 4aARD Y[ Aq uny

2]
S
o
00°0% 91°96£'899% 75°'SLb'6v9% AL SRPUTL PROT - T8 N
00°0% 00°000'9% 00°000°9%
[ 00°000"9%
000009 00°0009 0000'T $394 301G PIED UPRID
JUNOWH B U 354 3507 3 Hooesug ]
00" 00°000'9 000009 00'€48
00°0% 00°005'v9$ 00°00+'b01$
00°000'19% S1RI0L 35 §
00'000'1C 00°000'12 0000°'T 159nbay Juswpedaq
000000t 00°000°0% 0000°T 1sanbay jusiped
JUNOUY 1230 JUFY 484 500 joAST
00’ 00°000'T9 00000+ 000°5$ 4210 Juawdinb3 B yoew 0089/
00" 00 00°000°0% 000'S$ 430 Bulpoway Buiping 00°99Z
00°005'c$ s{eI0] 158
00°00S'€ 00°00S'€ woo.g 193]S PHS 1sanbay juawpedaq
JUNOLLY 1PI0L T A3 3500 {HopoesIR | JAAST
suonpesuri ) 196png
00’ 00°005°€ 00°00S’€ 666'v$-000'T$ wawdinb3 g Yew 00'¥9L
00° 00’ 00°006'%1 666'$1$-000'$ 2.nPNaseyUT 00°€9Z
00 00 00°000C 666+$-000'$ sbulpling 0029
W
00°0$ 00°20£'£8% 00'2/6'88%
00°087°¢$ S0 1senbay uswuedag
00°005'9 00°005'9 0000°1
SAIDSIid 159404 - OET
1en01ddy JSonboy A1ju3 39bpng SZ0¢ uonduIseq JUNoDY JUN0J0Y
dPIWWOD Juawiedaq Sz0¢Z
19bpng 5202
sioutpy] Kurne) puers] Y0¥

GZ0T 1ea4 19bpng

poday 199YysHioM 196png

psIa
IAIISAIG

1S910,]



/£ 40 97 dbed

WY ET:£T:TT $202/T2/¥0 U0 JaneiD 491 Ag uny

[~
@D
" o
95'v2'69% :
95'206'0C 3jgnog adueinsu] YjesH - 19Q-HLTvaH yausg ANIANALNRIAANS LNVISISSV-TE - 9¥8 3senbay Juswipedsq
Pb'S64'61 Anwey soueInsul UHesH - Wy4-HLTv3H yauag 11 ¥3dIDISANNOUD-CE - TH8 1589nbay Juswpedag
3j6uis @oueINSU] YHRAH - ONS-HLTVIH Jyausg INJANILNRY3NS 3SAN0D 4109-2€ - £28 3sonbay Jusuniedaq
9|anoQ soueINsul YesH - 18a-HLVIH Jyauag YIDVYNVIW ISNOH aNTD-ZE - 8ETT 15anbay juswypedsq
P07 15001
00 957’69 (AN A1 2 00°€TY
00'0$ £8°€6£'09v$ 1£°0ST'140$
00°000'G$
00°000's sbuuiey (z6-7€-0£T 08) IWLLIINO-TE - T2TT 1sanbay Juswpedaq
JUROUNY 18301 P07 SOA; OISO 1PAS7
00’ 00°000'S 00°000'S BUWIURAO 00'CTH
00°000'591$
00°000'59T sbutusey 44M18 NVIONI d13H TYNOSV3S-Z€ - 9ST1T 359nbay Juswyedaq
JUHIOULY 1830 Sp0D SdAL UOoLEsOd
00" 000005971 00°000'061 sabem 1 SalIe(es [PUOSEdS 0T TTH
£8'€6£°062$
9g°L0v'0L sbuiuwe3 ANIANIINTIAANS INVISISSY-ZE - 9¥8 159nbay juawypedaq
UETvb sbuiusey I1 Y3dIISANNOYD-ZE - T¥8 15enbay Juewyedaq
¥b'L080€E sbujuwiey YOLVOIIEAY- DINVHDIW-ZE - 6€8 159nbay juawyedaq
£8'£16'08 sbuuey ANIANILNIAIANS 3SUNOD 4109-2€ - £78 1sanbay juswedaq
80'810'%9 sbujuie YIDVNYIW ISNOH 8NTD-CE - 8ETT 1sanbay Juswpedaq
JUNowY 12jof apoD S04} UORISOA IEZEY
SUOIDESURL | UCIHSOd
00 £8°€6£'06C 1270519 sabem pue saliejes 00'TTH
Bnig ueipul - 26
JAIISTiG 159103 - 7E
ISNIdX3
SALOSBLG 159404 - OET
1eaoiddy 15onboy A3ju3 39bpng S¢0¢ uondudsaq JuUNnoNY JUNODY
S9IWWo) Jusunuedaq 5707
196png 5207
souy[ Kyrnol puErs] YOH

pLIsIq
IAIISIIJ

570z JeaA 196png 1S310,]

Hodoy 199YsHIoM 19bpng




/4 30 /T 9bed

WY €T:£1:TT $20Z/TT/¥0 UO JoARID UL AQ umy

00°00S 00°00S 0000°1 saljddns bunesadQ “IsiW 152nbay juswyedag
00°00€'T 00°00€’T 0000°T sdesm ‘sAesy pooy ‘sdn) "asin 1sonbay Juswypedsg
00002 00°00C 0000°T jusuness AAl uosiod ‘ysem aks ‘spiy-pueg-saliddns |edipaiy 159nbay Juewpedag o
00°s8 00°'S8 0000°T saiydo.] auQ uf 3joH 1sanbay Juswpedaq o
00°0SZ 00°0SL 0000°1 sjuesugni/asesss 159nbay jusuedaq
00°000'T 00°000'T 0000°1 1013U0D UOISC43/pa3ds ssesb 159nbay juawpedaq
00°00S'T 00'00S'T 0000°T sdno/sbey Jj09 1sonbay juawpedsg
0009 00°09 0000°T salddng bujuesp ued Jjoo 1S9nbay Juswpedsg
00°000'SC 00'000'SZ 0000°'T end 1sanbay juswyedaq
00°00% 00°00¥ 0000°T SQNIYS/SISMO|S 159nbay uswyedaq
00°ST1 00°S¢T 00001 (suoissaou0d “poed xis) s19j00D 159nbay juawyedaq
00°0ST 00°0ST 0000'T saj|ddns Hutues)) 1sanbay juswpedsq
00°005'T 00005t 0000°T JuaUNeas] JIJBM {|3M 10J SULIOJYD 1sanbay juswyedaq
00"000'8F 00°0008% 0000°T (s103ejnbBa1 LpMo6sIazZiua) ‘sapionsad) sjedjway) 159nbay Juswpedsq
00°0SZ 00°0SL 0000°T sJaury ued) 1sanbay Juawpedag
00°0ST 0000°T judbiaiep Joysem |leg Isenbay Juswpedsq
JNOUL S UOLIRSUELE 182497
mesuei ) 19Bpng
00 00°569'88 00°569'88 saddng Bunesado 00°22S
00'52€$
00'0€ saxoq ob6ei01s 1s9nbay Juswpedaq
00°S¥T Jaded 1diaday 1s9nbay juawpedaq
00°0S 00°0S 0000°T P2 ‘sdip) Jaded ‘sjipuad ‘suad 1sanbay Juawpedsq
WO 1R ] UL 484 JSO2 SHULT 0 SBQUINN qOMIESURL] A7
suonesuei) 8bpng
00 00°SZ€ 00°92€ salddns 3210
00'0$ 95 vH2'eL$ Z1°6vL'75$
00'000°c$ sie30 ) 1senbay wsunrdsg
00°000'c sbujuiea (z6°2€"0€T 196png) wUoUN-ZE - 06TT 3sanbay Juswyiedaq
F6nouy jejog F007 044 OISO YEZEN
SUORDRSURL] UOINSCd
00 00°000'€ 00°000°€ Buigiopp/waojun 00'vT
Jngg ueipuy - 76
JAIBEDAG 159404 - ¢
3AI3S31d 3152I04 - OCT i
TeAcaddy Senbay Knu3 39bpng S20¢ GONANISaQ JunoRyY JUNC0Y
|9nIWwWoD juawpedaq 570
196png 5Z0¢
siouyyy] AUno)) pUeE] YOH

670z 4esA 19bpng

110day 1993UsSHI0M 39bpng

pLIsIq
IAIISII]

189101




L£ J0 8¢ 3bed

WY ST:ZT:TT $202/T2/¥0 U0 19ARID ¥3( AQ Uny

00°05£'8z$
00°000'€
00°0SL
00°00S
0070008
000052
00°00S"€
000052
00°000'€
000007

SR IS
00"000€
00°0SL
00°00S
00°000'8
00°005'C
00°005'€
00°005T
00°000'€
00°000'C

Xl 30A10/pues Buissalpdo
bugsay Ja3em/1I0S
Juawdinba wooq Aeids ‘sajzzoN
(asnoyur) snedas/adurualuiew aunnos o) sped sy
(219 ‘smauos ‘sBulI0) a1empieH SIn
soyddns Huipping osiw jured ‘jequim
ssedas uogebuu]
spiny/jio auibud
saiedal asnoygn|d
o/
25,

159nbay Juswyedaq
159nbay Juswyedag
159nbay uswypedaq
159nb3y Juswyedag
159nbay juawpedag
1s9nbay Juawpedaq
159nbay Juswpedaq
159nbay Juawyedag
1sanboy Juswyedaq
159nbay Juswyedsq

JPAST

0eg

suonesuesy whpng

G70Z 1esA 19bpng

110day 199YsHIOM 39bpng

00 00"05£'8¢ 00°052'8¢ saliddng aoueusjulely/ieday 00°€2S
00'090°SZ$ SIRI0 | Wanbay juswuedag
00'000'SZ 00'000'sC 0000°'T sway sajes doysold 15anbay Juswedsg
00°0t 0001 0000°T SPNpoud 4oy sbe| aolg 1sanbay Juswpedaq
00°SZ 00°S¢ 0000°T ISIpURYDII 40§ SIOHNS 3Ud 159nbay Juswyedaq
00°'SC 00°S¢ 0000°T S3p0o)) Jeg Joj Sjpge 1sanbay juswpedaq
HINOIY 1830 J d8d IS0 YU 40 IGUINN YOROPSIIEL] 19437
suorpesuel] ebpng
00 0009052 00'090'SC sa)ddng asipueydsaiy doys oid Sd'7es
00'569°88% sie30] Isenbay Juswikedsq
00°005°C 000052 0000°'T sjuswpuatue 10S/sjusbe Bumam 1sanbay Juswiiedsq
00°00S 00°00S 0000°T 1aded 391101 159nbay juswpedag
00°0ST 00°0ST 0000°T S|aMo) 291 1senbay Juawyedaq
00°00S 00°00S 0000°'T sjeoiway sdueuajulew Judwdinbd SNOLIRA 13 SIUSAI0S 159nbay Juswyedag
00°0S€E 00°0S€ 0000°T s|puad pJedsiods 1sanbay Juawniedag
00°00S 00°00S 0000°1T 13U3YOS 13)em 1oj Jes 15onbay Juswyedaq
00°00S 00°00S 0000°T sjomo] Jaded 1sanbay Juawpedaq
00'52¢ 00°SZ¢ 0000°T supiden 159nbay Juawpedaq
00'000'C 000002 0000°T saljddngs adesospue 00y ‘YoInid 1sanbay Juswyedag
DAIDSTIG 159404 - OET  pund
1eACIddy Sonbay Afu3 390png GC0¢ GORALDS3Q U020y U0y
SdIWWOD juswedsg §70T
12bpng S207

sjousfj1 ‘hywnoD prep] oY

pLISIq
IAIISIIJ

1S9I10,]




WY ET:L1:TT $202/22/%0 U0 Jareld 4ot Aq uny

asudI uoneues § pood - 1daq LjesH 159nbay Jusupedag
Bumialas uonpadsul dibs aiy z3eb 159nbay Jususedad
asnoyqny bujues)D 1adied 159nbay Juawpedaq
asuady sicyedddy 1s9nbay Juswpedaq 2
o
O / 1AST
51 mbhing
00 00°056'pT 00°0ST'€T SADIAIBS |eUOISS3J0ld 00°1€9
00'0v6'2$
00001 Buluies ] SdIL 159nbay Juswpedsq
00'000C 3DURJ3JU0D) JupUBULAANS Jj0D 1sanbay jusunsedaq
00°001 doysoid/uoissaauo) Buiutes) pood 1sonbay Juawpedsg
00°0bL sse|D uonejues poo4 159nbay Juawpedaq
JUNOUY #2304 UOHIPSLEL]
00 00°0¥6'C 00°0¥6'C
00°0$ 00'595'122$ 00°595'172$
00'522's.$ Sy UBLILEGR]
00°S¢T 0000°T Ja3ep Bupjuug 1s9nbay Juawyedag
00°000°SL 00°000°5Z 0000°'T $35RYDING UOISSAOUO0D Isnoygnd 159nbay Juswpedaq
JUNOWY R0 JHT S 35D SHLT JO 4 HOoESUEL] jonaT
suonoesuesg @bpng
00 00°5¢2'SL 00°522'SL Saseydund pood 00'9¢S
00°015'c$ gie1e jsenbay jusiupedsg
00°00€ 00°00€ 0000°T juawade|das qnp (euSYy 159nbay Juswpedsq
00°000°T 00°000'T 0000°'T Juawadejday ueD jind 1sanbay Juswpedaq
00°00% 00°00% 0000'1T SMeD 10J JAYSeM 1aMod 159nbay Juawpedaq
00'00S 00°00S 0000°T 5|00} puey JIYI0 pue ‘SIPA0YS ‘SRl “ISIW 1sonbay Juawpedaq
00°0SL 00°0S2 0000°T mesuieyd 159nbay Juawpedaq
00°09S 00'09S 0000'T 1amoiq yoedioeg 3senbay Juawiedaq
FUNOWY 18704 JHIT B34 JSOT SHUY 4O SGLIN HOIIBSULL] 19/
suonoesuei| 196png
00 00°015°€ 00°015°€ 000'1$ 19pun dinb3 g sjoo jjewS 00'v¢S
Hynig uepuy - 26
BAIDSBAd 155404 - ZE auedasg
3ISNIIX3
BAIDSDId 1S9J04 - OET El
[eA01ddy sonbey A3 390png G20¢ GORAISaQ JUN000Y JUNo0Y
ECn e} Juawpedaq 5702
196png 520t
sioury] Kyune)) pues] Y0y

PLISI
IAIISAIJ
1S910,]

G707 4es ) 196png

110day 199YysHHoM 3°bpng




L 30 0€ 9bed

WY €T:£T:TT $202/22/¥0 U0 Jare:) 4o Aq uny

00'058'c$ i
00°00€ 00°00€ SUOROWOId ISIA 159nbay Juswyedag
00°00S 00°00S pv 4109 159nbay Juawpedaq o
00°0SZ 00°0SZ sabed MOJIPA XQ 1sanbay Jusuedag ]
00°00€'C 00°00£'2 pv uopeunsag 1s9nbay Juswpedad
LOIIIRSUEE | 1RAFT
00’ 00°058°€ 00°0S5'T Bumysiand 00°¥€9
00°005'1$ syl senbay 3
00°005'T 007005t [9ARL | 2URJ3JUCD JUBPUAULIRANS 35INCD 0D 1sanbay Juawpedag
Jnowy j€101 JT JEd 30T YORIPSUL]] JEAST
suomesuel | 19bpng
00’ 00°005'T 00'005'T loARIL 00°€€9
00'0S1'8$ SIEICL JSenbay Juswiedsq
007006 00006 0000°T 2uoyd |18 Juapuajuiadng 1sanbay jusuuedaq
00'0S 00°0S 0000°T abejsod 159nbay jusuedaq
00°002°L 00°009 0000°CT 3UOYd pue JDUINU] Wodepaly 15onbay juawpedsg
Wnowy jeio g JULT S IS0 SHU J0 FSGLUNN LOIIESLRL] 13/
wesuei) yebong
00 00°051'8 00°0S1'8 SuUOREDIUNWIWOD 00'2€9
00°056'b1$ siey0y jsenbay weuniedsg
00°0S 0005 0000°T NwIdd Aunod-uonensibay M 159nbay Juswiedaq
00°008 00°008 0000°'T BunsoH ausgam 159nbay juswiedaq
00°S¢ 00°S¢ 0000°T uonjensiba) ujewop ajisqam 1s9nbay juswiedaq
007009 00009 0000°T Bunsal (105 159nbay juawpedsq
00°009°€ 00°00€ 0000°CT 201Mas [amoy doys 15anbay Juawpedaq
00°008 00°008 0000'T 934 asuson Jonbr OO 159nbaoy jJuawpedaq
00°'STT 00°GTT 0000°T 994 uonedyddy asuaor] Jonbr ODIY 159nbay Juswpedaq
00006 00°SZ 0000°CT SUOINN|OS 1S9d PADURAPY |0.8U0D 158d 159nbay Juswpedaq
00°00L 00°00£ 0000'T {esodsiq |10 1sanbay Jusuwedaq
00°000’s 00°000'S 0000°1 eipajy [eos-6ulpuelg g Sunasuep 1senbay Juswpedag
00°009 00009 0000'T Bunsa) @ oI9S uonels dwng uogebiu] 159nbay juaupedsq
007059 00°0S9 0000°T 934 ssuadn Jonbr 1 15onbay Juswpedaq
JAIDSBU IS0 - OET  ©
—jeaoddy 1Senboy Anu3 395png S20C uonRdIsaQ JUN0JDY TUNOY
sapiwwoD juswpedsq 5207
196png 570t
souyyj] XunoD) puersy Y0y

pLISIq
IAIISIIJ

§207 4edA 12bpng 359101

110day 193ysHHoM 39bpng



4140 T¢ 9bed WY E€T:T:TT +202/7¢/50 U Janet) yar Ag uny

00°0v2'v$ i
00°06 0L 0000°CT SoURUIJUIRW-RIUDY JASuUDdSIA Ja1eM 1sanbay Juswpedag m
00'0£9 00°0£9 0000°T jodeiod 159nbay Jusuntedaq
00°0Z0°T 00°58 0000°CT auiyoey 301 159nbay uawedag
00°000C 000002 0000°T sbunno abe 10) sHED 10D 15onbay juswpedaq
00°00S 00°00S Inomojq aul) uonebiu 4oy Jossaldwo) 1s9nbay Juawpedaq
i 4 2 SOAIESURE ] RAST
00 00°0¥C't 00°0¥2'% s|eyuay 00°6£9
00°000°ST$ : g uedag
00'00S 00005 0000'T sieday an 159nbay uawpedag
00°000'T 00°000°T 0000°T buiquinid 1eaU3|3 “DVYAH ISIW 1sanbay Juawedaq
0000001 00°000°0T 0000'T sJiedad osiw 1sonbay Juswyedaq
00°00S'€ 00°00S°€ 0000°T siyjedas ped Jjob 1s3nbay Juswpedaq
JURowy 1830} SHUFT JO SR VOHIESUEL] 18497
suoipesuei ] 1hpng
00" 00°000°ST 00°000'ST adueuduie B Siieday 00"8€9
00'000°€Z$ Sieyn ] xsenbay quaunedag
00°000'€Z 00"000'€ 0000°T Abisua ueduBWepIW 1sonbay Juswypedaq
JunouUny j8jo 1T 13 IS0 SN JO IBGUINKY HONOIESUEL] joAST
sussesuelf 19bpng
00 00°000'€T 00'000°€C S901AIBS AR JNland 00°££9
00°0s¢$ 518301 159nbay Juswiedag
00°007 00°001 0000°T $3sSed UOSeIS 1sanbay Juawiedaq
00°0S 00°0S 0000°T SP/YD uey 1sanbay uawpedaq
00°0S 00°0S 0000°T $9)eoyIa) YO [eddas AepijoH 1sanbay Juawpedaq
007001 00°001 0000°T Sa)edYIIB) YID 159nbay Juawpedsq
00°0S 00°0S 0000°1 SpieD JUdA] 159nbay Juswpedsq
JNOLY 1830} HY 45 3507 ST JO ISQUINY YorOesSUEL] na7
suooesurl] 1@bpng
00° 00°0S€E 00°0S€ Bunedydng g bunuud 00°5£9
BNig uRIPYT - 76 \
DAIDSDIG }SBI04 - 2¢ 3
ISNIIX3
BAIBSAIG 15104 - OET =
1eAcaddy ISenboy Anu3 J9bpng G20¢ UORALDSaq JUN0DY JUNOODY
sapIwWoD Juswyedaq Sz0T
39bpng 5202
s1ouzfj] ‘A}uno) puep] 0y

pLISIq
IAIISIIG

SZ0T Jea4 126png 1S310,]

Hodoy 199UysHH0M 19bpng



/{0 7€ abed

WY €T:LT:TT $202/22/%0 U0 4aneid 431 AQ uny

[<o]
D
(<)
00°0$ 00°000°0S$ 00°0%
| 00000°05$
00°000°0S 1sanbay juswpedag
JUSTOUN R0 JIATT
U +38bong
00 00°000°0S 00 000°5$ 42A0 Juawdinbl B e 00892
00°0% 00'526'78% 00'092'SL$
00°566'9% 1230 ¢ J6enbay 1
00°009'€ 00°00€ 0000°¢CT SIIIAIDS ISeM 1sonbay) Juswiedaq
00°5€€ 00°G€€ 0000°1 JUaWIIBY 0SS 211d3S Of4-RINW 159nbay Juawyedsg
00°099 00°SS 0000°CT SI9)ULI-SIDIAIDS Julid pabeueiy 1sanbay Juawpedsq
00°00¥"C 00002 0000°¢T uopesodio) spUIdSY 159nbay juswedaq
JUNOWY 18} T 435 185G SJT 0 i3GU HooESUEL] YE4EN
11 396png
00° 00°666'9 00°666'€ |enjoeljuo) 3pisino 00°+v9
00'056'1$ sie30) 1senbay 3
00°00T 007001 “VYSOOIMN 159nbay Juswpedaq
00°0S9 00°059 (VILLS]) Siabeuely Jn1 spodsS emol 1s9nbay juswyedaq
00°00Z 00°00C UOIJRINOSSY |09 MO 1s9nbay Juawpedaq
00°SLT 00°SLT uopepunod sseio un| slouli 3senbay juswpedaq
00°99% 00°59% 0000°T 4 Se) 1senbay juswyedag
00°09¢ 00°09¢€ 0000°T aindoid qnp 1s9nbay Juawedsq
JUNoUIY 18304 ) 434 IS0 S JO SITUINN UOIPIPSLE ] j9AST
suonoesuel ] 18bpng
00" 00°056'T 00°588'T sdiysiaquisw B seng 00°Zv9
S FHIE S30 D40
Hnig ueipuy - 26
DAIDSBIG 158104 - Z¢ i
ISN3IdX3
2AIDSD }59104 - OET uity
~ [eAolday sonbay A13U3 19Dpng GZ0C TGONGHDS9Q Junoioy JUNODY
Saiwwo) Jusuipedaq 5207
1ebpng 5702
sioug(] Ayrne) pUEs] YOE

Gz0T7 JesA 19bpng

Hoday 199ys)}HoM 33bpng

PLISI
IAIISAIG
1S910,]




LL J0 €€ abeq

WY E€T:£T:TT $202/22/¥0 uo Jaae1D Yyar Aq uny

00°0$ 00'8b£T$ 00'8b2'S$ R <
D
00°000°2$ e
00°000C yInWw punosbied 1sanbay Juswed
00 000002 00005’y salddng aoueuajulely/eday 00°€2S
00'8v/$
00'8b1 Sjew jeuun 159nbay Juswuedaqg
00°STZ uojjeb gg sbeq ysen 1sanbay jusawypedsg
00°z61 Jaded 331103 Jsanbay juswpedag
00°€CT Sjamoy Jaded 159nbay juawuedaq
00°0Z Jauedp moq 159nbay juawpedaq
sugisesugs) BGpna
00 00'8vZ 00°'8vL sanddng bupelado 00°¢Zs
HIBG BOUBLIOG - €6 U
00°0$ 6£'821°0£6$ £8'€60'c£8% LHTE URIDUT - T8 SueivGs
00°0% 00°000°£2$ 00'69€'£2$
|_00000°/$
00°000°£Z |emauay 4eD 10j J9jsues) pund Judwanoidwy jjoo
FUROLY 1801 HIBSURL]
00’ 00'000°2T 00°69€'£T 11166
00'0$ 00°000°913$ 00'00S'v1$
“ 00°000°91$ sje10} Jsanbay juawuedan
00700091 0000091 0000°T $334 20JAISS paeD JPaI) 1sanbay Juswpedaq
JUNOWY 1816] HUY 434 IS0 SQlY JO ISGUINY UOIOBSUEL ] fAATT
oesueiy jebpng
00’ 00700097 000051 894 JDIAIBS pJeD UpaID 00°€48
7
Hnjg uvipuy - 76
DAIDSDI IS3I04 - 78 30
JISN3IA3
BAIDSBI I$SI04 - OET
JeAoiddy 159nboy AQu3 396png G20¢ UONAdLdSaq JUNoDY JUN02OY
EENTIT g} Juawyedaq 5z0Z
396png sz0z
srouy((1 ‘Qyunol) puep Yooy

GZ0TZ 41eaA 12bpng

Hoday 199ys)yiom 126png

PLISIA
IAIISIIJ

15910,




£/ 40 € sbey

WY E€T:/T:TT $202/22/¥0 uo JaAel) yar Aq uny

00'0% 86bEL'071'E$ 8/'6£9'S87'c$ R
00°0% 00°000°0Z$ 00°000°02$ 26 :
0003 00°000°0$ 00'000°02$ 3
|_00°000°02$ 104 358nha 3 ]
“ 00"000°07 0000 0000°'T “oSIN-SJ1eday yied g
m 2 YSIES1IEL ]
00 00°000°0C 00°000'0Z 00°£9£
00'0$ 00'892'8$ 00'859'292$
00'0$ 00'0% 00°000'052$
00° 00° 00000052 00°£9£
00°0% 00'025°S$ 00°0T+2$
0000£'2$ SiRj0 | 1sanbay Juswpedag
0070042 00°522 0000°2T SADIIS 2ISEM
HnOLUY [RI0] JUFY 484 JSO0 UORIRSLIEL |
suoipesuel ) jebpng
00 000042 00°000Z |en}deqnuo)d spisinQ 00'++9
00°0vP'T$ SIRj0 | senbay jusuiedag
00°0vZ 00°02 0000°¢T 12)eM UOJAg Hod 1sanbay Juswpedaqg
0070021 00°002'T 0000°T ABJaUR uedURWe-PIW 1sanbay jusuedag
wnowy 19104 HUL 434 3507 SULFT JO JSGUINA UOIBSUL ] [PAR7
suoesuei] jebpng
00° 00°0p+T 00°000°T seoIMBS ANinN dNgnd 00°££9
00°08£'1$ 12301 I5anbay juswiedag
0008’1 00°S1T 000021 18UIR)U] suoneduNWWO) epens 3sanbay Juawpedaqg
JUnouY (€30 JUIPY 434 1507 SHUFT JO 49GUINN HOIIBSUEL ] 19487
suopoesuri] Jabpng
00 00°08€'T 00096 suoneunwWwo) 00729
00 00" 00°0S¥'S SBDIAIBS [euoISsaj0.ld 00°7€9
BAIDSAIG 153104 - OF T
1er0iddy ISonbay AU3 39bpNg SZ0¢ GondiudSsq JUNoI0Y JUN020Y
\PIWWO) juawyedsq Sz02

GZ0C Jea 19bpng

MHoday 199ys)Hom 196png

396png 5707

soug] kuno) puesy Yoy

PLISIA
SAJISIIJ

1S910,]




L 30 G¢ abey

WY €T:£T:TT $20Z/2Z/¥0 U0 Jane) yar Aq uny

00°000'v9 0000'000'8 J0IUDS UOISSIWPY [RIBURD 15anbay Juawpedaq
00°000°€£T 0000°000'Z¢ PIIyD uoISSIWpY [el3udD) 1sanbay Juswuedaq
00°000"S6% 000000055 JNPY UOISSIWIPY |RIBUID) 1senbay Juawpedag 2
00891 0000+ Joluss bung Auedwo) 152nbay Juswpedaq e
00°0Zy 0000'0Z piyD bunnQ Auedwo) 1s9nbay juswpedag
00°00Z'T 0000°0S1 Anpy Buno Auedwo) 1senbay Juawpedsqg
(S UOHIES A7
00’ 00°005'5+9 00°€1Z'6v8 S99 suoissilpe 007 0T LbE
00°06¥'T$ L sanbay wswedao
00°00£ 00°0S 0000H1 05$ weiboig uondopy 007 159nbay jusupedaq
00°0v1 00°G€ 0000t S£$ weiboud uondopy 007 159nbay juawpedsq
00°0SC 00°0S¢ 0000’1 0s2$ weiboigd uopdopy 007 1sanbay juauwpedsq
0000t 00°001 0000 007$ weiboid uondopy 007 1s9nbay juawypedsg
WU I3 IS0 SH JO 13GI UOHOPS LR A9
00 00°06t'T 00061
00'0$ 00°000°059'1$ 00'000'529'1$
00°03% 00°000°059'T$ 00'000'529'T$
| 00°000°059'1$ SiE30 ] 15anbay Juawipedag
00°000°059°1 00°000°059'T 0000'T Ana xe) Auadold 007 1qeiN 15anbay uswyedaq
JUNOWY 18104 JHT 134 1507 SR JO IRGIENN UOOESLEL 1317
sugoesuel yebpng
00’ 00°000'059°T 00°000'529'1 saxey Apadoid
JAIDSAN ISVI04 -~ ZE  1UBL
INNIATY
QOZ WGRIN - TE€T
00°0$ 20°016$ (8L 'VES'VPT$) 101 DAISSIAd ISBICd - OET
00'0% 86'vEL'0ZT'ES 8/°6/9'S87c$ SIV101 3SNIdX3
00°0% 00°5¥9'1Z1'c$ 00'SHT'THT'e$ STV1O0L INNIATY
| SAIDSDId 158104 - OET
00°0$ 86'v€L'021'c$ 8/'6/9'S82°c$ SIV1O0L ISNIIXI
BAIDSBIG 159404 - 0T
eAcIddy —15onbay A1U3 390pNg Sc0e uonauo59Q JUNo0Y JUNODY
JONILWOD juauedsq 5z0z

Gz0z e 19bpng

Hoday 393ys)4om 196png

196png sz0z

siouypy; Kymo)) puepsy y208

PLISI
IAIISIIJ

1S910,]




L£ 0 9¢ 9beq

WY bT:LT:TT $202/22/%0 U0 Janed Har Aq umy

G707 1ea) 19bpng

Hoday 199ys)yiom 106png

00°S29°'E 00°Sg 0000°S0T ANPY J2QUIBWIUON - S|RWIUY 3y} LRIM 3uig 1sanbay Juswpedag
00°00+'T 00°02 0000°0Z PIYD J3qWal - Slewiuy ay3 yum auig 1sanbay jusuniedaq
00°0ST'S 00°0¢ 0000'S0T ANPY QWDKK - S|PWIUY 3YY RIM JuIg 3sanbay juswpedsqg S
00°0v8 00°ST 0000°9S J9qUIBWUON - S1edA G-€ — Saje] jewiuy 1sonbay Juawpedsqg i
00249 00¢t 000095 I13QWBN - SIEAA G-€ — S3je) jewiuy I59nbay jJuawpedaqg
00°0+8 00°ST 000095 19qUIBIUON - SIedA £1-0T — suonipadxy jewiuy 15onbay swedsq
00249 [t0)ras 000095 13qWdN - S1esh £T-0T — suonipadx3g [ewiuy 1sonbay Juswpedsq
00°0b£°Z 00°0€T 000081 SJ2junodu] fewuy 1s9nbay Juswpedag
00°ST 0000°€9 JOQUIBWIUON - Si2dA §-9 — SSIMUIADY |RWIUY 1sanbay awpedaq
00°¢t 0000°€9 J2qWIdl - S1e3A 6-9 — SINJUAAPY |y 159nbay jusuedsg
Hif] 48 1500 ST FO A UOIIIBSUES | 1AS7
00 00"092°16 0009216 $99) weJboid uonednps 00z €T LYE
00°000°S/E$ pedag
00°000°S£E 0000°000°00 G/ E$ apry ules) 35anbay Juswnedag
JUTOURY Je30 1 Sy SDGLNN UOHOESUR ] [9AST
suooesur ) 38bpng
00 00°005°9T€ 00°000'S.€E S99 ulel} ooz T LbE
00°000°001$ SIBI0 ] 1senbay uswiedac
00°000°00T 00°000°001 00001 05°€$ apry jesnose) 1sanbay Juswiedag
N0 1830 ¢ HY 19 IS St} JO LgLuny HOIIES LR 19487
suopdesues§ Jabpng
00 0000066 00°000°00T $994 [asnoue) ea160j007 12°LbE
00°E12'6t8% SiE10 [ Jsenbay jusuiedaq
002 00'v 0000°8T 00°F$ 3UN0JSIQ JOIUS UOISSIWPY [ed01dIDaY 1sonbay Juaunedaqg
00'€2s ST'€ 0000°191 SZ°€$ UN0JSIA PIIYD UOISSIWPY [e20idaY 3senbay Juawypedaq
00°089 0S¢y 0000°1ST 3UN0JSIQ INPY UOISSIWPY |e00sdiDay Isenbay Jusupedag
00°008 00'8 0000°001 00°8% JUN0JSIQ UOISSIWPY Alefil 1senbay Juswyedag
00°008’t 009 0000°00€ PIYD uoissiwpy dnots yinoA bupjoog dnous 1senbay Juauiedaq
00°SLE 0S°L 0000°0S Anpy uoissiwpy dnois yano bupjoog dnouo 159nbay Juswedaq
00°008'2 059 000070021 juapnIs 83e3s Jo INQ Bupjoog dnolg 159nbay Juawyedag
00°S4€E 0S°L 0000°0S J3AuQ sng Bupjoog dnoug Isanbay Juawpedag
00°000€ 0S°2 0000’00 suosadey) Jinpy bupjoog dno.o 1senbay Juswypedag
BAIDSDIY 1SDI0Y - 2E
o0Z 1gBIN - TET ]
|eACIGdY 1Senbay AQu3 39bpng Scoz Uondiosaq Junoioy JUN020Y
2dNIWO) Judwpredag 5z0z
396png S0z
siouyp] ‘ywnoy) puep Yoy

pIsIq
JAIISIIJ

1S310,]




LL 30 /€ obeq

WY $T:LT:TT $202/22/b0 uo Janes) yor Ag uny

00°00b'vz$ ©
00700012 sweib0id NZ007Z 15anbay Juswyedsq =
00°000°c SaduBlRdX] 007 [enpIA Isenbay juswpedag
00°00t Suoissas Bulssunoy) Jaasen) 1senbay Juswipedaq
4 G [ iOAST
SUDIDeSURI ] 3
00" 00°00S°E 0070582 $894 UOea.N0/MOoyS [ewiue 007 YT LbE
00°00Z°101$ S|Ej0) 38 Jusupedag
00°009'C 00°09¢ 000001 J3QUIBLIUON - SI1BdA 6-9 - J3juIm dwie) 007 1sanbay Juswpedag
0070012 00°012 0000°01 12U - S1edA 6-9 - Jaquipm dwe) 007 1senbay Juswpedaq
00'009°C 00092 0000°01 J3qUIBLIUON - SIedA £T-0T - JajuIpm dwe) 007 3sonbay juswyedsq
000012 00'01¢ 0000°01 Joquisy - s1e9A £1-0T - Jejuipm dwie) 0oz 1senbay Juswpedaq
00°00Z'S 00°09¢ 00000z JBQWBWUON - SIAG-8 - Jawwng dwe) 007 1senbay Juswyedsg
00°002'% 00012 000002 JPqWBN - SIAG-g - Jawwns dwe) 007 1s3nbay juswyedaqg
00°00+'9 00°091 0000°0 J3QUIBLIUON - SJAZ-9 - Jowwing dwie) 007 159nbay juswyiedsq
00°00Z°'S 00°0€T 00000t J2qUIBN - S1AZ-9 - Jdwwng dwe) 007 Isanbay juswypedag
00002y 00°0ST 0000°82 JOQUIBWILON - SIAG- - Jawwing dwe) 007 1sonbay juswpedaq
00°09€’s 00°0ZT 0000'82 JBQWIB - SIAG-f - Jawwing duie) 007 Isonbay Juswpedaq
00°00Z's 00°092 000002 13qWBWIUON - SIACT-0T - Jowwns dwe) 00z 1s9nbay Juawpedsg
00°00Z' 00012 0000°0C JequIsiy - SIAET-0T - Jawwns dwe) 0oz Isonbay Juawpedaq
00°009C 00°092 0000°01 J9quBWUON - siedk 6-9 - buuds dwe) 0oz 1sanbay Juswiiedsq
00°001°Z 00°01¢ 0000°01 13qWIN - S1edh 6-9 - Buuds dwe) ooz 159nbay Juswisedsg
000092 00092 0000°01 49qWIBWUON - SJeaA £1-0T - buuds dwe) ooz Isenbay Jusurpedaq
0070012 00'012 0000°01 i9quid - s1eak €101 - Buuds dwe) ooz Isenbay Juswyredaqg
00°00%t 00°02 0000022 SHIYS dwe) ooz 1senbay Juswyiedsq
00°009°C 00°09Z 0000°01 43qWBLIUON - Siedk 6-9 - [led dwe) 007 1sonbay Juswpedag
00°001°2 00°01¢C 0000°01 1qUId - S1e9A 6-9 - |le4 dwe) 0oz Isenbay Jusupedaq
00°0092 00092 0000°01 J2QWIAWUON - SJeaA £1-0T - jjed dwe) ooz 1senbay Juswyiedag
0070012 00°01¢ 0000°01 13quIdly - s1eah £1-0T - fje4 dwe) 007 1senbay Juswpedag
007009’ 00°00€ 000021 sdoysyJom 1sanbay Jusupedag
00°000°S 00°0S 0000°001 894 122)UnjoA 1sanbay juswpedaq
00°000°S 00'S 00000001 oy 1sanbay juswpedag
00054t 00°S¢ 0000°0L PilYD J3quiswiuoN - sjewiuy ayy im auiqg 1sanbay Jusuedag
DAIBSSId I$9404 - 7¢ edsy
INNIATY
OOZ IqeIN - TET  Duny
leAoaddy 1Senbayg AjU3 39bpNg Sc0C UondudSaqg 3unony JUNC0Y
dPIWW) Juawypedsq Szoz

GZ0T 1es, 19b6png

Hoday 199ys)yiom 196png

196png sz0z7

sioup] ‘Lyumoy puep Yooy
PLIST
AAIISII]

1S310,]




L J0 8¢ 3bed

WV T:£T:TT $202/22/%0 Uo 1ane1) yar Ag uny

G20z JeaA 196png

Hoday 199ysyiom 196png

196png Sz07

(]
S

00°000'901$ SI1810 iedag
0000002 00°s 0000°000"vT 00°5$ Buipasy big 1sanbay Juauwedag
00°000'ST 00°000'ST 00001 05°$ 49pan4 puod 10y 153nbay Jusupedaq
00"000’9 009 0000"000'T 00°9$ Buipaag ayenn 1senbay Jusurpedsq
00°000°ST 00°000°ST 0000'1 0S'$ 49paa4 |ewnuy dnsawoq 3s9nbay Juauedaq
JUBOUY 18104 JHIT 43 3807y Ly o HORIRSUEL ]

00 0000058 007000901 S$994 UOREIS PIdy |ewiue 007 LT LYE
00'0£0°29% SIEI0 ] IS9nbey usuniedsg
00°005°9T 00°SS 0000°00€ SS$ JoqIBWILON I9¥011 SHuld 1senbay Jusuniedag
00°00S‘y 00°st 0000001 Sb$ JqUIBl 1L Suld 159nbay Jusuedag
00099 00°0vE 0000°61 0vE$ Jaquisy yoed-g 3301 Sjuld 1sanbay Juautedaq
000052 00°00€ 0000'SZ 00€$ aquiswuon ed g 3921 Suid Isenbay Jusuedaq
00008’ 00°0L 0000°0% 0£$ 13quIBWUoN 3311 SSa00Y Aeg sjuld 1s9nbay Juawpedsq
00°005" 00°09 0000°SZ 09% J2qWaly 1L SS00Y Ale3 sjuid Isenbay Juauniedaq
007006’ 00°06€ 0000°01 06E$ JSQIBWIUON Xed 9 3HLE $S320Y Apes Sulg 1sonbay juawypedag
00°00£‘E 00°0€€ 0000°0T 0EES Jaquialy Yoed 9 1KLL SS3DY Al Sjuld 1sanbay Juswpedag
00°00S't 0070051 0000°€ ab.eyadn jeyual siey) “aiqey “usy - bupno Auedwo) 1sonbay Juaupedsqg
00°052'2 00°0S£ 0000°€ 1e3uaYy umeT [eAgsad - bunno Auedwo?) Is0nbay Juawpedaq
00'00t"C 00°00€ 0000'8 abexoed JaAlS - Aepywig 159nbay Jusuedaq
00°00S 00°00S 0000°T abexyded wnuneyd - Aepyuig 159nbay uawyedsg
00°S46 00°sZe 0000°€ uoReIgafe) uosess Yo - Aepyuig Isenbay Juswpedag
00°0tT'T 00°08¢ 0000°€ abexoed pjoo - Aepyuig 159nbay Juawyedsq
00005 00°05C 0000C abexded azuoig - Aepypig Isenbay Juswpedaq
00°001 00°0C 0000°S SUORRI03( - U0 ppy - AepyMig 1sanbay Jusuntedaq
00°StZ 00°SE 00002 D - U0 ppy - Aepyig Isanbay Juauedag
00°000°S 00005z 0000°C 1e3uay SINOH Joyy 15enbay Juawyedsg
Junouty g0y T 18 3507 SYLf) JO dGUINN LONDIRSUR] | jana7

suoiesuei | 3196png
00" 000000/ 00°0£0'£9 S99 SJUDAD |epads 007 9T LbE
INNIATY
00Z IBIN - TET D
eAcIddy —15enbay KNu3 38DpNg S20¢ UORAIDSaQ JUNODY JUN0JDY
saIwWoD Juswipedaq szoz

srouf; ‘Ayunog prep) yooyg

PLISI
JAIISII]

189101




4L 30 6¢ abeq

WY bT:/T:TT $202/22/p0 o Janer) yor Aq uny

[
£LTHE'TSTS 3
S9°202'4C 0000°1 wnasniy Ajwe4 @ pjos s,wnascoz 40} JudwAed- ysodaq ssed WNas007 3senbay Juswpedsq
00°S/8 00°5¢1 0000°Z SZT$ Ssed wnasooz 1senbay Juaunedag
00°SST 00°SS¢ 0000'T SSZ$ diysiaquialy 421500g 007 1senbay Juswedaq
000207 00°50S 0000 S05$ diyssequialy Jojdeseusg 007 Isenbay Juauredag
00°066 00°06 0000°T1 06$ |1emaudy diysiaquisy ajbuis wnwaid 3sanbay Juswypedaq
00°0S1°E 00°06 0000°SE 06$ diysiaquaiy 9j6uIS Wniwaly Isanbay Juswedaq
00°0Z1'1 00°0£ 000091 0/$ 1emaudy diysisquisiy [enpiApUL WNWaIY 159nbay Juswuedag
00°0bS'1 00°0£ 0000°Z¢ 0£$ dwysiaquialy |enpiapur wniwalg 1sanbay Juswypedag
00°088°2T 00°ST1 0000°ZTT STT$ [emauay diysiaquialy Ajiwey wniwaig Isenbay Juawedsg
00°596'12 00°S11 0000°161 STT$ diysisquisiy Ajiwe wniwaig 1senbay Juswpedsg
00°021'sT 00°09 0000°2Se 09% SaAIaDAI 007 -/ 1§ jemauay s|punquny Isanbay Juawpedaqg
80°8t6 ¢LL9 0000°bT TL° (9% SOAIR0R1 007 -£72$ [BMAUDY SNid sjpunguny 3senbay Juswypedaq
00'98¢’c L9 000005 TL°£9% SONIRIRI 007 -E77$ SNid 3jpunguny Isanbay Juawpedaq
00°0ST 00°0S 0000°€ 0S$ UO PPY InpY 3|punguny 3senbay Juswypedag
00'0811Z 00°09 0000°€SE 09$ SaAIR03I 007 -p/1$ 3jpunguny Isanbay Juswypedsq
00°08¢ 00°0L 0000y 0/$ 1emaudy diysiequialy ajbuis Jiseg Isenbay juaupedag
00"089'1 00°0£ 0000t 0£$ diysiaquialy 3j6uls diseg Isanbay Juswipedaq
00°0SS 00°0S 0000°TT 0S$ 1eMAUSY diysIaquiapy [enpiApu] Jiseg Isenbay Justpedag
000501 00'05 0000°T¢ 0S$ dysuaquapy jenpiapu] diseg 1sanbay Jusunedaq
00°00¥2T 0008 0000°SST 08% [emauay diyssaquialy Ajiwed Jiseg 1senbay Jusunuedag
00°009'cz 00°08 0000°562 08$ diyssaquiay Awed diseg Isenbay Juswyiedaq
Wnouiy 18)0] WU I3 3507 SHULT J0 151 UORIESUEL 13437
suonoesues | Jebpng
00’ 00°000°0LT 00°2bE2ST $99j diysiaquisw 007 6T°LPE
89'60S'92$ SiP10) 153nbay Juswedaq
00'8Zb'E 00'8Zb'E 0000°T S,AD3 ‘saieydjeaym 'SI3]|04S-3NUBASY JO % bnqus000g 1sanbay Juawpedsqg
89°914'T 899141 0000°T SBUILdRW Z-8NUAARY JO 9 Bulydep Ss3id Auuad 1sanbay Juswiiedag
00'59€°65¢ 00°59¢°65¢ 00001 sajes doys yio Isenbay Juswpedag
Junowty (104 U 484 1507 SIT SO 2EGQUIN HOYIRSUR | 18AST
suoIpesURLj JeBpng
00° 00°000°0LE 00°015'¥92 doys 16 00, 8¢ LbE
IR, 3 7
BAIDSBId 1SBI04 - 7€
INNIATY
O0Z 1qeIN - TET ©
|eACIddy 15onbay ATJUT 39bpng Sz0¢ UoRdIDsaq Junoody JUNoSDY
S9WWIO) Juswredaq Szog

196png Szoz
sioug] Aoy puep; yroy

LIS
Qtowuhnw

1910,

SZ0T JeaA 19bpng

Hoday 19aysiioMm 196png



£/ 40 Of 9bed

WY $T:LTTT $202/72/b0 uo JaAes) Yar Aq uny

G20z 41es A 19bpng

Hoday 19aysiiom 196png

(=)
(o]
(<)
00'0% 00'00€'T1$ 00°000'TT$
=] 52
00°000'T 06, 3s249)U] S,40309)j0D) 1sanbay Juswyedsg
HIDESURL)
00 00°00€'T 00°000'T 06, 3s819ul S,10309]10D 0E°19¢
00°000°01$ S1E30 4 J59nbay 3 ?
0000001 00°000°01 0000°T sbujuie Jusunsaau] pung ooz 1senbay jusuiued
IO eI vorpesues |
00’ 00°000°07 00°000°0T 0T°19¢
00'0$ 00'052'v£6'1$ 00°£96'1S1°2$
00°0% 00'0S2'v26'1$ 00°£96'1S1°Z$
00'28+'211$ S{RIeL 3sanbay juswiiedag
00°0S2'011T 00°S 0000°050'22 00°S$ 994 bupjieq 1sonbay Juswyedaq
00ZeT'T 00zt 00007981 00°Z1$ 9284 bunyeq sng 1s9nbay juawyedaqg
JUnOWy 12304 HUPY d5g J507 SHULF JO IDGUINN UONESURL ] 13437
suouoesuel} 9bpng
00" 00°0000¢T 00°Z8r'2TT 39y bunyred ooz TE°LbE
00'0S2’'62% SiR10 4 1senbay Juswuedsq
00°0S2’t 00°S 0000°05¢ uny Jabuaneds sapads Buires Isenbay juawypedaq
00°000°¢ 00°0T 0000°'00€ SJUBAT Jxjeads uoReAIasUOD 1sanbay Juswpedaqg
00°000'sZ T4 0000°000°00T UOIRAIBSUOD) J0J SUI0D 1sonbay Juawpedsq
JUnowy je3o 4 BT 134 IS0 ST JO 42GUNN UoR2ESURL ] 137
sucnoesuel ) Jabpng
00" 0070051 00°0SZ'62 93} UOJRAIBSUOD) 8 U21e3SDY 007 0€°LbE
OIIESO37 B 3, R
INNIAR
COZ GBIN - TEY
|EACIddY Sonbay AjU3 196png S20e Uondi3seq JUNoyY N0y
VPIWWOD) Juawypiedsq 70z
196png 570z

srouyp Quonel puepsy yoou

PLISI
JAIISIIJ

1S910,]




LL 40 Tt 3beg WY $T:LT:TT $202/22/40 U0 Janer) yar Aq uny

[<2]
(o]
(<)
00'0% 00°0S1'5/$ 00°595'p/1$ B
00'0% 00'05$ 00'05$ Sl W
S1Melqd HOYS/IBA0 1s9nbay Juswpedsq
HONDRSUR, | jRA3T
00 00°0S 000 $6'69€
00'0$ 00°000'1Z$ 00°000'121$
|_00°00012$
00°000°02 uonnqQLISIy |enuuy SZN 1sanbay juswpedaq
000001 0070001 0000°T suoneuoq sy Isanbay juswypedag
unoty jejaf 47 03 IS0 ST G0 U GOHIESURL janay
suohesue 3eipng
00 0000012 00°000°121T $304N0S 93eALd 1) SUORNGLIUO)D 01'$9¢
00°0$ 00°008'Zv$ 00'STS‘2v$
00°008°2$ s{eI04 1sanbey wauniedag
00008’ 00°059 Uy 3snoH 1sanbay Juswiiedaq
oLy 1830, 1 484 500 LORIESULLY 18437
suonoesuel ] 196png
00° 000082 000082 S3U3J 8SNOY paumo 007 09'29¢
STYIL'VES 5230 158nbay JuswiLieda
€EIET'6 €€ 1€76 0000'T Buipusp -abejusoiag 1sdag Isanbay Juswpedag
£6°28b'ST £6'78Y'ST 0000'T Sa]es 5045 JO 90T -8nUAAIY SUOISSIUD) 1sanbay juswpedaqg
Junouty [0 By I3 15070 SHUFT JO ISQUINN LONeSLIR | jona7
suonoesuei| 136png
00 00°000°SE 00°STL'bE SU0ISsadu0d 007 65°29¢
INNIATY
OCZ WeIN - T£T
eACIddy 1Sonbay AQU339bpNg Se0z Uuondinsag Junoiy JUNo0Y
ESHTT oy Juswyiedaq Szoz
196png sz0z
siouyy Awnog prep) oy
PLSIq
IAIISIIJ
G707 1ea4 19Bpng }S910,]

Hoday j99ysyiom 106png




L/ 30 7t 9bed

WY $T:£T:T1 $202/22/0 U0 JaAes) yar Ag uny

[<o]
[~
(<)
00°0$ 00'0Sv'bL6'E$ 00'780°L0E'v$ SIV101 ANNIATY
00°0$ 00'0Sb'vL6°E$ 00'780°£0£'v$ o BRIRSEIG IR0 - TE -
00'0$ 00°0$ 00°000°00T$ SR g0
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000°001$
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000°001$
00’ 00 00°000'007 uonea.nangainynd-syuelb |edo 0L°L€€
00°0$ 00°050'6/2$ 00°055'552$
00'0% 00°05$ 00°055$
00 00 00°00S S$9|es |ewiue 00z 0b'26€
| 0005$ iniedag
00°0S 0000°T SPNPOJd UBWOM 15onbay Juswyedag
JUNOWwY 18394 JEY 494 IS0 ST JO ISQUIBN UOIIESsIRL ] JOAST
suogesued) abpng
00 00°0S 0005 anjeA abenjes 1o yunf Jo safes 11°26€
00°0$ 00°000'5/2$ 00'000'552$
00°000'552$ sie3o ] Issnbay usiedaq
00°000°08 00°000°08 0000°1 8]egay JOqWIBAON g 4300 ‘1aquiaydas 1sanbay Juaupedaq
00°000°09 0000009 0000'T 2)eqay Aejy 3 [Udy ‘yoien 3sanbay Juswpedaqg
00°000'SZ 00°000'S, 0000°T 9)egay 1snbny g Ang ‘sung 1s9nbay Juswyedag
00°000°0t 00"000'0% 0000°T ajeqay Alenuqad g Atenuer “Jaquisnsg 159nbay Juawpedag
Jnouny 18164 Y F34 3507 SHUT JO ISGUINN uoRIRSURL 1OAIT
suooesues 3afpng
00’ 00°000'5£2 00°000'552 Xe} [310W |30y W0y Jajsues] 29'16€
007 IGeIN - T£T
1eAGIdayY Senboy AU 39bpNg Se0¢ UondIDSaq JUnoYDy UN020Y
soRIWWo) Juswyredsq 5202

G207 JesA 19bpng

Hoday 109ysyiom 196png

196png sz0z7

siouy|] Apmey) pues Yoy

PLISIQ
JAIISIIJ

1S910,]




LL 40 €1 abed WY ¥T:LT:TT $202/22/0 uo Janen) yar Aq uny

=
S
|_00°005%
ISIW 1sanbay Jusuedsg
i
00" 00°00S 00005 salddng 2010 00°12S
00'0$ 00'vbt'6$ 00°tbb'6$
00°00S'1$
000051 (¢£0z€ 1€T 196pPNg) wuoyuN-ZE - T6TT s0nbay Jusuuedag
UNOUY 12, GOS0 FATT
00 00°00S'T 00°008'T Bunpop/waopun 00'bTH
00bb6°L$ SiEjo} 1senbay juswedag
006/ 3ibuis aoueInsu] Wjea T uoNdo - DNS-HLTYIH-TLd yauasg NA3 8 NOLLYAYISNOD 40 OLVIND-ZE - 828 1s9nbay Juswipedag
JUNasy 18364 007 SA; ¢ JSAS7
SUDGDESURI ] udi
00 00'v¥6'L 00'bb6"L 00°€TH
00'0$ £9°81/'1€1$ £9'81/'1€1$
00°000'0$ SiRI0 | Jsanbay juswipedsg
00"000°0Z sbuuseg (08) SarMvIvS NOLLYONAA SZN-ZE - 6911 1sanbay Juswpedag
QoY jejcy PO SAY OISO [IAST
SUGHDESURL ] UGIISOY
00 00°000°0£ 000000 sabem 1 sauejes jeuoseas 0T'TTH
£9'81/'19% §1210] Isenbey juswiedsg
L2810 19%
£9'8TL'19 sbujuiey NA3 8 NOLLYAYISNOD 40 HOLVIND-ZE - 828 1sanbay juswedsg
unouy 18304 P STAY LOYSOS 18A97
SUOHDESUBLL UOIISO4
00" £9'81/2'19 £9'81/'T9 sabem pue sauejes
SR LB ST
3SNIdX3
00Z 1IN - TET
|eaoiddy 1S9nboy A3 39bpng Sz07 UodLIDSag JUNODY JUN0X0Y
_PIwwo) Juswyedsq 520z
196png 5207
srouy Kywnoy prepy oy

ST
utwomwhmb

§20T 1eaA 196png JS910]

Hoday j190ysyiom 196png




LL 40 1 3bed WY bT:LT:TT $202/22/p0 U0 JaARI) Yot Aq uny
00°0$ 00°026'ST$ 00'026'ST$ R SS es
00°0S7$ ®
00°0ST 000001 elpaw/sy00q uopesnp3 =]
00 00°0ST 00°0ST S|edIpolad B syoog 00°2¢S
00°00T°2$ 2daq
00°00%'T 0000°82 Sydeus dwe) ooz 159nboy Juswpedsq
00°006 0000°09 Jauuig uonubodY 1a3unjopn Isanbay jJuawpedsq
00°008"% 0000°0Z€ Slewnuy ay) QM sulq Jaied s8nbay Juswyedsg
UL 1290 ¢ R GORIPSURL] IEZE
psuely 3ebpng
00 00°00T°Z 00"001°2 saseydingd poo4 00°92S
00'0€2'1$
00°00£ 00'0SE s19|qe3 ped! Isenbay juswipedaq
00°081 00°06 S3SED pedi 1s9nbay Jusurpedsqg
00°0S€E 00°S41 auoyd |90 1sanbay Juswipedaq
Gy 18304 ) 18 3507 VOROPSUEL | Janay
211 19bpng
00 00'0€2't 00°0€Z'1 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |jewis 00°v2s
00'0¥6'9% SiRI0 1 3sonbay Juswedag
007000’ 00'8 0000052 spiys-) dwe) ooz 1sanbay jusuuedag
00°09S 0002 0000'8Z (33 ‘sapjoy abpeq ‘saded ‘sipuad) sayddns dwe) ooz 1sanbay Juswyedaq
00°05Z 00°0T 0000°SZ weibo.d Joa3unjop 1senbay Juswiedag
00°00S 0001 0000°0S weiboid Jadasy 0oz Jowun( 1senbay Juauuedaq
00°00€ 00°ST 0000°0Z welboid usjup Isenbay Juswpedaq
00025 00°0% 0000°€T sheq Juang 159nbay juswpedaq
00°018 00°ST 0000°%S sayjddns ssep) 3sanbay juswypedaq
00°00S'T 000071 0000°ST spejoig 3sanbay Jusuiedag
JUNOWwY 1304 JULY 484 3507 SHULT JO 23UINN uonoesuEL 19437
suonoesues | 186png
00’ 00°0t6'9 00°0t69 salddns bunesado 00°2zs
SHIBAZ [e130dG g welbold 002 dd - L0 Judluy
BRIBSBAG J$TU0L - TE  IudlEL N
N 3ISNIdX3
OCZIGRIN - TET  puny
[eAcIddy ISenbayg QU3 39bpng S¢07 UONRALI59Qq JUNoDY JUN020Y
ESITINI e Juswyedaq §z0z
19bpng Sz07
sougp(] ‘Gunoy) puepsy Y00y

G207 1ea 196png

Hoday 199ysyiom 106png

PLISIq
IAIISII]

1S910,]




£ 40 Sp dbed

WV bT:4T:TT $202/22/40 Uo 4aARID Yar Aq uny

2]
[~
7 (<)
00'006°1$ ! ;
00°0vC 00°0Z1 19J0H LIS - dit] 1933unjoA 1sanbay juswyedsg
00021 0009 0000°C [9ARI Jle4 usup 158nbay Juswyedsq
00°0¥C 007021 00002 |9I0H Jie4 uaajug Jsenbay juawyedag
00°000'T 00°00S 0000°C [ELCITRERIIEIEN o)) 3s3nbay juawpedsq
00°00€ 00°0ST 0000°C |910H 20UBIBHUOD Jsenbay juswyedag
Junoly jeja ] D S5 JSCT / 1ora7
suonesuel| 1@bpng
00 00°006'T 00°006'T {oAel} 00°€€9
00'52$
00°'SZ uopduasqns wooz 1sonbay Juswpedaq
JUNOUNY j€J0 1 UOIRSUR 13437
suorsursy 38fpng
00 00'SZ 00°0¥€'2 suonestunwwo) 00'2€9
00'254'1$ s5je301 sanbay waupedag
00°0bS 00°SH 0000°Z1 sonsibjloa 159nbay juswiedaq
00°29¢ 00°29¢ 0000'T 3|pooW 159nbay Juswyedaq
00002 00°0pT 0000°S uopensibay Jieq usejug 1sanbay Juawyedaq
00°00T 00°0S 0000°C |awnjsod jodsew ueap Aig 1sanbay Jusuwpedag
00°0S 00°0S 0000°1 Jojensny|l agopy 159nbay Juswyedag
JuUNoUly (204 U 8 IS0 SHUL) JO JSGUINK qOQIBSULL | 1ra7
suorpesues ) 1ebpng
00° 002541 00204t S2DIAIBS {RUOISSBJ0Id 00°1€9
00°009'1$ S1301. 189nbay Juswedsq
007009 00'00€ 0000'2 20URIDUOD DDVZ 15anbay Juswyedsq
00°000'T 00°00S 0000 0UIBYUOD) WYZ 1senbay Juawyedsq
Junowy iejo ) HUPY 434 J507 S JO S3GUINN LOOBSLIRL 1OAIT7
suonoesuel] 18bpng
00 00°009°'T 00°009'T uoneonp3 g buiuies ;. 0070€9
SHIDAT [R00dS g weiboid 002 44 - L0
BAIBSDI 153104 - 2§
007 WRIN - TE£T E
1eA0iddy 1Sonbay A1IU3 39Dpng SZ0¢ UoRdLISaq Junoooy JUN0DY
BT o) Juswypredsq S5z0T
196png 5z0¢
soug] AumoD) puesy ooy

§Z07 Jes4 18bpng

Moday 199ys)iom 196png

PU

IS

JAIISIIG
159101




£/ 30 91, 8beq

WY $T:LT:TT $202/22/0 U0 Jone) yar Aq uny

89°6€€'LY sbujuiey 1 43dI DN WIWINY-ZE - €68 1sanbay Juswiedsq
89°€1Z'TH sbujuieg 1 ¥3d3I IYWINY-Z€ - ZE8 1sanbay Juswpedaq M
80'8LL'EY sbupwieg 1 U3d3IPI TWIWINV-ZE - T€8 1sanbay Jusuguedag -
96'958'L sbuiueg 1 43433 TWWINVY-ZE - 0£8 Isenbay juausedsq
87°(82'0b sbuiuieg T U3d3IDI WWINY-Z€ - S12T 1senbay juswyedsq
96'958°/Y sbuiuey 1 ¥3d3ID YWINV-ZE - p12T 3sanbay Juswpedaq
00'v20'vt sbunwieg 1 U3dIDI TYWINV-ZE - S6TT 3sanbay Jusupedaq
74725098 sbutuses 11 43d33N TYIWINY-ZE - ££TT 159nbay Jusuedag
8T'€0E'6L sbujuwieg T U343 TWIWINV-ZE - 8STT 1sanbay Jusunuedaq
€0°€ES'9L sbujuseg ¥OLOFYIA O0Z LNVISISSY-ZE - SETT 1s3nbay Jusuedsg
96'958'/ ¥ sbujuley 1 ¥3d3IDI TVWINV-ZE - 6211 1sanbay Juswedaq
JUNOLULy J 0 ¢ jonay
BSURS ] UORISO4
00 $v'959'b0/ 8v°6S1'€29 sabem pue souejes 00’11+
FUBLULILILG I SR JRWIUY 007 ¢4 - 80
st SIUDAY
00'0$ £9'b/6'€9T$ £9°681'991$ jerads g weboid 007 d4 - £¢
00'0$ 00'268°9% 00'201°6$ b CUE S S
00'5Z5$ S B
00002 00001 diysssquialy vvz 1s9nbay Juawpedsg
00°SZ 00°SL diysiaquisiy IVN 1sanbay Juauruedsg
00°0S 00°Se diysiaquiapy Tv33 Isanbay Juswypedag
00°00C 00001 diyssisquiay vzv 1sonbay Juswpedag
Junouiy ero g HUfT 43d IS0 SHUL] JO IB3quuny LHORIBSUE] | [on37
suoesues} jobipng
00 00°'S¢S 00°5ZS sdiyssaquisw g sang 0079
00'00'T$ SIRI0 L 1senbay Juswisedsq
000 +v0° 00000001 spie) ssauisng 1senbay Juawpedaq
00°000'T ST 00007000y sainydo.g 1sanbay Juswpedag
Junowry 18joy HUrT 184 1507 SPUT JO S3QUINK uoroesueL 19437
suopoesuel yebpng
00’ 00°0+0'1 00°0+0' bunedydng g Bunuug 00'S€9
SIUSAZ je13ads 7 weibold 007 d4 - £0 u,r
BAIDSBIY 159404 - 2€ o0y
ISNIAdXI
OON mnmm_z - HM.H P i
eAciddy ISonbay Afju3 396png Gz0¢ UONdudSaq JUnoDYy JUNoJDY
IVWIWOD) Juswyedsq Sz0z

GZ0z 4es, 18bpng

Hoday 1oaysyiom 196png

186png 70z

siouy] 4wmo)) puepsy yooy

PLISIQ
Qtuwv.unw

1S310]




LL 30 [t 9bey

WY $T:LT:TT $202/22/p0 U0 Janes) yar Aq uny

[ 2]
¥ S6p'6T Ajiwed soueINSUT YYeaH - Wy4-H1TVIH Jyauag 11 33D WWINV-ZE - £b8 Isanbay Juswyedag e
b S6H'61 Aliwe aduRINSUT Y3jeaH - WYd-H1TVIH yauag 1 ¥3d3IN WWINV-ZE - €€8 1s3nbay Juswiedaq
00'bi6L 3IBuiS BdURINSU] YI[RBH - HNS-HITVIH Jyausg 1 ¥3d3DI WWINV-ZE - 268 Isonbay Juswpredag
00'¥b6°L 3ibuIS aouRINSUT 1AIeaH T UORAD - ONS-HLTYIH-T1dO yausg 1 ¥3d33N WIWINV-ZE - 1€8 1senbay Jusunedag
00tb6'L 9buIS @oueansu1 WIeaH T UoRdO - ONS-HLTVIH-TLdO yauag 143433 WWINV-ZE - 0€8 1sanbay juswedag
00¥b6'L 9iBulS dURINSU] LjeaH T uoRdo - ONS-HLTVIH-T1dO ysuag I ¥3d3IDI WWINY-ZE - STZT 1sanbay usuntedag
00'vb6'L 9|6ulS dueINSUT YYeBH - DNS-HITVIH yausg 1 43433 WWINY-Z€ - +121 1sanbay Juauiuedag
00'tb6'L BIBuIS SoueInsUT ta1eaH T UoNdO - ONS-HITYIH-TLO Wyausg 1 ¥3dI3N WWINV-ZE - S6TT 1s9nbay Jusuntedag
00'bb6L |buIS dURINSUT YYRBH - ONS-HITVIH Jyausg 11 ¥3dI3IN WWWINV-ZE - €411 1s9nbay jusuuedag
b'S61'61 Alwe 3ouensul ey - Wyd-H1TvaH yauag 143433 WININV-ZE - 8ST1T 1sanbay jusuedag
95°2060¢ 3|gnoQ adueInsu] yilesH - 18@-H1TvIH yauag ¥0LDIIIA 00Z INVISISSY-ZE - SETT 159nbay Jusuedaq
00'¥b6'L abuIs aoueINSUT WILSH T UORAO - ONS-HITYIH-TLdO Jyausg 1 ¥3d3IN WWINV-ZE - 6211 1senbay jusuedag
oWy 130y 307 E LGOS O JOAST7
00 88'9€1'297 88'805'9bT 00°€TH
00°0$ ¥b"959'688% 8b'SST'E18%
00°000'51$
00°000'ST sbuiwes (80-C€-TET 08) IWLLYINO-ZE - ZZeT
N0y jejo ) 007 S04y UOIYSO
00' 00°000'ST 00°000°ST BWIUBAQ 00°Z1%
00°000°0£1$ SiEI0 ] Jsenbay juswiiedan
ALLALUIAVA S .,
00°000°0£1 sbujuiey (08) SIIVIVS TWVD YWINY SZN-Z€ - 8911 1sanbay Juswedag
JUNOULY 1830 Spo S YORSO J9497
SUOIIRSURI | UOIHSOA
00’ 00°000°0£T 00°000'S/T sabem g sauejes jeuoseas or'TTH
16'SS9'b0/$ Ste10] 3sanbay justupiedsq
T6'L17°09 sbujwey 11 ¥3d33X TWWINV-ZE - 868 1s9nbay Jusuntedag
00'9t'85 sBujuie3 I1 ¥3d33N YWINV-ZE - £b8 1senbay Jusuntedag
9€'148Ep sbujuiez 1¥3d3 WWINV-ZE - 668 3senbay Jusuipedsq
JUBWIIDLIUF R BIRD) [BUIUY 007 dd - 80
BALDSIIY IS2I04 - ¢ edan
3ISNIA3
00Z IRIN - TET  pung
1eac1ddy 1Senbay AgQu3 39bpng S0z uondudsaq JUNoDY UNoXDY
PNIWWo) Juswyedaq Szoz
396png 5z0z
nouy) ‘Quno)) poeps; poy

G20¢ 1es A 19bpng

Hodoy 199ysxyiom }obpng

PLISI
IAIISIIJ

1S310,]




L/ 30 8t abeq

WY $T:/T:TT $202/22/40 Uo JaAe1) yar Aq uny

GZ0T Jes) 19b6png

Hoday 109ysyiom 306png

396png sz0z

00°009 00°009 00001 (239 Aeuds ‘sduns ‘sbeq Ay) jouoD) 3sag Is8nbay Juswpedaqg M
00°000'9 00°000’9 0000°T sjuawajddns jeuoniony 1sanbay Juswpedag
00°005°Z 00005’z 0000°'T saljddns Ja3ua) uonLgnN 1s9nbay Juswpedaq
00°000°S 00°000'S 0000°1T (239 34035 Asad019 ‘syuswsjddng) P00 JSiy Isenbay Juawpedaqg
00°000'S€E 00°000's€ 0000°'1 (s3uspou pue Jeaw) jeap Isonbay Juswyredag
00°000°01 00°000°01 0000°T $924n0S JeaH/Bunybn 159nbay Juswpedsq
00°00¥"£ 00°00¥"L 0000'T Spoasu] 35anbay Juswedaq
00°000°S 00°000°S 0000'T Mmess/AeH 3sanbay Juswiedaq
00°000°0% 000000 0000'1 pass/ulesn 1sanbay Juswedag
00°000°0€ 00°000°0€ 0000°T P/samol/piewem/yiq ‘s ‘spieusw) sayddng easy |ewiuy |essusn 1sanbay juawpredaq
000002 00°000' 0000°T (pood) ysi4 15anbay Jususedag
0070051 00°00S'T 0000°'T Buiuonipuo) JuesadoAuswyduiug |eyuawuoIAUg 1senbay Juauedsq
0070002 00°000°£ 00001 (sjuedsyuisip pue sjeojwayd) saiddng buiues)) 1s9nbay Juswpedaq
00°000°6T 00°000'61 0000°T sajensqns/buippeg 1senbay jusuniedsg
FUNOULY 18701 JT dag 3507 SHULT JO 43GLNy UoeSUR L 137
suoigDesuRl | 19bpng
00" 00°000°00E 00005952 sayddng 6unesedo 00'7es
00'0ZH$ Si30 ] Jsenbay Jusuaiedsg
00°0Z¥ 00°0¢t 0000'T S 1sanbay Juswypedag
JUnowy €30 JIUFY 484 3807 SJHI) 4O IBGUNKN UOIIBS UL jan87
suoiorsuely 128png
00 0002+ 00°0Zt salddns o0 00°'TCZS
00°0% 88'9€7°0/1$ 88'8bE'PSTS
00°008'2$ S04 1senbay wawedag
00°008°£ sbuiuseg (80°z€"1£1 396png) woyuN-z€ - Z6TT 1sanbay Juswpedag
JUnOUNY 18304 SdA; YOSOT 19437
SUORDBSUBL ] UOMISO
00 0070082 00008’z Buryrop/uoyun 00'bTH
ZE'9EH'29T$ 12301 199nbay Jusuwiedaq)
Pb'S6¢'61 Aliwey dueinsut yyesy - WVI-HLTVIH Jysuag 11 ¥3d3AI WWINV-ZE - 8b8 1sanbay Juswyredaq
JUBURPDLILG g 8480 [BUIUY 007 dd - 80
BAIBSIU] 159404 - 2F
3SNIIA3
00Z 1qeIN - TET
1eAs1ddy JSonboy A1ju3 39bpng Sz0¢ U0NdiSaq JUnoDY JUNOOY
I juswpiedaq Szoz

siouyyy; hyuner) poepsy yooy

ST
oﬁwwwbm.ﬂ

1910,




£/ 40 6b 2beq

WY $T:T:TT $202/22/40 U0 Janes) yor Aq uny

§20¢C 1eaj 19bpng

Hoday joaysyiom 196png

196png 5z0z

[
S
00°0$ 00°02t's2E$ 00°026'192% g -
00°000'01$
"000°01 suonisinbe jewuy Isenbay Juswipedaqg
Junousy jeroy LOROPS e joAS7
00 00°000°01 00°000°0T 00°8¢S
00°000'T$
00°000'T S|e3ly 3dURIBHUOD 1sanbay Juawyedaqg
JUNOW (8304 1n97
esyes] 3abpng
00’ 00°000T 00°000'T Saseydund poo4 00°9¢S
00°000°9% Hedag
00°000°€ 0000°T 19033 jewiuy 10§ 500 “S3SOH dSH 1s8nbay Juswipedsq
00°000€ 0000°T (sdwej 329y ‘si3jeay Jajem 'siajesy ‘suej) sj00) LoJWoD 1senbay Juswpedag
Junowy jegoy JHY 134 IS0 SHUST JO LOGUINN sorESUIR 19437
suooesues | abpng
00’ 000009 00°0009 000'T$ 4apun dinb3 g sjoo llews 00°'bes
00°000'8% Ste30 | Jsenbay 1uswedan
00°000'8 00'000'8 0000°'T siieday 1qIyx3 [ewnuy -dsi 159nbay Juswyedaq
Junowry 1230 JUs 84 Jsoy SHUY JO 1SQUUnN HORILSULL] 1437
suofoesue 18bpng
00° 00°000'8 000008 saljddng soueusjuleiy/sedsy 00°€Zs
00°005'9€2$ SipI0 1 J89nbay Justiiedag
—— 2 JCCY
00'000°01 00700001 0000°T SIS0D UIBSAIONN 159nbay Juswuedaq
00°005°Z 000057 0000°T (93 sjuaiRdy “piv 1T “Idd) Juswdinb3 Ajases 153nbay Juswpedag
00°000°€S 00°000'€S 0000°T aonpoyg 1sanbay Juswedag
JURWLDIUY g 210D [BUIUY 007 d4 - 80
BAIBSBId JSTU0Y - 7€ 1ud ds
ISNIdX3
00Z IGeIN - T€T E
JEAOIddyY J5onbay Qa3 39bpng S0¢ UoRAdN5S3Q Juno0y JURODDY
S3Iwwio) Juswyedaq Sz0z

s1ouyf[1 ‘Aymnoy) pueps yooy

ST
uﬁwumwbm.a

15910,




££ 40 05 9beq

WY ¥T:LT:TT $202/22/¥0 U0 Janeld yar Aq uny

GZ0T ‘ea ) 12bpng

HodaY j99ysiiom 306png

pLg

S
00°000's$ -
00°000"% 00°000'¢ 0000'1 JuoD/dysym Jadaay uogeonps Buinuiuo) 1sanbay jusurpedaqg
0070001 00°000'1 0000°t 150D uopeyodsuel| jewiuy 1sanbay juswyedag
00 00°000's 00°000's [snely 00°€€9
00°00S'1$ sie30 ) 159nbay juswiyedan
000081 00°00S'T 0000°T X3pad "8'1 3 op J3y30 JI S150D Buiddiys jewiuy 1s9nbay Jusuwpedag
101U W 437 350 77 40 d3GUIy HoesuEL] JErEY
suoipesiied | ebpng
00 00°005'T 00°008 suopedIuNWWoD 00°2£9
00°002°022$ S|E30 1 1s9nbey uswuedac
00002y 00°0SE 0000°Zt 0SE$ Aueiem suiyoew Aes-x 1sanbay juswuedag
00000267 0000091 000021 S8IIAIRS URLBULISISA 3senbay juswedag
0070007 00°000'T 0000°T J2Jeays Isenbay Juswiedag
00°000'T 00000t 0000°T SHWIR {ewuy *ISi Isenbay juswpedsg
000001 000001 0000°'T Jousey 1sanbay Jusupedag
007000°ST 00"000sT 0000°1 101024U0) JuBWYOLIUT Isenbay Jusuedag
00000t 00°000'7 0000°T Japesdonyd 3sanbay Juawpedag
00°00S 00°00S 0000'T 9DIAIDS BUIYIRI eISayISauY [enuuy Isanbay juswpedag
00000 00°000'% 0000°T Jad 0§z$ xoudde Asdoudau fewiuy 1s89nbay Juswpedag
00005 00°00S 0000°T suonewal) [ewuy 1sanbay Jusuwipedaq
Ny j8jo; JHUFY 49 3507 SHUFT JO 1GQUITIA HoIeSUR, | 19437
. suopesues 196png
00 00°00Z°02z 00°005'66T SSDIAISS |euoISS340.d 00°1€9
00"000°c$ 518301 359nbaYy Jusuipedag
00°000°¢ 00°000°¢ 0000°T Ju0D/sdysim ssadasy uoneonpa Bununuo) 1s9nbay Juswiedsq
Hnouty €30} HUTT 43 3507 SHUG J0 13QUINN YOROPSURL] 19437
suopoesuel § 19bpng
00° 00°000°c 00°000°€ uoneanp3 g buiujer| 00°0£9
00Z 1IN ~ T£T Td
|eACIddY ~ Jsenboy AQu3396png Sz0C UoNdidsaq JUNoDY JUN00Y
SNIWUI0) Juawyedaq Szoz
396png 520z
spouyy Koy puep Yooy

SIQ

IAIISIIJ
1S910,]



WY $T:LT:1T $202/22/b0 U0 JdAeI) Yar Aq uny

8T'I61'2ET

sbujuieg

YOLOIWIA 00Z-Z€ - bETT

1sanbay juswpedaq

00 00°S2/’€sT 00'52£'eSe
00°0% 2£'198'529'1$ 9E'HTI'8b1'T$
00'0$ 00°8bS'0vT$ 00°00£'81¢$
00'8vZ$ ssuiedso
00°€0T 0000°T saahojdw3/song diysIsqusp YvzZ 1sonbay Jusugledaq
007001 0000°T diyssiequispy yzy 1sonbay Juswpedsq
00'St 0000'T diyssaquiay Jadaaxoozyy 1sonbay Juswiedsq
RO 12301 s YOS |
SUQRDBSUR] 3
00° 00°8v¢ 00'00% sdiyssaqwaw g sang
00'002$
00°00Z fequay JapuljAd-Aiddng |edipap Jsonbay juswpedsq
0wy LOOSSURL|
00 00°00C 00 S|eyuay
00°000°01$ SeI0L 383nhay wsuiniedag
00°000'S 00°000°S 0000°1 435 AQ Suop J0U SYGIYXS 03 SJeday Isonbay juswyedaq
00°000'S 00°000°s 0000°T 4jes Aq auop Jou siedal apiyaA pue 103eb jewuy 1sanbay juswpedsqg
iy 16304 WL 434 JSO SYUNY JO J3G1NN HORESUBL 19437
suonoesurs] 19bpng
00’ 00°000°0T 0000001 ueujuIRl B Sieday
00°00v$ S{e30] 1senbay juswiiedag
0000t 00°00t 00001 sbunsod qor 1sanbay juswyedaq
Junouny 18jo UL I8 3507 SHU} 10 48Gny UORDBSURL | CZEN
suoipesuei; yebpng
00 00°00t 00 bulysignd
{eAoiady 15onboy ALJU3 396pNg G202
MWW Juswpedsq Szoz

196png 570z

G20z 4ea, 19bpng

Hoday 199ys)iom 196png

[<2]
(=

00° 1T

00°Zv9

00'6£9

0089

00'v€9

siouyy) K1wner) puepsy yoy

PLOSIA

JAIISIIJ
15910




££ J0 TG 9beq

WY $T:/T:TT $202/22/0 uo 1aAe) yor Ag uny

G707 Jes A 18bpng

Hoday 199ysyiom 196png

[<o]
=
00°0$ 00°980'19% 00°980°19% Sen
sbutueq (01°Z€"1€£1 396pNg) WIOHUN-ZE - £6TT 1sanbay Jusunsedsq
2007 SEAL
00 00°0007 0070002 buipod/wolun 00 vTH
09°680°65$ 1 3sen wiedaq
¥b'S66°61 Altwey dueinsur YyeaH - Wy4-H1TvIH youag YIDVYNVIN 31440 00Z IGVIN-ZE - ££8 1sanbay Juawiedsq
vb'S6v'6T Ajiwed souensul yIeaH - Wy--HLTVIH yauag SADIAYIS LSAND-TE - ££1T 1s9nbay Juauntedag
(2871174 9|du 3ouRINSUT WIBBH - THL-HITVIH Jyausg YOLONIIA 00Z-Z€ - PETT 1s9nbay Juawedag
FUOUY (830 SO0 /00 HOYSO JOAST
SUDIIBSURL ] UOIRSO4
00 0098065 00°980°65 Siyausg y)esH asAojdw3 00°€TH
00'0$ 00'52/'SS¥$ 00°S24°29v$
00°0002$ dogy
0070007 sbujuiez (01-z€-1€7 09) INLLYINO-ZE - €221 1sanbay Juswyedaq
WinNoUly jejoy e 2047 UMUEOS 7OAST
SUDLIBSUE] | HOBISOd
00 00°0007 00°0007 BWIBAD 00°ZTH
00°000°002$ S1e30 4 3sanbay Juswgredsg
00000001 sbuiuseg (089)S3nIVIVS SN NIWAY SZN-ZE - 9911 3sanbay Juswpedaq
000000071 sBujuseg (08)SATIVIVS SN NIWAY SZN-ZE - THTT 159nbay Juswedag
JUNowy 1830 Par B4 YONSO 19437
SUOIORSUR | UORISOH
00 00°000°00Z 00°000'212 sabem g sauiejes (euoseas o' TIH
P0'b2L'ESTS SiRI0] Jsanbey Juswiedag
2L°05T'S9 sbujwes YIDVNVIW 301440 00Z I9VIN-ZE - L£8 1sanbay Juswpedag
¥0'282'95 sbuiwiey SADIAYIS L1SIND-ZE - £L11 Isanbay Juswyedaq
sabent S
uoeNsILUpY - 0T
BAIBSRId 1S90 - Z¢
3SNIdX3
O0Z IQeIN - TET  bun.
[eAcaddy JSenboy AU3 39bpng S¢07 uondudSaq JUNodDy N0y
2apiIWo) Juawyedsq Szoz
196png sz0z
soug] Aymey puepy oy

PLISI
IAIISIIJ

15310,




£/ Jo €§ abeq

WY ¥T:LT:TT $202/22/H0 U0 Janesd yar Aq uny

G207 JeaA 19bpng

Hoday joaysyiom 106png

00'065°8T$ SB101 3 . S
00°052 00°0S¢ 00001 ade) 1di1s09y 1s9nbay Jusupedaq
00°00Z 007002 0000°T U J2juLd Samog Asugid Isenbay Juswyedsq
000001 000001 0000'T SHIYS-] Sjuld 1sanbay jusunuedaq
000007 00'000°Z 0000'T 21eMSSE|D Sjuid 1sanbay Jusunsedag
00°000°1 00°000'T 0000°T 18snose) 104 disniy 1sanbay juswpedaq
000001 00°000'T 0000°T Suld 404 saliddng *asi 1sonbay Jusuuedag
00°00S'1 0070051 0000°T doys o 104 sayddng “asiy 1s9nbay jusunedsq
00°00S 00°00S 0000°T 81N Isanbay Juawpedaqg
00°0+9'1 00°0+9'T 0000°'T U uoqqry J8julld diyssequuaiy Isenbay Juawsedaqg
00000’ 00°000'€ 0000°T spieD dyssaqusiy 1senbay Juswpedsq
00°009 00°009 0000°T sal|ddns JybIN AUQ Siaquisiy 1sanbay Juswuedag
000001 00°000'1 0000°T salddng juny 663 Ajuo sisquiap 1senbay Juswyedag
00006 00705y 000072 swa)T doys Yio ay] 104 sjaqge] 1s9nbay Jusuiuedaq
00002 00001 0000 sbejy4 1sanbay Juswpedag
00°008 00°008 0000°T say|ddns piv 1sii4 Isanbay Juswyedag
00°00S 00°00S 0000°T eljebay - s19xp1L sduauadxg 1sanbay Juswyedag
00°0S 00°0S 0000°T salddns abpeg awey sakojdwg Isenbay juawpedaq
000002 0070002 0000°'T S19Y1 edog 1sanbay Juawpedsq
00052 00°0SZ 00001 ISi-sale1eg 1senbay Juswyedag
00'002 00°00C 0000'T Syoogajou/ysnid-salddns weiboid ydopy 1sanbay Jusuuedag
Junowly jejo JUY 43 IS0 ST JO SBGLIN UOIBSURL| AT
suoppesuelj jabpng
00" 00°065'8T 00°065°4T salddns Bunesado 00225
00°'SEZ'T$ 518301 3senbay Justupiedsg
00'S.E 00°'ST 0000°ST sadojeaus diysequisp Isanbay Juswyedag
00021 00°0Z1 0000°T S)99ys Buneujwey Isanbay juawpedsq
00°009 00009 0000°T sa||ddns sabeueyy sa1AIRS 159N Isenbay juswpedaqg
00°0b1 00°0£ 0000 1aded Adop Isanbay Juswyedag
Junowy 1eo; JHI 484 1507 ST JO JEGUNY vopoesuer; JoAaT
stionoesues) 19bpng
00" 00'S€T'T 00'S€2'T sa|ddng soyo
uoyensSIIPY - T
BAIDSBIY }SBI04 - € i
ISNIdX3
00Z IqeIN - TET Dty
|eACIG0Y JSenbay — Aqu3 39bpng G207 UoNdidSaq Junony JUNO0Y
NNWWoD juawyiedaq szoe
19bpng sz07
siouyy; Kyuno] puep; Yooy
PLISIQ
IAIISII]

1S310,]




££ 30 b5 abeq

WY $T:LT:TT $202/22/%0 uo 4ane1) ysr Aq uny

G207 4eaj 39bpng

Hoday j99ysiiom 106png

196png 5z0z

00°0bT 00°01 saxed Aepyuig 1senbay Juauipedag
00°000°ST 00"000'ST Sjuld JoJ Joeg 1sanbay Juswpedaq o
00000’ 13jem uojjeb g 1sonbay Juswiiedsq =
A 350 i jRAST
00 00'0b9'6T 00°065°61 $9SeYdInd poo4 00'92S
00°568°£$
00°000°2 00°00S 0000+ sbuipaa4 3 ules| ‘jsnose) oy SI3UURDS 1AL Isenbay jJuawypedaqg
00°00% 00°00 0000°T SaUOYd DWO 159nbay uawyedaq
00°591 00°591 0000°T J8speay diysiaquiapy Isenbay Juauedag
0070001 000001 0000°'T J3ndwio) diyssequiapy Isanbay Juswpedaq
000007 00'000°T 0000°Z sisndwo) doys o 159nbay Jusuwiedag
00°0€€ 00°591 0000°C (yoea 591$ ® ) J9spesH MOPUIM UOISSIWPY 1s9nbay Juauniedaqg
007000z 00'000T 0000 Sisndwo?) uoissiwpy Isanbay juswyedaq
Junoiy JUYY 0 3507 SJLYY JO 1SGUIny HORIRSY 1PAST
suopoesue pbong
00 00'568°'£ 00'568°¢ 000T$ 43pun dinb3 g 5100} |jlews 00°v2S
00°059'051$ S{e30L Isenbay Juswipedsg
00°00Z'T 00°002'T 0000°T saupung 1senbay Jusuipedag
00°002'8 00°00Z‘8 0000°T SIUBANOS 1sonbay juswpedag
00°000°0% 00°000°0% 0000°'T AionoN pueist apoyy 1s8nbay Jusuiedaq
0070001 00°000°1 0000°T sbeg sjgesnay 1s9nbay Juswpedag
00°0S2 00052 0000°1 Me |ewjue 1oj sawely anpid 1senbay juswyedag
00°000°0L 00"000°0L 0000°T J1qnday PlIM WEH 1s9nbay Juawypedaq
000007 00°000°2 0000'T Asjomar 153nbay Jusuedag
00°000'€ 00°000°E 0000'1 SW3]] UoneAIdSUOD) 1senbay Juswpedag
00°000'C 00°0007 00001 Apued 1sanbay Juswpedag
00°000C 00°000'2 0000°T sjoog 1sanbay juswpedag
00"000°0Z 00°000°0Z 0000'T j2Jeddy 3sanbay Juswyedag
00°000'T 00°000T 0000°1T doys Y6 a1 Joj Juawiyduuz fewiLy uozeury Isenbay Juswpedag
LTTOUNY [00 { JHL) 451 IS0 SHUR JO 15Uy uoOesYRL| a7
suoiesuel) 9bpng
00 00°059°0ST 00°00v°0ST saljddns asipueyossw doys yin So'Tes
GOZ WeIN - T£T E
[eACIddY ISonboy AQu3390png Se0e uonduossq JUNoDY JUNOOY
9oWWo) juswiniedaq Sz0z

siouny; Ayme) puepy oy

ST
otwuwmubmb

1S310,]




£/ J0 §S 3beq

WY $T:£T:TT $202/22/p0 U0 4aAe1) yor Aq uny

B

196png 5z0z

. 00097 00°0€T Juiad [3sn0Je) g ues ) 1sanbay Juswyedaqg
00°009 007009 Suld J0j AuUndes 35enbay Jusuniedaqg -
00009 00°009 Huad Addns Jajem dijgnd 159nbay Juswyiedaqg S
000011 00°001°T £a sud 1sanbay jusunsedaq
00°S/€E 00°SZE UOReIUBO jeuosess - wiofeld buiuiea auyup 1sanbay Jusunuedsq
00°000'5H 00°000'St aJypuiy 35anbay Jusuedag
00°00% 00°00v 3SNOH 3dunog-IybiN diysiaquisyy 1senbay jusunsedaqg
00°0S8 00°0S8 asua0r Jonbry 12007 1sanbay jusunsedsg
00'0SZ 00°0SZ 8)e15-35ud1T Jonbry Isanbay Juawpedaqg
00°0g 00°0€ Jwiad buuesg and-yNa I 1s9nbay Juswyedaq
00°08T 00°081 uonduosqns 4ad Jabeuely 3dIABS 159N9 1sanbay juswpedsq
00°0ST 00°0ST Sjuid 40§ Syope)qe Buuesp Aig 1senbay juswypedaqg
00°000°T 00°000'T Siuid 104 £q 1sonbay Juswyedaq
00°0S£'T 00°0S£'T dvoSy 1sanbay juswpedag
Hnouy (2161 HUY 135 JS0D HOGIBSULL | joAdT
suoioesuel 19bpng
00" 00°50+°€S 00°5502¢ SSOIAIRS |BUOISSDJ04d 00°'1€9
00°000"2$ S1BJ0| Jsenbay juswisedag
00000 007000z 0000'T uonedyIue) aav “ddd ‘piv asiid 159nbay Juswpedag
NGy 18107 /7 495 IS0 BN JO ISLIngy dOBSILEL] [9AF7
suogoesuely 3906png
00 000002 00000z uoneonp3 xg Guiule. | 00°0£9
00°0$ 00'012'861$ 00°016°96T$
00°00Z$ SIBICH, 358nbey Juswedag
00002 00°00C 0000°'1 (moub jeuoissajoud 1§ jeuosIag) gnD 300g) oM Isenbay juswedsq
JUNOWY 1810 ) 4854 JS00 SJUfT JO isquingy HORILSLIEL] YCZEN
suonesurs ) 39bpng
00" 00°00Z 00°00¢ S|ed1pouad B syoo0g 00°£2S
00'0+9°61$ Siejo| 1senbay waunuedsq
00°00S 00°00S 0000°T PO04-2SIW Isanbay Juswypedaqg
007054 00°0SZ 0000°T SJuid 404 A0 1senbay Juswpedaq
00°0S2 00°0S¢ 0000°T Pood moysapel| Jabeuely SadIAIDS I5aN0) Isenbay Juswyedsq
Q0Z IGeIN - T£Y 4
[eAcIddy —ysenbay KU 19Dpng S20Z GONdIDSsQ JunoDy 1UN0J0Y
93iWwwWo) Jusuiedaq §zoz

sougyy Kyuno)) presi Yooy

PLOSI
JAIISII]

GT0T 4edA 19bpng }$910,]

Hoday 199ysyiom 196png




£/ 30 95 3beq

WY bT:LT:TT $202/22/+0 Uo Janesd yar Aq uny

0001 0000°'1T S0j0Yd 1dopy |ewiuy 1sanbay jJuawpedaq
00°00 0000°T SasSeq [asno.JeD/uiel | /UOISSIWPY 15anbay Juawpedaq o
- i l; (5]
00 00'S89°01T 00°589°01 Buneoydng g bunuugd 00°S€9
00°990°01$ $
00°005'1 00°005'T PV BuuiH |euoseas 359nbay Juswpedag
00"00S'C 00°005°Z 40 158G sawit ) 15anbay Juswedaq
00°0ST 00°0ST S3S004q 42430 B py BuuiH yoogade 1sanbay juawpedaq
00911y 00°€bE uoRduISgNS PLUCD JURSUC)D 3s9nbay Juaunuedaq
000081 00'008'T 20 a3 u1 op 03 sbuiyt 10T 159nbay Juswiedsg
Hinoidy HUT B JS0D UOHDESUE ] JE e
5 psuel ) Jobpng
00 00°990°01 0070051 Buiysiiand 00°¥€9
00°0SS'E$ S0 1 15anbay Jusiedaq
00°0S 00°0S 0000°T SSvdl 159nbay Juawpedsq
000007 0070002 0000°'T MOysapel] [S10H g [2AR. ) Jabeuely S9IARS 1sanD 1sanbay Juawpedsq
00°005'T 00°00S'T 00001 [9ARI] 0URIBUOD J0PBAQ 1s9nbay Juswpedag
FUNOWY (361 U} 45 IS0 SHLY J0 ORISR ] [oAS7
suoipesuet] jebpng
00 00'0S5°€ 00°055°€ {ones) 00°€€9
00°06Z°01$ SRI0 ] J5enbay Jusuitedag
0005 00°0ST 0000°T (539 s3s8n6 03 Buiddiys ‘sdope) abesod Sdsn 1sanbay Juswpedsq
00°00£'T 00°002'T 0000'T abe3sod semog Aadid 3sanbay jusuniedag
00098y 00°SO¥ 0000°Z1 S0b$ WODeIPajy dUOYd/ARulsqu] 1sonbay Juswpedaqg
00°08v'c 00°06C 0000°CT puow Jad p6z$ ssuoyd |19 1senbay Juswypedsq
Junowy [ejo; J 13 3500 SIS JO I3GUINK uopesuel | 19197
suonoesueil 39bBpng
00 00°062°01 00°069°6 suofedtunwiwo) 00°2€9
00°S0b’eS$ Sje104 sanbay Juswpedag
00°0S 00°0S 0000°T SMdON-NULI34 Jo3eM 159nbay Juswedag
00°01€ 00°01€E 0000°T Juad vasn 15anbay uswyedsg
JEACIOAY 159nbay ALU3 33bpNng Sc0g
SwwWoD Juawyredaq Sz0z
16png sz0T
siouyfy] hpmog) puep] yooy
PLISIA
IAIISIIJ
5707 49 A 196png }S9I10.]

Hoday 199ysyiom 106png




£/ 30 /S 9bed

WY $T:LT:TT $202/22/%0 uo 43nesd yor Aq uny

G207 Jea A 319bpng

1bpng 5207

Hoday 19aysyiom 196png

00'2£9°21% SN a0
00°0Z 00°'SE 0000 Jensibay "1ssy “ssbeuew 2oyy0-diysiaquiapy iz 15enbay Juswiedsq ©
00002t 00°00Z'v 0000°T diysI2qIDW SWIWIZ 1sanbay juawpredaq ~
00°00S‘€ 00"005'c 0000°T diys1aquIa $1098410 JO paeog HODZ 153nbay Jusuiedag
00°2Zs 00°¢s 0000°T Jabeuew aouo-diysiaquisy vz 1senbay juswyedag
00°00S‘c 00°00S’S 0000°T diyssequisw uognigsul yyz 153nbay Jusuntedaq
00°001 007001 0000°T diyssoquisw siopang yyz 1sonbay Juswyedsq
007005t 007005y 0000°T diyssaquaiy 09gsaads 1sonbay Jusuwiiedsqg
007052t 00°0SZ'1 0000°T diysiaquiapy Awapedy eqojn-007 obaiq ues 1s9nbay Juswpedaqg
00°00S 00°00S 0000°T diyssaquisi A0 ainyny 1sanbay juawpedag
JUNOLY 1EI0F LY 43 IR SPLFY Jo dsquuny uopREsies [9AE7
suooesuel ] 1abpng
00 00°2/9'41 00'7Z6'41 sdiysiaqusw g sang 00'cv9
00°520'5$ S[BIO L 1ssnbey Justiedag
00°5¢ 00°SZ 0000°T |ejuay Jasuadsiq Ja3em Isenbay Juswipedaq
00°006 00°006 0000°T Sjuid J0j s9|qel Isenbay Juswpedag
000011 00°00T'T 00001 SJuld J0J SIMO B0 159nbay Jusunedag
00°000° 00°000'1 0000°€ S4ieyd pue ajqe; ‘Jua)-siequay Aueq swneq 1sanbay juswpedag
wnowny 1810 JHI} 434 1807 SHULT JO FDGUIny UOIPSLEL ] y=2Ey
suctpesues 386png
00 00°S20°s 00°008'% Sjejuay 00'6£9
00°02/'2$ SiPI0; Jsanbay Juswedsq
00024’z 00024t 0000°T (301A135 10J 3N0 JUBS UBYM) Siieday JajuLg eoog 1senbay juswedaqg
JUNOWy 1830 4 i) 484 IS0 SHUFT SO 13GuinN SONOBSLUEL] 18Aa7
suooesuel | 1ebpng
00’ 000242 00024 ddueujulel 3 siieday 00°8£9
00°S89°0T$ S{RI0 | Isenbay Juswiiedag
00000 0070002 0000°T 393 [edisAyd ‘swio4 ‘spiodssed -sjuid Isanbay Juawpedag
00°0071 00°001 0000°1 abeubis diysiaquapy 1sanbay juswypedsq
00°S£9 00°549 0000°T sjoubely Jaquiapy 1s9nbay Juswypedag
000001 0070007 0000'T sadojaAuz woisno/peaysons 359nbay Juawpedag
00000t 00°000'y 0000°T aINYD04g JOYSIA/IPI0H 359nbay juswyedaq
007005 007005z 00001 Bunaxsew sjpunquny 1sanbay Juswipedag
SSEIRLD g S
uoneASIUILPY - 0T
BAIBSBUId 1SBI04 - 7§
ISNIIX3
OOZ IqeIN - TET 3
1eACIddY oonbay AU 39bpng S0z UORdI3S9q U0y N0y
|dPwwod juswyedsq Szoz

sroug; 4pmo) puersy yooy

PLISIQ
JAIISII]

1S910]




£/ 0 85 abed

WY $T:LT:TT $202/22/0 uo Janes) yar Ag uny

00'SZ9'vb$ 5 e 8
00°520°0¢ 00°520°0Z T# JusWAed 1s913)U] PUOG 9TOZ SIS 3s89nbay jusuntedag A
000092 00°009'b2 T# JuswAed Jsasaju] puog 910¢C Sseues senbay jusuuedaq
; 198
0o 00°S29'vb 00°S29'vt IsasR)u] 00°2/8
00°000°50€$ S2I0 38
00°000°50€ 00°000'S0 JuawAed puog 910z SIUIS 1senbay juswyedaq
N 1830 , UOHIES UL [OAST
sugi ysbpng
00 00"000'50€ 00°00050€ fedpuud
00°0% 00°002°€Z$ 00'002°c/$
|_00°00zce$ {230] j5anba iedag
00°00Z'8 00°002’8 0000'1T Sjuawisoeiday 3jod pjoo (asnose) Isanbay juswypedag
00'000'ST 00°000°ST 0000°T uonejjeIsur ym bulumy jasnosed 159nbay Jusuniedaq
HINOW 1830 JUN 431 1509 VORIESULL |
00’ 00°002°c2 00°002°cL 00°89/
00'0$ 00'€£9'2ET1$ 00°20Z'88$
00'092°¢es$ slero L ysanbey weslgiedaq
Lo gecey
00°000°21T 0000021 0000°T 6nq4a30005 159nbay Juswpedag
00°000'T 00°0S¢ 0000+ ased| abejsod samog Aaugid Isanbay juswpedag
00°00S'E 00°00S’€ 0000'1T $S3.1d Auuad Isenbay Juswedaqg
007021’ 00°09T 0000°CT $99) Ja1d00-2DIAIBS J3JULY pabeueyy 1senbay Juawpedaq
00°00+'2 00°002 0000°Z1 abesn Ajyuow-jjoihed spuadsy 1sanbay Juawpedag
00°0v¢ 0002 000021 uonduosqns agopy 1sanbay Jusurpedsg
JUNOWY 1930 ¢ HUpy dd 1507 SHELT 10 ISGUUny UOHIESURY | VEZEN
sucipoesuel} 1sbpng
00’ 00°092°22 00'082’c1
3SNIdX3
00Z 1geIN - TET  puly
JeAcIddy ISenbay Au3196png S0z G0oNdIdSaq JUNoDY JUNOJ0Y
saUWWO) uswpedaq Szoz

G707 Jea\ 19bpng

Hoday 10aysijiom 306png

196png sz07

soul; 4ypme) puep) Yooy

SI
o?ﬁwwwbm.m

1S310,]




££ 40 65 3bey WV $T:£T:1T $202/22/b0 U0 JoAe1) yar Ag uny

[N
(5]
00°005'56$
00°00S's6 sbuuse3 (08)SArVIVS SANNOYD SZN-ZE - 6611 1sanbay Juauniedag
JiH i i o
00 00"005'S6 00'005'S6 sabep ¥ saliejes [euoseas 0TI
£0°991°822$ IS
9L'120°LY sbujuwie3 11 AINAOMSIAWVUL-ZE - €48 Isonbay Juswipedaq
0v°086'£S sButuseg YOLYOTHEYS DINVHOIW-ZE - 8ES 1sanbay Juswyedag
08'9¥€65 sBujuley 11 ¥DRIOMSIAVAL-ZE - 81T 3sanbay juawipredag
11°£18'€9 sbujuseg LNIANIINIYIANS IDONYNILNIVIW-ZE - 9ETT 1sanbay jusunsedag
=iey] sy UOISO
00’ 21°991'8¢2¢ 9E'bHT 181 sabem pue sauees 00'TTH
00°0% 00'160'SEH'T$ 00'0ZE'0V1'T$
00°0% 00°2/5'291% 00°2/5'791%
00°245°291$ S[RI0} I59nbay Juswiedag
00°2£0's8 00°z£0's8 00001 SBOIAISS 10J UONRIOJY 350D AJUNOD pues] Ho0y
00'005°28 00°005'z8 0000°T G000 01 UOANGLAUOD %0E XeL {9I0/J9I0H
JUROLY P10 I S35 3507 SHUPY JO 45GLUEnN LOIOBSUEL]
00 00245291 00'245'191
00°0$ 00°529'16£$ 00'S29'16€$
000°2v$ S[eI0] I58nbay jusuniedad
00°000zt 00°000'2¥ 00001 S394 DINIBS PIED) WP yueg 1senbay juswpedag
JUROWY 1870 ) 434 3507 SHUN SO ISGUINN UOHIESIEL ] joAa7
suonesueiy 39bpng
00" 00°000¢H 00°000'¢H 934 80IAISS p.eD JIpas) 00°€/L8
OIS 103
uonegsupupy - o1
DAIISBUY JSBI04 - 7E
00Z 1q_IN -~ TET
[eAcIddy ISanbay ALjU3 39bpng SZ0¢ UoRdNd>Saq JUNody JUNODY
9oRILIWOo) juswledaq 5z0z

196png 520z
siouyy] 41uno)) puepy ooy

psIq
JAIISIIJ

S20z 4ea4 18bpng 1S910,]

Hoday 393ysyiom 106png




L£ 30 09 =beq

WY YTLT:TT $202/22/40 U0 J9ne1D Yar Ag uny

00'642 00002 X0JIAUT 1senbay Juswpedag
00°092'S 00008 auuojyD 1senbay Juswpedaq
00°05£’6 0000022 (85xgg)ssauiued 1sanbay juswpedag ©
00'8€¢ 00009 (8bXEp) s1auljued 1s9nbay Jusuedag A
00°s2T'T 0000'0L (obxeg) siaulued 159nbay juswipedaq
00°SST 0000t (€exp) staulued 1sanbay juswpedag
00'1E 0000°T SI3uysay Jie 15onbay Juawped
HE L8] FAST
00" 0000009 00°000°09 saliddng Bunessdo 00°22S
00" 00'SZ 00'SL sayddns 32140 00128
00°0$ 00'+6/'65% 00'058'15$
00'001°¢$
00°001°z sbujuse3 (81°Z€"1€T 396pNg) WlONUN-TZE - Y6TT 159nbay Jusuiedag
JICU § 07 = 1837
SUORIPSURL | HORISOY
00 00°001‘Z 0070012 Buipop/wuioun 00Tt
C1'€69°/5% S[RI0] 3senbay justipiedsq
00462 9JbuIS BdURINSUT Y3eIH - ONS-HLTVIH yauag 11 YDRIOMSIAVUL-ZE - €48 1s9nbay jusurpedag
95720602 |gnoq souesnsul Y3jesH - 1ga-HLvaH Jyausg YOLVOIEYS DINVHIIW-ZE - 8€8 1sanbay jusuniedag
00'b6'L 9IBUIS soURINSUT YIRBH - DNS-HLTYIH ydusg 11 YIYOMSIAVYL-ZE - 8711 159nbay Jusuryedsg
95°206'07 3jqnog sdueinsu yyjesH - 19a-HLIVIH Wausg LNIANIINDIINS FIONYNIINIVIN-ZE - 9ETT 1s9nbay Jususedag
JUnowy 18507 PO 3047 YORISOf 19/37
USURL ] UORISO
00 0096925 00°052°6% S)yauag pjesH askoidwy
SRS
00'0$ 21°999'ze$ 9E'¥b9'8/7$
00'000'2$ SR04 3senbay Juswiedsyg
00°000° sbujweg (87-Z€-TET 08) INLLAINO-ZE - beeT 1sanbay Juswpredag
noy 18301 SO0 SRS OISO 1937
SUOIJBSURL ] UOIISOH
00 00°000°C 00'000'C BWIHIAQ 00°CTd
FoURUBIUIRW /SaI0RS - 8T
SAIISDUG 159404 - ¢
3ISN3dX3
00Z IqRIN - TET  puiy
{enoaddy 15onb3y AQu319bpng G20z uondiDsag JUN0DY JUNODY
PIWW) jusunedsq 5zoz
196png sz07
siougp ‘Kimoy) puepsy Yooy

G207 Jes 4 126png

Hoday 199ysxyiom 106png

PLISIQ
IAIISII]

1S310,]




££ 40 19 abeq

WY bT:LTITT $202/22/H0 uo Janel) yor Aq uny

GT0T Jea) 19bpng

Hoday 199ysyiom 106png

196png Sz07

00°000'T 0070001 0000°T 8|qed [9as 1sanbay jusuipedaq o
00'005'1 00°00S'T 0000°T Slaua)sey ‘sjleu ‘smatos 159nbay Juowyedag s
00°00S°'T 000051 0000'T sJjedas dwnd 1sanbay jusunsedag
00000z 00°000'2 00001 saiddns buiquinig 1senbay Juswyedaq
00008 00°008 00001 Juied 35anbay juaupedag
000001 00°000'T 0000°T st 1sonbay juswpedsqg
00°000'S 00°000's 0000°T 1aquin| 1senbay Juswyedaq
00'00€ 00°00€ 0000°1T Sa4nIxy Yoy 1s9nbay Jusipedaqg
00°00ST 0070057 0000°'T sued peo Jjob 1sanbay Jusuntedag
00°00S'S 00°005°S 0000°T syed Jamow /iojes 1sanbay Jusuedaq
000021 00°00Z°'1 0000°'T S43)y adeulny 1senbay jJusupedaq
000002 000002 0000°T slieday adua4 1senbay Juswypedsg
00°000'T 00°000'1 0000°T ("239's39pn0’sapums‘alim) sayddns (eargosje 1senbay Juswyedaq
0070051 00°00€ * SOYDUIM J00Q 1senbay juswpedaq
00'000°€ 00°000°E sijedas oyne 1sanbay Jusunedaq
Jnauny 18104 T 484 3O yoppesuEl] 19787
suonoesues) 18bpng
00" 00"008‘cg 00°008'cE sal|ddns adueusijuiep/neday 00°€CS
00°000°09% 30
00'0SE'T 00°0S€'T 0000°T Jjes Jauyos Jejem Isenbay Juswyedaq
00'1ZH'C SE0Y 0000709 anssp 394i0). 159nbay Juswpedsq
00981 STLE 0000°S Jsuesp |moq QW 1sanbay Juswpedaq
00°S0b'1 00'S0¥'T 0000°T 281w 15anbay jusuiiedaq
00002'1 00°002'T 00001 sgniq 3y6r] 1sanbay juawpedag
00°0S0'1 00°0SE 0000°€ Yo 301 15anbay Jusuedaq
00°S12 0512 0000°01 Sjomo} |{od pjoyasnoH 3sonbay jusuedag
00'559'2 STHb 0000°09 S|SMO. pueH 1senbay Jusuniedag
00°691°1 L9 0000°SZ (qunow J33un0d) deog puey 1s9nbay Juswyedaq
00°91€ 0z'e9 0000°S (1 %inq) deos puey 1sanbay juswpedaq
00°08€'t 05601 0000°0% J13zQuues puey 1sanbay Juawedaq
00"000' 000007 0000°T yojnw ‘pass -sayddns spunois 1sanbay Jusunuedsqg
000051 00°00S'T 0000°T S193|14 3deUINy 1senbay Juswpedsg
00°508'b2 15'p 0000°005°S 1oy 1sanbay Juswedag
ISNIdX3
00Z 1GeIN - T£T d
[eAoIdady 1Senbay AU 39DpNg Se0e UONALU59q JUN0IDY JUNO0Y
EnliiiT) uawpedsq szoz

souypy] Kywmo)) poepsy Yooy

PLISI
JAIISII]

159101




£/ 30 79 abeq

WV ST:/LT:TT $202/22/%0 uo 4ane1) yar Aq uny

ST0T Jea, 18bpng

Hoday 199ysxyiom 196png

196png 5z0z

[<o]
®
000002 00°000°2 0000°T 0IAIBG 9941 1sanbay Juswedaq T
00°00Z 00°00¢ 0000°T JuRd ulesy 159nbay Juswyiedsq
00°00S'01 00"005°01 0000°'T “IsIw 1sanbay Jusunsedag
00°000'S 00°000's 0000°T SINO UBDP UOREIS LY 1sanbay Jusuiedag
00'005'¢ 00°005° 0000°T ddueUAUIRW dAREURAID DYAH 1s9nbay juswpedsq
00°008'T 00°008‘T 0000°T Buiuten pue uopdadsu JaysinBunxs aiy 1s9nbay Juswyiedaq
000001 00°000't 0000°T "3d3p yyjeay -uopdadsur Moy yoeq 1sanbay Jusuwipedaq
JUNOUI JEIOY JHY Ry IS ST J 4301 LOPIESUES ] jon37
suoiesusl 198ong
00" 00°05Z'0¢ 00°0SZ°0€ SSOIAIBS [BUOISSR)0.d 00°1€9
00°0b$ $1230 150D
00°0v 00°0% Bujuien uonediidde appnsad 1sanbay Juswpedsq
? KU} 284 J507 SOIRSUEL | joAd7
sucnoesuel ] wbong
00 00°0t 00°0¢ uonedsnp3 g bujutes 00°0€9
00°0$ 00'5/6'86% 00'5/6'86%
00°001'6$ $1810 | 159nbay Juswipieda
00°009 00°00€ 00002 sdiym paam 1senbay Juauipedag
00°000'C 000002 0000'T soipel 3senbay jusuedag
00°009 00°00€ 0000° siamous ysnd 159nbay juswipedsq
00°009 00009 0000°T S|003 puey jjews S| 1sanbay Juswyedaq
00002 00°00C 0000°T auoyd 192 "3dng adueuduie 159nbay Juswpedag
00'00S 00°00S 0000°T SMeS utey) 1sanbay Jusunedag
00°009 00°0St 0000'v (239'sunb maus eduwi Bl Spom “sepunb ‘l4p) Asaneq 1senbay juswyedag
Nouty jejoy JUfY 33 IS0 SHULT JO 2NN UONOBSURLY 18A37
suooesuel) 336png
00' 00°007's 00°001° 000°T$ 43pun dinb3 8 sjo0]. |lews 00'+2S
00°008°cE$ S[RI0] Isenbay juswnedag
00°000'S 00°000’s 0000°T syed uresy 1sanbay Judwpedag
[JaurUBHRW /SAOHILS - 9T Juswy
BAIISIUG 1SDI04 - 7€ uswedsg
ISNI3
007 1GBIN - TET
[eAOIGaY — Jsenbay AU 335pNg 5Z0¢
S3IUILOD juswpedaq sz0z

siouy[i; Xyrnoy puesy yoog

PLISIQ
0>H0m0knm

1S3I10,]




£/ J0 €9 3bey

WY ST:ZT:TT $202/22/%0 uo Jane1) o[ Ag uny

G207 ‘ea) 19bpng

Hoday 199ysyiom 196png

00°00T'2$ S
00°000C 00°000' 123Uy YT JOSSIDS 1sanbay Juswedag
00'000°s 00°000's 9 ‘ABBnq Jomod‘s10ssa.1dWI0D “smes ‘syi| wiooq -S|equas Juawdinbg 1sanbay juswyiedsqg
00001 00°001 asnoy 3e0 Burzuaumm 4oy Jossaidwo)) iy 1senbay Juswyedsq
Jusonly y JEpE
suet] 1wbpng
00 00°001Z 007000’ sjejuay 00'6£9
00°009'pE$ 51e30 4 3senbay Juswiiedan
00°000°c 00°000'E 0000°1 Jjeday ssejn bue smopuipm Isanbay jusuuedsg
00°00S'v 00°005"t 0000°T ssiedas apiyaA 1sonbay Jusunuedaq
00'005°Z 007005’ 00001 *339 ‘sbey ‘sssuueq Aszisjoydn 1senbay Juswpedsq
00°001°T 007001 0000°1 sijedas oipey 1s9nbay Juswpedaq
000002 00°000"2 0000°T sanss| buiquinid Jsenbay juawpedsq
00°00S'T 0070051 0000'T sJjedal auy suoyd 15anbay Juswpedag
000009 00°000'9 00001 siiedas JYAH 1sanbay Jusuipedaq
000002 00°000'2 00001 S0IAIDS J0JRISUSH 1sonbay juswpedaq
000052 00'005°C 0000'T sJjedas saugy 1s9nbay Juswpedaq
00°00S’E 00°00S’S 0000'1T 420} pue s100Qq Is9nbay Juawpedaqg
JUNOWy 18304 HUTT I35 1507 SR JO I3QUIY ORISR | joN37
suondesurl} y96png
00° 00'009'vE 00°009'bS sdueuduiely 1 sleday 00'8€9
00°006'ST1$ S1304 1sanbay wswipedsg
00°009'€E 00°009'c€ 0000°T 0001/05°01$ @ Suojjeb il Z'g AjjeA (20D -1amas 1s9nbay Juswipedsq
00°00€ 00°sZ 000021 83 UOIDBUU0D AjLuow Jamas Isonbay Juauedaq
00°000Z8 000008 0000°7 ABI3U3 uedLBWY Py 1s9nbay jusunedag
JUTNowy 1230 4 FT 45 JSOT SHUT JO JSGUINK UOHIESLZ ] 18137
suoesuel | 196png
00" 00°006'STT 00°006°STT S30IAIS AN digng 00°££9
00’ 00 00°008 suoResunwwo) 00°2€9
00°052°0c$ S{B30 ) Isanbay juawpedsg
000S2'T 00°0SZ 0000°€ 91e00] AYjiin punoubiapun 1senbay Juawpedaq
ASNIdX3
OOZ WqeIN - TET DUy
1eAciddy —15anbay AQu3 33bpng S20¢ UONGLDSaq JUNODY UN0CO0Y
VPIWOD Juswyredaq §zoz
196png Sz07

siouyj] Awno) puepsy Yooy

ST
obuwwwbm.ﬂ

1S910,]




LL 30 19 3beq

WY ST:/T:TT $202/22/¥0 uo JoARID) Yot Ag uny

(o]
o
00'0$ 00°00S$ 00°005$
* 00°005$
00°00S 0000°02 Sjeaw Jayeads uoneAlasuo) 1sanbay Juswpiedag
FLTT 8 5 AT
00 00°00S 00009 Saseyind poo4 00°92S
00°0$ Z1°602°CTL$ 9€'666'€54$
00°0% 00°000°€Z$ 00°000'T0T$
00 00 0000082 000S$ JaA0 Juawdinbg g yoely 00'89£
00°000°02$ SIEJ0 L ISenDey
0000002 00°000°0Z sijeday peodjey 1sanbay Juowpedag
oy ey JHN I8 3507 QOIRSULL] jans7
susIDRsSuR g 198png
00 00°000°0Z 00°000°0Z 000'ST$ 490 2unPNSELU] 00°£9£
00°000°c$ $|R304 199nbey Jusuntedan
007000 00°000°c 0000°T DJAVH sJo0paaq 1senbay jusunsedag
JUNOULY 810 JUFY 34 ISO7 BHULT JO 3G GOHOPSLE] ] 197
oesues 18bpng
00 00000’ 00°000°¢ 666$-000¢$ sbuipiing
00'0$ 00°v££'502$ 00'06+'€2Z$
|_oo'v88'z1$ S1e361 J5anbay wawedag
00°00t"pT 00°002'1 0000'Z1 Burpioay/yses). Isenbay Juswypedsqg
00°'¥8b'E 00°£9 0000°2S 399m Jad jo3u0D 3534 1sanbay Jusuwpedag
Wnouy 18304 UL 934 3507 SHUT JC BGULUBN uoiIesUEL J9A37
suopoesues; 190png
00 00'¥88°/1T 00'006+T [enoenuo) spisino 00'v+9
B 47 E5 IS
SouBUIRRW /SBRIIDRS - 9T
BRIBSDUG ISBI0L - 7E ) 1
ISNIdX3
00Z IGRIN - TET
|eA0Iddy 1senbay Aiju3 39bpng 5207
sapIuwo) Juswipedaq 5707

G20z Jes A 1e9bpng

Hoday 199ys)yiom 106png

396png Szoz

siouffj; 41unog puem) Yooy

PLISI
IAIISIIG

1S910,]




£ 30 59 3bed WY ST:£T:TT ¥202/22/H0 Uo Janet) yar Ag uny

(2]
©
00°0$ 68'£b0'8T$ 19°226's4v$ (AR
00'0% 1T°20b'9p6'c$ 6€°651°cE8'c$ STV1OL ISNIdX3
00'0$ 00°0Sb'v/6'€$ 00°280°£0€'v$ STIVLOL INNIATY
UL 00z 1aRIN - 18T
00°0% 11°20V'9v6°c$ 6E°651'cE8'c$ STIVLOL ISNIdXT
00'0$ 11°200°9b6E$ 6E'65T°EE8'ES < BAIDSBAG 388104 - 7
00°0$ 009928 00995'47$ HOREAIISHOT ¥ YIIPISSY 002 - Y
00°03% 00'0$ 00°000°0T$ 3
00 00" 00"000°01 Sapuaby J330 03 Jaysuel) 1166
00°0$ 0099/'2$ 00990'vT$
00'99£'p$ S10] 158nbay JusWpE
00'9Lb 00'bE 0000°%T AenBeled - apiysp 1s9nbay Juswpedag
00002 00°0b 0000°S 021X - BPIYIA Isenbay juswpedaq
0002 00°08 0000°€ OOPRW - YaNIS 1sanbay juswyedaq
00°000'T 000001 0000°'T Gunpoey 6ey Joj abesn ayjezes 1sanbay juswpedaq
000582 00°056 0000°€ 0D[X - JROg 1sanbay jusuwitedaq
Hnoty [0y U J54 1507 SPU) JO i3qUIN UOIDRSURL | 1OAST
stionoesuel | 196png
00’ 0099 00992t slejusy 00°6£9
00" 00" 00°00£’9 Buneidng 1 Bunuug 00'5€9
00°000°c$ s[e301 358nbay Juswipedag
00°000' 00°00S 0000°9 6uibpo/janel ) sexeads uopeasasuc) Isenbay Juawedag
Junoury 1830 DU 15 3507 SHUPY 4O 13Gny UORDESURL] /8437
suonoesues} 18bpng
00 00°000c 00000’ JoAes)
UOIJBAIBSUOY ] YDIBISHY ooM ~ 3y ,
DAIDEBIG JS0I04 - 2§ 30
3SN3IAX3
00Z 1geIN - 1£T
|eaciddy 1SenDay AQu3 39bpng G207 uoNduISaQ JUN0ISY JUNODY
SaiwwoD juswpiedaq 520z
39bpng szoz
spouy)] Qyunoy pueps; ooy
PLISIQ
IAIISIIJ
S2I10
GZ0T ‘e 19b6png ) d

Hoday 199ysiiop 196png




4/ 30 99 abeq WY ST:ZT:TT ¥202/22/H0 Uo JaAe1D yar Aq uny

M 0£°998't BAISS3Ud 15940 JHWI - dd4-T0DY-JYWI ysueg AIMINITI YIONVY Muvd “1SSY-Z€ - €ETT 1sanbay Jusuedag
zeeU'y SNIISBId 159404 JYWI - d4-T0DY-AWI ouag YAANNHL ANOT YIAONVY NeVd LSSY-Z€ - ZETT 1sanbay juawpedsq S
68'bSE‘E OT/TE/2T < dMIFS3UH 159104 JUWI - dd-E0DU-FHWI Jysusg 1 U343 TIYWINVY-ZE - 6211 1sanbay Juswedaq -
00° €0'609°95T 8b'128'GhT 0T’ ETy
SAIISTIG ¥
3SN3dX3
00°0% 00°001°6+1$ 00'009'157$ SIVAOL INNIATY
00°0$ 00'00T°6b1$ 00'009°1ST$ SrtaSBIQ 3SBUGL - 28
00°0% 00°007°c$ 00'009°T$
00'0$ 00°00T°c$ 00'009'1$
00°001$
007001 00001 06 1S349)U] S 01900 W] 1s9nbay Juswpedsqg
i ERECY SO L8GUiN UOOESRI |
00 00°00T 00°00T 06, 1524331 S, I0PBR}I0D 0£'19€
00°000°c$
00°000°c sBulule3 JuaURSIAUT puny JUWI Is9nbay juswpedaqg
Junotisy 1230, LORLSUE ] 1187
sesue | yabpng
00" 00°000°€ 007005'T sbuiutes Juaugsaaug 01°19¢€
00'0% 00°000°9vT$ 00°000°0S1$
00'0$ 00'000°9b1$ 00'000°0ST$
“ 00°000°9v1$ SII0 L 158nbay usuwiedag
00°000°9t1 00°000°9¥1 0000'T Ana xet Apadosd ST 3sanbay justpedaq
Junouly jeroy WU 134 1507 LY JO TGN UORIESUEL | JonS7
suoipesues | jebpng
00 00°000°9bT 00°000°0ST saxe) Apadoug 01'11€
LSO
BAIDSBI }SBI04 - 7¢
INNIAY
SHIIY BAIDSDUG 3STI0 - ZET
1eAcaddy 15onboy ATJU3 390png S¢0z Uondusag Junony JUN0J0Y
VWWo) juswedaq Szoz
196png 5707
sjoug; 4umo) puep Yoy
PLISIA
ATIISII]
5207 Jea A 196png }S910,]

Hoday joaysyiom 106png




L/ 40 £9 3beq

WY ST:/T:TT $202/22/b0 U0 1ane1) yor Ag uny

9T'1ZT'y
77860
15°SE6'y
0€'598"p
81°962°€
15°566'
EP'T0T'E
£T6TEY
9b'v90"p
11645
¥r'SL0°E
09'81€’E
£0688°C
16'890°€
68'¥5E'S
65'92€"y
TEUY'S
9£'8€€’S
PE'60T'S
8T'0£S'E
81'201°9
11928
68'¥SE’E
€1'980°€
oros

TT09Ty
8T'Sb6’E
T9'v05’E
0L'bLY'E
02626
0Z'95b'c
o1°'0L

€9'/8b'p
YS'ELY'Y
98'H9€E’S
S5'99Z°6

BAIBSBUd 159104 JUWI - d4-T09U-JHWI
SAIBSBI 159104 JHWI - d4-T0DY-JHWI
BAIBS3Ud 153104 JYWI - d4-10DY-JHWI
BAII53Ud 152104 W] - d4-T0DY-JUWI
OT/TE/TT < anas81d 158104 JUIWI - dJ-E09U-JUINI
BAIBS3Ud 158104 TYWI - d4-T0DY-JUWI
dAID53Ud 353104 AW - d4-10DY-JHWI
SAIBS3Ud 153104 T - d4-T0DU-JHWI
OT/TE/ZT < 3MIBS3Id 159404 JHWI - dd-E0DY-THWI
OT/TE/ZT < MBS 159104 JYWI - d4-E0DY-SHII
0T/TE/TT < BAIBSBU 158104 TIWI - d4-E0DY-JUIWI
OT/1E/2T < 913531 159404 Y] - dd-E0DY-JHWI
OT/TE/ZT < 9MIBSRI 159103 JUIWI - d4-E0DY-SHIWI
OT/TE/ZT < dnIBSRId 158404 ST - d4-£0DY-THII
OT/IE/ZT < dMIBSBI 359104 JUWI - d4-E0DY-JHIWI
OT/TE/ZT < 9MIBS3IG 158.0d JUWI - dd-E0DY-JTHIWI
SMIS3Ud 1539404 AW - d4-TODY-JUWI
OT/TE/ZT < dAIBSRUG 353104 JUWI - d4-E0DY-JHW]
OT/TE/TT < BAIBSBU 358104 UWI - d4-E0DY-SHIWI
BAIBSUd 15910 W - d4-10DY-JHWI
AAIB53Id 359104 PUWI - d4-T0DY-JHWI
OT/TE/ZT < MBS 353104 JUIW] - d4-E0DY-THINI
OT/TE/ZT < BMIBS3I 159104 JHWI - d4-E0DY-SHII
OT/TE/ZT < 3AIBSBI 353104 JUWI - d4-E0DY-JHWI
OT/TE/ZT < dMIBSBI] 153104 W] - d3-E09H-SHNI
OT/TE/ZT < MBS 358104 JUWI - d4-E0DY-JHII
OT/TE/2T < 9AIBSBId 159104 JHI - d-E0DY-SUIWI
OT/TE/TT < dMIBSBI] ISU04 FYW] - d4-E0DY-THWI
OT/TE/ZT < BMIBSBId 152104 UW] - d4-E09Y-JHW]
OT/TE/ZT < MIBSBIJ 152104 TN - dd-E09Y-FIWI
OT/TE/TT < 3AIIS3Id 158104 YW - d4-E0DH-SHW]
OT/1E/T1 < 3MIBS3Id 159104 TUWI - d4-E09Y-JHWI
SAIDSRU 359104 I - d4-T0DY-JTHWI
OT/1E/2T < 9AIBS3Ud 159104 JUWI - d4-E0DY-JHIWI
BAIBSAUd 153104 YW - d4-TODY-JHWI
OT/TE/ZT < dAIBSBIG 150404 S - dd-E0DH-THNI

1sudg
1uBuUdg
Jysuag
1ysuag
Mauag
1Budg
Jysuag
1Wsudg
Wauag
audg
Jyauag
Jyauag
Jyauag
Jyaudg
1WBudg
1sudg
Jyouag
Jyouag
audg
1yaudg
Jysuag
1yauag
1yauag
1yauag
1Wauag
Wauag
Wauag
1WBudg
Jysudg
Wauag
1yaUdg
Jyauag
JuBUdg
1ysuag
1ysudg
Jysusg

11 ¥3d33N TYWINV-ZE - 8b8

11 ¥3d3 I VWINV-ZE - L8
LNIANILNDRIIANS INV.LSISSY-ZE - 98
NIMINITIL YIONVY NUvVd "1SSV-ZE - Sb8

11 YINYOMSIAVAIL-ZE - €48

YIANNHL ANOT YIONVY Muvd'1SSV-ZE - 28
11 ¥343DISANNOUD-ZE - TH8

HOLVOTHEVYS DINVHOIW-ZE - 668
HOLVOTdaYS DINVHIIW-ZE - 868

YIDVNVIW 3DI440 007 19VIN-ZE - £L£8

1 '¥3d3 TVWINV-ZE - €8

1 93d3IDI VWINY-ZE - €68

1 ¥3d3I TYWINV-ZE - 268

1 ¥3d3IN TYWINV-ZE - 1€8

1 ¥3d3IDI WWINV-ZE - 0£8

NA3 8 NOLLYAYISNOD 40 HO1ViND-Z€ - 828
LNIANTLINIRIIANS ISAUNOD J109-2€ - £28
L7 YIONVY Wivd-z€ - 928

MIMINITI LNIANILNIIIANS HIVd-Z€ - §Z8
AYVITID3S IALLYUISINIWAY-ZE - +28
INY3STAd 1STHOA 40 YOLORIQ-ZE - £28

1 ¥3d3I WININV-ZE - STZT

1 ¥3d3IDI YWINV-ZE - 12T

1 ¥3d3IN IYIWINV-ZE - S6TT
OIIMINITIDIVLLNIYIAHIA LHOIN-ZE - 6/11
11 ¥DRIOMSIAVYL-ZE - 8LTT

SADIAYIS 1S3ND-ZE - ££11T

YIANNHL ANOT YIONVY WYV LSSY-ZE - 9411
JFIMINITI YIONYY WAVd *1SSV-Z€ - S£1T

11 43d33IN IWWINY-ZE - €411

T ¥3d33N IWWINV-ZE - 8511

(09)HLANOT TVLLNIYIHIA LHOIN-ZE - ESTT
YIDVNYIW ISNOH aNTD-Z€ - 8ETT
ANIANIINIYIINS IDNYNIINIVW-ZE - 9€TT
Y01DIAIA 0O0Z ANVISISSV-ZE - SETT
YOLIDIFAIA 00Z-Z€ - bETT

Isenbay juswredaq
1sanbay juswpedsg
Isenbay juswyedsg
1s9nbay Juswpedsg
1sanbay juaunedaq
1senbay Juswpedaq
1senbay Juswpedaq
1s9nbay Juswpedaqg
1sonbay Juswpedaq
Isenbay Juswpedaq
Is8nbay Juawredaq
Isenbay Juswpedsq
Isanbay Juswyiedsq
Isanbay Juawipedaq
1sonbay Jusuwledaq
Isenbay jusunuedag
1senbay juawpedaqg
Isenbay Juewpedsq
159nbay juswiredaq
Isanbay Juauiedag
1senbay Juswpedsq
1sanbay jusunuedaq
Isanbay jJuawiedaq
1senbay Juswedaq
1senbay juswypedaq
1sanbay juswedsq
1sanbay jusuredaq
1senbay jusuedag
Isenbay Jusugledaq
1sanbay Juawpedaqg
3senbay Juawpedaq
Isenbay juswedaq
Isenbay juswyiedaq
Is9nbay Juauuedag
Isonbay Jusuwredag
1sanbay Jusupedaq

Sk

BAIISIUd ISVI0S - 7

12%

ISNIIX3

SH)BY SAIDSDIG 159404 - 7ET

GC0T JeaA 19bpng

Hoday 199ysxyiom 196png

JEACIGOY
ESTIT e}
39bpng Szoz

ARu3 19bpng G207

Juswipedaq 570z

Uo1IaLDS3g JUNOIDY JUNodDY

srouyy(] ‘Ayunoy) puersy ooy
PLIsIq

Id

15910,

IAIISH




££ 30 89 abeq

WY ST LT:TT $202/22/b0 uo Jaaex) Jar Aq uny

(]
o~
[ 00'000's$ edag
00°000°s 00°000's 0000'T sBuiule3 Jusunsaau] puny Apger)
JUROULY Hiny IS RO HOROESURL]
00 00°000'S 007000’ 0T'19¢
00°0$ 00°000°0z2$ 00°000'0z2$
00'0$ 00°000°0Z2$ 00'000°02¢$
_ 00°000°0Z2$ SI0 1 189nbey Juswedag
00°000°0zz 00000022 0000°T Ana xey Auadoid Apgen 159nbay Juswyedag
JUINOUWY (8304 JUfT I8 3507 PN} JO SIGLL IOESLE | [BATT
suonvesue] Jafpr
00’ 00°000°0Z2 00'000°0Zz saxey Apadold
BAIDSDUG ISBUOY - TE
SUJ (et SAIaS3ld 158404 - £€T
00°0$ (€0°605°2$) 25'84L's$  BINTY BAIRSBIG 150404 - TET
00°03% £0'609°95T$ 8y 128'GhT$ STV1O0JL ISNIAX3
00°0%$ 00°001'6vT$ 00°009'1ST$ SWIO0L INNIATY
101 81119y DAISLY 155404 - ZET
00°0% £0°609°951$ 8" 1¢8'Gh1$ SI101 ISNIIXI
00°0$ £0°609°95T$ 8b'128'Sh1$
00°0$ £0°609°95T$ 8b' 128Sh1$
|_£0'609°951$ Sie301. Isenbay jueuniedag
ARSI Isal04 - €
SIIIY DAIFSBIG 153104 - 7€
|eAsIddy ISonbay AQu3 39bpng Sz0¢ uonduSaq Junoooy JUNODY
VNIWWOD Juswiedsq Szoz

G20z 1eaA 19bpng

Hoday j9oysiiom 196png

196png 5z07

o] Kunoy) pwes; yoox

ST
utwumwﬂm.a

1S910]




£{ J0 69 abed

WY ST:LTTT $202/22/40 uo JaAen) yor Ag uny

00'0% (00'881°61%) 00°001°c2e$ '
00'0% 00°88¢'vbT$ 00'0% SIVLOL ISNIIX3 %
00°0% 00°001's22$ 00°001°c22$ STVLOL INNIATY A
UG GE SAIRSREG JSRIGS - 00T
00'0% 00'88Z'vbes 00°0% STVLOL ISNIdX3
00'0$ 00'882'vbT$ 00°0$ VL BRIBSEIG 193404 - T S
00°0% 00°88Z'¥S$ 00°0$ -
|_00'887'b5$
00'882'vS 00°882Z'vS JuawAeq UoREIMONY 3500 AUno) pueisy Y00y Isenbay juawedsg
ULy (215 3N JOATT
00° 0088245 00" sapuaby 1oya0 03 Jajsues| 1166
00°0$ 00°000°061$ 00°0$
00°000°061$ 5iR301 Isanbay wewniedag
00°000'S2 00°000'sZ 0000°T 312 '5/M 3vA0jduiy ‘S8 punalbyPeg-SIS) 33URINSUT S|y 1s9nbay Juawyiedaq
000005971 00000591 0000°T A0110d SINAIRS SV Isenbay Jusuuedag
SUY 1870 U 184 JSO SYiI] JO SBqLn YOROESLR enay
00’ 00°000°06T 00°
00°0$ 00°001'S22$ 00°001°czes SWIOL INNIATY
00'0$ 00°001°522$ 00°001’c22$ SIEICL BAIBSBIq 3959404 - 2E
00°0$ 00°001°5$ 00'001'c$
00°0$ 00'001°s$ 00°00T°c$
Sle301 Jsenbey Juswipiedag
00°00T 00°001 00001 06 Isa1=3u] S.40199]10) pung Ayjiqer Isenbay juawpedaqg
Jnouty 1230 HUN) J3F 500 SHUFT 4O 13GU UOOeSUEL | 19487
SUoDESURI ] 19Bpng
00’ 00°001 00°001
INNIATS
SUT GBI SAIDS3Id 353104 - €T punyg
|eAciddy 1Sonbay ATjU333DpNg Se0c UondIOS3q JUNoDY TUN03oY
d9NNLWo) Juawyiedsg Szoz
196png Szoz

GZ0z Jes A 19bpng

Hoday 199ysxyiom jobpng

siouyqy; Xyme) puepst yooy

psIq
JAIISIIJ

15910




£L J0 0/ abed

WV ST:/T:TT $202/22/H0 uo Jaael) yar Aq uny

| SSUTY
| £6'€69
M €1°£96'T

SAIISBUd 152104 XB VDI - dd WII4
A3 153104 XB] BIedIPAl - dd JYYIIAIW
9AI3S3d 358104 Xe| YOI - dd VDI

g 5
P07

xe]. YIANNHL ANOT HIDNVY MAvd' LSSY-TE - ZETT

xel
Xej

1U3d33N WWINV-Z€ - 6211
1 93d33X WWINV-Z€ - 6211

159nbay Juswpedaq
159nboy Juswedsq
15anbay Juswedag

128

00 0€°985°6£7 1+°€65'52¢
3ISNIX3
00°0$ 00°001'8s2$ 00°009'922$ STVLOL INNIATY
00'0$ 00°001°8¢2$ 00°009'92Z$
00°0$ 00°001°c$ 00'009'1$
00°03% 00°001°c$ 00°009'T$
00°001$
00007 00'T 06 3s3J8)u] 5,403123{0D pund ¥SSId 159nbay Juaunedag
JUNOWY 1830 ¢ JHIY 494 1500 SHU J0 s8Guiny UOLeses /2437
SUDDESURI ] J9bong
00’ 00°001 00°001 06, 352431 $,10123(10) 0€'19¢
00°000°c$ 12104 3 a
00°000°€ 00°000'€ 0000°T sbujuie3 Jusunsaaur pung yssr4 Isanbay juswipedsg
unousy 1830} JULT 386 3807 SIULT JO SBQUINN HOHOPSURL 12737
suopoesuel 3abpng
00" 00°000’€ 00°008'T sbulues Jusunsaau 0T°T9€
00°0% 00°000's£2$ 00'000'522$
00°0$ 00°000'5£Z$ 00'000'522$
|_00"000's€7$ SieI0] 353nbay Justyedsq
00"000'S€2Z 00°000's€T 0000'1T Ara xe Apadoud vSSI4 1senbay juswyedaq
Jumnouty jeioy JUT 3 507 Spup O rRquny wOOESURL] VEXE
suonoesuel | yebpng
00’ 00°000'5€Z 00°000'5z2 saxe) Ayiadoug or'1IE
SIXE; Gl
BLIOSBIG 159104 - 78 )
INNIATY
VSSId DAIasS3ig 383004 - 95T
|eAcIddy — Jsonbay ATjUT 39bpNg G20z UORdISaq JUNnoo0Y JUNOoY
B_PIWWoD uswipedaqg 7oz
196png 5707
siouy] Aunoy puepsy Yoy

Gz0T Jes ) 196png

Hoday J9aysiiom 106png

JoLIST
JAIISHIJ

159101




£/ 30 1/ 9beq

WY ST:/T:TT $202/22/H0 uo JaAel) yor Aq uny

G207 1eaA 19bpng

Hoday joaysiiom 106png

396png 5202

6C°€L0'E BMIISAU 152104 XB1 VDI - dd VYOI xeL AIMINITIL ¥IONVY MIVd "LSSV-Z€ - SLTT 1sanbay juswpedag
9/'218 BAISS3U 158104 X[ DIEDIPOW - dd FUVIIAIW xe| 11 ¥3d33) IYWINV-ZE - €£T1 1sanbay justpedaq
LTSLY'E 9MI3531d 159104 Xe L VDI - dd VDI xe| 11 ¥3d33N IYWINV-ZE - E£TT 1sanbay Juswpedsg %
00'S10'1 BAIBSBI 159104 XB| BIEdIPA - d4 FUVIIQIW xel (08) SIYVIVS NOLLYONAI SZN-Z€ - 6911 1sanbay Jusuiedag
00°0vE'y dMIBSBId 158104 XB1 YOI - dd VDI xel (09) SIRIVIVS NOLLYDONAI SZN-ZE - 6911 1sanbay Juswiedag
00592 BAIIS53Id 159404 XeL DIEIPON - dd FUVIIAIW xey (08) SITIVIVS FuvD WWINY SZN-Z€ - 8911 1sanbay jusuwspedsq
00°0bS°01 BAIBSUd 158104 Xe) VDI - dd YOI xel (08) SARIVIVS TYVD TYWINY SZN-Z€ - 8911 3s9nbay Jusuwpiedsg
00°0St'1 BAIBS3Ud 150104 Xe] 3IeIPAN - dd FTUVDIAIW xe| (09)SITVIVS SN NIWAV SZN-ZE - 9917 1sanbay jusurpedaq
0070029 AMIBSBU 152104 XL VDI - dd YOI xe| (089)S3rdVIvS SN NIWAV SZN-ZE - 9911 1sanbay Juswipedaq
06T/ BAI353Id 158104 X .eDIPOW - dd FUVIIAIW xey 1 ¥3d33) TYWINV-Z€ - 8511 1sanbay jusuiedag
08°950°E 9AI3SDU 158404 XeL YOI - dd VDI xe| 14343 YWINY-ZE - 8511 31sanbay Juswpedsg
05°26£C 9MIBSBU 153104 XB) DIEIIPA ~ dd FUVIIAIW xej 4418 NVIQNI d13H TYNOSVIS-ZE - 9511 1senbay jusunuedag
00'0£2'01 dAIBS3Id 158404 Xe| YOI - dd VDI xe| 44718 NVIANI d13H TYNOSYIS-Z€ - 9STT 1senbay Juswpedag
00°S10°1 9AIIS3Id 158104 Xe] JUeDIPS - dd TUYIIQIW xej (O8)YANNHLANOT dEH TYNOSYIS-ZE - SSTT 1sanbay Judwpedag
00°0¥E"y 9MI35BId 153404 X YIS - dd YOI xej (08)4ANNHLANOT d13H TYNOSYIS-ZE - SSTT 1sanbay jusunredaq
0S'b1 9AIBSU 153104 XB) eI - d4 FIVIIAIW xey (08)HLANOT VLLNFYIHIQ LHOIN-ZE - £STT 3sanbay jusuntedag
0029 BAI3S3U 158404 X1 VDI - dd YOI xel (08)HLANOT VLLNFYIHIA LHOIN-ZE - ESTT 1sanbay jusuiiedsq
0S'£6L 9AIBS3Id 159404 Xe) SIEDIPSW - dd IUYDIQIN xe] (08) YIMINITI TYNOSYIS-Z€ - SpTT 359nbay jusuniedag
00°0T'E dAIB531d 350404 Xe | VDI - dd VOI4 xej (08) YIMINITII TWNOSVIS-ZE - SHTT 1sanbay jusuniedsq
00'¥L1T AMIBSBUd 153104 Xe| BIedIPIW - dd FIVDIQIW xep FALLTWWOD 3AUISIUd 1STHO-ZE - EHTT Isanbay Jusuipiedsq
00'vbL 9AI9534d 159104 Xe1 VDI - dd VIId xeL FALLTWIWOD 3AYISTAd 1STIOL-ZE - £HTT 1senbay Jusuuedag
09'69 SAI3S3U 159104 Xe | DIRdIPA - dd TUYDIAIW xel IN3QISTYd IAYISTUd 1STHOL-ZE - ZHIT 1sanbay jusuiedaq
09462 BAIBS3Ud 159104 Xe1 VIS - dd VOId xe| AN3AISTYd IANISTUD L1STHOS-CE - ZH1T 59nboy juswypedag
00°05+°1 SAI353.d 152104 Xe] IEDIPBN - dd TUVIIGIN xel (09)SardvIvS SN NIWAY SZN-ZE - THTT 1senbay jusutedsq
00'002°9 BAI9S3Ud 158104 XeL VDI - dd YOI xel (09)SaruvIvS SN NIWAY SZN-ZE - THIT 1sanbay Juswpedag
92826 9AIBSBId 152104 XB1 2.eIIPA - dd FAVDIAIW xey YADVYNVIN ISNOH EN1D-Z€ - 8ETT 1sanbay juswyedag
T1'696S 3AIS3Ud 159104 X€) VDI - dd VDI xej YIOVNVIW ISNOH 8N1D-ZE - 8ETT 3sanbay Jusuniedsq
S€°'SZ6 BAI953.d 153104 XB BIRIIPAN - dJ TUVIIAIW xej ANIANIINRIIANS FIONYNILNIVIW-ZE - 9€TT 1sanbay jusuuedag
99°956°E 9AI3S9Ud 158404 XB) VDI - dd VDI xey ANIANZINRIIINS IDNVNALNIVIW-ZE - 9ETT 1sonbay Juswypedag
£°601'1 9MIBSRU 152104 XB) ULIPI - dd TUYDIAIW xel YOLOIIIA 00Z INVISISSY-ZE - SETT 1senbay jusuiedaq
SO'ShL'y SAI3SBI 159104 Xe) VDI - dd VDI xel YOLOIYIA 00Z INVISISSY-ZE - SETT Isanbay juswypedaq
LL916'T SAISS3I 152104 XL d1eipaj - dd TYVIIAIW xe) YO1DIAIA 00Z-Z€ - bETT 1sanbay Jusuniedag
98°561'8 9AIISAU4 159104 Xe | YOI - dd WIId xe| ¥OLDIAIA 00Z-Z€ - ¥E1T 1s9nbay jusuntedaq
LE'900'T ANIBSBU 153104 X ULDIPBW - dJ TUYIIAIW xe| YEBMINITII YIONVY NuVd "1SSV-Z€ - E€TT 1sanbay juswyedag
E0Ey BAI8S3U 159104 XeL YOI - dd VDI xel HFIMINITIL ¥IONVY MVd "LSSV-Z€ - €ET1T 1sanbay jusuedaq
10246 BAIISDId 158104 XB| BURDIPA - dd THVIIATW xe| YIANNHL GNOT YIONVY Mivd' LSSV-2€ - ZETT Isanbay Juswpedag
DAIBSBUG 153404 - N.w uswiu 3
3ISNIdX3
VSSI4 SAIS3Ud 159304 - 9ET  puny
[eAcIddy — 15enboy K303 395pNg S20¢
LN Hog) Juswpedsq szoz

siougy] 4nmoy) puep; Yooy

pIsIq
IAIISIIJ

15310,




££30 T/ 9beq

WY ST:ZT:TT $202/22/¥0 U0 JaAer) »ar Aq uny

00°SST
£6°SS
[4xx4
L1488
18°£6b'T
£6°69
£1°£96°C
SLPBE'T
00'126'S
SE'8E9
6b'62L'C
SH'0g
0Z'0£1
00'62
00'+21
OT'ETT
09°€8t
SL1T
00°€6
0S'Eh
00981
Sh0E
0Z'0cT
Sb'0E
0Z0€T
ST'L
00'1€
0S'+1
0029
£5°098
05°6£9'€
60°918
6b'686'C
Y6'bTL
SL'660°E
SL'81L

AMI3S3Ud 150104 XB] WIS - dd VDI
9IS 159104 Xe] IeJIPIW - d4 IUYIIAIW
BAI3SId 159104 Xe| VDI - dd VOId
SAIBSU 158404 Xe [ URDIPAN - d4 JYVDIAIW
SAIS53Ud 158104 Xe| YDI - d4 YOI
9AIBSBId 159404 X 21eIPA - dJ TUVIIAIW
BAI3S31d 159104 Xey VDI - d4 VII4
SAIBS3U 159104 Xe| UeDIPA - dd TUVDIIQIW
SAIBS3ld 159104 Xe) YD1 - dd YOI
SNSRI 159104 XB ] UEDIPA - dd FAVDIAIW
BAIISId 158104 XeL VDI - d4 VDI4
SAIBS3Id 159104 X 3IRDIPAW - dd TUVDIAIW
SAIB53.d 159104 Xe] YOI - dd VDI
9AIISDUd 353104 XeL IedIPBN - d4 FYVIIQ3W
SIS 353104 Xe ) VDI - d4 VI
9SS 15104 Xe| DURINPIW - df FUYDIIGIW
dMIBS3Id 159404 X} VYOI - dd VDI
BAIBS3Ud 159104 XB| RPN - d4 FYYIIAIW
BAI3S3Ud 159404 XBL VDI - d4 VOI4
BAIIS3I 159104 XL JEDIPA - d4 TIVOIQIW
SIS 359104 Xe | VOIS - d4 YOI
SAI3S3Id 159104 XL UeIP3N - dd TIVDIAIW
SIS 159104 Xe] YOI - dd VOI4
BAIDS3Id 159404 XB| IRDIPA - d4 FIVDIGINW
BAI3S3Ud 359104 Xe L VYOI - d4 VDI
BAISS3d 159404 Xe1 SIRDIPBW - dd FHVIIAIW
9AIBS3Id 153104 Xt WDI - dd VII4
BAIBSBU 159404 Xe | RPN - dd TUVIIAIW
9AI3591d 158104 Xe] VDI - d4 VDI
SIS 159104 XB | IRIIPA - dd TYYIIQIW
3AI3S3Ud 159104 XeL YOI - d4 VDI
SAIIS3U 153104 XL BJRDIP3W - dd JYVIIGIW
9AIISBI( 159104 Xe) YOI - d4 VDI
SAIIS3Id 152104 Xe] 3JeDIP3N - dd FUVDIAIW
SIS 159104 Xel VDI - dd VDI
SAIBSBU 152104 Xe] RPN - dF TUVIIQIW

xel
xe|
xel
xe)
xeq
xeJ
xe)
xe)
xe).
xej
xel
xej
xe|
xej
xej
xel
xe]
xe)
xej
xe|
xel
xeJ
xe|
xej
xe)
xej
xe|
xe|
xe|
xe|
xe)
xe|
xej
xej
xe|
xe|

(08) SARUVIVS YIAUNSVIUL-ZE - £1TT

(09) SIRIVIVS YOLIaNvy-z€ - 9121

(08) SanIvIvs YOLIANY-2€ - 9121

1 ¥3d33N TVWINV-ZE - S1ZT

I ¥3d33X WIWINV-ZE - STZT

1 ¥3d3ITN TVIWINV-ZE - $121

1 ¥3d3 M TVWINV-ZE - ¥1ZT

(08)S3IRIVIVS SANNOYUD SZN-ZE - 6611
(08)SanIVIVS SANNOYHD SZN-ZE - 6611

1 ¥3d3N TYWINV-ZE - S611

1 43d3DI WIWINY-ZE - S6TT

(81°z 1T 396pNg) WOHUN-ZE - H6TT
(81°2€'1£1 396pNg) WoNUN-ZE - Y6TT
(01°2€"1€T 396PNg) WOHUN-ZE - £6TT
(01°2€'1€T 396pNg) WIOHUN-ZE - €6TT
(80°z€'1£T 396pNg) WioNUN-ZE - 61T

(802 17 396pNg) WiONUN-ZE - Z6TT
(£0°ze"1€1 396PNg) WaoyUN-ZE - 16TT

{20z 1T 396pNg) WiopUN-ZE - T6TT
(z6°€°0€T 396pNg) wnopun-z€ - 0611
(z6'z€"0¢€T 386png) wuopun-z¢ - 0611
(16°z€°0€T 396png) waopun-ze - 6811
(16°2€°0€T 396pNg) WaOHUN-ZE - 68TT
(06°z€°0€T 396png) wioyun-ze - 8811
(06°z€"0€T 396png) waoNUN-ZE - 88TT
(01°2€°0€T 396pNg) WaONUN-ZE - £8TT
(01°Z€"0€1 396pNg) WaOHUN-ZE - Z8TT
CISMINITIVLLNTYIHIA LHOIN-ZE - 617
OEMINITIDVLLNTHISIQ LHOIN-ZE - 61T
I YDRHOMSIAVUL-TE - 8/T1T

11 ¥3IOMSIAVIL-ZE - 82T

SADINGIS LSAND-ZE - £L1T

SIDIAYIS LSIND-TE - ££11

YIAANNHL ANOT YIONVY MUV 1SSY-ZE - 9LTT
UIANNHL ANOT YIONVY MIVd' LSSY-ZE - 9411
NIMINITIL YIONVY Mdvd "L1SSV-Z€ - S/TT

BAIISBAG 159404 - 7

159nbay Juswpedsg
3s9nbay Juswyedag
159nbay Juswpedaq
1s9nbay Juswpedaq
159nbay juswyedaq
1sanbay Juswpedag
1sanbay Jusuiedag
sanbay Juswyedag
1sanbay Juaupedaq
1senbay juswyedaq
1sanbay Juswpedaq
1senbay juswypiedsq
Isenbay juswyedaqg
159nbay Juswpedag
1s9nbay Jusunsedag
1sanbay Juswypedaqg
15enbay Juaunuedsq
1sonbay Juswyedag
159nbay Juawpredaq
Isanbay Juswypedaqg
1sonbay Juswptedag
1sonbay Juawpedaq
1sanbay Jusuniedaq
Isenbay Juawyiedsq
1senbay juswpedaq
1s9nbay Juswyedag
1senbay Jusuedaq
1s9nbay jJusuredag
Isenbay jJuswyedsq
150nbay juawypedsqg
159nbay Juswedag
159nbay Juawedsg
1s3nbay Jusuniedag
1s9nbay Juswpedsqg
1sonbay Juswypedaq
1sanbay juswpedag

Y/

VSSId 8AI9SBId 15340 - 951

&
€ usuwedag

126

ISNIdX3

DU

GZ0T 1esA 196png

Hoday 199ysyiom 106png

|eno1ddy
SANIWWIOD
396png szoz

AQu3 19bpng G707

Juswedsq §z0z

Uondio5ad JUNoDY JUN030Y

siouyy) Auno) pueps Yooy

PLISIq
JAIISIIJ

18910,




£/ 40 g/ abeq

WY ST:/T:TT $202/22/b0 Uo JaAe1) yar Aq uny

200zL'T 9AIBS3Id 159104 X1 VDI - d4 VDI xe| I ¥3d3IIN IVWINV-ZE - S€8 1sanbay jusunsedsg
£4°989 BAIBS3U 159104 XB] 3IEDIPAN - d4 FYVIIAIW xel T ¥3d33X TYWINY-ZE - £€8 1s9nbay juswipedag <
90°5£6'7 9MIBSBUd 159404 Xe L YOI - d4 VDI xej 1 43d33N TVWINV-ZE - £€8 1sanbay Jusuedaq ™
09265 SAI3S3Ud 159104 Xe] ULJIPO - dd JUVDIGIW xe| 14343 VWINV-ZE - Z€8 3sonbay Juswpedaq
ST'SSS'T 9AIB5R.d 159404 Xe) VDI - dd VDI xe| 1 43d3D WIWINV-ZE - 268 1senbay Jusunuedag
8L'¥£9 BAIISUd 359104 XB | UEDIPIN - dd TYVDIQIW xel 1 43433 WWINV-ZE - 1€8 1s8nbay Juswiiedag
bTYIL'T SAI353U 158104 Xe) VDI - dd VI xep 1 43433 WWINY-ZE - 1€8 1sanbay Juswyiedag
€6°c69 BAI3S3L] 159104 XL BIRJIPA - dd IWVDIAIW xel 1 ¥3d3II TYWINV-ZE - 0€8 1sanbay jusuiedaq
€1°£96C BAI3S3d 159104 Xe1 VDI - dd VDI4 xe| 1 ¥3dIIN WWINV-ZE - 0€8 Is9nbay Jusunedag
26'768 SAISSId 153404 XeJ 3IRDIPI - d4 TUVDIGIW xey NA3 %8 NOLLVAYISNOD 40 YOLVIND-ZE - 828 1s9nbay Jusuwedag
95°978'c BA135DId 158104 XB1 VDI - dd VDI xep NG3 8 NOLLYAYISNOD 40 HO1VdND-Z€ - 828 1sanbay juauntedag
TEELT'Y BAIBS3I 159104 Xe| BJDIPA - dJ IUYDIAIW xe| ANIANIINRI3INS ISUNOD 4109-2€ - 228 1sanbay jusuiyiedsq
16'910°S BAIBS3Ud 158104 Xe VIl - dd YII4 xel ANIANIINTIIANS 3SANOD 4109-2€ - £28 153nbay Jusunsedaq
EHOT'T SAIBSUd 159104 Xe] BIRJIPAW - dd TAYIIAIW xe| 17 YIONYY Wivd-Z€ - 928 1sanbay Jusunuedag
16’12y BAIBSU 159104 Xe | VDI - dd VII4 xe| LT YIONVY Mvd-z€ - 928 1sanbay jusuniedaq
98'950'1 SAIBS3Ud 159104 Xe BIeDIPBI - d4 TYVIIQIW xe| M3MINITII INIANILINTYIANS YVd-Z€ - 578 3sanbay Juswpedag
66'815"y BAI953.d 159104 Xe VDI - dd VII4 xe) A3MINITIL INIANAINRIZANS MAVd-ZE - §78 1senbay Jusuipedag
TT0EL BAJ3S3Id 159104 XB) URDIPOW - dd FYVOIGIW xe| AUVLIDIAS IALLYUISINIWAY-ZE - bz8 1s8nbay Juawpedsq
Es 9AII53d 158404 XR] VDI - dd VDI4 xe| AAVIIDIS IALLYUISINIWAY-ZE - b28 1sanbay jusunuedaq
¥2°792'T BAIS531d 159104 X 1eIPAN - dd FUVIIAIW xey FAAISTId 1STIOS 40 YOLOTIIQ-ZE - £28 159nbay Juswedag
81°/6€'S 9AIBSBI 159104 XeL VDI - dd VII4 xej AYISTAd LSTIOS 40 YOLOIIQ-ZE - £28 159nbay Juswedag
00'6¢ 9AI3SDUd 359104 Xe| BIRJIPB - d4 FAVIIAIN xey (BT-ZE-1€T 08) INLLYINO-ZE - +221 1sanbay jusunuedaq
00'¥Z1 BMIBSBId 159104 Xe| VDI - d4 YOI4 xe| (8T-2¢-1€T 08) IWLLHINO-ZE - b2zT 3sanbay Jusuwedaq
00'62 BAI3S3U 153104 XL BIEIPAN - dd FUVIIGIW xey (01-Z€-1€T 08) INLLNINO-ZE - €221 1sanbay Juswpedsg
00'$21 9AIBSU 159404 XB] VDI - dd VII4 xej (01-2€-1€T 08) IWLLYINO-ZE - €221 159nbay Juswyledaq
05412 9AI3S31d 159104 Xe 2IeDIPSN - dd FYVIIGIW xe] (80-Z€-1€T 08) IWLLYINO-ZE - ZZZ1 1s9nbay Juswpedag
00°0€6 9AIBSRU4 159404 X€ VDI - dd YII4 xe| (80-Z€-1€1 08) IWLLYINO-ZE - 7221 1s3nbay Jusuruedag
052 SMI3S3Ud 159104 XB) IEDIPAN - dd TAUVIIQIW xej (z6-2€-0€T 08) INLLYINO-ZE - 1221 Isanbay juswedag
00°01€ BMIBSDId 158104 Xel WD - dd YDId xeL (26-Z€-0ET 08) INLLNINO-ZE - 1221 1sanbay juswiedag
05T AAI3S3U] 158104 Xe | BIEIPAN - dd FAVIIAIW xel (16-2€-0£1 08) INLLYINO-ZS - 02T 1sanbay Juswyedag
0029 9AI353Ud 158104 XBL VDI - dd VII4 xej (16-2€-0£T 0F) IWLLIIAO-ZE - 0ZTT sanbay Jusuedaq
0S'+1 SIS 159104 XB] 2IeIPAY - dd TUVIIAIW xej (06-2€-0€T 08) INLLYINO-ZS - 6121 senbay Jusuniedaq
0029 9AIBS3Ud 152104 Xe] YD1 - dd YOI4 xe| (06-2€-0£T O8) INLLYINO-TS - 6121 3sanbay Jusuiedaq
00'67 BAIBS3Ud 158104 XB| 2IeIIPA - dd FUVIIAIW xe| (09) SAIRIVIVS AWVLIIDIS-ZE - 81T 1sanbay Juswyedaq
00¥¢T BAIBS3.d 159404 Xe1 VDI - dd W¥DI4 xej (08) SIRIVTYS AYVIIHDIS-ZE - 8121 1sanbay juswpedaq
SZ'9€ SAI353.d 159404 Xe] IeIPOW - dd JUYDIQIW xej (08) SIRIVIVS YTINSYIUL-ZE - £12T Isonbay Jusuedag
BAIBSBUG JSI04 - mw 1
3SN3dX3
VSSId DAIDS3Id IS9U04 - 9€T  pun,
|eACIO0Y — jsenbayg AfU3 19bpng S0 U0nRdi3Seq JUN0DY JUN020Y
s9nIWWo) Juswpedaq 570z
196png 570z
stouqq K3uno]) puersy yooy

G207 Jes4 196png

Hoday 19aysijiom 106png

PLISIA

IAIISIIJ
1S310,]



LL 40 / 9beg

WV ST:ZT:TT $202/22/b0 uo Janes) yar Aq uny

128

00°0$ (0£°98b'1$) 65'900'1$ VR VESIZ BASSEIG 0 ¢ 411
00°0$ 0£°985'6£7$ T'€65's72$ SWLOL ISNIAX3
00°0$ 00°00T'8€7$ 00°009°92z$ SVLOL INNIATY
i VSSId SAIBSHIE 1520y -
00'0$ 0£°985°6E7$ 1'€65'522$ SIV101 ISNIdX3
00'0$ 0£°985°6£7$ 1+'€65°572$ SIRIC: BAIBSTIG I3 - 7E
00°0$ 0£°985'6£2$ 14°€65'S2e$
0£°985°6£2$ siejoy sanbay juswasedag
91°€/8 ANIBS3 159404 X 24eDdIPAl - d4 TUYIIAIW xe} 11 ¥3d33N WWINV-ZE - 88 1s9nbay Jusunsedaq
15°€e2'e 9MIBSB.d 153104 Xe ) YOI - dd VOI4 xej 11 Y3433 IWWINV-ZE - 8v8 1s9nbay Juaunedaq
£L1¥8 SAI353Id 159104 XB ) BIEDIPA - d4 FUVIIATN xel 11 ¥3d3AN WWINV-ZE - /b8 159nbay Jusuniedag
LL9T9'E dMIBSAUd 153104 Xe] YOI - dd VI xe) 11 ¥3d3TN WWINV-ZE - /48 15enbay Jusuiedaq
16°020°T 9AIBS3I 359404 XB ] IEDIPB - dd TUVOIGIW xej ANIANIINRIIANS INVISISSY-ZE - 9b8 1sanbay Juswpiedaq
97’59ty BMIBSUd 152104 XB YOI - dd YOI4 xel ANJANAINTYIANS LNVLISISSY-ZE - 98 159nbay Juswpedaq
££°900°T SAIRSAI 159104 XB | IRdIPBY - dd FYVIIQIW xe} JIMINITII ¥IONVY DRiIVd “LSSY-ZE - S8 159nbay Jusuniedag
TE0e’y 9AIDS31d 153104 XB] VDI - dd VI xey NIMINITI YIONVA MRV “1SSY-Z€ - §b8 Isenbay Juswipedag
28'189 SAIBS3Id 159104 XL 21eDIpaly - dd TUYDIATW xey 11 YIDIOMSIAVAL-ZE - £8 1sanbay Juswpedaq
SE'ST6'T BMIBSBU 353104 XB] VYOI - dd YOI xey, 1T YINIOMSIAVUL-ZE - €18 1sanbay Juswpedaq
16'020°1 dAIB531d 159104 XeL 31eDIp3| - dd FUYDIAIW xej YIANNHL ANOT YIONVY MUV LSSY-ZE - Zb8 1s9nbay Jusunsedag
9Z'S9E"y dMIBSILd 152404 XB VDI - dd VII4 xe| YIANNHL ANOT YIONVY MiVd' LSSV-ZE - 268 159nbay Jusuwiiedag
£5° 19 dAI953Id 153104 X 31edIPA - dd TUVIIAIW xej 11 Y3dIINSANNOYD-ZE - T8 1s3nbay Juswipedag
LOEHL'T 9AI353.d 153404 Xe] VDI - d4 WDI4 xey I ¥3dIDISANNOYD-ZE - TH8 1sanbay Jususuedag
'c68 SAIB53d 353104 X IEPBN - d4 TVIIAIW xe| YHOLYOTHEVS DINVHIIW-ZE - 658 1s9nbay Juswpedaq
21°028'E 3MIBSDId 353104 XBL YOI - dd VDI xe| YHOLVORIGVS DINVHOIW-ZE - 668 153nbay Juawedaq
Lovs SAI953Id 152104 Xe . BIedIPal - d4 TIVIIAIW xel UOLVOTHEYS DINVHIIW-ZE - 88 1sanbay Jusunsedaq
8/°b65’E B/MI9S3Id 353104 X1 YOI - dd VDI xe| YOLYOTHEYS DINVHDIW-ZE - 88 159nbay Juawpiedaq
Y196 SAIBS3d 159104 X BIRdIPAN - d4 TUVIIQIW xe} YIOVNVIW 301440 00Z IAVIN-ZE - /€8 158nbay Juawpedaq
¥S'SH0'y ANIBSUd 153104 XB| VDI - dd YOI xe| YIOVNVIW 301440 007 IAVIN-ZS - /€8 1s8nbay Juswedsqg
€1°9£9 dAI3S3I] 159104 XL BURIIPAY - dd TAVIIAIW xe| I ¥3d33N TWWINV-ZE - S£8 159nbay Jusunsedsq
DAIBSBIG }SB404 - 7€ ]
ISNIA3
VSSId 8AIBSB1d 358104 - 9ET
jm AQu3 39bpig S20¢ UONdIDSoQ JUNoDY JUNoooY
sapIwwo) Jusuwipedaq Sz0z
196png 5707
srouyp] 4yuno) puepy Yooy
LIST
IAIISIIJ

1S910,]

G707 1ea 196png

Hoday 39aysyiom 30b6png




£/ 30 G/ 9beq

WV ST:LT-TT $202/22/b0 uo Janer) yor Aq umy

GZ0T JeaA 12bpng

Hoday 19aysiioMm 396png

396png 5707

(2]
00°0$ (00°055'1$) 00°000'5c$ N
00'0% 00°0SS'1¥$ 00°0$ STVLOL 3SNIdX3
00°0$ 00"000°0+% 00°000'S€$ STVLOL INNIATY
00'0% 00°055'TH$ 00'0% STVLOL ISN3IAX3
00°0$ 00°0SS'TH$ 00°0$ SR BAIRSRIG 185507 - 2f
00°0$ 00°0SS'TH$ 00'0$
00'S/0'sE$ S0 388 swipedsg
—ar kv
00°S20'sE 00°SL0'cE suoday Jenueul ¥ Jipny [enu
Hinouly 1830 BT Jag IS0 ‘
00 00°520°c€ 00 jenenuo) spisinQ 00°++9
00°S/b'8$ Y uswpedag
00°000'8 0000'T uody g3d0 1s9nbay Jusuniedsq
00°SLy 00°S.b 0000°t V049 3senbay Juswyedsg
JUNOULY 18707 JpY 454 S0 ST JO BGLInN HOESUE | /2ne7
00" 00°S/+'8 00"
00°0% 00°000'0b$ 00°000'sE$ SIVIOL INNIATY
00'0$ 00°000°0v$ 00°000°5€$ FIHI0L Balasald 3sI0g - TE
00°0% 00°000°0b$ 00°000'Se$
00°0$ 00°000°0t$ 00°000'5e$
00°000°0v$ SI30 1 358nbay Juswipedad
00°000°0% 00°000°0p 0000°1T pund 3ipny Joj AAa] xe] Auadoig 3s8nbay juauniedag
JUNOWY 130§ HU[Y S IS0 SHUP JO IIGUINY UOIBSUEL ] jo187
suonoesued j 1pbpng
00" 00°000°0% 00°000'SE saxe) Apadoid oT'11E
SOXE} ApSTO
SAIISRId 159404 - 7€
[eAoLddy 5onboy ALu3 330png SZ0¢
2aRIWwwWwo) Juawyedaq sz0z

sjoup] 43mmo) prep; oy

SI
ot%wbmb

1S310,]




4L J0 9/ 9bed

WY ST:ZT:TT $202/22/¥0 uo Janesd yar Aq uny

<
©®
saedsy abeweq mous pue yqiyx3 a)beg ‘asnoyyen big 0oz 1senbay Juawipedsq -
F A IS0 B 4
00 00°000°S/ 00 00°592
3ISNIdX3
00'0$ 00'009'00£$ 00°009'v€$ STVIOL 3NN3ATY
00°0% 00'009'00£$ 00'009'Sv€$ :
00'0% 00°009% 00'009%
00°03% 00°009% 00°009%
00°001$
00°007 06 3s2493U] S40103410D [D4a
JUROUI 1810 JHFY 494 507 ] 40 sSquuny UOROE5UR]
00 00°00T1 00001 06, 3s3433u! S,10193][0D 0€°19€
00°005$
00°00S sburuse3 juaunssaug [D4q 1sonbay Juauntedag
FUBOUY 183G] LY 484 IS0 voORsUe, ] JoAS7
suopesues | 1ebpng
00 00005 00°00S sBuu.es Juswisanug 01'19¢
00°0$ 00°000°00£$ 00'000'5v€$
00°0$ 00°000'00£$ 00°000'5v€$
m 00°000°00€$ slejo ] senbay Jusuipedsg
00"000°00€ 00°000°00€ 00001 Ara1 xe ). Apsdosd 1D4a 1senbay jJuawypedaq
Junouty 18301 WUF] 384 1567 SPUR JO ISqUIny LOIPSIE ] 19487
stondesuel | Jabpng
00 00°000°00€ 00°000'Sbe saxey Apadoud 01°'T1€
JAIDSRIY 159404 - 78 2 G
INNIATY
adwy Jongsuony g $153404-dOJoA3q - G£E D
|eACIGdY ISonbay Au3 39bpng S0z UORAI5S3Q JUno0Y JUN0JDY
SSILWOD Juawedaq Szoz

GZ0T Jeay 19bpng

Hoday 10aysyiiom 106png

136png sz0z

slout(y] ‘Gwno) puepsy Yooy

PLOSIQ
JAIISIIJ

15910




4430 £/ Sbeq WY ST:LT:TT $202/22/40 uo Janeld yar Aq uny

[xd
®
00°0% 85'b28'ves $6°2/8'6£6$
00°0$ [AdVARZ4: P4 3 90'¥ST’06v'L$ SIVIOL GNVYO ISNIdX3
00°0$ 00°566'800'8$ 00°£Z1°0c1'8% SIVLOL ANVYD INNIATY
0008 00°009'522$ 00°009'5¥€$ S0, ddW PRNsU0Y g S3ssi0g-doeaaq - ggE pura
00°0% 00°000's2$ 00°0¢$ SW1L01 ISNIdX3
00°0% 00°009°00£$ 00°009'sbE$ SIV101 INNIATY
| Aty Pnasuoy g 5183104-dOjFARQ - §EE  pun
00°0$ 00°000°S/$ 00°0% STVA01 ISNIdX3
00'0% 00'000's/$ 00°0%
00°0$ 00'000'5/$ 00°0$
00°000'525$ s{e30]. 1senbey Jusunuedaq
00°000'0ST 00°000°0ST 0000'T uoneAouY 8T PuOd/ajoH ynig ueipuy Isenbay Juawipedag
00°000°001 00°000'00T 0000°1T Jreday paAInD Ynig uelpuy 1s9nbay Juauwpedag
00°000°SZT 00°000'szT 0000°1T uofeAousy qIyx3 ajbeg Isenbay juawpedaqg
00°000°08T 00°0000ST 0000°T aseyd pug 1afoid yied ped 1sanbay juawpedag
unoury 1830 JUT 43 IS0 SHULT SO 1eqiuny uoLESUeL ) 947
) sucoesuel ] Jabpng
00’ 00' 00’ 000ST$ 49A0 2Jnpngselyu] 00292
BAIISDU ISBI04 - 7§ ,
3ISN3dX3
Adwiy pngsucy g S153104-dOIBA3Q - GEE  Duny
{eAc100y —J5enbay ATju3 39bpng Sz0z UONdISSaq JUNODY JUN00Y
IdPIWW0D Juswpiedaq Sz0z
396png 570z
srouyy] Xyanoy) puepsy Yooy
PLISIq
QAIISIIJ
S9.I0
5207 JeaA 396png 15310,

Hoday j99ysyiom 396png




ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT

FUND BALANCE REPORTIN G, USE & RESERVES POLICY
Approved August 2011
Revised November 2017

Revised May 2024

I. Purpose:

Rock Island County Forest Preserve District is dedicated to maintaining a reasonable fund
balance sufficient to mitigate current and future financial risks and to ensure stable property
tax rates. This policy establishes goals and provides guidance concerning the desired level of
year-end fund balance to be maintained by the District as well as categories of reported fund
balance.

IL. Definitions:

Fund-For purposes of this policy a fund is defined as a fiscal and accounting entity with a
self-balancing set of accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, fun balance, revenues, and
expenditures. The District maintains separate funds as required by the Governmental
Accounting Standards. The record of fund activity is maintained in the District’s financial
accounting software and is reported annually in the District’s annual financial report (AFR).

Governmental fund types used by the District include the general fund, special revenue
funds, debt service funds and capital project funds.

General Fund-The general fund should be used to account for and report all financial
resources not accounted for and reported in another fund.

Special Revenue Funds-Special revenue funds are used to account for and report the
proceeds of specific revenue sources that are restricted or committed to expenditure for
specified purposes other than debt service or capital projects. The term proceeds of specific
revenue sources establish that one or more specific restricted or committed revenues should
be the foundation for a special revenue fund. If the District no longer expects that a
substantial portion of the inflows will derive from restricted or committed revenue sources,
the District should discontinue reporting a special revenue fund, and instead report the fund’s
remaining resources in the General Fund. (i.e. Niabi Zoological Preserve Fund, Retirement
(IMRF) Fund, FISSA Fund, Liability Fund & Marvin Martin Fund)

Debt Service Funds-Debt service funds are used to account for and report financial
resources that are restricted, committed, or assigned to expenditure for principal and
interests. Debt service funds should be used to report resources if legally mandated. (i.e.
currently the District does not have a debt service fund in use)

Capital Projects Funds-Capital projects funds are used to account for and report financial

resources that are restricted, committed, or assigned to expenditure for capital outlays,
including the acquisition or construction of capital facilities and other capital assets. (i.e.

188



Development of Forests & Construction of Improvements Fund, Golf Course Improvement

Fund;-&Bike Path Fund)

District Funds

Fund Balance-Fund balance is a measure of available financial resources. Fund balance is
the difference between a fund’s assets and liabilities.

Statement No. 54 of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Fund Balance
Reporting and Governmental Fund T ype Definitions establishes two categories of fund
balance for use by governmental entities:

1. The Non-spendable Fund Balance classification includes amounts that cannot be spent
because they are either (a) not in spendable form, such as inventories and prepaid amounts or
(b) legally or contractually required to be maintained intact (such as a corpus of an
endowment fund).

2. The Spendable Fund Balance category includes all resources not included in the Non-
spendable Fund Balance category. The Spendable Fund Balance category has four sub-
categories as follows:

A. Restricted Fund Balance reflects resources that are subject to enforceable legal
restrictions by outside parties such as creditors (through debt covenants), grantors,
contributors, or other higher levels of governments (State or Federal). Such
restrictions include property taxes other than those reported in the General Fund,
grants other than general state aid, proceeds from debt issuances, and other
restricted sources.

B. Committed Fund Balance is government imposed constraints on the use of
resources by formal action of the Commission through Board Resolution or
Ordinance. The constraint remains binding unless removed by formal action of
the Commission. The formal action should describe the revenue source
considered to be committed, and the specific purpose of its use.

C. Assigned Fund Balance reflects the District’s intended use of resources for a
specific purpose and assigned in accordance with the management’s discretion.
Fund balance may be assigned after the end of the fiscal year. Non-negative
residual unrestricted or uncommitted fund balance in funds other than the General
Fund will be considered to be assigned.

D. Unassigned Fund Balance is the residual balance reported in the General Fund
or a negative fund balance in a fund other than the General Fund,

The categories and subcategories set forth by GASB are used for general purpose
external financial reporting in accordance with GAAP accounting principles. The
District may use other or additional designation for internal accounting and
special purpose reporting. Authority for use and transfer of District funds arises

183



under State law; the GASB designations are used for descriptive reporting
purposes only and are not intended to express or imply limitation on the authority.
Individual District funds maintained as required by State law may contain monies
described under more than one GASB category or sub-category.

I11. Policy:

Resource Use Policy

When an expenditure is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted fund
balance is available the District considers restricted amounts to have been spent first. Also,
when an expenditure is incurred for purposes for which amounts in any of the unrestricted fund
balance classifications could be used the District considers committed, assigned, and then
unassigned amounts, in that order, to have been spent.

Fund Reserve & Surplus Policy

1. The fund balance for the General & Special Revenue Funds shall be reviewed annually during
the appropriation of the next fiscal year of the District.

2. The District will strive to maintain a +290-day (35 month) spendable (unrestricted) fund
balance in the General Fund and Niabi Zoological Preserve Fund. A +290-day (35 month) fund
balance will be maintained for appropriated Special Revenue Funds, with exception to the
District’s Liability Fund, to maintain and protect the operating service levels supported by the
funds. Instances where an ending audited fund balance (6/30/XX) is above the stated goal, a
plan will be developed by the District Director and presented to the Forest Preserve Executive
Committee & Commission for review and approval to allow for the spending down of the stated
surplus. If the General Fund, Niabi Zoological Preserve Fund or any appropriated Special
Revenue Fund drops below the spendable (unrestricted) fund balance as of (6/30/XX), an action
plan will be developed by the District Director for review and approval by the Forest Preserve
Executive Committee and Commission to increase the fund balance to the appropriate level.

3. The District’s Liability Fund will strive to maintain a fund balance that will address forecasted
claims and expenses, since the District operates as self-funded for worker’s compensation and
unemployment liability claims, as well as paying premiums for IPARKS insurance or other
insurance premiums and risk management consulting for other liability prevention and/or
responses.

4. It is the intent of the District to use all surpluses generated to accomplish the following: meet
reserve policies, avoid future debt service, reduce current outstanding debt, and invest in capital
improvements which provide greater sustainability, operational savings or greater revenue
streams to the District.

138



April 17, 2024

Jeffrey Craver, Director

Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
19406 Loud Thunder Road

Hlinois City, IL 61259

RE: Award of Contracts Recommendation and project funds required for Niabi Zoo Big Cat Exhibits,
Eagle Enclosure, Rhino Roof, & Snow Damage Repairs - Netting

Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,

The construction manager (Estes Construction) has completed receiving bids for the netting scope of
work apart. Based on the bids received, the recommendation for contracts be awarded to the low bids
received in addition to Estes Construction management costs.

Bid Package G — Netting & Mesh: Crawford Company.: $514,132
Bonds Included in bids
Guinea Pig Exhibit Netting Allowance $25,000

Eagle Enclosure Netting to Match Big Cat Allowance $15,000
Project Permit Fees (Allowance) $5,541
Business Liability Insurance $5,541
Construction Manager Fee $27,707

Total $592,921

189



NOLLOMNY1LSNOD

SETE= |

veoz/i/y
9jewnsy pig-1sod
11 ‘A3)jen jeo)
IDVINVYA MONS B 400}y
ONIHY ‘319V3 ‘S1v) 9ig




S|eLialel\ @dualiajay

sda3sS 1XaN

193png

snjels ssadoud

NOLLOMH LSNOD mmmm

S3LS

SINILINOD 40 3719Vl

vzoz/Li/y
9}ewi}s3 pig-1sod

IOVINVA MONS B 4004
ONIHY ‘319V3 ‘S1v) Dig

148

€0

0

10

187



Wea | inoA suiof
UOHINAISUOD-3id 53353

1YSOdo¥d Wyl | . , - A¥v139ang
N©9IS3d 3131dIN0D SINIWNIOQ L Lone 19 g SANIYL LINYYIN
Saig IAILI134INOD NCILONYISNOD IN3IW4OTIAIA NDISIa JANLINDVA 40 ¥3q¥0  S1SOD TVYDIHOLSIH

Anuenb pue azis uj paonpa. ase nq Aeyd ur s ase sapuasunuod
pue sasuemoj|y ‘3aafoud ay3 jo syoadse I 104 sjesodoud 3502 aAiadwos

ul Suiynsay ‘soediaxlew Jayddns pue ioesuoagns 243 031 pajedunwwod
us3q aAey suonedadxa ajnpayas pue adodg "SjuUawWNdop usisap
P3ysiuy uo Budud wuly aindss am ‘aseyd uswndop uonanIIsuod a3y

NOILONYLSNOD-3¥4d

"SIUSWIN30Q U011INIISUO) Ul S| 393f04d JNOA



"Med e Aeld jje saunssaud
21wou0da pue ‘Aydes80a3 ‘Jayjeam ‘uoijew.oul
. ‘Med e Aeid jje saunssaud
Suiwn 03 anp suollenonyy 19)4ew pue

‘s301d Aupowwod ‘53503 s0qe “spoos

Mmau pue saueyd pajedidijueun

JlWouods pue ‘AydesS038 1ayieam
01 aNp SUNLIBAO 1507 JsujeSe

‘Bulwig 03 anp suonenlaNy 13xieW pue

Jawnsuod a1 sadipul jeuoiipe.y 93pay e s1 3| 's$329Ns syl aunsse

Moj|0y AjLiessaau Jou op jeyy ‘s3o1d Ajpowwod ‘53502 Joget 'spoos

01123foud 8y} ojur Ased 3snw yarym
8upud uo ssouanjur Aisnpul anbun 9LUNSUOD I} s2d1pUl [RUOLIPE.Y 40 3wos ‘AsuaBunuod spasu 1afoid
3Je 919y} se ‘uonejul ueaw Aj1ouls Mojjo} Ajraessadau jou op Jeyy A1an3 ‘umouy Jou aue Jeys sSuiyy
10U S20p UOI1E|EISD UOKINIISUO) dunnd uo sevuanyyut Aisnpur anbiun 3y} 404 919524 138pNq 3|qisuodsal v
94 343Y3 Se ‘uonejul ueaw Ajo1gs
*awW} J9A0 UOIIPNIISUOI 10U S30P UDIIL|BIS3 UOHINIISUOT ‘|003
40 1503 Suiseasduy —_— Judwadeuew ysu [eIIUISSD
941 1910 $10)98} UOKIR|EIST ue aJe sapuaduuo)
'8unadpnq |nyssainns ioy
|00} J3y3joue aJe saduemoj|y

L9 ]

isiy3 adeuew o3 sj00} aney am yng ‘suodafoid 1503 snyy pue uSisep jo Aupiny aya 03 ppe suoispap pue Asanoasig

“uopnasuod-a4d y3noayy pafevew

Ajjedi8azens aq 3snwi Swiayt asay 1 -3uiSueyd-1ana ase pue AjjeuoiSai Asea syuswaainbay feuonaipsun{ pue sapod ‘uonippe uj *s193pnq
uo spedwi 1oyl ui Ajapim Asea ues leys syaadse majy e 1snf aae swayshs {eatueydaiu pue ‘saysiuy adojaaua Suipjing ‘Buideaspuej
‘sadiAaaas Aynn a3is "uondNIIsSUOd Jo ueys 33 oui jjom padeuew aq 03 spaau Jey ysu pue Ajureasun §O BaiR Ue St Sy} "pasjuesend
49A9U 3.4€ IBLINS DY) MOJIG SUOHIPUOI pue “ua.sagp ase says Suipjing |y “Juepunge aq ued sumojun ‘9pAd a1 19afoad ayy uy Ajseg

SNMONMJINN oniovnvm

S i S T — T nT——




126°T6SS
Suijelo} y4om jo adoas 104 |enosdde Suiysanbay

J3UMO 31 03 pauinial
G [[BYS $22UaBuU0d pue seuemoje Juadsun Auy

000°S$ “UsaN '8 BunleN - o 4g
(1evop ui papnpuy) : saduemo||y adexyded pig

126°26S jejoj
126°26S 68.°8¢
107'7¢ % 000'S 884 uoionsuo)
LPS'S % 000°'L  90UBMO|lY S98 JIULIa
L¥G'S % 000°L  @dueinsu| Ajjiger sseuisng
ZEL'PSS  000°0FV
OOO.mw aduemolly D a_m Yalenw mcEwZ ainsojouy w,“amm
000°6Z aoueMo|ly Bumen bid esuing
ZEL'YLS ZELPLS jejoiqng
sjei0) Junowy eley  uondusseq

sjejo] ajewnysy

ZeEL'vis b/ ¢6°15 sb 00°006'6 NOLLONYWISNOD 1VID3dS €1 NOISIAIQ
ZEL'PIS 156/ £6'15 136 00'006'6 seumonng jeeds 000£EL
ZELPIS wnsyf 00ZEL P15 wns| 00} ysepy ¢ Gumen o ebexoey pig
saunonng (e1dedg pooce)
NOILLONYLSNOD TVID3dS €1 NOISIAIG

Wnowyeiol - yunpso) jejoy  Kpuend yoeyey [9A0" Jooyspeeidy

'sosnding on ‘Aduasedsues) ‘Adeanaoy

1395dn9 113royd



uolldnJisuo)

SWwia} pea] 3uoT Jo UBWSINI0Ig

S[elniwgns pue s3uimelq doys uieiqo

Huswipuswy | %3 19e1u0) Suinlap anss

9}ewis3 109loud jo |eroiddy

6447797 €95
WOd'UONINIISUOISatSe@zajeu £
498eueAl UOIIINIISUCT-3uy

191817 a1eN %

S3ALST -




| abeq

uonapdwo) pafoig ¢ g/o1 ¥2/8/0T any vz/8/0t any shepo uona|dwo) J3foid 6L
Isipund BN cz/¢ ¥2/8/01 an) vZ/52/6 Pam shep 0T Isijyoung 8L
Bumien oays NN g7 /o ¥e/vz/6 anL vZ/8Z/8Pam shep oz SuiaN [sa3s o
Supuay yuiuiey) M L€/L ve/Le/8any vT/1e/t POM  shep oz 8upuay yuluteyy
‘S9JIAI8S
Butpess azyeurs W gz/, ubisep pajebsjsp jo ¥2/0€/L 3n) ¥2/62/L o shep ¢ Suipets azijeury st
swey-awi} uo paseq

293s jeamonns IR 27/, isnlpe jiim "annejus | vZ/92/L 114 ¥Z/zz/L uow shep g ] T

SUOREPUNOy MRRAEE pg/g ve/Tr/L 4 v2/vz/9uoN  shep g1 suoliepunoy 38

uonedqey joo3s 62/v ¥z/61/L 114 vZ/62/y uow SIM ZT uonesuqey a31g 41
Buipis S | /g vz/L/sanL vZ/1/S Pom shep g Supis 4y

Bujpis/jooy Bunsixg owaq * gz/p ¥2/0€/v any v2/62/v o shep z Buipis/jooy Bunsixg owag oL
21qng o3 suado ooz ¢ zz/p vzZ/tz/v uow vZ/2e/ty uonw shep o 21194 03 suadp ooz 6

Buipesg ybnoy N zz/1 vT/92/v 1414 ve/Te/v uon shep g Suipeig ysnoy 8

Pu3 Bid esung adeidoy/seday NI ¢ /4 vZ/92/v 14 ¥Z/ST/yuON  shep o1 ainsojou3 Bid eauing aoejday/uieday i

a)1L pabeweq buippng ayjens seday ¥ gy v2/01/v pam ¥2/8/v uow shep € 3|1 pageweq Buip|ing ayeuo sjeday 9

sabewieg NN svejdoy/sedoy NI |/, ve/zt/v 4 vZ/1/vuoW  shep ot sadeweq N 3oejday/ieday s

s1eNnY pabeweq adejdey/nedey i |4y vz/TT/h 1y v¢/1/v uow shep 01 s1aung pafeweq sse|day/ieday ¥

owsq NENENER |/ vT/61/v 114 ¥Z/T/vuon  shepgt owag £

z)qoy ¢ 1/p ¥Z/1/v uow vz/1/v von shep o az|iqon z

NOLLONUISNOD e . . vZ/8/orenL  yz/r/vuow skep seT NOLDNYISNDD | |

BRI 0L € e 00 60 S 6 el et el ae ke L6 2 Gz el e ¢ e rrm i e 4 o ¢ - Bt il
¥2.A0N v2. 0 2, das vz.6ny vz nr vz, unf vz, ke ¥, 4dy - yswuiy vels  uoneing awen yse| al
ve/6L/€ any BINP3YIS JBIseN HqIYX3 oulyy % 1€ Big IEVIN

188



007286 v'ETT X
000'9SL Y'ETT X
CETVIS

U] paywiun s1aN
zZnyry

‘0D ploymel)
yso g BunieN

O [CRCHU)

SMHVINIY qig 3svg d310ON  AlRNNDO3S SY3AAIF/NOLLAINOS3A IDVYMIVC dig
vYanN3aav aig

202 ‘L1 udy

NOILONYHLSNOD Smmm

qe) pig 1
abeweq mous g ‘Jooy ouiyy ‘sjbeg ‘sjeq Big 0oz IgeiN mml—lmm ——

183



a JOHN DEERE

Prepared For:

INDIAN BLUFF GOLF COURSE
6200 78TH AVE

MILAN, IL 61264

Business: 309-799-3868

Quote Summary

Prepared By:
Canier Nathan

Van-Wall Equipment, Inc.
2800 46th Avenue - Suite 1
Rock Island, IL 61201
Phone: 309-222-8283
nate.canier@vanwall.com

Quote Id: 30915933
Created On: 08 May 2024
Last Modified On: 08 May 2024
Expiration Date: 31 July 2024
Equipment Summary Suggested List Selling Price Qty Extended
JOHN DEERE 7500A HYBRID $ 45,000.00 $42,500.00 X 2 = $ 85,000.00
DIESEL
Equipment Total $ 85,000.00
Quote Summary
Equipment Total $ 85,000.00
SubTotal $ 85,000.00
Est. Service Agreement Tax $0.00
Total $ 85,000.00
Down Payment (0.00)
Rental Applied (0.00)
Balance Due $ 85,000.00
Salesperson : X Accepted By : X
—_—

Confidential



a JOHN DEERE
Selling Equipment

Quote Id: 30915933 Customer: INDIAN BLUFF GOLF COURSE

JOHN DEERE 7500A HYBRID DIESEL

Hours: 0 Suggested List
Stock Number: $ 45,000.00
Selling Price

$ 42,500.00

Code Description Qty Unit Extended
7500a 7500A FROM TPC DEERE RUN 2 $ 45,000.00 $ 90,000.00

$ 90,000.00

$ -2,500.00 $ -5,000.00
$ 85.000.00

Total Selling Price

189

Confidential



av 3~ b v~y WV 6Z:6£:TT £20Z/L0/S0 UO JoARY) B[ AQ Uy

0S'z +++ 00 00" 00 00" 00 00’ 00" $921N0S 33eALd 1) SUOIINGLIUCD) 0T+9¢
Sb'8€8'E6 6L 61'65H'(T 18°0¥5'20T 00" el 00°0000€T 00* 00°000°0€T SUOISSaDU0D JYnig pul £5°79€
00°ST9 Y74 (00°s81) 00's2h 00 00 00°0b2 00 00°0¥C SUONRAIDS3I JB3BYS Nnig pul 95°79¢
88'2£9'ST €9 2196121 88'€08'0C 00" €4'€62'T 00'000°€€ 00’ 00°000°€€ s394 doys oid BOLHE
95°02£'09 26 0Z'01L's 08'682'59 00 01'592', 00°000'TZL 00’ 00°000'1Z sassed uoseas ynjg ueipuy B0 LbE
0S'€92'90F €6 0€£'STT'pe 0L vLL'0Sh 00 00'v¢8'T 00'000°s8p 00’ 00°000°S8¥ 5994 Job Ynig uelpuy £0'L¥E

0P UEIPUY - T8 2

St'y18'/€1$ %E9 S0'2IS'6/4$ S6'£9L'PETS 00°0% 1€°6v8'11$ 00°08Z'+12$ 00°0% 00'082'v12$ S ABPUNYE PROY - 16 3 ¢
00°09T +++ (sz'e91) ST'E9T 00" 00 00 00’ 00’ anjeA abeajes 1o 3un( jo sajes T1°26€
00'£9°9 09 0068t 00'TIS‘9 00" 00°£66 00'00801 00 0000801 Sajes Jaqui| 10°Z6€
06'ST +++ 00 00’ 00’ 00 00 00° 00’ s|eUa3ew Jay3o Jo sjes 00°26€
00'¢ +++ (es€) (743 00' 7N S 00° 00° 00' 3NUBA3L JBLIO - SNOBUE}SISIN $6°69€
b1°6¥0'6 06 62'652'T 1L0v2'0T 00’ 1€°099 00'000'2T 00’ 00°000'Z1 SUOISSSOUOD JUBJ 380G pUNY pnoT §5'79¢
00'bLb'EE St 00'Zb1'0€ 00858+ 00' 00 00°000'sS 00' 00°000'SS Sjejual Jeoq Jspuny| pnot $S29€
00°0%S o€ 00°0€0'T 0005t 00" 00°59 00°08b'T 00’ 00°08%'1 uoneAsssal Ja3jays Japunyy pno €5°79¢€
00'0ST’s 1) (00°52) 00'50's 00’ 00 00°000'S 00° 00'000's S99 Jw.iad Asayoue Japuny pno SOLYE
1'8/4'28 L9 €L°€E0"Eh £T°996'08 00 8T'STTOT 00°000°0€1T 00 00°000°0€T $99) Japuny pno 20'LpE
JBPUBLY PROTY - 16 WSy
P TH0'2ZE1$ %8S 80°102°98$ 26'860°£11$ 00°'0$ 00'0$ 00'00£'€0Z$ 00'0$ 00°00€£°€02$ Lofemmyy - Rdag gng
00°0b5'€ LE 008629 00'20L'E 00 00'9 00'0000T 00 00°0000T s3les JaquiL 10°26€
00°2S€ +++ (00°sov) 00°S0% 00’ 00" 00° 00" 00’ SNUIARL JBLJO - SNOBUEIRISIN $6°69€
€2°998'42 +++ 00 00* 00 00" 00 00’ 00' Spun4 |es9pa4 Wouj suoeuoq 1T'9€
00 +++ (00°008°01) 00°008°0T 00’ 00 00 00’ 00’ S80IN0S 33eALd Jf SUORNQLIUOD 0T"9€
15'£58'C 8t 01°9/8C 06'€29'C 00 00 00°005'S 00 00°00S’S SUOISSROUOD Yamiul||T 25°79¢
00°00T°Z LE 00'S45°T 00526 00" 00 00'00S2 00° 000052 SUONBAIDS3 JYBYS YoMIUIIT 15°29¢
00°00€ 06T (00'0£2) 00'0£5 00' 00 00°00€ 00’ 00°00€ 99 UIN331 oU A3 Yemiul|(l 10°4bE
£L'S20'€0T €5 86°926'98 T0'€L0'86 00 (00'9) 00°000'S8T 00’ 00"000'S8T S39) Yomiuy|t 00°Lb€
HOMIUIHT - 06 Jusuniedsg gng
00'999% +++ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ Bic) sjuRlg - g usuasedeg ong
00'999 +++ 00 00 00 00 00’ 00 00’ 013ER.133.,5831NYND - SueIb e 0L°bEE
SJURID ~ GF  uBLILERdS]
66'88'086'T$ %16 91°£05°641$ ¥8'LSE'608'1$ 00°0$ £9°TT¥'9¢$ 00'598'886'T$ 00'0% 00°598886'1$ SIPIC L UOIRASIUIWPY - 0T ang
00°0Sb'2 01 (80°Z6¥'c) 80'26v'8 00° 00'0S 00'000°S 00° 00°000°S $304N0s 3jeALd Jj suonnquIuo) 0T"b9€
L0°LLT°T S6bT (€9'6£T1°€) £9'v9€'E 00’ 00 00'522 00' 00'S22 06, 158J93UI S,40123|0) 0€°T9¢
66'9£0°€S zs0T (95°1$999) 95°T¥9'eL 00" T5°0£9'S 00°000°Z 00 00'0002 S6UIUIED JUSUWIRSBAUT 01°19¢
SP'T0Z'€TS 8s £S'€¥9°LST Lb'966°€SE 00' 92'269'0€ 00°0¥9°TT9 00 00°0¥9'119 aNUBASI JuBWade|day ST°GEE
8v'6T0'TOV'T 001 (01°c98') 0T'€98'69¢"T 00 00 00°000'99€’T 00 00°000°59€’T saxe} Apadold 01°11¢
UoRBISIUIIPY - 0T Juswiledsy ang
BAIBSBA I1S9404 ~ 7§ wuedsqg
ANNIATY
SAIBSBLd 358404 - 05T PUng
alA 1eap J01d p.2oY suorpesuel| suoipesues | SssdueIquINOUg suonesuel | 196png SjusWpUSLY 19bpng uondussag Junodmy JUNOY
/P3sN % QUA - 196png aia atA {iuop Juain) papuswy 196png paidopy
stoug] Xumoy) pueps yroy
PLOSI
JUNo2DY dnjjoy apnjpPx3 ELECLE 2N |

bC/0E/%0 91eQ 0} Je3A |edSsI4 }S210

Hoday 2duew.opad 306png




-rT- L >y

WY 62:6€:TT $202/£0/50 Uo 1oAe1D ya[ AQ uny

SLPTP'8T 8¢ 05'8¥0'2€ 88'9£0°07 00 00 8€'680'2S (z9°801°0T) 00’6129 sabem 1 saliejes jeuoseas or'ITH
LO'SEEYST 8L 9" 0C1'9h 629651 00 8b'7LS'ST 0b"€8b°S0T (00°000°0S) 0b"€8H'SST sabem 00°'TTH
P’ 6€2°01/$ %E8 60'9bC'GST$ 86'798°29/$ 00'0$ £5°L66'ST$ £0'801°€26$ 05°785'9¢$ £5°625'988% oY S
00° 00T 00" €€'92L'6C 00' 00* €€'922'62 £€°922'62 00 007 IQeIN 03 Jojsues| “bL166
00°2£0's8 001 00’ 00'2£0's8 00' 00" 00'2£0's8 00' 00'2£0's8 seuaby Jayi0 03 Jojsuel) Z1'166
00 007 00' 00'00Z’s 00 00’ 00'002’s 00°002's 00 Spung Jayi0 03 Jajsues) 1T'166
STISL 'L 18 S'9/9'89 STISL'TL 00’ 00° 00°82+'0bT 00 00°'82H'0vT pECIET) | 00248
00000002 001 00’ 00°000'502 00' 00’ 00'000'502 00" 00'000'502 ledpulid 00'1/8
00 0 00°08% 00 00* 00° 00°08b 00°08% 00 666'5$-000'T$ uswdinb3 ¥ yoej 00°v9/
8/'880'68 901 (1£'190'5) 1£'16€’s8 00° 70891, 0006208 00 00°062°08 |enydenuo) apising 00'¥H9
T€'998'/LT SoT (61°1€8) 61'186'8T 00" 00 00'0ST'81 00' 00°0ST'8T sdiysaquiaw g sang 00'2¥9
00 0 00'00S 00 00' 00' 00°00S 00’ 00005 sdueuuIRl B SHedsy 00°8£9
£9'S6T 61 00'S86'T 00°S9% 00 00' 00°0Sb'Z 00’ 00'05b'T Buneadng g Bunuug 00°5£9
S6'v/9'L 9ST (00°015'2) 00'010"2 00° 00' 00°00S'p 00'S2€ 00'SLT'p Buiusiigng 00'b€9
96°69Z b1 £0'851°T €6'THE 00' 00’ 00'00S°C 00 00'00S'Z [oARIL 00°€€9
0b'186°C Y4 SS'ETV'p Sb'9SH'T 00 09°0£L 00°088'S 00" 00°088’S suoiEdUNWWO) 00°2€9
91'81601 £8 ¥8'488'£ 91'S10°8¢ 00* 91'€61'T 00°006'St 00'0000T 00°006°SE SDIAISS [RUOISSDJ0.] 00'1€9
00°Z0T'T 69 00°0£C 00'02S 00 00° 00°0SZ (00°000°5) 00'0S.'S uoneonp3 g Bulies) 00°0€9
00 00T 00' 05'585 00 00 05°S85 05'585 00' S{eslpoLad g syoog 00°£2S
00* 0 00002 00 00 00' 00002 00' 00002 S3seYdINg pood 00°925
S6'LbT'T 0s 29'08L 8€'69/ 00’ 00' 00'0S5'T 00 00°0SS'T 000°T$ Jopun dinb3 g sjoo] [jews 00°¥2S
0T'¥6 9L GE'8ST S9'T6b 00 00° 00°059 00° 00059 saljddng sdueusyulely/ieday 00°€2S
8b'8bS 01 (66'+1) 66'9€ 00 00 00°0S€ 00 00°0S€ seliddns bupesadp 00°Z2s
€L'£86 <! (1€°128) 96'S50'T 00 £€'20T S9'bEL S9'p81T 00'0SS salddng @210 00°72S
00' 0 00°009 00 00* 00' 00°009 00’ 00°009 Buitpop/uwopun 00°vTH
€S9bL'TY 99 b€'€85'se 20'ShT'89 00" 0€'6bT'E 9€'82£'€0T (00°000°5) 9€'824'80T S1yousg LpjeaH aaAojdwig 00°ETH
88'Z8 szt (£€'02) 6€'10T 00° 90T 2018 20°18 00 WIIRAQ 00°ZTH
8T'90T'pHT 6L p1'SHE'Op L0°LSH (T 00' 62'€09'€T 12°208°(81 00 12°208'£81 sabem pue souejes 00'1TH
ﬂa_umh«m,.cmgvd -0t u.mmm& ang
mﬂﬂwmwh& 358304 ~ ré xmnﬁu
ISN3dX3
€/°(SE'EER TS %98 LTV TS ££'802°10£°2$ 00'0$ 18'78€'801$ 00'589's21'c$ 00°0$ 00'589's21's$ STVLO0L INN3ATY
£1°LSE'EEQ'TS %98 LT9b'bTb$ ££°802°102°2$ 00°0% 18°78€'80T$ 00'589'521'c$ 00°'0% 00'589's21'c$ 101 BAIDSBId 159404 - 7€ 1 dag
88'0569/5$ %68 86'S52'6/$ 20'v86'6£9% 00°0$ £8'021°09% 00°0b2'614% 00'0$ 00°0bT'614$ S[RICL NG uelpul - 26 uswiedsg ang
9z'1Z +++ (£v'65) Lb'65 00 00' 00 00° 00 dnuaAsy diy - snoauejedsijy 96°69¢
£2'912 +++ (9c'06) 9€°06 00’ (ze'8) 00' 00 00 BNUBAS JBYIO - SNOSUE||RDSI|A #6°69€
Qa1 ang
INN3ATY
BAIDSBAg 158404 - 1194
1A Jesp 10tid P9y suofpesues ) suonoesues | mwucm\_nc._:ucm suoljpesuel uwm_u:m SjuBWpUswy uwmvnm :o_ua_._umwa junody JUNOJDY
/P3SN % QLA - 396png alA dlA YIuop Juain)y papuawy 196png psydopy
srourgj Kluno) puepy ypoy
PLISIq
N0y dnjjoy apnPx3 9AJI3S9Iq
b2/0€/b0 218Q 01 1BOA [B35Iy 153104

Hoday asuew.i04idd 396png



P T WY 62:6€:1T £20Z/£0/S0 U0 J9nex) Yot Aq uny

9E'6bE"Y 124 POOVT'y 96°€€E’T 00" 8922 00°08%'S 00 00°08%'s saliddns Bunesado jejus. jeog ¥gzes
TT°€ST'ST 7L 00'8£0'6 00°€10°2 00 96'¥56 00'160°TE 00' 00°T60'1E salddns Bunesado 00°225
ST'bET 81 §5'82 Sb'9 00 00 00°'s¢ 00 00°SE saiddns 200 00°12S
81°€08°T €9 89°/1/ €TET'T 00 00 00°0S6'T 00 00'056'T Bunpopn/wiosiun @oﬁw
£5°665°SS /9 96°TST'9 $0'681°28 00 0Ev9L'y 00°ZbE8L (00'€0£'8) 00°S¥0°/8 Sjyauag UyesH saioidwg 00°€TH
€9'0€T'T 00t 00 05'595 00 00 0S'S95 05'595 00’ SWINIAO |eUOSESS (larans
05°689'T +8 95'9T1 ¥b'SE8 00' 00 00'000'T 00 00'000'T aWILRAQ 00°ZT¥
8€°T¥T'8T F4 00°868'6¢ 00°Lb6'2E 00 SL'ET0°T 00'S¥8'29 (00°002°1T) 00°SH0'p2 sabem 13 salejes jeuoseas OT'TTH
88'S//'90¢ €L £5°0£8°0L 9vL'16T 00 76'688'ST ST'Sbe'79zZ (50°s19°S) 02'066°£9Z sobem pue sanejes 00°1TH

SLLLY'PYES %S8 66'G88°v11$ 6/'v6.'919% 98'011'21$ bE'LLEVTS $9'162'cbL$ $7'2€9'021% 0b'651'c29$ CLNBMIMHT - 06 1usd
78'88¢€'C 95 12°981°2 6L°€18'C 00’ 6669 00°000°s 00’ 00°000°s 00°€/8
0o’ 00T 00 60°S6v' /b1 00' 00’ 60°S6b°LbT 60'S6+'1S 0000096 000s$ Jan0 Juswdinb3 g yoejy 00°89/
00’ 00T 00 78'505°s7T 00° 00’ 78'505's2T 78°'505'S21 00 000°5T$ JoA0 ainpnnseyur 00°£92
00 00T 00’ 00'001°0Z 00’ 00’ 00°007'02 00°001°0Z 00 000°5$ 4an0 Bulspowsy buipjing 00°99/
0T'66£°EC +++ 00 00’ 00* 00 00' 00" 00’ ssa4boid ut uompnisuo) 00°59¢£
00* 00T 00 29'S87°+1 00' 00’ 79'S8T'¥1 79'S8T'b1 00 666'b$-000'T$ Juawdinbg 1 yoely 0049/
00°'T0T'L 00T b1 00 98'011'2T 00 00°'TTT'2T 00'TTT'y 00'000'8 666'41$-0002$ Smpnselyur 00°€9/
61'808°€ 79 Pb'981°2 95'€£9°E 00' 9T'HT 00°028's 00' 00°028's |enjoeRUO) BpIsINO 00'vH9
SH'TH9 ozt (98°££9) 98'/60' 00’ 00'0tb 00'0Zb'€ 00* 00'02b'E sieuay 00°6£9
60'88.'8 bL LETIV'T £9'886'9 00’ 00°9Z¢ 00'00%'6 00 00°00t'6 SdueUUIRY B Slieday 00°8£9
96'8¥B'ET LS 88°95¢’s Treel'TT 00’ 01258 0005561 00’ 00°0S5'6T S9IAIBS ANRA Jlighd 00°££9
00 0 00°00T 00 00" 00’ 00°00T 00 00°00T Bunesidng B Bunuug 00°5€9
0095t 69 00'SET 00°00€ 00’ 00 00°'SEP 00’ 00'Sed Bulysiignd 00'p£9
8'917 b1 0£'198 0€'8€T 00° 00' 00°000°T 00’ 00°000'T oAt 00°€€9
TT0Sh'L (] S8'0S0°T ST'¥£0'9 00’ #0'£59 00'580°2 00 00'S80°2 suoneDIUNWW) 00°2€9
06'9/E'pT zo0t1 (S£°9€T) 65'95€'L 00' 00’ ¥8'61C'L $8'69£°C 00°0SH'y S0IAIDS [BUOISSBY0.d 00°'1€9
00°00T L 00'050°2 00°0ST 00' 00 00°002°C 00" 00'00Z'2 uonesnp3 g Buiures 00°0£9
8T'6¥8'T b 07'€25°T 08'9/6'T 00’ 00 00005 00’ 00005y SeseYdInd pood 007925
§8'96S’E 8bT (19'9857) 19°'166°2 00' 9€'06b'T 00'S0b'S (00°s60°9) 00°005TT 000T$ Japun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00°¥2S
85'£26'S 19 L0'v62'S £6'S52'8 00’ 06°80¢€ 00°0SS°ET 00 00°0SS’€T salddng soueusjule/ieday 00°€25
1€°€86'TH 111 (85'p10°€) 85°¥85°0€ 00° 18°060'T 00°0£5'LT (00'165'1) 00'191°67 saiddng Bunessdo 00°22S
00" 0 00051 00 00 00’ 00°0ST 00* 00°0ST so)ddng 200 00°125
[4: 943 9 $1°050°T 98'668 00 00° 00'0S6'T 00 00'0S6'T Buitpofn/wionun 00Tt
¥8'H0Z'pE €L $8'558°ET 91'ss€'L€E 00’ 0b'SH8’s 00'T12'1S (00°000°0€) 00'TTIZ'18 Siyausg LyleaH sakojdwz 00°€TH
00882 001 00 05'8€7 00’ 00 05°'8€2 05'8€2 00* SWIISAO [eUOSEDS 0T°2TH
¥0'59¢ 0 66'026 00' 00’ 00 66'026 (10'62) 00'000'T WIBAQ 00°2TH
ABMIMNT - 06 uBwedaq gng
BAISSTLG 153404 - r 4 N
ISNIdX3
BAIRS3Id 158404 ~ 0T PUnY
Q4A deaj Joud P29y suoRoesues | suonoesues) SaduRIqUINdUg suolpesues | 196png Sjustupuauly 19bpng uondidsaq Junody Junoooy
/pesn 9% dlA - 19bpng alA dlA LAUO JuaLInD) pepudwy 196png paxdopy
s1ouyyy) Kumoy puers; yooy
PLISIq
N2y dnjjoy apnipxg 9AI983Iq

bC/0E/H0 93 03 JeaA |EDSIH }S310

Hoday aduew0LIdd 396png




. WV 62:6€:1T ¥202/£0/50 uo Janel) yar Ag uny

TE'86h 99 £2°625 LL°020'T 00 00' 00°0SS'T 00 00'0SS’T Buiysiigng 00'+€9
08'6T 0 0070081 00 00 00* 00°005'T 00’ 00'00S'T [oARI) 00°€€9
16'T€L'S 69 Sb'ThST §5°£09's 00 €€°ST9 00°0ST'8 00 00'0S1'8 suoneuNWIWo) »00°7€9
78'LT8'9 9 1TH91'2 6£'586'S 00 0L'6Lb 00°0ST’€T 00 00'0ST'ST SIVIAISS [RUOISSDIO.d 0019
00* C S8'€68'2 ST'9b 00 ST'9b 00°0¥6'Z 00 00°0v6'C uoieonp3 g buiuies) 00'0£9
18T 001 90 P6'bET 00’ 00° 00°SET 00°SET 00" poo4 doys oid Sd'925
S0'19/'2h 9L 90°8/1'91 b6'9bS’1S 00' §9°288'/ 00'S2/'49 00 00's2£°£9 Saseyding pood 00925
(4 Varat 18 £0'699 L5'0¥8'C 00" 00’ 00°01S’E 00 00'01S’E 000°T$ Japun dinb3 g sjoo] jlews 00'bZS
98'04b'ST 59 $0'660°07 96°059'8T 00’ 06°ZEH'T 00°0S/'82 00’ 00°0S/'82 salddng aoueusiulep/neday 00'€zs
81°2€6'8T 8L 01°€95°S 06'964'61 00' £€'5T6'8 00°090'SZ 00° 00°090's2 seliddns asipueydssiy doys oig Sd'zzs
99'68.°0S €L 8C'LL8'ET 2L L18'p9 00° TeT's 00°569'88 00 00'569'88 sailddng Bunessdo 00°22S
8’2z 0 00°'sze 00 00' 00’ 00°S2€ 00 00°SZ€ seljddns 22140 00128
099521 6t b6'8T2'T 90°181'T 00 00 00°00+'Z 00 00'00%'Z Buipon/wiopun 00'vTH
'1Z8'or L b1'9/6'€T ¥6°LT6'Ly 00 01°80S'S 80'406'T9 (00°000's) 80'406'99 Siysuag LptesH sakojdwy 00°ETH
7€'808'C 19 8T'¥96'T TL'SE0'E 00 bLPEE 00°000°s 00* 00°000's SWIYBAQ 00°21H
0L vb9'c8 8s €1°T£8°29 LR'TES'T6 00 £€°€6E'9 00°€0T’65T 00 00'€07'6ST sabepm g saiees euoseas oT'TTH
80'62¢'vT2 9L 12°€50°0L 65'Sb5'22T 00 8T'8bH'TZ 08'865'267 00 08'865Z6¢ sabem pue ssuejes 00'TTH

NG URIPUE - 76 Tusu

60'595°/¥t$ %69 9Z'bE1'981$ 19°095'STH$ 00°0$ 61°10€'2E$ £8'¥69'709% (££°880°9$) 02'€82'££9% Jspunyy pnot - 1e
LL6LL's z8 YAN13 €8'/7S'y 00’ wLs 00°00S's 00 00°005‘s 00'€/8
9.'72'0T 00T 18 6b°20£'0€ 00' 00’ 00°€0Z°0€ (00°262°cT) 00°000"t 000°S$ 190 Juswdinb3 g yoeyy 0089/
00 001 00 TT'85€91 00 S0'S$h9'T TT'8SE'91 7T'85¢'91 00’ 666'p$-000T$ Juswidinb3 g yoely 009
00' +++ 00° 00 00 00’ 00’ (00°000°2) 00°000'7 666+$-000'2$ sbuipjing 00729
STSHT'p 9 69°9/8'€ 1€°€82°€ 00' 9°89 00'0912 00’ 00°09T'2 lenenu) 3pIsNg 0049
00" 001 00’ 00'0T€ 00 00’ 00°01€ 00°0T 00°00€ sdiysiaquiaw B sang 00°2¥9
56°086 €S 0S'21€ 0S'9¢ 00' SH'9¢ 00°289 00" 00'789 siejuay 00°6£9
€5°€06'€C 15 0T'L2b'8 08'228'8 00" 00°S/S 00°0S2'LT 00" 00°0ST°LT Sdueusyulely 3 sieday 00'8€9
66'220°L1 59 80'988"/ 6'ETL'YT 00 9£°68€'T 00°009'2Z 00’ 00°009'22 S2IIBS AN Jligng 00°££9
00 bT 00°0Sb 00°'SZ 00" 00° 00'52S 00’ 00'szS Buneydng g Bunuug 00°S£9
00 6C 00'96% 00502 00’ 00 00004 00 0000 buysyang 00°v£9
00’ 0 00°005'T 00’ 00° 00° 00°005°T 00 00°00S'T [oAel) 00°€£9
£0'8€€’S 9 00'€19's 00'45L'y 00’ £T°SES 00'0/£°0T 00’ 00°0/£'0T suonesuNWwo) 00°2€9
#'011°01 ve ST'9/b'8 S8'EIEY 00 25218 00'06£'21 00’ 00'06£°21 SVIAIBS |eu0Issa)j0ld 00°1€9
00°'STE 0z 00'020°2 00°005 00 00° 00°0257 00 00'025° uonednp3 g Bujure) 00°0£9
S6°S8L°E 43 (T°9€0°C €L°€96 00' 00’ 00°000'S 00 00°000°€ SaseYdINg pood 00°9Z5
€6'v65°01 62 05'646'% 05°€50°2 00’ 10°4ST 00°€€0°2 (00°2£1°21) 00'01Z°61 000°T$ Japun dinb3 g sjoo) jlews 00°¥2S
9,°£81'TT 011 (€1°€£6'T) ET'E10'TZ 00’ 8L°€ST'T 00°0t0'61 00’ 00°0v0'61 selddng soueusguiely/ieday 00'€2S
ispunyy pnot - 1g
m«?.wmw.& 358404 - g
BAIBSBAY 358404 ~ (1194
Q1A deajp 10iid p.ooY suonpesueiy suoipesuel 18 m@ucm.._nE:ucw suonoesuel ] uwm.usm Sjusuipusy uwmvsm co_ua._\_ummn_ Junody JUNOJDY
/P3SN % QUK - 396png alA ali LIUOW 3usn) papuswy 196png paidopy
srougy Kumo) pues; yoy
PLISIq

JUNooDYy Q::Qm Ipnjox3y OEQQQHAM

bC/0€/%0 d3eQ 03 Jeaj |edsiq }S910]

Hoday asuew.opad 1906png



WY 62:6€:TT $T02/£0/50 U0 Janet) yor Aq uny

L8'bE0'2SS'T 001 (ze'9p9's) 2€9¥9'0£9'T 00’ 00’ 00°000'529'T 00’ 00°000'529'T soxe) Auadold 0T'11E
& e :
INNIAY
BiR - Mm.m Dty
YL LBE'EELS (6£'949'b££$) £6'825°€£7$ (98°011°21$) (E€'¥8Y'0p$) (2£'852°€51$) (£9°85/'251$) (50°005$) L BAIBSBAG 188G - OET
66'696'660"C %9, 90°€ST'66L 08'6£9£9%'7 98'011'21 b1°298'8bT 2LEP6'8LT'E £9'86£°2S5T S0'S81'921E STV10L ISN3dX3
€4°£SE'E8 %98 LT9LY by €£'802'104T 00" 18'78€'80T 00°589'sZT’E 00 00°589'S21'E SIVLOL INNIATY
B UL SAISSRI ISRIGT - GEY
66'696'660°C$ %9L 90°'€ST'66/$ 08'6£9'(9b'2$ 98'011°21$ $1°/98'8b1$ TLEV6'8L2'ES £9°85/'251$ S0'S81'921's$ STIVLOL 3SN3dX3
66°696°660'7$ %9/ 90°'€S1°66/$ 08'6/9'£9%'$ 98°'011°21$ $1°/98'8bT$ 2L'EV6'842'c$ £9'85/'251% S0'S81'921°s$ L BAIBSBAG 1SRG - T
00'03% %68 £2°79e'c$ LL'b6b'8T$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°/58'1€$ 00°£58°1€$ 00°0$ L uikd ®Mig dd - 86
00 68 €2'79¢' LLY6b'8T 00' 00 00°£58'T€ 00°£58'T€ 00’ 0029,
HIBG SIg dd - 8
8/°S0S'T$ %SS 9I'b1£'8$ 02'896'6$ 00°0$ Lb'8b5$ 9£'287'81$ 9£'59£'1$ 00°£15'91$ MG BOURLIOG - £ 1S SES
00" 00T 00 b0y 00" 00 £P'HL0'p €'PL0'Y 00 666'b$-000'T$ 3uswdinb3 3 yoeyy 00'9/
00 +++ 00 00’ 00’ 00 00' (00°000'c) 00°000°€ 666'F1$-000'2$ ainpnaseyur 00°'€92
05°699 S £1'406 £8'S60'T 00 00 00°0007 00' 00'000°2 JenpeOuUo) SpIsINg 00°++9
00’ +++ (00°sov) 00'S0¥ 00’ 00°S0k 00 00 00 adueUAIRK R sliedsy 00°8€9
82'9¢€8 6L S6'69T S0'0€9 00’ 8’ Ly 00'008 00 00008 S20IMBS AYNinN 21gnd 00°££9
00 8zT (z6'161) 58'288 00 66'S6 £6'069 £6'069 00 suonesuNWwWo) 00°2€9
00° €8 00°04S 000887 00 00 00°0S¥'€ 00' 00°0SH'E S3DIAIBS [RUOISSDJ0.4 00°'7€9
00" 0 00°005'9 00' 00’ 00 00°005°9 00’ 00'0059 selddng aoueusiulel/iteday 00°'€es
00 0 00°£9¢ 00 00' 00 00°£9Z 00’ 00°£9¢ saliddns Bunesado 00°22s
Hikg SIURLIGG - £6 1
£6'187'965$ %99 £E°012'TEES SH'666'879% 00°0$ £5'2H9'59% 8/°602°096% (01°066'1$) 88°661'296% HPig UBIpUT - 26 Jusud ;
(s9'191) +++ 91'161 (91'16T) 00 (89'9) 00° 00 00 SapusBy JaY10 o3 Jaysuel | Z1°166
SL°Lz0'0T 68 00°8Z1'E 00'T¥Z'vT 00 00 00'69€'£2 00’ 00'69€’£2 Spund J3y3p 03 Jajsuel) 11°166
L0'PEE'S S8 8S'SIT°C WHBETT 00’ £8'€2E'T 00'00S#T 00 00'00S'pT 884 DIIBS pIeD UpaI) 00°¢/8
00°00Z’6 81 1125206 68'£52'61 00' 00 00°005°601 00 00°00S’60T 000°S$ 4910 Juawidinb3 g yoepy 00°89/
00 09¢ (eb'821'p) £€'81/'S 00 34 74 %3 06'685'T 06'685'T 00 666't$-000'T$ Juawdinbg g yey 00°+9/
0£°£62'S 431 (9+°265°1) 9°219'9 00’ ¥8'829 00'020's 00'S20'T 00°S66'€ leneNUO) BpISINQ 00°#+9
00°0£2'1 8 00'0T€ 00'S/8'T 00’ 00 00'588'T 00 00°S88'T sdiyssaquiaw g sang 00°2H9
6€°£L6'C #0T (£6'£81) 16°189'F 00 00°S8 00°00Sy 00°092 00°0e'y s|ejuay 00°6£9
€9'8/6'91 £ S9'TEL'S SE'897'y 00’ 00 00°000°0T 00 00°000°0T adueusulel 3 sieday 00°8£9
89'80Z'ST 19 87'576'8 UPLOYT 00 W'L20'T 00°000°€2 00 00'000€Z SROIIBS AIIN dlignd 00°££9
00 0 00'0S€E 00 00' 00* 00°0S€E 00" 00'0S€E Buneoydng g bunuug 00°5£9
$nig ueipuy - 76
w?_mmw»u I5H104 - €
3SN3IdX3
BAIIS3Id i$8404 ~ [s1n4 =
QLA Jesy loug P9y suonoesuesj suoipesuel | sadueIqINIUg suoipesuesj 396png Sjuawpuswy 196png uonduosag junody uNo2Y
/P3SN % QLA - 396png alA alA YIUo ua.LND papusuwiy 196png paidopy
foum] ‘Gunoy) puepy oy
PLYSIq
JUNoY dnjjoy apnpxg 9AI3SIId
b2/0€/b0 332Q 0} Je3A |BISI 15910,

Hoday aduewiopad 106png



—r F- o T~y

WV 6Z:6€:TT $20T/£0/S0 U0 1oARI) yor Aq uny

00°£92 v 009092 00401 00 00° 00°01£°2 00’ 00'01£'Z bupoin/wlonun 00'bTH
60°'129'S (74 96'965'C 9I'6ET’9 00 00°2€9 T1'9eL's 00 Tr9eL’s Slyauag YieaH sakoldwy 00°ETH
£0°9ST +++ 00’ 00 00 00° 00 00° 00’ SWIBA0 [eUOSEES LTTP
06°€5€'ST S€ TT€T0'0s 8£'125'97 00 LS'L6E'T 00°S¥5'9L 00’ 00°S¥5'9L sabeM g saliefes [euosess DI
T'0LE'SY 6L '995°21 8€'8€8'9L 00 09'695't 08'40b'65 00° 08'+0b'65 sebem pue souejes 00'TTH
SISBAT RIDNGY B wesboig 007 g4
3SN3dX3
2E'8ST'1/0'c$ %L £2'682'610'T$ 9E'LL0'bHE'ES 00°0$ 18292'62% £9'99€'€9€'p$ £9'T0£'9Z¢$ 00'590°£E0¥$ SIVLOL INNIATY
CE'8ST'TL0E$ %LL £2'682'610'T$ 9E'LL0'bE'ES 00°0% 18'292'67$ £9'99€'€9E'v$ £9'T0£'925$ 00'590°/£0'b$ BAIDSBIG JSBI04 - TE
2E'5/9'58$ %972 S8'L6T'11T$ 8£'€00°09¢$ 00'0$ 00'0$ £9°T0E'TLb$ £9'TOE'TLp$ 00°0$ LSWEIS - 6T ) g
00 <4 €5'0b8’s 00°0S8'T 00° 00' £5'069'£ €b'069°2 00' $301N0s 31eAld 1y suongUiuo) 0T'¥9€
00°005'8S w1 (9z'szz'tT) 9€'(8L'9¢ 00’ 00’ 01°Z15'sT 01°215's¢ 00’ uoRea1a.gaINYNd-s3ueIb (2307 0L'Lg€
00° 0 85'b6S'2ET 00’ 00 00’ 85°b65°L€C 85'b6S'LET 00 01EaI39./83.1N3YND - suelb ajels 0L'bEE
TESLT'LT +++ (6€'+b9'15T) 6€'Pb9'TST 00 00 00 00" 00 onesidangaunynd-syuelb jesspaq 0L'1€€
00’ S8 6b°28L°0€ €0'722'691 00 00 75905002 75'¥05°00z 00* 106 fesausb-suelb |eispay 0T'T€€
sSpuEay - &5
10'T6T 00¢ (00"001) 00051 00 00°0ST 00°0S 00 000§ anjeA abeajes 1o yun( Jo sajeg 11°Z6€
TL0EL'TOT 8s 85'€SH'PTT 'S'0LT 00 00 00°000'562 00 00°000's62 Xe3 [310W [330Y WoJ) J3jsues| 29°'16€
00 +++ (e€'9z£'62) €€'92L'627 00 00 00 00 00’ puny jessuab 44 wouy Jajsues) 09'T6€
STEVT 97 Xardd Lt 00 19° 00'0S 00 0008 ANUBAS JBU10 - SNOBUE|[DSI| $6°69¢
61°72L'1S S0€ (1£'882°¢1) 1£'882'81 00" 0S'S/£'E 000009 00'000°s 000001 $90.n0s a1eALd 4 suoRNgLIUC) 0T'+9¢
00'00S'¥ 201 (00'001) 00°00S’S 00 00°0SS 00°00+'S 00 00°00+'S S}uaJ 3Snoy paumo ooz 09°29¢
80'80'6% St SO'b6H'9T S6°50S'ET 00 00' 00°000°0€ (00°000°0ST) 00°000°08T SUOISS3OUOD 007 65°29¢
S6'€0€'T SeET (91°s02'¢) 91°500'p 00 00 00"00€ 00 00°00€ 06, 152433U1 5,10309j]0) 0£°19¢
bLTTE6T €T (zb's12'6T) W'S16°07 00 8€°906 00°002'T 00* 00°00Z'1 sbujuea uBAsAAUL 0T°'19¢
00°£60'TL 29 00°0bE’sE 0026889 00 00'$SS 00'2€2'201 00 00'2€2'z01 5994 bupyied ooz 1€°LpE
00°2r6 L £0°£69°6T €6'L/5'T 00 00991 00°522'12 00 00's22'12 98 UOHRAIISUO) 3 UDJeasay 007 0€'LbE
£9°090'THT L1T (8z°052'12) 87°9L£'0ST 00 Lb'S9T'ST 00'929'821T 00 00'929'8¢1T 99} dIyssequisw 007 60" LbE
26'18€'202 19 1884 €34 £o4 68'£89°€07 00° S8'€b9'T 00°000°s€€ 00' 00°000'SE€E doys yi6 ooz 8T'LbE
0b'9T1'2S ve 08'6¥8'06 0Z'0ST'Zb 00 00°95¢ 00°0008€T 00 00°000'8€T $98J UOHE]S Pagy |ewiue 007 LTLbE
05'£82'8S 16 00°€29's 00°696'95 00° 00’ 0026529 00 00°265'29 S39 S5)UDAD |eads 00z 9T LYE
00°580° 95 00°0S2't 00°009'T 00 00055 00°0S8°C 00' 00°058°7 $98} {2E2.N0/MOYS jewiue 007 T LbE
00'SSH'8T a4 00'$¥9'bS 00°s5€°02 00 00'9082 00°000SZ 00 00°000'sZ $99) welbold uoneonpa ooz €T LPE
S6'96S'6/1 18 09'SET’/ST 0b'b19°19T 00 SL'TP6 00'0S2'81€ 00 00'052'81€ $99) uteny 0oz L
05°522'8S 8s 0L’ TP6'LE 0€£'855°28 00 0S'TTZ 0000506 00 00°005°06 $934 [9sno.e) [edibojooz 12°LbE
ST'€8L'65€ 0s 05'6£5'92€ 05°00£ b2 00 SLHE9°T 00°0b2'€59 00 00°0¥Z'€S9 $99) suoissiwpe 007 0T°LbE
00'SS6 0€T (00°00€) 00°00€'T 00 00°0S 00°000'T 00 00°000°T 599} uondope ooz 8T°LbE
SAIISBIG umw..ouu ~ NM
3INNIATY
O0Z IqRIN - TET puny
AlA de3) 10lid P,y suonoesues) suoipesued mwucm.ﬁEsucm suooesuel 18 uwmvzm Sjuswipusny uwmnsm :o_ua_‘_uuﬁn_ JUNOY JuUno20Y
/pasn % Q1A - 196png atA diA YIUop Juaiin) popusWy 196png paydopy
stouyy Xumop puepsy oy

JUNodDY dnjjoy apnpx3
bZ/0E/H0 918Q 03 JRBA |BDSIY

HodaY aduew.04iad 396png

PLOSI(
JAIISHIJ
18310




WV 62:6€:TT +202/£0/50 U0 Jane1) yor Ag uny

R - Al Sl ¥ |
68'288 81T (9p'18) 64'S0T 00 00 £CWLT €EPLT 00° sjeusy 00°6£9
0£'981° 0 0000007 00' 00 00 00"000°0T 00 00°000°0T ueUBUIRK B Sileday 00°8£9
00021 +++ 00° 00* 00’ 00 00 00° 00° Buneodidng B bunuug PO'se9
00’ 001 00 00'00% 00’ 00" 00°00% 0000t 00 Buiysiigngd Soveg
8€'919'€ 00T 00" b'925'8 00’ 00 '925'8 9S8 00 [presL 00°€€9
02°96£ (114 (¥9'160'T) $9°594C 00 L6'69L 004291 00'b£8 00'008 suoiedIuNWWo?) 00°2€9
£6°005'591 09 9/'€76'08 PT'9L0'6TT 00’ £0°9€2°2T 00000002 00’ 00°000'00Z SRDINISS [RUOISSDJ0I] 00'1£9
08'€9%'C 48 (LS Tb'T) £0'v5€°8 00 0000 92169 9216’9 00" uonesnp3 g bures 00°0£9
86'682'S 4 €eeeg’s £9'991°2 00* 00 00°000°0T 00" 00'000°01 sjewiuy 00z 00'825
00 +++ (¥6'pb) v6'bb 00’ 00 00’ 00° 00 s|eaipouad g soog 00°£2S
90°/£5°9 €21 (St°e87'p) $5'9£0'€2 00’ 12°268'1 60°€6/'81 60°€6/'v1 00'000't 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 3 sjoo |lewsS 00°vZ5
ob'TET’E 4! 82'86/'8 LTt 00’ 09'€S 00'000°0T 00° 00°000°0T saljddng aoueusiute/sieday 00°€2s
98'6EH'pTT ¥8 95'9ET bb +'€98'522 00 ST8PL'vE 00°000'0£2 00 00°000°0£2 saliddns Bunesado 00°zes
'802 11 8/'95¢€ ey 00° 00’ 00°00% 00’ 00'00t sayiddns 20 00°12S
1£°9TH'S 60T (00°085) 69'SkL'9 00' 00°085 69'591°9 69'STL'T 00'0S%"f Buipo/usogun 00'bTH
0£°120°60T SS 00'b6H'66 00°€bT'61T 00 0S°I0v'Z1 00°2£2'812 00’ 00°2£L'812 Syousg WesH asAojdw3 00°€TH
88'£60°T 0sT (88'00%) L6'261'T 00° 8€'zT 60°264 60°26L 00 SWIHBAO jeuoseas orT'eIH
€6'€E8'pT £0T (50°299) S0°£99°0T 00 ¥S'2LS 00"000°0T 00" 00°000°0T sawsAQ 00°Z1H
$6'289'c8 86 (8'0vC'T £1°£TL'S0T 00' 66'£9T'S 00'896°£0T 00 00°896°£0T sabem g salejes |euoseas T’ TIH
€1°6v0'v8h 1274 £6'€05'61 £0°55£'02S 00 1€'409'1S 00'652'0£9 00° 00'652'0£9 sabem pue sattejes 00' 11t
wﬂwrﬂ_ﬁuiﬁw | oBAR {EWIIUY 002 dd - 8O v c HEN
90'ZET'H8$ %6 8/'€88'06$ 00'7H8'88% 00°0$ LO'ELS'L$ 8/'STL'6L1$ 98'T7LT'Z$ 76°CSS°LL1$ SIUBAT [RI0BdS g welboid 007 dd - L0 uewLE:
00'S2Z s 00°£¥2 00822 00 00 00'SZt 00 00'S/b sdiyssaquisw g sanq 0029
00°00€ +++ 00 00 00° 00 00 00 00 s|ejusy 00°6£9
00 0 00'0¥0'T 00° 00' 00 00'0b0'T 00 00°040'T 6uneoydng g bunuug 00°S£9
85'86 Yad 8/'775'C TTLe6 00’ 0c'see 00'0S$'S 00’ 00°0Sb'E [pARIL 00°€€9
19'%bL 1- $0'69€°Z (¥0'62) 00’ 00 00°0bEZ 00 00°0bE‘? suoneduNwwWe) 00°2€9
00°0TH ve1 (25'4£9) 05°6€5°€ 00° 88'S7¢ 86'98'C 86'$90'7 00°008 SDIAIDS [BUOISSDI0.d 00°7€9
00'sZ VA 00'S91'E 00'S€9 00’ 00 00'008’€ 00 00°008’S uoneonp3 g buiures 00°0£9
00 L 00007 88'Z 00 00 88'£0T 88'£07 00" sal|ddns uoniubo29y sahojdwiz 00°62S
00 9L 991/ 144 00’ 00 00'00€ 00 00°00€ 00°/2S
8€¥80'C 0€ £T'L6L'Y L7201 00 €0°26T 00'0069 00 00'006'9 S9seLdINg poo4 00°92S
16'££6 95 PE'ObS 99°€89 00' 00' 00°0€2'T 00" 00°0€2'T 000°T$ Japun dinb3 g sjoo] jlews 00528
06'pE +++ (€2:1€) €L'1¢ 00° 00 00 00 00 saljddng soueusjuiel/iieday 00°€2S
02'805° 6 8€°8€H'8 79'€88 00’ 69°0€C 00'2ze’s 00 00'22€’6 sal|ddns Bunesado 00°z2s
00 0 00008 00 00' 00' 00°00S 00 00°00S sanddns a5y0 00°'125
SIUBAY jeDBdS 1§ weibold 007 44 - £0 3
SAIISBLd 158404 - ré
3SN3dX3
00Z IqRIN - TET P
Q1A B3, Joud oo )] suonpesues | suonoesuel | SsoueIqWNOUg suonoesues ) uwm_usm Sjuswpuswy uwm_u:m coza.cumwn_ JunoddYy unody
/Psn % dlA - 196png aliA alA YIuo JusLim) papuswy 196png psydopy
srouyj] ‘X1umo)) puepsy yooy

JUNo2Y dnjjoy apnPx3
vC/0E/H0 918Q 0 JBBA |BISI4

Hoday aduew.0413d 196png

PLISI
JAIISIIG

1910




F IV O vy

WV 62:6€:TT $20T/£0/50 U0 Jare1) gar Ag uny

90'982'8b 6C 88'909'221 21°696°05 00 00 00°2/S'€LT 00’ 00'2/S'€LT S8IouRBY 4Byl 03 Jaysues 21166
78'609'€T SL $0'198'8 96°8€1°97 00 65°€06 00°000's€ 00* 00°000'S€E 994 BVIAISS pied JpaI) 00'¢/8
00°0Sb'€€ S 00'009'+Z 00'001°67 00" 00’ 00'002°€S 00’ 00°00£'€S IS2U33UI 0900748
00°000°06Z 001 00 00°000°00€ 00" 00’ 00°000°00€ 00' 00°000°00€ ledpuig ~00'1/8
000021 001 00" 00'6+9°T 00 00" 00'6¥9'T 00'649'T 00" 666'%$-000'T$ Juswdinbg g yoely 00'¥92
1£°£06'TT 8L 9'ET0'Y $5'906'€T 00 76°099 00'0z6°£1 00' 00°026'L1 len}peiuoD apising 00'b9
85'9¢/'8 ot (81'+95°S) 81'6b56T 00 00'+55°8 00'S86'€T 00 00'586°€T sdiysiequsw g sang 00°2+9
68'009's ot 00'244'T 00'82€'T 00’ 00'SH 00'001'S 00 00°001'S sjeusy 00°6£9
$8'989 001 00 06'£Sb 00 00 06'LSt 06'/SP 00’ Sdueuulel B siiedsy 00'8£9
£0°S9€'T 11 €6°£90°21 £0°26¥'T 00 00 00°095°€T 00 00°09S’€T Buneddng g 6unuig 00°5£9
0S'+10" eIt (z8'860'1) S8'//£'6 00 00°€bE £0'6£2'8 €0'6/5'L 00'00£ Buiystignd 00'€9
S0°/EL'E T 05'226't 0S'221°C 00’ 00" 00°050'S 00 00°0S0’s CICIT 00°€£9
88'825’S T $2'865°T 9/'TbT'9 00 L1208 00°0v8'8 00 00'0t8°8 suopedIuNWWo? 00°2€9
0b'bob b1 0071 00 ZE'962'bS 00 £8'P5EET 2E'962'pS 2€'950°61 00°0b2's SBIIAIDS [RUOISSBJOL 00°1£9
1445 00T 00 16446 00 00’ 16'£26 16°£46 00 uoneonp3 g buuiesy 00°0£9
00 001 00' SL'b6 00' 00" SL'b6 SL'b6 00 SlealpoLiad B Hoog 00°£28
bE'b6T'6T 15 €'901'8 LT°€65'8 00 00'191 00°00£'971 (00'000°0€) 00'00£'9b S9seydINg pooy 00925
60°560'7 41 (19'£16) ob'zL6'y 00 00 6/'%50'y 6/'656'T 00'560°7 000°T$ Jpun dinbz g sjoo] |jews 00'+2S
00'8€h +++ 00 00’ 00 00 00° 00 00" soljddng soueusjurely/iedsy 00°€25
Sb'0S2'2TI 15 TT'629'18 8£'021°98 00’ 61'256'C 00°05/’£91 00 00°052/£9T sdljddns ssipueyaew doys Yo $9°7es
16'SHT'8 9z 92'819° v/'T0£'8 00 19022 00°0Z6°01 (00°00S°c) 00'02H'¥1 sa|iddng bunesedo 00228
Sb'9ze 62 65°06 TH°68€ 00 00 00'09€’T 00 00°09¢'T saliddng 30 00°125
0S'¥Sb'T 85 +8'88 9T'I8T'T 00’ 00’ 00'0£0°2 00 00°0€0°Z Buipo/wiopun 00'+TH
¥5'908'TH 59 08281 96'959'St 00 00'00Ly 9/'6£8'69 00" 9/'6£8'69 Siyausg LjeaH ashojdwz 00'€TH
L8'STH 00T 00 SL'6 00 00 SL'6 (A 00 AW [euosess oT'zIy
86°/11 0 00°000'T 00 00* 00 00°000'T 00" 00'000'T CUTTETY) 00°CTH
T5°98€'€1T 6b LL°0TE"20T $5'799°c0T 00 S9'182°¢ 1€°€£6'0T2 (6T'pSH'52) 0S'/2Z¥'98T sobem g saliejes jeuosess OT'1TH
€£°826'v8T 6L 041908 05921261 00’ 9b"2/9'81 0T’ ThL T 00 0T TvL'The sabem pue sanejes 00°TTH
Svmwm»wmmz_r:ﬁdu - 01 ﬁ&&tmmwﬁ <

9T ISE'EPTT$ %bL S1°'S89'GTH$ bS'1£6'841'1$ 00°0$ 78'€bL'0T$ 69°959'b65'1$ 69'7H9'8$ 00'+10'985'1$ JUBWIYDLIUG g S48 [RWIIY 007 dd - 80 Judlledan ang
00 &b £9'8£6°0Z 8£'£10'07 00 00 TH'956'01 (65°€1082) 00'000'69 000°S$ 4940 JUsWdINb3 B Yoepy 00°89/
10°682'¥T +++ 00 00° 00" 00 00 00° 00’ 000'ST$ JaA0 anpnuseyur 00°£9¢
00'T62°S +++ 00 00' 00 00 00" 00 00° 000s$ a0 Bulspowsy bupjing 00°99/
00 00T 00° 0Z'80¥'7 00" 00 0Z'80+°C 0Z'80+'2 00 666'4$-000'T$ uswdinb3 g yoeyy 00'+92
00 001 00 00'£9 00 00 00°29 00°29 00 1enpeRuoD 3pisIng 00'¥H9
00°00% 00T 00 00'8TH 00' 00 00°8TH 0081 00°00¢ sdiysiaquisw g sanq 00°2H9

swyonuy g S4B jeunuy Q07 dd - 80 1
N?.Mm@.& IS804 ~ r43
3SN3dX3
00Z IGRIN - TET  Dund
Q1A e Jotid p.ooy suoipesuel ] suonpesuel | mwucgneacw suoioesuel ume:m Sjuswipuaiuy uwmv:m :o,nn_bmwn_ Junodoy JuUNo2dY
/p3sn 9% QLA - 196png aiA alA YO Jua.Ln) papualy 16png paidopy

nougyy) umo) puepy oy

Junocy dnjjoy apnpx3
vZ/0€/p0 21Q 03 JBBA [BISIY

Hoday aduew.iopad 396png

PLISIA
JAIISIIJ

1S310]




“rg- U v~y

WV 6Z:6€:TT £202/L0/S0 U0 JoARID Yor Aq uny

15'869°062% %6 88'£56'82$ £9°£98'9b¥$ 00°0% 00'0$ S5'GZ8'S/b$ S5'GZ8'S/b$ 00°03% : © %L deZoma
00'8€2'ET Z01 (0s'822) bE'60T ZE 00' 00 $8°08£'1E ¥8°08¢'1E 00 000°S$ 4aA0 Juswidinby B Yoey 0089
81'60€'£ST +6 8/'2£0'82 2€'995°L0b 00' 00 0T'66S'SEY 01°665'SEY 00 000'ST$ 1940 ainpnaseyur Doz9s
S9'8Z€°9T +++ 00 00* 00’ 00" 00 00’ 00 000°6$ 120 Bulppowsy buspjing 0099/
86°T6T°00T +++ (00'5£5'1) 00'$ST 00’ 00 00" 00' 00 5246014 ur uondNISUC) 00'59/
00 0 09'822'c 00" 00" 00 09'822's 09'8ze’s 00 SSDIAIDS [RUOISSJ0.d 00'T€9
00 001 00’ 00°058'T 00' 00’ 00°0S8'T 00°0S8'T 00 slewiuy ooz 00'8Z5
0£°0€9'E 00T 00 0S'62% 00 00" 05'62 05°62% 00 000°T$ Japun dinb3 g sjo0 jlews 00'v2s
00" 00T 00' 16°5€'S 00" 00' 1S°2€€'E 15°2€€’s 00* s3ljddns aoueusuely/iieday 00°€zS
Sluean - £¢
29°06+'THS$ %EL £9'6/8'761% 80°'665'925$ 00°0$ 09°£/8'v8$ 1L'vb'61L$ (££7999'92$) Y TH1'9b/$ L ROUBUBIUIRG (SBIIHORS - §Y
00 0 S8'ST9'E 00’ 00° 00’ S8'ST19'E (ST'¥8E"9E) 000000t 000'ST$ Joro anpnaseyu] 00°29¢
S9'EEL’L 85 00°002°2T 96'£20'L1 00 00°008°21 96'2L2'62 96°LLT'Y 00°000°ST 000°5$ 490 Bulspowsy Buipjing 0099/
00 +++ (00'008'%) 00'008' 00' 00°008'% 00 00 00' ssau50.4d ul uononasuc) 00'59/
00°'T96'p 00T 00 000052 00 00' 00°00SZ 00°00SZ 00 666'b$-000'T$ 3uswdinb3 g yeyy 00'v9¢
00 +++ (60°£€6°2T) 60°££6'21 00 60°2£6'CT 00" 00’ 00 666'41$-000'2$ ampniseyuy 00°€9/
00" 0 00000’ 00 00 00° 00'000€ 00 00'000’€ 666+$-000'2$ sbuipjing 00292
S0'9bS’9T Fass (09'59€°7) 09'S91°9T 00 €8°/9'T 00'008'€T 00' 00°008°¢T lenpenuo) spising 00'++9
9/'(81'E 1 8b'b/8'T 75'S79'y 00 00'0€Z 00°005°9 00* 00'00S'9 sieusy 00°6£9
bS'8/b'95 191 (90°££4'vT) 90°£L€£'S9 00’ 1€°910°2T 00°009°0 00" 00°009’0t SdueUIIRK B Sieday 00°8€9
1£°055'28 99 £0°6/576€ £€6°0Z£°9L 00 9€'TSTL 00'006'STT 00' 00'006'STT SIS AN d1gnd 00°2£9
00 00T 00' 8E'68'T 00 00’ 8E'p68'T 8E'v68'T 00 Buysngng 00°v£9
£L9°0TL 8T 96'€59 $0'9pT 00 vL'€01 00'008 00 00008 suonedUNWWo) 00°2€9
15'£L6'v o€ TT's8L b1 88'v9b'9 00’ 00°S0T 00°052'12 00’ 00°0S2'12Z SSVIAIDS |BUOISSDJ0I4 00°7€9
00 0 00°0% 00 00 00" 00°0p 00’ 00'0t uonesnp3 g bujules) 00'0£9
00" 007 00’ 66'0C 00 00" 66'02 66'0Z 00 S$aseLdINd pood 00925
6v°628'¢ €8 $9'858 9E'TvT'y 00 0T'L6h 00°001°S 00° 00'001°S 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo jlews 00'b2S
81°981'¢cE 9z #8'911'8 $T'LSS'ST 00 LT'E50'S 80'v/9EE (z6'sz1) 00'008°€€ salddng aoueusjutely/ireday 00°€2S
L6°TT6'SE 19 9Z'¥9£'6T b/'085’6€ 00 €L'bS0°L 00°S¥6'85 00’ 00°Sb6°8S sal|ddng Bunelado 00°22S
96'6€ 001 00" 68'6 00' 00’ 68'6 68'6 00 saliddns 25130 00°12S
16°0€SZ (174} (sz'619) €€°601°€ 00 00" 80'065°7 80°0vT'T 00°0S+'T Buizopo/uiiojun 00'bTH
95°1€Z'9S 79 0Z'€60'sZ 08'6v8°0F 00 0€°£S6°E 00'€¥6'59 00’ 00°€p6°59 Si3USg jeaH sakojdwy 00°€TH
0S'81€°Z 0z 75'66L 8°00C 00 00' 00°000'T 00° 00°000'T SWI3AQ 00°CTH
9" THI'bE 18§ 65'911'2H ' IET'sY 00 1€°0T6 00'8b2's8 00 00°82's8 sabep g soLeles [euoseas 0T TTH
08'bbT'2LT 174 0T'181799 8E'¥85°TOT 00° 95°26£'ST 8b'59/'z2T 00’ 8v°S9/'(Te sabem pue saLlefe 00°1TH
18'500'8£6% %89 SE'8b1°05b$ LE'T1L'696% 00'0$ 20°759'49% 7£'098'61H'T$ (b£°69T°£1$) 9b'0£0°29b'1$
BAIASDLd 158104 - 2E LRABQ
3SN3dX3
002 IgRIN - TEY  puny
Q1A tesp 10kl4 P,y suooesuely m:o_uummcm\_._. mwucm._nc:_dcm suoijoesues ) uwm_uzm Sjuswptustuy uwmusm co_uatumwﬁ Junoxy UNO2DY
/P3SN % QA - 196png ala ata Lol Juain) papuawy 196png paidopy
sour]j} X3uno) puepsy yooy
pLgsIq

UNo22Y dnjjoy apnpx3 JAI3SIIq

bT/0€/40 83eQ 03 JeaA |edsiy

Hoday aduew.oyiad 306png

15910



. WY 6Z:6€:TT 202/£0/50 U0 Jane) yar Aq uny

(<))

[Te)
8b'G8/ 154 (62'¥2'99$) 21°269'45$ 00'0% (99'299'6$) (£1°282'8%) 00'0$ (L1°280'8%) SR SUNSY BAIBSRIS 182004 - TET Dot h
08'+H£8ZT %99 1€°£59'95 98'781'801 00’ £5°82€°0T L1°0b8'P9T 00" LT°0¥8'b9T SIVLOL ISNIdX

87°0€1°081 %907 (86'992°6) 86'%/8'59T 00’ £8'599 00'80T'9ST 00 00'80T°95T SIVLOL INN3ATY

BAHIRY SAIRERIY )

08'+b£'821$ %99 1€'/59'95$ 98'281'80T$ 00°0$ £5'82€°01$ L1'0v8'p9T$ 00'0$ L1°0b8'49T$ SIVLO1 ISN3dX3
08'hbE'821$ %99 1€'269'95$ 98°'781'801$ 00°0$ £5'82£°01$ L1°0v8'v91$ 00°0$ L1°0b8'V9T$ SR BAIRSBAG ISR
08'+b£'82T 99 1€'£59'95 98'781'807 00' €5'8Z€°01 L1'068'p9T 00" LT'0v8'p9T
8T'0€T°081$ %901 (86'99/'6%) 86'v/8'69T$ 00°0$ £8°'599$ 00°801°951$ 00°0$ 00'801°95T$ STVLOL INNIATY
8T'0ET'081$ %901 (86°99/'6$) 86'v/8'691$ 00°0$ £8'599% 00'807'95T$ 00°0$ 00'801°95T$ L BAIESELG 1SRI04 - TE 1 -
20'8pT 08z (1z°ope) 1206 00" 00 000§ 00' 000§ 06, 1s8J33Ut S,40308]j0D)
w'v08's 0LbT (6£'991'9) 649199 00 £8°599 00°0St 00 00°0SH sbujules JuawiseAur
b8'LLT'9/T 201 (86'657°¢) 86°£98'8ST 00 00 00'809'SST 00 00'809'SST sexey Apadolqd
BAIBSBIL ISUUOS - 78 s
11°952'24$ (25'592°651$) 0/£'b2E'2€1$ 00°0$ (0£°v8'8ve$) (z8°0v6'92$) (96°S21°0£$) b1'G8T'Eps SI230L 00Z IGRIN - T£T
12°206'866"C %EL 6£'¥SS'841'T 99'782°112'E 00 15°019'8/2 St'L0€'06€"y 65°LTh'96E 98'6/8'¢66'€ STVLOL 3SNAdX3
TE'8ST’1£0'E %LL £2'687°6T0'T 9E"LL0'PHE'E 00' 18'29.'67 £9'99€£9¢"y £9'T0¢'92¢ 00'590°££0"t STVLOL INNIATY
SIPICL 007 IQBIN - TET
12°206'866'2$ %EL 64'bS58L1'T$ 99'25/'112'c$ 00°0$ 16°019'8/2$ Sb'/0£'06E'b$ 65°/2h'96E$ 98'6/8°C66'c$ SIV.LOL ISN3dXI
12°206'866'2$ %EL 6/4'bSS'8/T'1$ 99'254'112's$ 00°0$ 16°019'8/2$ Sb'/0£'06€'v$ 65'LT'96E$ 98'6/8°C66'c$
S0'6TZ'T$ %001 00°0$ 00'9/$ 00°0$ 004974 00'9/$ (00°2££'91$) 00'THT'/L1$
00252 00T 00' 00°005 00’ 00005 00°00S 007005 00' SaPUabyY JoYI0 01 J9ysuely T1°166
00" +++ 00 00 00 00" 00’ (00°992"p) 00'99/' sjejusy 00°6£9
00’ +++ 00 00 00 00° 00 (00°0007) 000002 Buneoiidng g bunung 00°5£9
9€'769 +++ 00 00 00’ 00* 00 (00'sz€’s) 00'SZ€’s PARIL 00°€€9
00'+92 001 00" 00492 00' 00'+9Z 00'+92 00'+92 00’ S3DIAISS [eUOISSDH0.d 00°1£9
69'0T +++ 00 00 00° 00 00 (00°05%'1) 00°0S#'T saseyund pood 00'92S
00 +++ 00 00° 00' 00 00 (00°009°€) 00°009°¢ sa)iddng Bunesado 00°2es
cnmwmsﬁmﬁcau 2 xuhmwmw& Q07 - o 2. BN k
QEMWNLQ umw..cw ~Z€
007 I9RIN ~ TET  puny
1A 188 10Lid p.ooYy suoioesupy 1 m:o_uummcm‘_._' mwu:m._n_rc:ucw wco_uuchm‘_._. uwm_usm mucwEUcwE< uwmbsm co._uatUmwn_ junodoy JUno2DY
/Pasn % QLA - 196png aiA atA YIUOR JusLIN) papuay 196png paidopy ;
srourg] nmo)) puersy ypoy
pLOSIq
JUnoooYy QJ:O& SpnoxX3 0>H0m0hnm

b2/0€/0 21eQ 03 Jea |eosiy }S910.]

Hoday sduewoyag }obpng



dF 3¥ b YVYEQ

WV 6Z:6€:TT +207/£0/S0 U0 JaARI) Yor Aq uny

v2'095'2r$ (28°6£4'06%) bb'80€'6E$ 00°0$ (62°+9£'21$) (8£'1£1'15$) 00°0$ (8€°1ET'16$) LYESIY B 2 ey
16'£69'8bT %9 12°'161°b8 L1'STH'ZST 00 19°898°21 8£'909'9€7 00° 8£'909'9¢¢C SIV1OL 3SN3dX3
12'8SZ'161 %E0T  (19'82'9) 19°€Z2'161 00 €05 00°S/b’'S8T 00 00°S/Zb'S8T SIVLO0L INNSATY °
VESTS FASRSHILE 18804 - 0T ]
£6'£69'8bT$ %9 12'161'v8$ LI'STH'ZSTS 00'0$ 19°898°21$ 8€°909'9£7$ 00°0$ 8£'909'9c2$ SIVLOL 3SN3dX3
£6°£69'8bT$ %9 12°161'8$ LI'STY'TSTS 00°0$ 19'898°21$ 8€'909'9¢2$ 00°0$ 8£'909°9£C$ L BRIESELG 3RSy - T E
16°£69'8bT 9 12°161°48 LT'STH'2ST 00° 19'898°21 8€'909'9€7 00’ 8€°909'9€7 24RdIPIN /YOI oT'ETH
HAIESBIE IEWI0L - F I
ISNIdX3
17'852'1614 %E0T __ (19'8h2°9%) 19'€2/'161$ 00°0% 2E'¥05$ 00°S/b'S8T$ 00°'0$ 00'S/+'S81$ STVLOL 3AN3ATY
12'852'161$ %€E0T  (19'8v2'9%) 19°€2L'161$ 00°0$ [AR T 00°S/b'S8T$ 00°0$ 00'S/H'S81$ s BAISBL I52104 - € W
T¥'4ST 9z81 (b1eD) Lb'95h 00 00’ 00°SZ 00° 00's 06, 1s3Ja3ul 5,10399)j0D 0€°19¢
TLosL's sozT (15°2L6') 18°2er's 00 ZE'H0S 00'0S+ 00’ 00°0S¥ sbuiules Jusunsaaur 0T°T9¢
80°'+9€'£8T 00T (€9°vb8) €9'4b8'S8T 00’ 00 00°000°s8T 00 00°000°S8T saxe) Apsdold 0T'T1€
FAIREBIg ISTIOH - gy
3INNIATY
VYSSId stasaid IS4G - GET
Sb'6v6'T1$ (65°£££°€1$) 65'b£0'59$ 00°0$ bTTHE'6v$ (00°€92°8%) 00'0% (00°€92'8%) L SUT qery BAISSaLd 358104 - £€T 4
89'9bS'€TT %L8 wesL'se €5'81'812 00° 80°/10'C S6°0€6'T5¢ S6'7¥9'7Z 00'882'62¢ SIVLOL 3SN3dX3
€1°96b'52¢ %9TT  (£1°555'6€) [4% x445:74 00 ZE'65€'1S S6°£99'€hT S6'7H9'7T 00'520'122 STVI0L INNIATY
SR | SUY gery PARIDSHIG IS804 - €€
89°9bS’€1T$ %L8  zv'zes'ses £5'811'812$ 00°0$ 80°£10°2% S6°0£6'162$ S6'7H9'TT$ 00'882'672% STIVLOL ISNIdX3
89°9¥5'€12$ %~8 Zh'z8L'cE$ £5°8b1'81¢$ 00'0$ 80°£10'2$ S6°0£6'152$ S6'209'22$ 00'882'62¢$ DL BAIRSRIY I52104 - 7€
00°88Z'%S 001 00 00°882'+S 00 00 00°88Z'pS 00 00'88Z'+S SoPUaBY I3 01 Jajsuei| 21°166
00 0 00°000°1Z 00 00" 00" 00°000'T2 00°000'12 00* 000°S$ 4940 Juswdinb3 8 yoely 00°89/
8.'9€€/ST 26 76'889°€T 85°92€'65T 00 85°6£/'T 0S°'STO'ELT (05'v86'1) 00°000°S/1 aoueinsuy 0079€9
06'126'T 9T (05'906) 00'768'C 00 08242 0S'¥86'T 0S'+86'T 00 SIDIAISS [RUOISSJ0.4 00°T€9
00 001 00’ S6'7¥9'T 00 00' S6'7H9'T S6'7H9'T 00 soljddns soueusjulely/ieday 00°€2s
BAIDSBId 189404 ~ 2 1 (3
£1'96b'522$ %9TT__ (£1'S55'6€$) (AN X444 %:14 00'0$ ZE'65E'15$ S6'£99'€yT$ S6'7b9'zes 00'520'12¢$ SIVLOL 3NNIATY
£1'96k'52C$ %911 (/1'655'6€$) z1'eze’eges 00'0$ ZE'65€°'15$ S6'£99'€ye$ S6'2h9eT$ 00'520'122$ Gl BAIBSBI J5BI04 ~ 7€
00 | ¥44 (¥6'99v'£2) 68°607°05 00 68'601°05 S6'7H9'2 S6'7b9'2T 00 SpUNJoI JUSWIMISS 86°69€
9z'€8T 6.L1¢ (z8'615) 8'bHS 00 00 00'sZ 00 00°sZ 06, 352433Ul S J0PBYI0D 0£°19¢
69'481°L seo1 (1r'zsL'e) wzss'or 00’ €p6rT'1 00°000'T 00’ 00°000'T sbuiwes jusunsaau] 0T°T9€
81°SZ1'81Z 10T (00'918'T) 00'918'122 00 00' 00°000°022 00' 00°000'022 soxe} Auadold 01°11¢
BAIDS3Id 158404 - 28 iedag)
INNIATY
SUj qery BAIISVId 359404 ~ €€T i -4
QlA 1e3A ioud P29y suopoesuel | suonpesuel | saduelquindug suoipesuel | 196png Sjuswpuswy 196png uondiLsaqg Junodoy Junoooy
/P3sn % @l - 19bpng alA alA YIUOW w2 papuswy 396png paidopy

JUNo2DY dnjjoy apnjpxy
¥2/0€/0 93eQ 03 Jeaj |edsiy

Hoday aduewiopiad 396png

stour(j] Xiuno) puepy ypoy

PLSIA
JAIISII]
1S910,]




~F2¥ C YVeQ

WV 6Z:6€:TT ¥20Z/£0/50 U0 Jan1) Yor Aq uny

H0es’e +++ (82's¥1'9) 8T'SHT'9 00’ £L'669 00 00 00 sbujuses Jusunsaau] 0T°T9¢
(21°090°96%) 00'0% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S
£€'¥87'86 +++ 00 00" 00' 00 00' 00 00 STVLOL ISN3dX3
12422t +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 STV.LOL 3NNIATY
£€'487'86$ +++ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°'0% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0%
£€'¥87'86$ +++ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0%
€€'p82'86 +++ 00 00° 00° 00* 00 00" 00 Spund JayiQ 03 Jsjsuel)
M?uwwwﬁm IEnA04 - rt
12'422'2$ +++ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0% 00°0$ STVLOL ANNIATY
12°522'$ +++ 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S BAIESOLY ISBAGH - TE LEdag
12'pC2'C +++ 00" 00" 00’ 00 00 00 00 s6uIUIED JUBUISEAUT 0T'19¢
BAIISHI IS0y - 7€ 1 1
3INNAATY
ieg oig “foig 3den ¢y - ore
00°0$ (29'TH+'1$) 9'THb'1$ 00'0$ 1745 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0% 100 AADT 1IDNY - TOT 3
00 %00T  00° 00°002'0% 00’ 00 000020t 00°00Z's 00°000'SE STV.LOL ISNIdX3
00 %H0T  (29°'THH'T) 29'TH9'TH 00’ V785 00'00Z'0t 00°00Z’s 00'000's€ STVLOL INNIATY
) AR MPNY - TOT
00°0$ %00T  00°0% 00°002°0b$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°002°0b$ 00'002's$ 00°000°5€$ STVLOL ISNIdX3
00°0% %001 00'0$ 00'00Z°0t$ 00'0$ 00'0% 00°00Z'0b$ 00°002's$ 00°000'S€$
00° 001 00 00'000"5€ 00 00 00°000'¥€ 00°000't 00°000°0€ lenpenuo) apising 00°++9
00 0071 00 00°002°9 00' 00" 00°002’9 00'00Z'T 00°000°S SDIIBS [RUOISSDJOL] 00°'1€9
CLEEEE3 N ISSU04 - 2% RO
3SNIdX3
00'0$ %01 (29'Tvb'1$) 29'T¥9'Th$ 00°0$ LL'E% 00'00Z°0b$ 00°002's$ 00°000'S€$ SIVLOL INNIATY
00°0$ %P0T_ (09°0£b'1$) 09°'0€9'TH$ 00'0$ LLE$ 00°00Z'0v$ 00°00Z's$ 00'000's€$ C| BAIBSBIG 383404 - 7¢  Judwisedeg
00 00T 00 00'00Z°s 00’ 00° 00°00Z's 00'00Z°s 00' puny |eJauab d4 wouy sassuel )
00° +++ (s€°88) SE'88 00° 00 00 00' 00 06, 352J9)ul 5,10109]0D)
00 +++ (€8°0£€) €8'0L€ 00 LLg 00 00 00 sbujues juawisaAug
00 €01 (zv'1L6) ' 1L6'SE 00' 00 00°000'S€E 00" 00°000'SE soxe} Auadolgd
@?.wwm‘m& Isai0g - & N ER
00 +++ (zo'11) [{R8 00 00 00 00 00 sBuiutes Jusunsaaur
3INNIATY
Aroyupny - 191 4
Q1A 1e9A 101d Py suoioesuel 1 suofoesues | mmucanEsucm suooesues | uwm—u:m Sjustupuswy uOmU:m Co_ua_\_ummc unody Junoly
/Pasn % dlA - 396png alA dlA YIUOR Jusiin) popuswy 1ebpng psydopy
s[oug(] “iumos puers) Yooy
PLOSI
JUNO2DY dnjjoy apnpx3 SLREL 2 |

bC/0€/10 81eQ 0} JeaA [edsiy

Hoday aduew.opad 106png

1S310



as s~ c vweg WV 62:6€:TT $20Z/£0/S0 U0 J9ARI) yar Ag umy

10°25€°121$ %716 bb'/99'p5$ 8b'992'+95$ 00'0$ 00'0% Z6'€£6'819% 26'€€6'819% 00°0% 3 - . IR
00’ 16 Y299 8+'997'+95 00 00’ 76'€£6'819 26'€£6'8T9 00" 000°ST$ JoA0 ainpnijselyuy 00°£9¢
10'25€'12T +++ 00 00’ 00' 00" 00* 00 00’ ssaiboid ut uomonnsuo) g 00759
.
00° I43 0S'+6295¢€ 05'50£89T 00 00’ 00°000's2S 00 00000525 00°£9¢
00 +++ (00°000°5) 00°000's 00’ 00° 00 00 00' 00°59/
3ISN3dX3
S1'785'88¢2% %EBT_ (8£'812'98T$) 8E°897'TTH$ 00'0$ 66'226% 00°050'522$ 00'0$ 00'050°527$ SIY.LOL INN3IATY
S1°185'88¢2% %E8T  (8£'817'981$) 8E£'89C'TTH$ 00°0$ 66'226% 00°050'52Z$ 00°0$ 00'050'522$ “L BAISSBIG 18804 - 7L
00°0% +++ (bL'257'€91$) bL'(ST'E9T$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% L SIUEID - §F i g
00' +++ (b2 ¢5T'€91) YL LST'E9T 00" 00" 00 00 00° oneanangaINnd-sjuesb [esopay
SIURITE - & S
£€'b82'86 +++ 00’ 00" 00’ 00’ 00 00 00' spa(o.d |eyded d4 wouy soysuel)
00°000°0Z +++ 00 00’ 00 00* 00 00 00’ $824n0s 33eAld 4 suonnqLIUC)
£8'921 8€TT (s5'p£9) §5'655 00 00° 00'S7 00 00'sZ 06, 1521331 S,10199]j0D
16'191'6T 6558,  (Z8'p19'6T) 78'6€9'6T 00 66'226 00'SZ 00" 00'sZ sBujues Juswisaaug
$0'800TST 101 (Lz'118°7) LT118'42¢ 00 00’ 00°000's22 00’ 00'000's22 soxey Apadold
SAlasaig ISVUICH - 7S 1L
INNIATY
‘.mﬁw Hu.dumtau w mwmm%ua?aﬁwm,:wﬂ_ - e
61°'855'c2$ (16'82€°0€$) 16'82€°0¢$ 00°0% 75'962'1$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% S| SACIAW] 3SM0D Jl08 g - TEE
00 +++ (2€'(S) LE'LS 00 00’ 00 00 00’ SIVi0L ISNIdX3
61'855'c +++ (8z'98¢€'0¢) 87°98¢0€ 00 75'962'1 00’ 00’ 00 SIVLOL 3NNIATY
. m>?ﬁwﬁw FSINOQY JOg ‘d'd - 188
00'0$ +++ (£87£5%) LE'(S$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ STViO0L ISNIAT
00'0$ +++ (££'£5%) LE'£5$ 00'0% 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0% 00°0$
00'0$ +++ (£€'£5$) LE°LS$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ SIBI0L pung JeD JI0D dd - 68 s
00 +++ (££¢s) LE'LS 00" 00° 00 00 00 Burysiigng
puny 1ieJ Jjo9 44 - 68 edag
Shlasaid 188404 ~ Fé ]
3SNIdX3
61'855°€Z$ +++ (82'98€°0£$) 87°98¢£°0¢$ 00'0$ 75°962'1$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°0$ SIVi01 3NNIATY
61'855°cT$ +++ (82°98¢€°0€$) 82°98£'0¢$ 00'0$ 75'962'T$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ BAIDSII JSU04 - 7€
S£°£20'02$ T+t (00°'12'b2$) 00°THZ'ves 00°0$ S£'965$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 0L pUng 118D 109 dd - 68 JuewilEdsg gns
S/'(20°0T +4+4+ (00°'TH2'¥2) 00'TvZ've 00’ S/'965 00 00 00’ 99} Jjob ynig uelpuy €0°LbE
pung 34ed oo d4 - 68 1k
IAIISDEY IS3U04 ~ ré 3
INNIATY
anosdwy ssIne) Jjog ‘d'd ~ TEE pun
Q1A fesp 0L POy suonoesuely suonoesuesj mwu:mhnpczucm_ suofjoesuey 18 uwmﬁ:m Sjuatupusuy uwovzm co_uatumwo JUNOJDY unodoyY
/Pesn % alA - 196png ata ala Y3uoW Juaun) papuswy 396png paidopy
stoui) Quno pueps) ypoy
PLOSI
UN022Y dnjjoy apnpxg IAIISIIJ
b2/0€/50 918q 03 JeaA [EISI 15910

Hoday asuew.iopad }obpng



31 vV VI oveg

WV 6T:6€:TT $202/£0/50 U0 Jore) yor Aq uny

00 +++ (bS'8£8'8) $5'8€8'8 00 00 00 00 00 666'PT$-000'2¢$ a1npNnseyul 00°€9¢
SS'€LT'y +++ 00 00 00 00’ 00 00' 00 SBDIAIBS |BUOISS3§0.d 00°T€S
96°/8T +++ 00" 00 00 00 00 00 00 salddns soueusiulely/iledey
SAIISTAL IS B Al - be S
11'1£8'8$ +++ (€£2'804$) £2'804$ 00°0$ £6'79% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ SIVLOL 3NNIATY
1T°1€88$ +++ (£2°'80/%) £2'80/$ 00'0$ £6'29% 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ SAIBSBIG 353
00°000°2$ +++ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ SRUELD -« §F
000002 +++ 00 00 00 00° 00 00" 00 0L°L€€
SETTT +++ 00 00' 00 00 00 00° 00’ $821Nn0s 33eAld 4 suonnqLIuo) 01°$9¢
65°LTL +++ (€2'802) €2'80L 00 £6'79 00 00’ 00 sbujuies Jusunseau] 01°19¢
SAIISIIY FESA0S - ré
Png LIE w:sfmmz padis
ST'9TH'v$ 98°'£109% (98'£10'9%) 00°0% 05°20/$ 00°0% 00°0%$ 00'0$ 1 Buidines g Aesgids x_%ﬁﬁ PRoY - 9ge
00° +++ (zoeos'zT) 20°€0L'2T 00 00' 00 00° 00 SWV1O0L 3SNIdX3
ST9TH'y +++ (91°589'9) 91°589'9 00 0520 00’ 00 00 STVLOL INNIARY
¢ Buidwed g Aesnuds sspuni) phoY - gEg
00°0$ +++ (20'c0£'21$) 20°€0L'21$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0% SIVLOL 3SNIdX3I
00°0$ +++ (z0'€02'21$) 20'€0L'21$ 00'0$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ SIEI0 L BAIDSDI 1SRi0S - 7€
00 +++ (zo'c08'2) T0'€08'C 00 00° 00 00 00 mucch:_mz R slieday 00°8£9
00 +++ (00°006'6) 00'006'6 00 00 00 00 00° S3DIAIDS [RUOISSJ0Id 00°7€9
SAIDSRIG 382404 - ré s
ST'9TH'b$ +++ (97'589'9%) 91'589'9$ 00°0$ 0S°20/$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ m._ﬁoh 3INN3ATY
ST'9TH'v$ +++ (91°5899%) 91'589'9$ 00°0$ 05'204$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ W01 SAIDSBIG ISOU04 - ZE  BLNledsg
STy +++ (91°589°9) 91'589'9 00 0S'20L 00 00" 00 sbujuses Jusunsaau] 0T'T19¢
SAIBSTiAd 18104 - r43
INNIATY
Buide) g Aemipids dBpunyy pnot - g5 pu
v1'622'(91$ (2€'081'265$) (09'€0£'92¢$) 00°0$ 66'726$ (26°€88'816$) (26°€£6'819$) (00°056'662$) 4dwiy onasU0 g s1sadog-dopasg - ¢eg
10°25€'121 %359 $6°196'S0b 86'1L6°LEL 00 00 T6'CE6'EPT'T 76'€£6'819 00°000°52S STY10L 3SNIdX3
ST'185'88¢ %€8T  (8€'8T2'98T) 8£°897'TTH 00 66'226 00'050'522 00° 00°050's22Z STVLOL INNAATY
sieic ) ddiu] Pnagsuey § sisai0g-dojsrag - ¢85
10°2S€'12T$ %59 ¥6'196'50v$ 86'146'/EL$ 00°0$ 00°0$ Z6'EE6'EPT'TS 76'€£6'819% 00°000°525$ STV1OL 3SNIdX3
10°25€'121% %S9 b6°196'S0v$ 86°1L6'LEL$ 00°0$ 00'0% C6'EE6'EPTTS T6'€£6'879% 00°000'525$ Sl BAIRSBUG 1S0IGH - TE
ISN3dX3
»QEH pPnagsucl g m“mw‘uou-aoww\—wa ~GEE P
QLA B34 Jold p,ooY suofpesues | suoppesues| SasueIquINdug suoipesues 196png SUBWIpUBLIY 196png uondLidsaq unoxny unodoy
/PosN % AlA - 196png aiA ata YIuoW JuaLin) papuawy 196png paydopy
srounyi] ‘Kiuno)) puepsy oy

JUNO2DY dnyjoy apnx3
b2/0€/10 218Q 0) JBBA [BDSIY

Hoday aouewioiad 3o6png

JLI}SI
2a15s511 O

153101




aF ¥ 3} OYeg

WV 62:6€:TT $202/£0/S0 U0 19nRI) >ar Aq uny

<D
»
80'795'866% (69'9b6'CLE'T$)  bS'/bB'STTS (98°011°21$) (£0°820'652$) (10°012°£91°1$)  (S5'818'118%) (ov°16£'S28$) £10} puein
05'654'0€8'S %EL 08'T0£'9€5°7 €6'6¥6'£56'9 98'0T1'2T £8'169'T5H 65'29£'905'6 €1°€96'S6T'T 9b'66£'07€'8 SIVLO0L 3SN3dX3
85°120°628"9 %98 T1'652'291'1 LY L6l L 00° $8'€99'c61 85'255°6£€'8 8S'bPTHSE 00'80+'586"L STV101 INNIATY
(0b'0£5°21%) 1€°0£7'8$ (1£°0£1'8%) 00°0% £6'29% 00°'0% 00'0$ 00'0$ S[EI0L puUng UnMRpY WAk - 809
1S°19€'12 +++ (b5°8£8°8) $5'8€8°8 00 00 00 00 00 STV.LOL 3SN3dX3I
1T'1€8'8 +++ (£2°802) €2°80L 00’ €6'79 00 00 00’ STVLOL INNIATY
SIEIC] puhg Ujaep WIRIBN - 809
1S 19’128 +++ (b5'8£8°8$) $S'8£8'8$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ STV.LOL ISNIdX3
16°T9€'12$ +++ (b5°8£8'8%) $S°8£8'8$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0% SIEIOL BAIRSBI 388404 - 7€ wibuniedag
00°006°9T +++ 00 00 00’ 00 00 00 00 000'ST$ JaA0 anpnnseyur 00°£9/
BAIBSBIUG I5BI04 - 7€ L3
ISN3IdX3
PUNd WLIRW UIAIBW - 809
QLA Jesj Joud P29y suonoesuesj suopoesues} sadueiqwnoug suonpesues| 196png SjuaWpuUaLY 19bpng uondiLsaqg Junomy JUNodOY
/P3SN % AL - 196png alA GlA Yiuop Juain) papuawy 1e6png pajdopy
stouy([] ‘\3unoy puepy ooy

PLISI]

JAIISIIG

JUNoddY dnjjoy apnjoxg 159101

bZ/0E/40 81eQ 0 JedA |edsiy

Hoddy sduewIoLdd 196png




Rock
Island
County

May 2, 2024

TO THE COMMISSIONERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT:

Accompanying this letter is the Treasurer’s monthly report of Financial Status as of
April 30, 2024 and interest received on Forest Preserve Funds invested for the month of April
2024, as the tenth month of the fiscal year, compared with the prior year follows:

FY 2024 interest received in April 2024 $ 11,388.00
FY 2024 accrual as of April 30, 2024 $160,318.00
FY 2023 interest received in April 2023 $ 15,558.00
FY 2023 accrual as of April 30, 2023 $120,236.00

The earned interest rate continues to be 4.675% for the Blackhawk Bank pooled funds,
unchanged since July 2023. As of May 2, 2024, Forest Preserve funds accounted for 3.1% of the
pooled investments (sum of all FP funds invested divided by Blackhawk Bank pooled investment
account total).

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

YA Ok
Nick Camlin
County Treasurer

NC/mc

NICK CAMLIN, COUNTY TREASURER
SUE ALBERTS, CHIEF DEPUTY
ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS
PO Box 3277, Rock Island IL 61204-3277 185
Phone (300) 558-3510 * Fax (309) 5583511
www rockislandcounty org



v20z 'z Aeyy ‘Aepson) L jo | sabey vewabu3 yeses sasn
00°CLE VLYY 89'€58'¢86'2$ Spunj QL ‘jeo} pues
28°206°LLS 68°'6€8'LLS punj uepy uinuepy 809 punjy uew uinep 809
6V YSL'L6LS 66'LSP'06LS Budwe) g Aempds sepuny pnoq 9ge  Buidwe) ¥ Aemypds sepunyy pno age
S.Nmm..mm 2V LES'I6LS Jdwy 1ongsuod 3 sissiog-dojpasg Ge€  Jdwyionasuocy 3 Sisasoj-dojanag GEe
' 62L'L6LS 26'2£8'68L$ anosdwi 35109 4109 g 4 LEE aacudwj 351103 409 g4 Lee
Z9'LrvLs SELEY'LS Kra ypny 9L Ano ypny 19t
LO2LY'BLLS 9€°9€8'0eL S VSSid 8A19sald 158104 get VSSid 3nsesaid 1s8s04 9L
L6'¥08'CEES 65°79¢€°LEES SUf Qery ansssald 1sa104 £EL SUf qer] aAsssald 153104 €eL
€ELLZ'99Ls 66°'€L8'SLLS M3y 3A1BS3Id 153404 ZeL MY dAs9S3Id 158104 2L
LG'662°0LLS 6L'850'05E$ 00Z 1qeiN LEL 007 iqemy teL
08'¥22'8LZ’LS 88°L2E°26E°LS BAIBS3.d 153404 oetL BAI3SLd 153104 oL
aouefeg Burpugz asuejeg Buiuubag uonduosaq pun4 buifeg pung buiey uondussag pung

unoJdy - pung Ag wodsy ‘Bunsi Krewwung
¥202/0¢/y 31eq o] - yZoz/Lip ‘d1eq wol4

Hoday pung sso.u)

S3ONVIVE ONMT SAGISI0d 153005

121181 8AIBS3Id 159104 IfYy

188



¥202 ‘gz udy ‘Aepuy

| JO | sabey

uewdeyn Aosepy asn

66 STE00TY #xexalSHILINT HIVU-OLTOVHL d Trrrrsr
ieessilg = V002 TINAV NI QANIVE LSTYALNI d d Spun4 01 01 pusss
£6°29% pund uiepn unsep 809 pun4 unuew uiiep 809
05°20.$ Buidwes ¢ Aemiyds sepunyj pno gee  Buidwe) g Aemjdg sepunyy pno 9ge
66'226% 1dwy yonisuoy 3 sjsaio4-dojanag GEE  udwiy Joruisuo) @ siseso4-dojeasg See
12°669% ancudw| 8IN0Y 4109 “d 4 lee 3n0idui) 38N0 4109 “d' 4 Ie€
L2'€$ Ara upny 191 AneT ypny 191
2€°905$ VSSid anesald 1salo4 9tl VSSid anesaid 1sai04 9l
e 6veLe Su| qer] aAlasald 159104 £ei Suj gert anasald 1S8504 geL
18°699% 813y 9AI8Sald JSaI04 Z€L 319y TSI 1S8104 Z€L
8€°906% 007 iqeiN LEL 007 [qeiN LEL
17°'0.9'SS QNS 183104 octL 8M19S3.d 158104 o€l
sypai1) jejoy uondiuosaq pung Buiey pung Buihey uonduosag pung

ve0¢TTddV NI TINIVH ISHIAINT

TFAVIIOTI O Y TO U T

JUNOJOY - pung Ag uodey ‘Gunisi Alewwng
YZ0Z/0t/y -91eQ O - $T0Z/LiY "8jeq Woi4

Hoday pung ssol)

10LISIQ BAIBSAUd 158104 O

183



188

- SHEELL | ¥6°196°G0¥ P - - - - - - | ¥6°196'S0¥ 1040 Gee

- |%00°0 - B - - - - - - P- upny 191

- 1%86°G¢ 1216148 | loges'zL | - - | - - [ - - | 28'650°L6 VSSId d4 o€l

. %EL YL 2v'esL'se P 1802107 - - - b - | 06°'664'GE | gendd €el

- %LEVE | 1€259'98 ¥8'99¢°01 - P le'ge - P P - | ¥8'686°99 - emay d4 (434

- %1562 | BLYSS'8LL°L L1'229°'€2) G/'620'¥SL . 6S°€06 - - Lo P 00°005°2 . 0€°'599'¥5¥°L 00Z: €L

oo‘zee %8552 . ¥2'v18°861 | 9G'€EG'26 | ¥SIP9'YS ¥G1U6'L - 98°0LL'ZL  98°0LL2L  (89°9) . . 02°020'8v6 leJauag: ogl

saul| J93yg m 120bpng Souejeg { lloed | swiey al 40 i $.0d [SOdUWOW | sy sabueyd aduejeg | eweN | #Ppung

soueleg Jo anusAsY | |ewibiQ Jo pasequinousun | ! | BupueisiNO | Joud ppy | panoiddy f paleqwinousun | pung |
J0 1o swie) | puedg o) Yo7 9% | , , W 7‘ JUEIT o) W , W
, W __beaans | W M |

%L1l

s)y99Yy9 asuejeg [eli)

ag pinoys

sSpung aalasald }sa104

¥20¢/0¢/¥

Auno9 puejs] yo0y




189

- 1%80°0€ | GE'186'€9 esgegeL | - - - - - e - 1861€72 'VSSId d3| 9EL
- %90¥ | 2€1206 - 00 22¥ - - - e - - ZEY05'6 qer dd| gel
- %26 LE 90'€81'09 i svezvor | - - £0°0 - r- - - | 8¥°909°0Z amey di' zeL
00°000°002 %EI YT " ¥0'80G°158 | 161099921 | 69°99L°9ZL | 19GIS - - - - 05/€8'96 | S/€10'850°L | 00z Ll
00'%Z 1%28°LS _6LBLZ'E0V'L /G9Z1'/6 | 9v'/95'88 | 68°2£9 - .- - - - _11°066'685'L | [esousn 0gl
saul 19ays whpng T " eoueleg | joikeq | swiey aL ¥0 | sod SOd WUON | Sy sabueyd soueleg | sweN | #pung
douejeg 10 anuaAdy ewibio o | pasaquinousun | | w ! Buipuejsino | doud ppy panoiddy pajequinousun | pung _,
40 1n0 swier puads o} yo % _ | weuny W W
w h, | __pengns | M ﬁ |

%Ll

$)93Y9 9ouejeg jel|

ag pinoys

spunj aAlasald }saiog

£202/0¢/y

Auno) puejs) yooy
k ‘ *




186

9699101 78'C06°LT - - Z8'206°.L) $5'8€8'8 €2°80. €109z pung uigey uinely. 809
- 6V vSTT6T - - 6¥'¥SL'161 20'€0L'zL 91'689'0 Se'TLL'L6) dweoghemids 17 9¢gg
06'€.2'v0E (e6'62€'02Y) ¥6'196'S0F - (66°29€'¥1) 86'1.6'2€. 8€'89Z'L LY 19'GeezLe JsuoDgs)salo .>mn_w gee
29°9Lv'0L Yr'6CTT6T - - yr6zl16l LE°1G 82'98¢°0¢ €G°008'091 dwy 88109 Jj09. LE€
- | T9THYT - - oLl 00°00Z'0¥ Z9'LP9' Ly - Ipny 19l
| 1222028 98'08Cv€ LC'161'v8 - L02LY'8LL LL'GLY'ES1 19°€eL'161 €9'€91'62 VSSIddd  9gl
or'ZEY'S6 T¥'S00'862 r'esL'ee - £€8°/82°'1€€ €G'8¥1'812 ZL'eee'ese Y2 €12'99¢2 erdd;,  eel
¥5°0S¥'G9 20'vSS‘60T L€°2G9°05 - €eliz'ool 98'281'801 86'v.8'G9l 12615801 alnay a“_ zel
STY.0°196°L (VL '6vT'esy) 6L¥SS'8LL'L | L2682'610'L |(ZZ'¥86'€ZE) 99°TSL'Liz'e | 9e°LL0'bbE'S  |(26'80E'95Y) 007  |gl
25 0E1L'88¢’L TT60v'660°T 90°€51°66. YXAVAA 74 4 L0'980'V.L¥'L 08'6.,9°/9%'C €2°802°10.'C 80°.65'0¥2'1L jejsus9 ocl
anBasay aouejeg apE 19A SENVELENREYY aouejeq ajeq o} ajeq o) £2/0¢€/9 Jo aweN puny # pung
Yluon g pung pajeudoiddeun | | ON sesuadxg LON senuaney | pundjusun) [sasuadx3 €g/L/. anuaAly ¢£g/1//. |Se sduejeg pun4
pajabpng pajebpng

saouejeg pungy

spung aAlasald }sa404

Aunoy puejs)

320y

¥20c/0E/y

| |




80°9€6°15S LY'€8L°ST - - Ly'€8L'GT 15°19¢°1e L1'LES'S 18°€1E8E pung uijepy uiney 809
67286 98°'SE0'S6T - - 98'G€0'G61 - ST o'y 19609061 dwepghemiids 171 9ge
L2 09%°L YT 8v1'€0S G6¥61°'LES S /6E'¥9L PLGY6'G.L8 Lo'zse'lzl LG'6YZ'v61 ¥2'8¥0°c08 lsuoQgsisalod ‘Ae@ GEE
- 9¥'SES‘E9T - - op'GES'E9L - 61'89G'¢ce L2 1.6'6EL dwy 88100 Jj09) . LEe

- - - - - €€'982'86 lzvee'e Z1°090'06 yied odig,  0g€
GE'286'GL TTI8Y'ELT GE186'€9 8T Y8y’ LLL 81'8.6'6ZL 16.69'8¥1 IANIYA ) €' 09v'00¢ vSSiddd:  9¢l
8€'€8Y'C8 09'1€8'86¢€ 2¢'.20'6 0zele'sel L 9v6'8.C 89°'9¥G'Ele 08.£2'68 09'652'c0y gernd4d. ¢l
1€81Z'9L 61'80TT8T 90'€81'09 LW $25°G01 $8°99/'G¢el 08'vve'gel 6662004 G0'9€0'v61 amey dd:  ¢gl
L1'6¥9°26E"L 6C°6v0'TES $0'80G°168 12'828'268'L |(8¢°122'0L1) 12'206'866'C €8°€€9'L0L'Z | 00°,66'92. ooNW Lel
G9'/e8‘'oct’t 21'960'vSY'T 6L°8LZ'COv’L SL vyl Y6 95°691'016) 66'696'660'C 8Y°1¥0'9G8"L L0'860'¥Si'e jelusy.  0¢i
anIasay aouejeq SpPEN 12A S ETNELNBEYY aouejeq ajeq o) ajeq o1 22/0€/9 j0 aweN pun4 # pun4

UJUOW G pung pajeudoiddeun | 1 ON sasuadx3 | JON senuanay | pundjuaund |sasuadx3 zz/L/.| enusaay geg/L// |Se souejeg puny ;
pajabpng pajebpng

saosuejeg pund

spung aAIasald }S9404

AQunoo puejs| yooy

€20¢/0¢/v

187




28'206'/L - - 00°000°ZL 28206 pung uiyely uinep|  gog9
6Y'vSL L6l - - 00'000°L61 6v ¥S1 dwepghemids 17 oge
10'2€9'S - - 00'000'G L0'Z€9 jsuodgIsalog-Aeg|  geg
vy'6ZL 161 - - 00°000°L61) vy'6CL dwi 8s109 Jj0o Lee
Z9'Lby'L - - 00°000°L 29' LY upny 191
L02/¥'8LL - - 00°000'8L} 102y VSSiddd| o€l
€8'/8/°L€€ 802102 - 00°000'€EE 16708 Qerndd| €€l
€e'112'991 - - 00°000'991L £e'L1Le aey d4| zel
9/'69¢'9L G/'620'vSL - 00°000°LG1 1S 66E'61 007 LEL
92',15'€TZ'L ¥ LP9'vS - 00°000'892°L | 08'¥ZZ'0l [e;auds|  og}

aouejeg ysed swie|n wucmEuw®>:_ mucmc.:wwi‘__ ysep SWweN pun4 # pun4g

wua | -buo

soouejeg yseo

Spung aAla9sald }salo4

funo) puejs) yooy

¥20c/0E/y

| |

188



Ly'£8/'GT 16 LE9 - 00°000'92 86'vLY pund updepy unepw|  gog
98'GE0'G61 - - 00'000'G61 98'Ge dwedphemds 17 oge
v.'S¥6'G/8 85°068'01 - 00°000'088 z£'9€8 suoDwpisalod-Aedl  gee
9v'GEG €9l - - 00°000'€9L o¥'GES dw| 8s109 09 Leg

- - - - - yled aig|  oee
81'8/6'GZL - - 00'000'GZ} 81'8/6 vSSiddd| o€l
2.9v6'8/2 00'LLy - 00'000'6.2 ZLETY genndd| el
¥8'99/'GE 1 - - 00°000'S€E1L ¥8'99/ amey d4|  zel
09'188'8/ 69'991'9/1 - 00°000'561 62'8%0'09 007 Ll
8.'899'8//°L ov'/96'88 - 00°000'9€8°L | ¥Z'9€Z°1€ [e;ausn|  ogl

o2oueleg yse)d swie|n wucmcbw®>c_ SjusWisaAu| yseod aweN pun4 # pun4

E._ww.mco._

saouejeg ysen

sSpung aAlasald }sa104

Auno) puejs)| ooy

£¢oc/oely

| |

189



Indian Bluff Clubhouse Report ~ May 2024

April Sales Numbers: 2024 2023 2022
Total 2024 season passes sold: 117 104 105
2023 season passes sold in April: 31 76 61
Rounds played: 1891 2203 1340
Golf Revenue’s: $42,916 $47,981 $28,006
Concession’s: $8,304 $9,336 $5,813
Season pass revenue: $21,650 $51,050 $43,110
ProShop: $2,460 $2,911 $1761
Improvement Fund: $3,111.25 $2724.50 $1610.75
Total Revenue for April: $75,336 $111,279 $78,691
Avg Spent/Player $28.45 $27.34 $26.55

April was a decent month for Indian Bluff. It did not live up to the fantastic month of 2023, however, | did
not expect it too. Overall revenues are down a fair amount, | mentioned that would likely happen in my previous
report. We sold a lot of season passes in February and March with the early opening of the golf course. Overall
season pass sales outpace the last several seasons by a fair amount. Overall, as of the end of April the golf course
was ahead of last year’s pace by about 1200 rounds. That is a significant head start. Overall for the month rounds
were down about 300 rounds. We had a lot of rain mixed in with some cold weather, and that led to some course
closures. A cold and wet final weekend kept us from reaching 2023 numbers for the month.

Outings for the 2023 season will begin mostly in June. There has been a very obvious shift for golf outings
to prefer mid to late season dates in recent years and that is showing up in our outing schedule this season. All my
normal May outings have moved to later dates. The biggest issue with this is that the late dates fill very fast leaving
us little room for more outings. Overall the outing schedule appears to be shaping up similar to the pre pandemic
years. One thing to continue to watch will be performance of non outing weekend play to weekend play with golf
outings. During the pandemic non outing play many times outperformed outing play.

Looking ahead to the month of May, we are off to a bit of a wet start. Better temps appear in the days
ahead, unfortunately rain appears quite often as well. Leagues are going to be up and running after this week,
with warmer weather in the next week, | would expect/hope that our strong start to the season will continue.

180



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park ___Indian Bluff

For the Month of _April For?glte.serve

District

Rock Island County. Hlinois

The month of April continued to be pleasant weather wise and allowed uas to remain open and busy
nearly every day.

Grounds/Building Maintenance performed

Asphalt paths layed on 6 and 18

Continual mowing of the entire facility

Sprayed greens, fairways, and approaches for seedhead suppression
Sliced all fairways and approaches

Applied all preemergent products as necessary

Raked and edged bunkers

Rolled and mowed greens as necessary

Cleaned and organized our storage facilities

Continual cleanup of tree debris as necessary

Daily course setup and preparation

Equipment repairs and/or project performed
¢ Routine service as necessary
Course/General facility conditions- course and park are in great condition for the time of the year
Incidents- None
Accidents reports- None
Weather conditions- Ideal
Park/Capital Improvement Projects- hoping to have the projects on 6 and 18 wrapped up in the coming

weeks

This report was prepared by: Jay Verstraecte Date: 5/7/24

18%



Camping Report April 2024

llliniwek Forest Preserve

Apr-24
Units Rented 0
Monthly Fees $0.00
Year to Date Fees $0.00
Average Stay Length 0

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve

Apr-24
Units Rented 737
Monthly Fees $10,199.26

Year to Date Fees $10,199.26

Average Stay Length 3.82

Campgrounds LT opened April 5, llliniwek closed due to construction in 2024
Campgrounds LT opened March 31, llliniwek closed due to construction in 2023

Campgrounds Opened April 1, 2022
Campground Opened April 9, 2021

Apr-23

$0.00

$0.00

Apr-23
713

$11,050.43
$11,050.43

3.69

Campground Closed in April 2020 due to COVID-19

Apr-22

686
$9,943
$9,943

4.57

Apr-22
348

$5,310
$5,310

2.85

Apr-21
742
$10,557
$10,557

3.37

Apr-21
570

$8,279
$8,279

2.44

Apr-20

$0
$0

Apr-20

$0
$0

188



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park Illiniwek FOI’CSt
Preserve
For the Month of April 2024 District

Rock Istand County, Itlinois

Grounds Maintenance — Staff starting mowing and weed eating at [lliniwek and Dorrance during the second half
of the month. Staff conducted 4 prescribed burns on prairie plots at Illiniwek totaling 5 acres. After burning staff
mowed the small diameter dead trees down with the forestry mulcher within the burned prairie plots. Staff burned 2
acres of woodland/prairie at Dorrance. Staff finished hauling rock to Dorrance for the parking lot expansion. The
gravel was spread and graded. The expansion should allow an additional 10 cars to park in this lot. Legacy Corp.
volunteered their skidsteer and 1 person to finish grade D3 infield at Dorrance. Locates were called in and a fencing
co. will be installing a temp fence on the 1% and 3" baseline for the upcoming season. After the season is over a
permanent fence will be installed. URICRA rebuilt the batting cage that collapsed under a snow load in February.
They installed new horizontal metal supports that support the netting. Staff cut down 8 dead hazard trees along the
road connecting the N. and S. loop trail parking at Illiniwek. In this area staff also removed fallen trees laying on
the ground and trimmed branches that were impacting travel on the road. A bur oak that fell over the winter along
the river was cleaned up. Staff also removed two large diameter dead cottonwood trees along the river that had
become hazardous to campers.

Building Maintenance -Staff finished the prep work and painting in the north shower building. The paint was
pealing off the walls in the shower stalls. Staff scrapped and sanded the pealing paint. Then thoroughly cleaned the
walls with acid and detergent. An epoxy-based primer and paint was then put on the walls. This same process
completed last month on the south shower building. This has been a very slow, tedious process. Before staff could
turn the water on in the campground Langman had to fix 4 breaks in the water main that they broke during
installation of the new water and sewer lines. Once those breaks were found and fixed staff turned water on so we
could then start cleaning shower buildings and prepare for opening.

Water was turned on at Dorrance and the bathrooms were opened for the season. A plumber needed to jet the lines
due to being plugged by tree roots.

Equipment repairs and/or projects performed— Prairie state tractor visited Illiniwek to help put the skidsteer
track back on. The fix was covered under the warranty. The John Deere 997 is in the shop being fixed. Something
is wrong with the #1 injector.

Trails/Course/General facility conditions— Trails are in excellent shape and ready for summer fun! FORC
finished surfacing one of the TTF’s at Illiniwek. Previously this TTF had a wood surface and was replaced with a
metal surface due to how often the wood was needing to be replaced from rot.

Vandalism report- No vandalism to report

Incidents— No incidents

Accidents reports— No accidents to report this month.

Weather conditions— Just look outside. It’s hard to rely on inaccurate weather predictions.
Activities/Events/Outings held at park— There is a honeysuckle removal event at Illiniwek on May 11. The
United Way Day of Caring honeysuckle removal event at Amowa had 100 volunteers show up. Honeysuckle was
cut, pulled, hacked, and slashed for two hours removing this invasive shrub off 3 acres. LL&W will be sponsoring
two more honeysuckle removal events at Amowa later in May. Valley construction will demo the old public
restroom in early May.

Items to be bid by Purchasing— No items to bid

Misc. — Langman construction was able to finish most of the items on the list to be completed by them. Asphalt on
the road and pads is finished along with surface grading behind public restroom to prevent flooding in new
restroom. The construction area was racked and hydroseeded. The campground road that allows access to EW sites
1-16 will remain closed until grass has been established. Right now it is very muddy. Still waiting on the plumber
and electrician to finish up in the new public restroom. Still waiting on the lift station parts to be delivered. Until

they do the public restroom and south shower building will remain closed.

This report was prepared by:___Mike Petersen Date__5-03-2024

183



Forest

Preserve
Report to Forest Preserve Committee District

Rock Isfand County, Ulinois

Name of Park __Loud Thunder __
For the Month of _April 2024___

Grounds Maintenance performed--
e Picked up trash on grounds, removed trash from trash receptacles
e C(Cleaned pit toilets as needed
e C(Cleaned burn rings
e C(leared trees and storm damage on trails
e Mowed all campgrounds and maintained areas
e Removed insulated panels from buildings
e Prepped and seeded area where deer haven shelter used to stand
e Tilled and prepped horse coral
e String trimmed Deer Haven, White Oak, and Horse Coral campgrounds
Building Maintenance projects performed--
¢ Cleaned maintenance shop
e Replaced light bulbs in shower buildings as needed
¢ Cleaned shelters and shower buildings weekly
e Cleaned gutters at ranger residence
e Removed storm damage limbs from roof at maintenance shop
Equipment repairs and/or project performed--
e Preformed pre and post operation checks daily on equipment to be used.
¢ Sharpened blades on JD zeroturn mower
¢ Sharpened chains on chainsaws
e Performed oil and filter changes on 2017 Ford Fusion, 2014 Ford F150, JD Gator, and Bobcat
skidsteer
Trails/Course/General facility conditions--The park as a whole is looking great. Trails were open to
horses and bikes when conditions allowed, but we received a lot of rain so they were closed more than
they were open the month of April.
Vandalism report—I have no vandalism to report for the month of April 2024.

Incidents--I have no incidents to report for the month of April 2024.

188



Accidents reports--I have no accidents to report for the month of April 2024.

Weather conditions—The month of April had some high wind events that caused minor damage to trees
here on the preserve. Along with the high wind events, we saw more rain than usual totaling several
inches for the month.

Activities/Events/Outings held at park—Loud Thunder hosted LT50 race and the organizers were
forced to modify the course due to several inches of rain that the preserve received leading up to the day of
the race. The race brought several hundred folks to the preserve and was able to donate $3,500 to Loud

Thunder from the race proceeds.

The month of April was wet with some severe weather. Loud Thunder received several rain
events that saturated the soils. Thankfully, the majority of the trees on the preserve did not have leaves on
them when the high wind events came through. This really helped to significantly reduce the amount of
storm damage we received this month. Staff did remove several trees from the South Sac Fox trail when
conditions allowed.

On the days that we did not have poor weather, staff notice a huge uptick in patronage. The
camping numbers have been very steady and high in regard to the RV crowd and the primitive crowd
really haven’t showed up in large numbers which is normal for this time of year. Our trail system has seen
much more use than we typically get this time of year. I am thinking the early warmup last winter has
people out and about more than usual this time of year.

The LT 50 race held by Sun Trails Racing was held this month. We received so much
precipitation leading up to the race that I was forced to work with organizers to change their route at the
last minute. I really appreciated Josh Sun’s willingness to pivot and make a safer route for the
participants. Over the years this race has donated a total of over $10,000 back to Loud Thunder from
proceeds of the race and this year they donated a check for $3,500. I have been using these monies to
offset the cost of trail improvements like building bridges and erosion control where applicable.

The boating community on Lake George is starting to increase with the water temps warming up
and the longer daylight hours. The fishing community and the paddling community alike are showing up
in large numbers on the nicer days. I am continuing to closely monitor the water levels on the river and
staff will be installing the docks down there as soon as we have acceptable water levels. We are looking
forward to having a full park on Memorial Day Weekend, and I will be reporting on that for next months

meeting.

Ben Mills Superintendent
Loud Thunder Forest Preserve, Ralph Martin Conservation Area 05/07/24

189



Attendance
Total Paid
Pass Holder Admission

{(Memberships, FunBundle, Zooseum)
Total Free

Niabi Zoo Monthly Attendance Report for April 2024

(Guest Pasess, 2 & under, IL School Students, Free Day)

Total

Attendance Breakdown

Total Paid
Adult
Senior
Child
Other
Pass Holder Admission
Zoo Membership
Funbundle
Zooesum
Total Free
Guest Pass
2 & Under
IL School
Free Day
Other-Misc
Total

Apr-24  Apr-23  Variances YTD 2024 YTD 2023 Variances
209 2,178 -1,969 209 2,178 -1,969
167 1,180 -1,013 167 1,180 -1,013

54 1,345 -1,291 54 1,345 -1,291
430 4,703 -4,273 430 4,703 -4,273

Apr-24 Apr-23 Variances YTD 2024 YTD 2023 Variances
209 2,178 -1,969 209 2178 -1,969
142 1,434 142 1,434

20 123 20 123
47 621 47 621
0 0 0
167 1,180 -1,013 167 1180 -1,013
67 632 67 632
71 337 71.00 337.00
29 211 29.00 211.00
54 1,345 -1,291 54 1345 -1,291
0 7 0 7
54 285 54 285
0 924 0 924
0 0 0 0
0 129 0 129
430 4,703 -4,273 430 4,703 -4,273

2023 Opening Day: Monday, April 17
2024 Opening Day: Monday, April 30

196



Niabi Zoo report for April 2024
Lee Jackson
5/8/2024

¢ Prairie dogs placed on exhibit with enthusiastic response from our visitors.

e Black Hawk College Trades program students poured two slabs for bird enclosures, and
repaired 2 fences in the Domestic Animal area.

e Online auction event is moving forward and has been announced.

e Work has been completed on indoor cat house repairs, Cathouse building siding, red
wolf den, and 95% of giraffe building masonry damage.

e  Work on gutters, Rhino roof, and aviary begin this month.

e “Enrichment in Action” exhibit opened in the admin building exhibit gallery.

e Zoo opened to the public on April 30*",

e Lee participated in ZCOG board meeting.

e Lee was invited to speak at the ZAA National Conference about Field conservation in
South America and will also be on a special panel discussing how zoos can contribute
and participate in field research.

e Lee spoke with various media outlets about snow recovery and Zoo opening plans.

e New exterior door installed in classroom.

¢ Animal Area Updates

e Newly born Fennec Fox Kits are 3 boys and 1 girl

e All baby goats doing great

e Prairie Dogs settling in very well at the new habitat
e Crocodile Monitor laid eggs, currently in incubator
e 11 Anthony’s Dart Frog Tadpoles

e Animal Habitat Renovations

e Cathouse inside work completed, we will have access to the space to bring a few cats
back for added space in a week

e Bald Eagle netting has been demo’ d

e Painted Dog chain-link mesh has been repaired

e Guinea Pig has had exit vestibule repaired

e Black Hawk College Student Workers completed 2 habitat cement pours and 2 15 ft
lengths of new fencing in our Domestic Animal Area

e Extracurriculars

e 6 New ASL Keeper Chats available on our Zoo Website and will be featured on FB
e Beginning a Spanish/English Animal Tales storytelling for FB

e Enrichment In Action Exhibit will open on Friday, 9 May

197



e Interns for Animal Department begin in 2 weeks

GUEST SERVICES- APRIL 2024

e GIFT SHOP:
o §1,030
o Staff have been doing excellent.

e CONCESSIONS:

o Ready to go for the season.
o Updates- New wind master sign and working with a vendor to replace plastic tarp
in the area where guests sit to eat. The tarp is ripped up and very old.

e NZ MEMBERSHIP/ FUNBUNDLE MEMBERSHIP/ZOOSEUM SEASONAL PASS:

o  Online Membership Egift Cards 17/51535

o Niabi Zoo Memberships -$4260
New/121
Renewed/88

o Funbundle Deposit for MARCH- $4847

o Members for 2024- There is a monthly perk to thank them for their support, and
we are doing a monthly giveaway of a Rhino encounter. When Members visit,
they can sign up in the gift shop to win!

o Zooseum Pass Holders 2024- The pass will not expire on Oct 15, but we will
extend it through the season's end.

o Sent out Membership Renewal emails for April and May.

e CAROUSEL:

o Carouselis up and running.
o Lee & Scott are looking into replacing the awning.

e GIFT CARDS/EGIFT CARDS (GENERAL ZOO ONES):

o 7/$265
e ADOPTS:
o 1/850

o New $50 & $150 adopt packages with new perks, including special keeper chats,
magnets, plush, and more.

o Updated the website with pictures and a new online recognition board

o Also started promoting them on social

198



SCOOTERBUG (wheelchairs, ECVs, Strollers & Scooterpals):
o All serviced and ready to go.
o Scooterpals were a hit on opening day!

PEPSI (5 vending machines)

o Pepsi machines are up and working.

PENNY PRESS MACHINES (2 machines/1 @ gift shop & 1- back concessions) :

o Readytogo

EVENTS:
o Opening Day was Tuesday, April 30. It was beautiful weather and the best turnout
[ have seen in years for opening day.
WEBSITE:

o Updated with new ASL Keeper chats, adopt info, hours, pricing, map, etc.

STAFFING/HIRING/TRAINING:

o Overall, seasonal employees are doing well and are catching on quickly. It can be
a lot to learn, but they are doing great.

o Continually update the handbook, orientation process, presentations, and
paperwork.

MARKETING:
o MindFire has created social ads about openings, tickets, donations, and events.
o lam working on enews for members and the general public, plus creating social
posts about animal encounters, bday parties, memberships, adopts, gift cards,
and more.

)

Conservation, Education & Development Report

Education/Events

4/6 - Wine & Design — 63 participants, $ 2376
4/17 — Zoo2U —- SPEC = 70 participants, $300
4/18 — Z002U — OWLS = 35 participants, $120

199



Graphics/Website
* Joel listed Conservation Speakers, Mother’s Day Brunch, Earth Day on website

Development

Donations

Institutional Development -

2024

Designation Donors | Amount

General Donation 1 $30.00
Zoo Recovery 47 $6,165 $1,565 51| $7,730.00

Adopt

$50

Zoo Recovery total

$16,515.00

Conservation
e BiCAN

20 and spoke at Augustana on Mon. April 22. Donated $500 to PWR.

Volunteers

o 4/10 - Ecological Corridors planning meeting

o 4/25 - Bioblitz planning meeting at Guardians of Forest & Prairie
¢ Painted Dog Research Trust - Joel scheduled & facilitated Dr. Greg Rasmussen’s US trip
® Prairie Wildlife Research — hosted Dr. Travis Livieri for Conservation Speaker Series on Sat. April

* Interviewed and selected 52 Junior Zoo Keepers, 3 interns, 5 adult volunteers

Volunteer service report:

Administrative
¢ Management Meeting —4/3,10,17,25

Volunteer

April 2024 Hours #

Adult 87.38 5

Intern 0.00 0

Junior Zoo Keeper | 82.82 17

Special Event 5.02 2

Grand total 175.22 24

Paid FTE/hour $20.95

Collected $2550 in volunteer shirt fees ($1900 cash, $650 checks)
JZK Training on 4/20,27
Revised Volunteer Orientation video and handbook
Revised Naturalist Training video and handbook

¢ Conducted 2 Conservation Educator Interviews

180




Revised Seasonal Employee Orientation video & handbook and gave seasonal orientation

tours 4/7,11
Media — 4/19 - Living Local (Ch 4), QC Live (Ch6) to promote Conservation Speaker &

Opening

18%



Monthly Animal Inventory Report

April 2024
Increases in inventory Quanity Date Explanation Cost
Nigerian dwarf goat 2.1 5-Apr birth
Fennec fox 31 14-Apr birth
Decreases in inventory Quanity Date Explanation Cost
black-legged poison dart frog 0.0.1  3-Apr death

Goldtail demoiselle 0.0.1 24-Apr donation

188



Jeff Craver

From: Scott Hesselberg

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 8:51 AM
To: Lee Jackson

Cc: Jeff Craver

Subject: Monthly maintenance report

2024 April Maintenance report:

- Repaired front parking lot gate.

- Biodiversity trimmed out doors and painted.

- Maintenanced Exit turnstyle gears.

- Replaced cable on shift door at Colobus.

- Cleaned out floor drain at Prairie dogs.

- Turned water on at various restrooms and drinking fountains throughout zoo.
- Changed out hose bib at Biodiversity.

- Adjusted inside waterer at Giraffes.

- Replaced wheels on parking lot entrance gate.

- Dewinterize Gibbons and mixed primates, Giraffe, Painted Dogs, waterers.
- Ready all weed whips for the season.

- Replaced battery on gas tank.

- Fix gate #s at ticket booths.

- Put new signs up around zoo.

- Moved concrete pig in domestic animals.

- Golf carts maintenance for season.

- Changed oil, filter, and repair quarter panel bracket on truck #145.

- Changed spark plugs in gator #72.

- Repair brakeline, repair differential cover on rear axle on truck #146.

- New inducer motor in Biodiversity furnace.

- Check cables in Giraffe barn feeders.

- Change light covers in Colobus.

- Change out water valves at animal hospital.

- Truck # 12- replaced starter front calipers pads and hoses, rear calipers and pads.
- Graded Pririe dogs outer yard and planted grass seed.

- Repaired waterer in Giraffe.

- Installed new shutoff in Bio.

- Installed hose rack in Bio.

- Repair gate at concession stand

1 183



Forest Preserve District Fore L cerve

Rock Island County District |

Our mission: is to maintain and acquire lands with the intent to restore and conserve such lands for the
purpose of preservation, education, and recreation for its residents with fiscal responsibility.

Members of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Executive Committee,
please accept this report to the Committee for the month of May 2024.

Notes or follow-up from the prior Forest Preserve Executive Committee Meeting

Issues or Items noted on the agenda for the month of May

District Monthly Disbursements Claims

The monthly claims & Treasurer’s Disbursements for the month enclosed are typical for this
time of year as the need for operational supplies has begun. There are four flagged claims for a
missing receipts and staff is in the process of retrieving the missing receipts.

Transfers of Appropriations
One transfer was required in the General Fund and a couple were required in the Niabi Zoo fund
to cover an increase in spending from the initial appropriations.

Resolutions

There is only one resolution to consider this month and it pertains to the Niabi Zoo Prairie Dog
Exhibit and the associated grant. The appropriation is for the Agreed Upon Procedures (AUP)
required for the final reporting of the grant. The AUP was conducted by the external auditors,
Sikich who reviewed the grant materials and verify the District fulfilled the grant requirements
according to the grant agreement.

Ordinances

The District must lay the FY 25 Annual Budget and Appropriation Ordinances on display
before considering approval in June. Laying the Annual Budget and Appropriation
Ordinances on display for 30 days before considering approval is a statutory
requirement. The FY 25 line item budget supporting the ordinances is included in the
meeting materials. The overall strategy of the FY 25 is to maintain the current level of
services and maintaining fund balance position so future levy requests can be directed
towards capital improvements.

Other Business noted on the Executive Committee Agenda
Consider an amendment to the District’s Fund Balance Reporting, Use & Reserves

Policy. Due to a change in the methodology of determining the fund balance of the
governmental fund types used by the District during the audit of the District’s FY 24
financial statements. Staff is requesting the fund balance for the General Fund, Niabi

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  lliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian BIUff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

108
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District For erve

Rock Island County LDistrict

Zoo Fund, lllinois Municipal Retirement (IMRF) Fund, and FISSA Fund be changed from a
120 day/5-month spendable (unrestricted) fund balance to a 90 day/3-month spendable
(unrestricted) fund balance to be maintained. The current methodology requires taxes
levied and then be collected to be accounted for to the fiscal year in which they are
levied. In the past, tax levies were split between fiscal years since the District has a July
1/June 30 fiscal year as distributions occur between May and January. The new
methodology established means the District will be in receipt of tax distribution revenue
before the conclusion of an existing fiscal year. The property tax revenue collected in
May and June will not be used in the determination of fund balances in which they were
collected, instead those property tax distributions and its revenue will be applied to the
upcoming fiscal year and fund balance determination. So, unlike the prior methodology
the Funds did not fulfill their estimated revenue appropriations until two months after
the conclusion of the fiscal year. The prior method required a greater fund balance
reserve to meet the estimated month to month expenditures because of the timing of
revenues received throughout the fiscal year mainly being in the last month or after the
conclusion of the fiscal year. Since the Funds now will receive a majority of the revenue
needed to pay fiscal year expenditures no later than 6 months into the fiscal year, the
larger fund balance is not needed.

Consider the bid package G Netting from the Niabi Zoo Big Cat Exhibit, Eagle Enclosure,
Rhino Roof, & Snow Damage Repairs Project being administered by Estes Construction.
The Crawford Company was the low bid in the amount of $514, 132.00 dollars and with
Estes Constructions fees and allowances within the bids, staff is requesting the total as
indicated in the meeting materials to be $592,921.00. A breakdown of overall project
expenditures and revenues in enclosed with this report. The District’s insurance
provider has not yet determined the final loss attributed to the snow damage at the zoo.

Discussion of the Marketing Benchmarking & Compensation Structure Development
Project. A copy of the report will be provided at the meeting for review. Itis
recommended that discussion of specific employees or how the data can be utilized in
the upcoming collective bargaining agreement be done in closed session per 5 ILCS
120/2 (C) (1) & 5 ILCS 120/2 (C) (2).

Discussion of foraging on the District’s preserves. This discussion topic mainly revolves
around morel mushrooms. To staff’s knowledge site supervisors at all the facilities have
tolerated the public to harvest morel mushrooms without written permission as noted
in the District’s ordinances. Per the District’s ordinances essentially nothing is to be
removed without written permission or a license. This spring a Conservation Police
Officer began warning and issuing warning tickets at various locations of the District to

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

188
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | leamn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Forest  erve

Rock Island County District |

assumed violators. Staff have no authority over the State Conservation Police Officers
or any other law enforcement officer. If the State Conservation Police are going to
enforce District ordinances then the District must develop a permitting process or begin
an educational awareness initiative informing the public that morel mushroom
harvesting and the harvesting of any other natural resource on District property is
prohibited.

Consider the purchase of two John Deere 7500A Hybrid Diesel (golf course fairway
mowers) in the amount of $85,000.00. The mowers being purchased are used and were
previously part of a lease program. They have several hundred hours on them but were
meticulously maintained. Funds were appropriated in the current FY 24 budget for the
purchase of these pieces of equipment.

Discussion and consider the purchase of used vehicles. Staff have had vehicles in last
year’s budget and current budget they have not acquired due to the lack of availability
in fleet purchasing. One can only assume this is because of the disruption of the supply
chain during the pandemic as public demand has outweighed manufacturers ability to
have these options available. Staff are requesting to seek and purchase two used
vehicles with price points that do not violate the public bid and District purchasing policy
threshold of $30,000. One would be a truck for Indian Bluff and the other would be for
a truck at Niabi Zoo.

Facility Usage throughout the District

April was met with a mixed bag of weather and a lot of much needed precipitation
throughout the month. The rain and cooler weather affected golf and general use at
Loud Thunder and llliniwek.

The golf season started in February and has been hit and miss since with the weather
patterns. Most leagues are underway and daily play on quality weather days continues
to be strong. The stormwater improvement projects still have not been completed but
have not overly affected play at this time. Due to the rains, seeding of the affected
areas of construction has been difficult for the contractor to address.

llliniwek remained closed to camping throughout the month of April as the contractor
cut the water main to the campground in several areas leaving the campground in
operable without water. The construction areas where the new lift station and
restroom were a mess also making it not suitable for the public to be around. As the
issues were rectified the Illiniwek campground opened May 1 with 16 of the RV
campsites still closed as well as the south shower building and new restroom. These
amenities should be online in May when the control panel arrives that operates the lift
station.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  lliiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

2806
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fore T erve

ROCk IS ’a nd COU nty RrB}aﬁ}ﬂ{ft} Hhinais

Loud Thunder had a solid month of camping, mainly RV units using the Deer Haven and
White Oak campground areas.

Trails were closed to horses and bikers a majority of the month which affected general
park use.

Currently the Mississippi River levels are high and boat docks can not be installed due to
the levels. Fishing and boating on Lake George was negatively affected by the rains,
cool nights and high winds experienced throughout the month. As the rains and wind
slow down, the fishing and boating is expected to get back to normal.

Niabi Zoo was closed throughout April as snow damage repairs started. The zoo opened
to the public on April 30 and it appears the Prairie Dog Exhibit is a bit hit among visitors.

Staff throughout the District are in full seasonal operational mode and please take not
of staff reports as they go into greater detail about what transpired throughout the
month of April.

Zoo Foundation
The next meeting of the Zoo Foundation is May 14% at Niabi Zoo.

Union
No grievances were filed by the union for the month of April.

Items of note for the Current Month

e Staff and Estes Construction continue to work with IPARKS and its insurance
adjustors on determining the value of damages that occurred at Niabi Zoo due
to the snow damage. A final determination is expected by the end of May.

* Staff spent a day showing the IPARKS Risk Control Specialist around the District’s
facilities. There were no significant recommendations provided after the
inspection of the buildings and grounds.

® Installed three-honeybee hives behind the Park Office at Loud Thunder and at
this time they all appear to be healthy and the second super will be installed
shortly.

® Met with Mindfire Communications to discuss the District’s marketing needs. It
is recommended that new photography stock be acquired. Staff are working on
scheduling this with a photographer.

* Worked with HR Source on completing the Market Benchmarking &
Compensation Structure Development Project.

e Attended and conducted the quarterly meeting of the lllinois Association of
Conservation District quarterly meeting Starved Rock Park Visitor’s Center.

¢ Attended the Niabi Zoo Foundation meeting April 17, the IMPACT recognition
ceremony April 9.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

2087
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District o aserve

ROCk lSia n d COU nty RtiBﬁl‘.?dt(l::lmc\tz THhinoic

® US Army Corps of Engineer’s annual development report was submitted to the
District Engineer, no development of the leased area within Loud Thunder
Forest Preserve is planned.

* Worked with IMEG and Bi-State Regional Commission on applying for the FY 24
Bike Path Grant. Staff would like to address a portion of trail from 115" Ave
North Port Byron (North of Port Byron) to 13% Ave Cordova (South of Cordova)
with a new resurfacing.

* Attended the Northwest Directors meeting in Geneseo to network and hear
from the new lllinois Park & Recreation Association Executive Director, Suzi
Wirtz.

® Filed April sales tax for the General Fund and Niabi Zoo Fund.

* Worked on assembling the materials for the final grant report for the lllinois
Public Museum (Zoo Prairie Dog Exhibit). Part of the grant agreement required
the District to have an external audit of the grant requirements. The District
used our current external auditor, Sikich. They were able to quickly review the
materials and the final report and request for reimbursement was sent to the IL
DNR on May 2.

* Continue to reviewing best practice policies and procedures as recommended by the
lllinois Distinguished Agency Accreditation program.

e Attended the Public Input meeting on April 30 at Indian Bluff Golf Course. President
Swanson joined me and a few residents discuss improvements they would like to see
throughout the District. The next meeting is scheduled for May 14, 5:30 PM in the Niabi
Zoo Administrative Building.

Participated in the monthly IPRA webinar educational series on April 10,

® Reviewed needed FY 25 budget adjustments due to reflect current staffing and
operational needs.

® The District’s preliminary IMRF rate for calendar year 2025 remained unchanged at
7.01%.

® Loud Thunder Forest Preserve hired a new Asst. Ranger, Jacob Wells. This position was
vacant due to a departure in October. Niabi Zoo hired Shane Stamp as a Trades Worker
Il due to a vacancy created by a departure. llliniwek posted its vacant Asst. Ranger
position that has been vacant for quite sometime now.

® Enclosed is the quarterly statement of the Loud Thunder Endowment, the
spendable balance is $71,200 in which staff will make requests to withdrawal
those funds later in the year.

* Conducted a short Lake George fishery inspection, nothing to report
unfortunately.

* The Highway Construction Careers Training Program (HCCTP) graduation invite
is enclosed with this report. All board members are welcome to attend. The
HCCTP recently constructed concrete pads at Niabi Zoo to assist in the
reconstruction of several exhibits damaged by the January snow storm.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

263

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Forest

D.lirqsettrve
RQCk lSla nd COU nty Rinck lﬁ:aﬁd lrblu?n Ihnots

® The Living Lands & Waters Barge Party is June 13, If you have never been it’s a
great night and a great way to support one of the District’s partners. Tickets can
be bought online through the Living Lands & Waters website.
https://www.livinglandsandwaters.org/

® Memorial Day Holiday is May 27th, which kicks off the official start of summer.
The Loud Thunder Boat Rental will open on the 26" and run until Labor Day.

® Hopefully the weather will get warm and stay relatively dry!

Respectfully submitted this 9th day of May, 2024
By Jeffrey D. Craver

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  liliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo

Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

2689
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



anp 53500 |euoiiippe
10 S3507) pajewnisy

000°009'T$
9vS‘e0LS
{(000°299)
(000°000°TS)
(000°5£$)
(ev1'ST9Y)
689°09t'2$
£LT9°9ST'TS 689'8L¥°S
000°05Z$ 0000529
000°0LS 000°0L$
000°€9$ 000°€9$
00081$ 000'81$
007'61$ 007'61S
LL6TTS LL6'T7TS
0S6's$ 0S6'SS
000'sz$ 126'76S$
-000'99£$ €T8I8ETS
00S9TS 828vS$
a8ewep mous 01 S150)

anjea painsuj
PUOA3q Jtedal 1QIYXa Se UOIIINIISUOD MBN - HGIYXT 18D Sejjed

suo1euop g Suisielpuny UOIIEPUNOY 007 SNUIA

$1502 98eWEp MOUS JU.IND Uo paseq JudwAed adueinsul snul
spuny juswanoidw) 1PISIQ SNUIA

spung vdyv d|qejieae snuiy

3Q1Yx3 3eD Sejed snuiw s3so0) |e10)

$1S9UYIIY dNg

93ewep Mous U3 JAIBWILIAG | PIIRWIIST YSnoy sa3s3

Jiedas Aemyied pue jjem Sujuiela. jjom pay paljewiis3 ysnoy saisy
uonejeisul 53 Jieda. 8ulian0d g Jjeda) dol [9snoue) ) pajewis3 ysnoy saisy
Jiedas Bupuay Ausisaipolg ) palewils3 ysnoy saisy

1991407 ‘Buo.iulg ‘|MO PaUIOH 1ealn-salijedads SuiSen woisn)
a8eweQg mous 031 anp owaq asnoyie)

98eweq Mous Jo Juawssassy  Sulidauisuy

Sumsu 814 eauing 13 9|3e3 ‘asnoyie)

slleday aSeweQq mous 1@ sjuawanoidwy jooy pue ajge3 ‘asnoyie)
usisaq jooy pue s|Se3 ‘asnoyier

ERITNELS

paliwi s1aui0)
uoI32N1Is5U0) S9153
1931 |enjonuls
uoiIINIISUO) $33153
uoi1dNIISUO) S3153
0SSy 13 JauBuiy
JOpUBA

umopea.g s123[0.q a8eweq mous 18 Jooy oulyy ‘UqIYX3 a|8e3 ‘asnoyie) 8i1g 007 1qeIN

200



Fund Statement

QUAD CITIES

Community
Foundation

Generosity lives here

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve Endowment
Period: January 01, 2024 through March 31, 2024

Beginning Fund Balance / Equity

Additions -
Dividend Income - (other)
Realized Gain / (Loss) - (other)
Unrealized Gain / (Loss) - (other)
Total Additions
Subtractions -

Foundation Administrative Fees
Investment / Mgmt Fees (other)
Total Subtractions

Ending Fund Balance / Equity
Endowed Balance Available to Spend / Grant
Liabilities - n/a

Fund Investment Strategy

Gift Receipts — period
n/a

Total Gifts — period

Grant / Scholarship Commitments / Payments - period

n/a
Total Grants — period

852 Middle Road / Suite 100 / Bettendorf, 1A 52722 / (563)5326-2840
www.QCCommunityFoundation.org / #GenerosityLivesHere

Period
$1,387,313.44
6,169.67
-2,112.85

47,079.73
$51,136.55

3,835.73
2,950.63
$6,786.36
$1,431,663.63
$71,200.00

n/a

Signature Investment Program -
American Bank & Trust

n/a
$0.00

n/a
$0.00



Highway Construction Careers Training Program
HCCTP Class 22 Graduation

You are invited to attend
Wednesday, May 224
1:30 p.m.

Black Hawk College — Health Sciences Center
6600 34" Ave, Moline, IL
Auditorium

ENTER FROM 34™ AVENUE.

A map is on the back.

We hope to see everyone there!

The road to success is always under construction!

Black**’:»
“((TP Hawk College
- BUSINESS TRAINING CENTER

208



AV M

SHIH AL MG

FRRE NG AT

PRIHNG 1038 1

\ BRGSO 3
FARONG 13T

203



	2024 04-09 Committee minutes.pdf
	FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
	APRIL 9, 2024




